

# Records of the National Congress of American Indians, 1933-1990

Accession 1
Elliot Williams and Rachel Menyuk
August 2012

National Museum of the American Indian 4220 Silver Hill Rd Suitland, Maryland 20746-2863 Business Number: Phone: 301.238.1400

Fax Number: Fax: 301.238.3038

nmaiarchives@si.edu

http://nmai.si.edu/explore/collections/archive/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical / Historical	2
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	4
Names and Subjects	
Bibliography	5
Container Listing	
Series 1: NCAI Conventions and Mid-year Conferences, 1944-1989	7
Series 2: Executive Council and Executive Committee Files, 1955-1989	37
Series 3: Correspondence Files, 1943-1988	45
Series 4: Tribal Files, 1933-1988	62
Series 5: Records of Indian Interest Organizations, 1948-1987	97
Series 6: NCAI Committees and Special Issues Files, 1934-1989 1	15
Series 7: United Effort Trust (UET), 1977-19802	269
Series 8: Attorneys and Legal Interest Groups, 1947-1984	279
Series 9: Federal Indian Policy and Legislation Files, 1974-1977 2	285
Series 10: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1939-19782	290
Series 11: State and Local Government Organizations, 1969-1983 2	292
Series 12: Census2	294
Series 13: General Alpha-Subject Files2	295
Series 14: Records of Charles E. "Chuck" Trimble	296
Series 16: Fund Raising, 1951-19892	297
Series 17: Business and Financial Records Files, 1944-1988 3	306
Series 18: "Give-away" Files	319
Series 19: Publications, 1958-1990	320
Series 20: Photographs3	324
Series 21: Audio and Film Recordings	352

## **Collection Overview**

**Repository:** National Museum of the American Indian

Title: National Congress of American Indians records

**Date:** 1933-1990

(bulk 1944-1989)

Identifier: NMAI.AC.010

Creator: National Congress of American Indians

**Extent:** 251 Linear feet (597 archival boxes)

Language: English .

Summary: The National Congress of American Indian (NCAI), founded in 1944, is the

oldest nation-wide American Indian advocacy organization in the United States. The NCAI records document the organization's work, particularly that of its office in Washington, DC, and the wide variety of issues faced by American Indians in the twentieth century. The collection is located in the Cultural Resource Center of the National Museum of the American Indian.

Digital Content: Image(s): National Congress of American Indians records

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Acquisition Information**

The National Congress of American Indians designated the National Anthropological Archives (NAA) as its official repository in 1976. This collection was received by NAA in four accessions between 1976 and 1991. It was transferred from NAA to the National Museum of the American Indian Archive Center in 2006.

#### **Related Materials**

Other collections at the NMAI Archives Center that include information on the National Congress of American Indians include:

Arrow, Inc., and the American Indian Tribal Court Judges records, 1949-1999 (NMAI.MS.013) James E. Curry papers, 1935-1955 (NMAI.MS.015) National Tribal Chairmen's Association records, 1971-1978 (NMAI.MS.014) Helen L. Peterson papers, 1944-1992 (NMAI.MS.016) Reuben Snake papers, 1971-1996 (NMAI.MS.012)

### **Processing Information**

Processed by Janet Kennelly of NAA in 1993; additional processing by Peggy Appleman and Tina Ackley of NAA. Finding aid revised by Elliot Williams, NMAI Intern, in 2012. Photographs processed by Rachel Menyuk, NMAI Archives Technician, 2014.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Collection Title, Box and Folder Number; National Museum of the American Indian Archive Center, Smithsonian Institution.

#### Restrictions

Access to NMAI Archive Center collections is by appointment only, Monday - Friday, 9:30 am - 4:30 pm. Please contact the archives to make an appointment (phone: 301-238-1400, email: nmaiarchives@si.edu).

## Conditions Governing Use

Single photocopies may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish or broadbast materials from the collection must be requested from National Museum of the American Indian Archive Center. Please submit a written request to nmaiarchives@si.edu.

#### Accruals

The NMAI Archive Center also holds additional accruals of the NCAI Records. The finding aid for a second accession is currently being processed. In the interim, please contact us directly for futher information; email NMAIArchives@si.edu and phone 301-238-1400.

## **Biographical / Historical**

The National Congress of America Indians, which describes itself as the oldest and largest American Indian and Alaskan Native organization in the United States, was founded on November 16, 1944, in Denver, CO. NCAI was intended to serve as a link between individual tribal councils and the United States government, by defining and helping to crystallize Indian thought on the administration of Indian affairs. The Congress also aimed to educate the general public about Indians, preserve Indian cultural values, protect treaty rights with the United States, and promote Indian welfare.

At the first convention, delegates representing fifty tribes ratified the constitution and by-laws, drafted resolutions determining the direction of NCAI policy, and elected the organizations' first officers, with Oklahoma Supreme Court Justice Napoleon B. Johnson (Cherokee) as president. The officers, as well as eight elected council members, formed the Executive Council. The Council chose the Executive Director; Ruth Muskrat Bronson (Cherokee) was the organization's first director, from 1944-1948. "Persons of Indian blood" could join the organization either as individuals or as groups. In 1955, however, the constitution was revised to restrict group membership to recognized tribes, committees, or bands, and to make the Executive Council chosen by tribal representatives. These changes gave control of the organization to governing bodies of organized tribes, rather than individuals. A further amendment that year created a five-member Executive Committee, headed by the president, which had all the powers of the Executive Council between council meetings.

Conventions have been held annually in the fall since the formation of the NCAI in 1944. Since 1977, mid-year conferences have been held in May or June of each year, to allow more frequent and thorough discussion of issues. The resolutions passed at these conventions are the basis for all policy of the Executive Committee and Executive Director between meetings. The conventions are also used for informational sessions and meetings of standing and special committees of NCAI. One or two-day workshops may also be held on special topics or Congressional issues of particular concern.

NCAI created a tax-exempt arm in 1949 to accept charitable contributions and apply for grants, the NCAI Fund, which soon changed its name to ARROW, Inc. By 1957, however, ARROW had split off to become an independent organization, and NCAI started a new arm, again called the NCAI Fund. In the coming decades, the NCAI Fund would obtain grants from sources including the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department of Veteran Affairs, Indian Health Service, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Ford Foundation, humanities councils and others, which they used for conferences, workshops, publications, and other projects.

In its early years, NCAI fought for the recognition of land claims of Alaska natives, the enfranchisement of Arizona and New Mexico Indians, the equitable settlement of tribal land claims, and the right of Indians to select their own attorneys. The NCAI lobbied vigorously for an Indian Claims Commission Bill, which became law in August 1946. NCAI's lobbying efforts on behalf of this act set the pattern for the organization's future role in legislative matters: keeping member tribes abreast of proposed legislation and ascertaining their views, and maintaining a presence in Congress through lobbying and testimony.

Beginning in 1954, the threat of termination pushed NCAI into a period of increased activity. Although some tribes were ready to terminate their relationship with the federal government, much of Indian Country felt threatened by the government's new stated policy. NCAI therefore organized an Emergency Conference of American Indians for February 1954 to protest this new termination policy. An agreement was forged at the conference between the NCAI and the Bureau of Indian Affairs to work together toward slowly liquidating the BIA. The termination period of the 1950s and 1960s, while challenging, saw NCAI increase in confidence and political acumen.

During the 1960s, a number of other activist Indian groups sprang up and began to dilute the singular influence which NCAI had commanded. Newer, more militant groups often considered themselves at odds with NCAI, which was increasingly perceived as conservative. As the number of Indian advocacy groups grew in the 1960s and 1970s, however, NCAI actively partnered with other organizations, particularly the National Tribal Chairmen's Association (NTCA) and Native American Rights Fund (NARF), on a variety of projects.

Charles E. "Chuck" Trimble (Oglala Dakota) served as Executive Director of NCAI in 1972 until 1977, when he resigned to lead the United Effort Trust, a project designed to fight white backlash to Indian rights. NCAI spent most of the next two years trying to find another permanent director. In 1979, Ronald P. Andrade (Luiseno-Diegueno) joined NCAI and unfortunately found a group that was demoralized and underfunded. He was able to return the organization to good health but left in 1982. Si Whitman (Nez Perce), his successor, remained at NCAI for less than a year.

Suzan Shown Harjo (Cheyenne-Creek) became director of NCAI on May 1, 1984. Prior to taking this postions, she had served as Congressional Liaison for Indian Affairs at the Department of the Interior during the Carter administration and as legislative liaison for the Native American Rights Fund, as well as working for NCAI during the mid-1970s. Harjo was also an active and published poet, as well as a frequent speaker at events around the country. The National Congress of American Indians was particularly active on Capitol Hill while Harjo was director, advocating for government-to-government status, the Tribal Government Tax Status Act of 1983, repatriation legislation, and economic development programs, among other issues. Harjo was herself very involved in the establishment of the National Museum of the American Indian in Washington, DC.

The NCAI Fund was very successful in receiving grants during this period, although they were chronically short of operating funds. Some of their most active projects during this period were the Indian and Native Veterans Outreach Program (INVOP), Inter-generational Health Promotion and Education Program (IHPEP), Environmental Handbook and related educational seminars, Solar Bank, nuclear waste disposal and transportation information sessions, and voter registration.

For years, NCAI's operating expenses had been funded by the Ford Foundation and the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA). In 1985, the director of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, opposing the use of Federal monies to support outside organizations, began to block the payment for services due to the NCAI. This created a financial crisis from which the NCAI did not recover during Harjo's tenure, and it became the major issue for which she was not rehired in October 1989.

Following the 1989 Annual Convention, Wayne Ducheneaux (Cheyenne River Sioux) became President of NCAI and A. Gay Kingman (Cheyenne River Sioux) was appointed Executive Director. Their first efforts were focused on recovering the financial well-being of the organization, which meant that less attention was devoted to issues in Congress. One of the successful projects NCAI pursued during the next two years was organization and presentation of the Indian pre-conference of the White House Conference on Library and Information Science, which was held in early 1991.

The National Congress of American Indians is still active today, continuing its work of lobbying, support for tribal governments, and advocacy for American Indian issues.

## **Scope and Contents**

The records of the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI) reflect the operations of its Washington, DC, headquarters and, in particular, the activities and responsibilities of its executive director. The papers primarily cover the period 1943 to 1990, although some documents pre-dating NCAI are present. The bulk of the material relates to legislation, lobbying, and NCAI's interactions with various governmental bodies. A large segment also concerns the annual conventions and executive council and executive committee meetings. Finally, the records also document the operations of the NCAI, including personnel, financial, and fundraising material. Materials found throughout the collection include letters, memoranda, handwritten notes, speeches, press releases, newspaper clippings, publications, minutes of meetings, transcripts, reports, agenda, programs, financial records, legislative materials, photographs, and sound recordings.

## Arrangement

The National Congress of American Indians records are arranged in 21 series:

- Series 1: NCAI Conventions and Mid-Year Conferences
- Series 2: Executive Council and Executive Committee Files
- Subseries 2.1: Executive Council
- Subseries 2.2: Executive Committee
- Subseries 2.3: Executive Committee: Benefit Awards
- Series 3: Correspondence Files
- Subseries 3.1: Name Files
- Subseries 3.2: Chronological Files
- Subseries 3.3: Miscellaneous Files
- Series 4: Tribal Files
- Subseries 4.1: Individual Tribes, Bands and Reservations
- Subseries 4.2: Intertribal Organizations
- Subseries 4.3: Special Issues
- Subseries 4.4: Miscellaneous Tribal Files
- Series 5: Records of Indian Interest Organizations
- Subseries 5.1: Other Indian Organizations
- Subseries 5.2: Non-Indian Support Groups
- Subseries 5.3: General Indian Interest Groups
- Series 6: NCAI Committees and Special Issue Files
- Subseries 6.1: Alaskan Natives
- Subseries 6.2: Policy Conference
- Subseries 6.3: Religious Freedom and Related Cultural Concerns
- Subseries 6.4: Hunting and Fishing Rights
- Subseries 6.5: Natural Resources and Indian Water Rights
- Subseries 6.6: Nuclear Waste
- Subseries 6.7: Solar Bank
- Subseries 6.8: AIMS [American Indian Media Surveillance] Committee
- Subseries 6.9: HCR 108 and Federal Termination Policies
- Subseries 6.10: Emergency Conference of 1954
- Subseries 6.11: Jurisdiction --NCAI Commission and Federal Legislation
- Subseries 6.12: Law Enforcement
- Subseries 6.13: Litigation Committee
- Subseries 6.14: Annual Litigation Conference
- Subseries 6.15: Trail of Broken Treaties Impact Survey Team

- Subseries 6.16: Block Grants
- Subseries 6.17: Health and Welfare
- Subseries 6.18: Self-Determination and Education
- Subseries 6.19: National Conference on Federal Recognition
- Subseries 6.20: Economic and Reservation Development
- Series 7: United Effort Trust (UET)
- Subseries 7.1: NCAI and NTCA Joint Committee
- Subseries 7.2: Issues
- Subseries 7.3: Legislation
- Subseries 7.4: News Releases
- Subseries 7.5: Indian Organizations
- Subseries 7.6: Inter-Tribal Organizations
- Subseries 7.7: Non-Indian Organizations
- Subseries 7.8: Tribes
- Series 8: Attorneys and Legal Interest Groups
- Subseries 8.1: Attorneys
- Subseries 8.2: Legal Interest Groups
- Subseries 8.3: Legal Services
- Series 9: Federal Indian Policy and Legislation Files
- Subseries 9.1: American Indian Policy Review Task Force
- Series 10: Bureau of Indian Affairs
- Series 11: State and Local Government Organizations
- Series 12: Census
- Series 13: General Alpha-Subject Files
- Series 14: Records of Charles E. "Chuck" Trimble
- Series 15: Records of Suzan S. Harjo (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.1: Indian Claims: Eastern Land Claims (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.2: Indian Claims: Statute of Limitations (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.3: Conference on *The Indian Reorganization Act An Assessment and Prospectus Fifty Years Later* (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.4: Inter-American Indian Institute (IAII) (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.5: Institute of American Indian Arts (IAIA) (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.6: Institute of the American West (IAW) (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.7: Common Cause (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Subseries 15.8: Office Files (Closed to researchers while undergoing review)
- Series 16: Fund Raising
- Subseries 16.1: Gifts, Bequests, and Contributions
- Subseries 16.2: Foundations
- Subseries 16.3: General --Arrow and NCAI Fund
- Series 17: Business and Financial Records Files
- Subseries 17.1: Personnel
- Series 18: "Give-Away" Files
- Series 19: Publications
- Subseries 19.1: News/Sentinels and Sentinel Bulletin
- Subseries 19.2: Other Publications
- Series 20: Photographs
- Series 21: Audio and Film Recordings

## Bibliography

Two histories have been written using material from the NCAI collection. They are:

Cowger, Thomas W. *The National Congress of American Indians*. Lincoln, NB: U. of Nebraska Press, 1999. Parman, Donald L. *Indians and the American West in the Twentieth Century*. Bloomington, IN: Indian U. Press, 1994.

## Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

#### Subjects:

Alaska Natives -- Land tenure
Indian termination policy
Indians of North America -- Civil rights
Indians of North America -- Economic conditions -- 20th century
Indians of North America -- Government relations -- 1934Indians of North America -- Legal status, laws, etc.
Indians of North America -- Politics and government
Indians of North America -- Social conditions -- 20th century
Radioactive wastes -- United States -- Management
Trail of Broken Treaties, 1972

#### Types of Materials:

Administrative records Audiotapes Clippings Correspondence Financial records Photographs Videotapes

Arrow, Inc.

#### Names:

Bronson, Ruth Muskrat Curry, James E., 1907-1972 Deloria, Vine Garry, Joseph R., 1910-1975 Harjo, Suzan Shown Johnson, Napoleon B. McNickle, D'Arcy, 1904-1977 National Tribal Chairmen's Association Native American Rights Fund Peterson, Helen L. Snake, Reuben, 1937-1993 Tonasket, Mel Trimble, Charles E. **United Effort Trust** United States. American Indian Policy Review Commission United States. Bureau of Indian Affairs

United States. Indian Claims Commission

## **Container Listing**

## Series 1: NCAI Conventions and Mid-year Conferences, 1944-1989

Scope and Contents:

The NCAI Conventions and Mid-Year Conferences series documents the organization's annual conventions, beginning with the founding convention in 1944 and mid-year conferences in 1977. The records contain background planning information, as well as documentation generated during the conventions, such as committee reports, resolutions, minutes, and transcripts of some sessions. The series is arranged by convention type, with the annual conventions first, followed by the mid-year conferences, both arranged chronologically.

Box 1, Folder 1	NCAI Constitution and By-laws #1, 1944 - 1965
Box 1, Folder 2	NCAI Constitution and By-laws #2, 1944 - 1955
Box 1, Folder 3	Constitution and By-laws, October 2, 1967, November 17, 1971
Box 1, Folder 4	Constitutions, By-laws, Organization
Box 1, Folder 5	Early Thoughts on NCAI, 1944
Box 1, Folder 6	Denver, CO: General Material, 1944
Box 1, Folder 7	Denver, CO: Material Relating to the Drafting of the Constitution, 1944
Box 1, Folder 8	Denver, CO: Proceedings, 1944
Box 1, Folder 9	Browning, MT: Correspondence, 1945
Box 1, Folder 10	Oklahoma City, OK: [Abstract of the Proceedings of the Third Annual Convention - NCAI], 1946
Box 1, Folder 11	Oklahoma City, OK: Correspondence (Inter-Office and In-Coming), 1946
Box 1, Folder 12	Oklahoma City, OK: Correspondence (Outgoing), 1946
Box 1, Folder 13	
	Oklahoma City, OK: General Material, 1946
Box 2, Folder 1	Oklahoma City, OK: General Material, 1946  Santa Fe, NM: Treaty of Peace, Friendships and Mutual Assistance , 1947  December 6
Box 2, Folder 1 Box 2, Folder 2	Santa Fe, NM: Treaty of Peace, Friendships and Mutual Assistance , 1947
	Santa Fe, NM: Treaty of Peace, Friendships and Mutual Assistance , 1947 December 6

Box 2, Folder 5	Santa Fe, NM: Treaties, 1947
Box 2, Folder 6	Denver, CO: General Material, 1948
Box 2, Folder 7	Denver, CO: Proceedings, 1948
Box 2, Folder 8	Rapid City, SD: General Material, 1949
Box 2, Folder 9	Rapid City, SD: Proceedings, 1949
Box 2, Folder 10	Rapid City, SD: General Correspondence, 1949
Box 2, Folder 11	Rapid City, SD: Correspondence with and Concerning the Black Hills Indian Council, 1949
Box 2, Folder 12	Rapid City, SD: [Miscellaneous], 1949
Box 2, Folder 13	Bellingham, WA: Correspondence, 1950
Box 2, Folder 14	Bellingham, WA: General Material, 1950
Box 3, Folder 1	Bellingham, WA: Resolutions, 1950
Box 3, Folder 2	Bellingham, WA: Proceedings, 1950
Box 3, Folder 3	St. Paul, MN: General Material, 1951
Box 3, Folder 4	St. Paul, MN: Correspondence, 1951
Box 3, Folder 5	St. Paul, MN: Proceedings, 1951
Box 3, Folder 6	St. Paul, MN: Memos and Questionnaires Concerning the Convention Site, 1951
Box 3, Folder 7	St. Paul, MN: Convention Bids for 1952 Convention, 1951
Box 3, Folder 8	St. Paul, MN: Speeches, 1951
Box 3, Folder 9	St. Paul, MN: Resolutions, 1951
Box 3, Folder 10	Denver, CO: General Matters, 1952
Box 3, Folder 11	Denver, CO: Resolutions, 1952
Box 3, Folder 12	Phoenix, AZ: Conventions Rules and Policies, 1953
Box 4, Folder 1	Phoenix, AZ: General Correspondence, 1953

Box 4, Folder 2	Phoenix, AZ: Correspondence Concerning the Convention Site, 1953
Box 4, Folder 3	Phoenix, AZ: Lists of NCAI Members and Delegates to the Convention, 1953
Box 4, Folder 4	Phoenix, AZ: Memoranda, 1953
Box 4, Folder 5	Phoenix, AZ: Newspaper Clippings, 1953
Box 4, Folder 6	Phoenix, AZ: Program, 1953
Box 4, Folder 7	Phoenix, AZ: Proposal for Television Newsreel, 1953
Box 4, Folder 8	Phoenix, AZ: Resolutions Adopted, 1953
Box 4, Folder 9	Phoenix, AZ: Convention Resolutions, 1953
Box 4, Folder 10	Phoenix, AZ: Resolutions (Drafts), 1953
Box 4, Folder 11	Phoenix, AZ: Speeches, 1953
Box 4, Folder 12	Omaha, NE: Communications Concerning "Buffalo Feed" and Banquet, 1954
Box 4, Folder 13	Omaha, NE: Convention Bids for the 1954 Convention, 1953-1954
Box 4, Folder 14	Omaha, NE: General Correspondence (Incoming), 1954
Box 4, Folder 15	Omaha, NE: General Correspondence (Outgoing), 1954
Box 5, Folder 1	Omaha, NE: Correspondence Concerning Attendance and Credentials , 1954
Box 5, Folder 2	Omaha, NE: Correspondence and Notes Concerning Hotel Reservations, 1954
Box 5, Folder 3	Omaha, NE: Lists of Delegates and Information on Attendance, 1954
Box 5, Folder 4	Omaha, NE: "Messages to the Convention", 1954
Box 5, Folder 5	Omaha, NE: News Releases and Clippings, 1954
Box 5, Folder 6	Omaha, NE: Notes and Memoranda Concerning "Convention Arrangements", 1954
Box 5, Folder 7	Omaha, NE: Report of the Constitution Committee, 1954
Box 5, Folder 8	Omaha, NE: [Report of the Constitution Committee - Proposed Amendments], 1954
Box 5, Folder 9	Omaha, NE: "Dictabelt" Transcripts of Proceedings (November 18-20), 1954
Box 5, Folder 10	Omaha, NE: "Dictabelt" Transcripts of Proceedings (November 21), 1954

Box 5, Folder 11	Omaha, NE: Program, Lists of Officers and Committee Members, 1954
Box 5, Folder 12	Omaha, NE: Convention Resolutions, 1954
Box 5, Folder 13	Omaha, NE: Resolutions and Policy Statements, 1954
Box 5, Folder 14	Omaha, NE: Speeches, 1954
Box 5, Folder 15	Omaha, NE: "Thank You Letters", circa 1954
Box 6, Folder 1	Spokane, WA: "Arrangements with Spokane", 1955
Box 6, Folder 2	Spokane, WA: "Hotel Arrangements", 1955
Box 6, Folder 3	Spokane, WA: "BIA: Southwestern Indian Program", 1955
Box 6, Folder 4	Spokane, WA: [Convention Call & Newspaper Clippings], 1955
Box 6, Folder 5	Spokane, WA: Convention Program, 1955
Box 6, Folder 6	Spokane, WA: "HP" (Helen Peterson's) Folder, 1955
Box 6, Folder 7	Spokane, WA: Invitations and Replies, 1955
Box 6, Folder 8	Spokane, WA: Material Relating to the Executive Committee, 1955
Box 6, Folder 9	Spokane, WA: Memoranda Sent to Tribes, 1955
Box 6, Folder 10	Spokane, WA: Miscellaneous "Convention Material", 1955
Box 6, Folder 11	Spokane, WA: Records of Committee Assignments, 1955
Box 6, Folder 12	Spokane, WA: Registration and Credentials Records, 1955
Box 6, Folder 13	Spokane, WA: Reports, Reprints, News Releases and Clippings, 1955
Box 6, Folder 14	Spokane, WA: Resolutions, 1955
Box 7, Folder 1	Spokane, WA: Revisions of the Constitution, 1955
Box 7, Folder 2	Spokane, WA: Speeches, 1955
Box 7, Folder 3	Salt Lake City, UT: General Correspondence, 1956
Box 7, Folder 4	Salt Lake City, UT: Correspondence Concerning Church, Hotel and Speaking Arrangements, 1956

Box 7, Folder 5	Salt Lake City, UT: Invitations and Replies, 1956
Box 7, Folder 6	Salt Lake City, UT: General Material, 1956
Box 7, Folder 7	Salt Lake City, UT: Printed Material, 1956
Box 7, Folder 8	Salt Lake City, UT: News Releases and Clippings, 1956
Box 7, Folder 9	Salt Lake City, UT: Notes and Correspondence Relating to the Law and Order Panel, 1956
Box 7, Folder 10	Salt Lake City, UT: Proceedings, 1956
Box 7, Folder 11	Salt Lake City, UT: Convention Resolutions, 1956
Box 7, Folder 12	Salt Lake City, UT: Speeches, 1956
Box 8, Folder 1	Claremore, OK: Certifications for Voting Delegates, 1957
Box 8, Folder 2	Claremore, OK: Citations, 1957
Box 8, Folder 3	Claremore, OK: Notes Concerning Convention Arrangements, 1957
Box 8, Folder 4	Claremore, OK: Convention Bids, 1957
Box 8, Folder 5	Claremore, OK: Convention Program, 1957
Box 8, Folder 6	Claremore, OK: General Correspondence, 1957
Box 8, Folder 7	Claremore, OK: Correspondence Concerning Boy Scout Breakfast, 1957
Box 8, Folder 8	Claremore, OK: Correspondence Concerning Hotel Accommodations, 1957
Box 8, Folder 9	Claremore, OK: Records of the Executive Council, 1957
Box 8, Folder 10	Claremore, OK: Invitations and Replies, 1957
Box 8, Folder 11	Claremore, OK: Records of Legal Workshop, 1957
Box 8, Folder 12	Claremore, OK: Memorandum Sent to Tribes, circa 1957
Box 8, Folder 13	Claremore, OK: Printed Material, 1957
Box 9, Folder 1	Claremore, OK: Convention Resolutions, 1957

Box 9, Folder 3	Claremore, OK: Originals of Resolutions, 1957
Box 9, Folder 4	Claremore, OK: Revisions of the Constitution, 1957
Box 9, Folder 5	Claremore, OK: Speeches, circa 1957
Box 9, Folder 6	Claremore, OK: Summaries of Committee Duties, circa 1957
Box 9, Folder 7	Missoula, MT: Articles, Editorials, Releases and Congressional Records Concerning "Indian Policy", 1958
Box 9, Folder 8	Missoula, MT: Checklists of Convention Attendance, 1958
Box 9, Folder 9	Missoula, MT: "Convention Packet", 1958
Box 9, Folder 10	Missoula, MT: General Notes and Correspondence, 1958
Box 9, Folder 11	Missoula, MT: Correspondence Concerning Hotel Accommodations, 1958
Box 10, Folder 1	Missoula, MT: Invitations and Replies, 1958
Box 10, Folder 2	Missoula, MT: Material Relating to Workshop Clinics, 1958
Box 10, Folder 3	Missoula, MT: News Clippings, 1958
Box 10, Folder 4	Missoula, MT: Notes on "Top Problems", 1958
Box 10, Folder 5	Missoula, MT: Reprints, 1958
Box 10, Folder 6	Missoula, MT: Convention Resolutions, 1958
Box 10, Folder 7	Missoula, MT: "Thank You Letters", 1958
Box 10, Folder 8	Phoenix, AZ: Communications Concerning Committees and Staff, 1959
Box 10, Folder 9	Phoenix, AZ: "Convention Packet", 1959
Box 10, Folder 10	Phoenix, AZ: Convention Program, 1959
Box 10, Folder 11	Phoenix, AZ: General Correspondence, 1959
Box 10, Folder 12	Phoenix, AZ: General Material, 1959
Box 10, Folder 13	Phoenix, AZ: Inquiries and Replies Concerning Reorganization Proposal, 1959
Box 10, Folder 14	Phoenix, AZ: Invitations and Replies, 1959

Box 10, Folder 15	Phoenix, AZ: News Clippings and Convention Report, 1959
Box 11, Folder 1	Phoenix, AZ: Notes on "Side Shows", 1959
Box 11, Folder 2	Phoenix, AZ: "Publicity Folder", 1959
Box 11, Folder 3	Phoenix, AZ: Convention Resolutions, 1959
Box 11, Folder 4	Phoenix, AZ: Drafts and Final Copies of Resolutions, 1959
Box 11, Folder 5	Phoenix, AZ: Speeches and Correspondence with Participants, 1959
Box 11, Folder 6	Phoenix, AZ: Transcripts of Proceedings (Part I), 1959
Box 11, Folder 7	Phoenix, AZ: Transcripts of Proceedings (Part II), 1959
Box 11, Folder 8	Denver, CO: Advertisements, 1960
Box 11, Folder 9	Denver, CO: Notes and Correspondence Concerning College Sessions #1, 1960
Box 11, Folder 10	Denver, CO: Notes and Correspondence Concerning College Sessions #2, 1960
Box 11, Folder 11	Denver, CO: Summary of College Sessions, 1960
Box 11, Folder 12	Denver, CO: Committee Reports, 1960
Box 12, Folder 1	Denver, CO: Correspondence Concerning Hotel Accommodations, 1960
Box 12, Folder 2	Denver, CO: Memoranda and General Correspondence, 1960
Box 12, Folder 3	Denver, CO: Miscellaneous Convention Material, 1960
Box 12, Folder 4	Denver, CO: News Releases and Clippings, 1960
Box 12, Folder 5	Denver, CO: Poll of Executive Council on Convention Dates, 1960
Box 12, Folder 6	Denver, CO: Public Relations Material, 1960
Box 12, Folder 7	Denver, CO: Resolutions, 1960
Box 12, Folder 8	Denver, CO: Convention Resolutions, 1960
Box 12, Folder 9	Denver, CO: Speeches, 1960
Box 12, Folder 10	Lewiston, ID: Committee Reports, 1961
Box 12, Folder 11	Lewiston, ID: Executive Council Meeting, 1961

Box 12, Folder 12	Lewiston, ID: [Miscellaneous - Report to 18th Annual Convention - Fiscal and Administrative Subcommittee], 1961
Box 12, Folder 13	Lewiston, ID: Notes and Correspondence, 1961
Box 12, Folder 14	Lewiston, ID: Program, 1961
Box 12, Folder 15	Lewiston, ID: Resolutions, 1961
Box 12, Folder 16	Lewiston, ID: Convention Resolutions, 1961
Box 12, Folder 17	Lewiston, ID: Speeches, 1961
Box 13, Folder 1	Cherokee, NC: Convention Material, 1962
Box 13, Folder 2	Cherokee, NC: Convention Resolutions, 1962
Box 13, Folder 3	Cherokee, NC: Correspondence [1 of 2], 1962
Box 13, Folder 4	Cherokee, NC: Correspondence [2 of 2], 1962
Box 13, Folder 5	Cherokee, NC: Speeches, 1962
Box 13, Folder 6	Bismarck, ND: Convention Material, 1963
Box 13, Folder 7	Bismarck, ND: Correspondence, 1963
Box 13, Folder 8	Bismarck, ND: Records of the Executive Council, 1963
Box 13, Folder 9	Bismarck, ND: Lists of Registered Convention Delegates, 1963
Box 13, Folder 10	Bismarck, ND: Convention Resolutions, 1963
Box 14, Folder 1	Sheridan, WY: Convention Bids, 1964
Box 14, Folder 2	Sheridan, WY: Convention Material, 1964
Box 14, Folder 3	Sheridan, WY: Convention Resolutions, 1964
Box 14, Folder 4	Scottsdale, AZ: Certificates for Tribal Representatives, 1965
Box 14, Folder 5	Scottsdale, AZ: Committee Reports and Resolutions, 1965
Box 14, Folder 6	Scottsdale, AZ: Records of the Executive Council, 1965
Box 14, Folder 7	Scottsdale, AZ: Invitations and Replies, 1965

Box 14, Folder 8	Scottsdale, AZ: Miscellaneous Convention Material, 1965
Box 14, Folder 9	Scottsdale, AZ: Notes on Parade, 1965
Box 14, Folder 10	Scottsdale, AZ: Convention Resolutions, 1965
Box 14, Folder 11	Scottsdale, AZ: [Report to the Tribes - Convention Proceedings], 1965
Box 14, Folder 12	Oklahoma City, OK: Convention, 1966
Box 14, Folder 13	Oklahoma City, OK: Voting Delegates Executive Council, 1966
Box 14, Folder 14	Oklahoma City, OK: [Invitations and Replies], 1966
Box 14, Folder 15	Oklahoma City, OK: Manual of Organization, Functions & Procedures, 1966
Box 14, Folder 16	Oklahoma City, OK: NCAI Manual (Revised at Convention), 1966
Box 14, Folder 17	Oklahoma City, OK: Reports to Convention Executive Director, 1966
Box 15, Folder 1	Oklahoma City, OK: Convention Resolutions - Oklahoma City, 1966
Box 15, Folder 2	Portland, OR: 23rd Annual Convention, 1967
Box 15, Folder 3	Portland, OR: Replies to Invitations for the NCAI Convention, 1967
Box 15, Folder 4	Portland, OR: Management & Planning, 1967
Box 15, Folder 5	Portland, OR: Resolutions, 1967
Box 15, Folder 6	Omaha, NE: Convention, 1968
Box 15, Folder 7	Omaha, NE: Constitutional Amendments Committee, 1968
Box 15, Folder 8	Omaha, NE: Convention Committee Descriptions, 1968
Box 15, Folder 9	Omaha, NE: Convention Planning Committee, 1968
Box 15, Folder 10	Omaha, NE: Convention Planning Committee Reports, 1968
Box 15, Folder 11	Omaha, NE: Convention Workshop Papers, 1968
Box 15, Folder 12	Omaha, NE: Delegates (Designation Sheets), 1968
Box 15, Folder 13	Omaha, NE: Invitation to the NCAI Convention Sept. 24-27, 1968
Box 15, Folder 14	Omaha, NE: Management & Planning, 1968

Box 15, Folder 15	Omaha, NE: Membership, 1968
Box 16, Folder 1	Omaha, NE: Omaha Convention Data, 1968
Box 16, Folder 2	Omaha, NE: Proceedings - Oklahoma Statewide Meeting, May 1968
Box 16, Folder 3	Omaha, NE: Reports, 1968
Box 16, Folder 4	Omaha, NE: Resolutions, 1968
Box 16, Folder 5	Omaha, NE: [Resolutions Duplicates], 1968
Box 16, Folder 6	Albuquerque, NM: [Convention - Booklet], 1969
Box 16, Folder 7	Albuquerque, NM: Convention - Pictures & Press Releases, 1969
Box 16, Folder 8	Albuquerque, NM: Convention Publicity, 1969
Box 16, Folder 9	Albuquerque, NM: [Correspondence - Convention], 1969
Box 16, Folder 10	Albuquerque, NM: Delegates, 1969
Box 16, Folder 11	Albuquerque, NM: Invitations, 1969
Box 17, Folder 1	Albuquerque, NM: Management and Planning, 1969
Box 17, Folder 2	Albuquerque, NM: Convention - Management & Planning, 1969
Box 17, Folder 3	Albuquerque, NM: Management and Planning Membership Lists, 1969
Box 17, Folder 4	Albuquerque, NM: Membership, 1969
Box 17, Folder 5	Albuquerque, NM: Miscellaneous, 1969
Box 17, Folder 6	Albuquerque, NM: Miss NCAI and Outstanding Young Man, NCAI Convention - Ralph Keen, Chairman, 1969
Box 17, Folder 7	Albuquerque, NM: Reports, 1969
Box 17, Folder 8	Albuquerque, NM: Resolutions, 1969
Box 17, Folder 9	Albuquerque, NM: Resolutions, Requests for, 1969
Box 17, Folder 10	Albuquerque, NM: Resolutions Tabled (Proposed Resolutions), October 1969
Box 17, Folder 11	Albuquerque, NM: Rules and Credentials of Convention Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1969

Box 17, Folder 12	Albuquerque, NM: Site Selection - Convention, 1969
Box 17, Folder 13	Albuquerque, NM: [Speeches - Keynote Address], 1969
Box 18, Folder 1	Albuquerque, NM: Speeches includes rough draft of resolutions and executive directors' activity report, 1969
Box 18, Folder 2	Anchorage, AK: Delegates and Membership Lists [1 of 2], 1970
Box 18, Folder 3	Anchorage, AK: Delegates and Membership Lists [2 of 2], 1970
Box 18, Folder 4	Anchorage, AK: Miscellaneous, 1970
Box 18, Folder 5	Anchorage, AK: Reports, 1970
Box 18, Folder 6	Anchorage, AK: Resolutions, 1970
Box 18, Folder 7	Anchorage, AK: Speeches, 1970
Box 18, Folder 8	Reno, NV: Committee Reports, 1971
Box 18, Folder 9	Reno, NV: NCAI Convention, 1971
Box 19, Folder 1	Reno, NV: Convention Bidders, 1971
Box 19, Folder 2	Reno, NV: NCAI Convention Invitations, 1971
Box 19, Folder 3	Reno, NV: Convention Management and Planning (including Tentative Agenda), 1971
Box 19, Folder 4	Reno, NV: Delegates, 1971
Box 19, Folder 5	Reno, NV: Material [1 of 3], 1971
Box 19, Folder 6	Reno, NV: Material [2 of 3], 1971
Box 19, Folder 7	Reno, NV: Material [3 of 3], 1971
Box 20, Folder 1	Reno, NV: Membership, including List of Tribal Leaders, 1971
Box 20, Folder 2	Reno, NV: Miscellaneous, 1971
Box 20, Folder 3	Reno, NV: Resolutions, Including Information Presented in Support of Proposed Resolutions, 1971
Box 20, Folder 4	Sarasota, FL: Convention Committees Descriptions of and Recommendations for Members of, 1972

Box 20, Folder 5	Sarasota, FL: Convention Committee Reports, 1972
Box 20, Folder 6	Sarasota, FL: Convention Information [1 of 2], 1972
Box 20, Folder 7	Sarasota, FL: Convention Information [2 of 2], 1972
Box 20, Folder 8	Sarasota, FL: Convention Information - Extra Copies - (1) Agenda, (2) Minutes, (3) Conv. Call etc. , 1972
Box 20, Folder 9	Sarasota, FL: 29th Convention October 15-21 - Lists of Individuals and Organizations, 1972
Box 20, Folder 10	Sarasota, FL: Delegates, 1972
Box 20, Folder 11	Sarasota, FL: Invitations (Responses to), 1972
Box 20, Folder 12	Sarasota, FL: Management and Planning, 1972
Box 21, Folder 1	Sarasota, FL: Membership, 1972
Box 21, Folder 2	Sarasota, FL: Minutes of NCAI Meeting - Donated by Rachael Bonney of North Carolina Not Official Transcript, 1972
Box 21, Folder 3	Sarasota, FL: Minutes - NCAI 29th Annual Convention Sarasota, Florida October 15-21, 1972
Box 21, Folder 4	Sarasota, FL: Miscellaneous, 1972
Box 21, Folder 5	Sarasota, FL: 29th Annual Convention, Sarasota, Florida October 15-21 - Miscellaneous Documents, 1972
Box 21, Folder 6	Sarasota, FL: NCAI Records 1/72 thru 10/72 Submitted by Recording Secretary Veronica Lee Murdock, 1972
Box 21, Folder 7	Sarasota, FL: Proceedings, 1972
Box 21, Folder 8	Sarasota, FL: Resolutions, 1972
Box 21, Folder 9	Sarasota, FL: Convention, Sarasota Florida Oct. 16-21 Resolutions, 1972
Box 21, Folder 10	Sarasota, FL: Response to Resolutions, 1972
Box 21, Folder 11	Sarasota, FL: Self-Determination or Disguised Termination: Let's Be Certain, 1972
Box 21, Folder 12	Tulsa, OK: NCAI Convention - Tulsa Contract No. 14200840, 1973
Box 21, Folder 13	Tulsa, OK: Convention - Invitations and Responses, 1973

Box 21, Folder 14	Tulsa, OK: Letter from President Nixon, 1973
Box 22, Folder 1	Tulsa, OK: Management and Planning, 1973
Box 22, Folder 2	Tulsa, OK: Resolutions, 1973
Box 22, Folder 3	Tulsa, OK: Speeches, 1973
Box 22, Folder 4	San Diego, CA: Agenda, Workshops and Committees, 1974
Box 22, Folder 5	San Diego, CA: Budget, 1974
Box 22, Folder 6	San Diego, CA: Convention Material, 1974
Box 22, Folder 7	San Diego, CA: Correspondence - Convention, 1974
Box 22, Folder 8	San Diego, CA: Declaration of Sovereignty, 1974
Box 22, Folder 9	San Diego, CA: Delegates, 1974
Box 22, Folder 10	San Diego, CA: Preparatory Education Workshop - Pierre, South Dakota - October 14 [I], 1974
Box 22, Folder 11	San Diego, CA: Preparatory Education Workshop - Pierre, South Dakota - October 14 [II], 1974
Box 22, Folder 12	San Diego, CA: General Correspondence for Education Workshop, 1974
Box 22, Folder 13	San Diego, CA: Education Workshop at NCAI Convention - October [I], 1974
Box 22, Folder 14	San Diego, CA: Education Workshop at NCAI Convention - October [II], 1974
Box 23, Folder 1	San Diego, CA: Resolutions, General and Education, 1974
Box 23, Folder 2	San Diego, CA: Office of Indian Education, HEW - Seminar on Indian Education, 1974
Box 23, Folder 3	San Diego, CA: Exhibitors, 1974
Box 23, Folder 4	San Diego, CA: General Convention Information, 1974
Box 23, Folder 5	San Diego, CA: Hotels and Area Accommodations, 1974
Box 23, Folder 6	San Diego, CA: Invitations and Replies, 1974
Box 23, Folder 7	San Diego, CA: Letters of Appreciation (Convention), 1974

Box 23, Folder 8	San Diego, CA: Letters to Education Committee and Copies of Resolutions, 1974
Box 23, Folder 9	San Diego, CA: Convention - Thank You Letters, 1974
Box 23, Folder 10	San Diego, CA: Jana McKeag's Notes, 1974
Box 23, Folder 11	San Diego, CA: Miscellaneous, 1974
Box 23, Folder 12	San Diego, CA: Miss NCAI Contest, 1974
Box 23, Folder 13	San Diego, CA: Report to the Convention - Economic Development Efforts, 1974
Box 23, Folder 14	San Diego, CA: Resolutions, 1974
Box 24, Folder 1	San Diego, CA: "Resolution Committee", 1974
Box 24, Folder 2	San Diego, CA: Resolutions - Adopted, 1974
Box 24, Folder 3	San Diego, CA: Resolutions - Extra, Rewritten and Incorporated, 1974
Box 24, Folder 4	San Diego, CA: Resolutions - Rejected, 1974
Box 24, Folder 5	San Diego, CA: Resolutions - Tabled, 1974
Box 24, Folder 6	San Diego, CA: "Rules and Credentials Committee", 1974
Box 24, Folder 7	San Diego, CA: Staff Report - Office of Grants Management, 1974
Box 24, Folder 8	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Speeches: Keynote Address and Executive Directors Report, 1974
Box 24, Folder 9	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Election of Officers, 1974
Box 24, Folder 10	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Presentation by Dr. George Bluespruce, 1974
Box 24, Folder 11	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Presentation by the Honorable Alan Cranston and the Honorable Bob Wilson, 1974
Box 24, Folder 12	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Presentation by George Manuel, 1974
Box 24, Folder 13	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Presentation by the Honorable Morris Thompson, 1974
Box 24, Folder 14	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Public Law 280, 1974
Box 25, Folder 1	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Speech: "Setting the Stage", 1974
Box 25, Folder 2	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop One: Federal Indian Services (1 of 2), 1974

Box 25, Folder 3	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop One: Federal Indian Services (2 of 2), 1974
Box 25, Folder 4	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Two: Tribal Government (1 of 2), 1974
Box 25, Folder 5	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Two: Tribal Government (2 of 2), 1974
Box 25, Folder 6	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Three: Indian Health and Education (1 of 2), 1974
Box 25, Folder 7	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Three: Indian Health and Education (2 of 2), 1974
Box 26, Folder 1	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Four: National and International Indian Relations, 1974
Box 26, Folder 2	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Workshop Five: Tribal Natural Resources, 1974
Box 26, Folder 3	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Special Workshop, 1974
Box 26, Folder 4	San Diego, CA: Transcript - Reading and Adoption of Workshop Position Statements, 1974
Box 26, Folder 5	Portland, OR: 32nd NCAI Convention - November 10-14 (S. Jamieson), 1975
Box 26, Folder 6	Portland, OR: Convention Agenda, 1975
Box 26, Folder 7	Portland, OR: Convention Booth Requests, 1975
Box 26, Folder 8	Portland, OR: Correspondence, 1975
Box 27, Folder 1	Portland, OR: Delegates & Eligible Voters, 1975
Box 27, Folder 2	Portland, OR: Convention Letters - Education, 1975
Box 27, Folder 3	Portland, OR: Education Workshop - November 10-14, 1975
Box 27, Folder 4	Portland, OR: Energy Workshop - Indian Financing NCAI Convention, 1975
Box 27, Folder 5	Portland, OR: Hotels, 1975
Box 27, Folder 6	Portland, OR: Housing Workshop - NCAI Convention, 1975
Box 27, Folder 7	Portland, OR: Invitations and Replies, 1975
Box 27, Folder 8	Portland, OR: Membership Lists - Associate, 1975
Box 27, Folder 9	Portland, OR: Membership Lists - Individual, 1975

Box 27, Folder 10	Portland, OR: Membership Lists - Tribe, 1975
Box 27, Folder 11	Portland, OR: Memorials, 1975
Box 27, Folder 12	Portland, OR: Miscellaneous, 1975
Box 27, Folder 13	Portland, OR: Miss NCAI Contest, 1975
Box 28, Folder 1	Portland, OR: NCAI/AIPRC (American Indian Policy Review Commission), 1975
Box 28, Folder 2	Portland, OR: Transcript - Reading and Adoption of Workshop Position Statements
Box 28, Folder 3	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of 1st & 2nd General Assemblies, November 10, 1975
Box 28, Folder 4	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of 3rd & 4th General Assemblies, November 11, 1975
Box 28, Folder 5	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of 5th General Assembly, November 12, 1975
Box 28, Folder 6	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of 6th & 7th General Assemblies [1 of 2], November 13, 1975
Box 28, Folder 7	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of 6th & 7th General Assemblies [2 of 2], November 13, 1975
Box 29, Folder 1	Portland, OR: Proceedings, Record of Resolutions Proceedings, November 13, 1975
Box 29, Folder 2	Portland, OR: Proposed Amendment to NCAI Constitution, 1975
Box 29, Folder 3	Portland, OR: Resolutions - Backgrounders, 1975
Box 29, Folder 4	Portland, OR: Resolutions (Originals), 1975
Box 29, Folder 5	Portland, OR: NCAI Resolutions - Alvina Greybear, Chair [1 of 2], 1975
Box 29, Folder 6	Portland, OR: NCAI Resolutions - Alvina Greybear, Chair [2 of 2], 1975
Box 29, Folder 7	Portland, OR: Education Resolutions, 1975
Box 29, Folder 8	Portland, OR: Status of Resolutions, 1975
Box 29, Folder 9	Portland, OR: Convention Tribal Resolutions, 1975
Box 29, Folder 10	Portland, OR: Resolutions - Summary, 1975

Box 29, Folder 11	Portland, OR: Convention Resolutions Referred to Executive Council, 1975
Box 29, Folder 12	Portland, OR: "Roast", 1975
Box 30, Folder 1	Portland, OR: Rules and Credentials Committee, 1975
Box 30, Folder 2	Portland, OR: Speeches, Convention - November 10-11, 1975
Box 30, Folder 3	Portland, OR: Task Force: Reservation Development, 1975
Box 30, Folder 4	Portland, OR: Workshop on Indian Recognition - November 12, 1975
Box 30, Folder 5	Salt Lake City, UT: Convention, 1976
Box 30, Folder 6	Salt Lake City, UT: NCAI Annual Convention, 1976
Box 30, Folder 7	Salt Lake City, UT: 33rd Annual Convention - Education Concerns Committee, 1976
Box 30, Folder 8	Salt Lake City, UT: 33rd Annual Convention Invitation Letters to Hopeful Participants, 1976
Box 30, Folder 9	Salt Lake City, UT: Convention Planning, 1976
Box 30, Folder 10	Salt Lake City, UT: Delegates to the 33rd Annual Convention, 1976
Box 30, Folder 11	Salt Lake City, UT: Hualapai Dam, 1976
Box 30, Folder 12	Salt Lake City, UT: Le Mon Creations; Photographic Services for NCAI Convention, 1976
Box 31, Folder 1	Salt Lake City, UT: Miscellaneous Convention, 1976
Box 31, Folder 2	Salt Lake City, UT: Program, NCAI 33rd Convention, 1976
Box 31, Folder 3	Salt Lake City, UT: Report of the 33rd Annual Convention of the National Congress of American Indians, 1976
Box 31, Folder 4	Salt Lake City, UT: Resolutions - Dept. of Agriculture - Indian Desk, 1976
Box 31, Folder 5	Salt Lake City, UT: NCAI Education Resolutions 33rd Annual Convention, 1976
Box 31, Folder 6	Salt Lake City, UT: Major Policy Resolution #1 - Treaties & Trust Responsibilities, 1976
Box 31, Folder 7	Salt Lake City, UT: NCAI Resolution Follow-Up Work Sheets, 1976
Box 31, Folder 8	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: General Assembly, October 20, 1976

Box 31, Folder 9	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: General Assembly - Part III, 1976
Box 31, Folder 10	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: General Assembly - Part IV, 1976
Box 31, Folder 11	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: General Assembly - Part VIII, 1976
Box 31, Folder 12	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: Third General Assembly - Tape I, 1976
Box 31, Folder 13	Salt Lake City, UT: Transcript: Out-takes from General Assembly, Part One, 1976
Box 31, Folder 14	Salt Lake City, UT: Tribal Resolutions, 1976
Box 32, Folder 1	Salt Lake City, UT: Tribal Resolutions [Membership Petitions], 1976
Box 32, Folder 2	Salt Lake City, UT: Tribal Resolutions [Delegate and Membership Petitions], 1976
Box 32, Folder 3	Dallas, TX: NCAI 34th Annual Convention, 1977
Box 32, Folder 4	Dallas, TX: (34th) Annual Convention - Hopeful Participants, 1977
Box 32, Folder 5	Dallas, TX: Convention, September 19-24, 1977
Box 32, Folder 6	Dallas, TX: Preliminary Agenda, 1977
Box 32, Folder 7	Dallas, TX: NCAI Convention Planning Meeting, 1976
Box 32, Folder 8	Dallas, TX: Convention Artwork Ni-Wo-Di-Hi Galleries Ted Pearsall, 1977
Box 32, Folder 9	Dallas, TX: Arts and Crafts Exhibits, 1977
Box 32, Folder 10	Dallas, TX: BIA Tribal Enrollment, 1977
Box 32, Folder 11	Dallas, TX: NCAI Bulletin, 1976
Box 32, Folder 12	Dallas, TX: Call to Convention, 1977
Box 32, Folder 13	Dallas, TX: Checklist of Supplies and Needs, 1977
Box 32, Folder 14	Dallas, TX: Committee Room and Time Schedule, 1977
Box 32, Folder 15	Dallas, TX: Convention Center, Space Utilization, 1977
Box 32, Folder 16	Dallas, TX: Correspondence, 1977
Box 32, Folder 17	Dallas, TX: Correspondence from Adelyn Logan, Parliamentarian, 1977
Box 32, Folder 18	Dallas, TX: In-Coming Correspondence, 1977

Box 33, Folder 1	Dallas, TX: Credentials Committee Rules and Elections Sub-Committee, 1977
Box 33, Folder 2	Dallas, TX: Credentials List Used in Mail-out to Tribes, 1977
Box 33, Folder 3	Dallas, TX: Dallas Fund Raiser, 1977
Box 33, Folder 4	Dallas, TX: Decorating Committee, 1977
Box 33, Folder 5	Dallas, TX: Detailed Convention Plan, 1977
Box 33, Folder 6	Dallas, TX: Elections, 1977
Box 33, Folder 7	Dallas, TX: Convention, Executive Committee, Convention Process, etc., 1977
Box 33, Folder 8	Dallas, TX: Golf Tournament, 1977
Box 33, Folder 9	Dallas, TX: Adolphus & Other Hotels, 1977
Box 33, Folder 10	Dallas, TX: IECC [Indian Education Concerns Committee], 1977
Box 33, Folder 11	Dallas, TX: IECC Planning Meeting for 34th Convention (Denver Meeting), 1977
Box 33, Folder 12	Dallas, TX: Indian Education Policy, 1977
Box 33, Folder 13	Dallas, TX: Indian Health and Social Welfare Concerns Committee, 1977
Box 33, Folder 14	Dallas, TX: Indian Recognition, 1977
Box 33, Folder 15	Dallas, TX: Indian Sovereignty and Backlash, 1977
Box 33, Folder 16	Dallas, TX: Issues Today's Challenge: Unity Through Leadership, 1977
Box 33, Folder 17	Dallas, TX: Keynote Address by C. David Gardner, 1977
Box 34, Folder 1	Dallas, TX: Legislation Committee, 1977
Box 34, Folder 2	Dallas, TX: Mail-Out to Tribes, 1977
Box 34, Folder 3	Dallas, TX: Miscellaneous, 1977
Box 34, Folder 4	Dallas, TX: Names and Addresses of Requests for Information, 1977
Box 34, Folder 5	Dallas, TX: Native American Scholarship Fund, 1977
Box 34, Folder 6	Dallas, TX: Policy Papers - American Indian Policy Review Commission, 1977
Box 34, Folder 7	Dallas, TX: Post Convention Follow-Up Letters, 1977

Box 34, Folder 8	Dallas, TX: Post Convention - HUD Reply to NCAI Resolutions, 1977
Box 34, Folder 9	Dallas, TX: Recorder Agreement with Donald Belvin, 1977
Box 34, Folder 10	Dallas, TX: Recording Services, 1977
Box 34, Folder 11	Dallas, TX: Registration Procedure, 1977
Box 34, Folder 12	Dallas, TX: Request for Funding from Outside Sources, 1977
Box 34, Folder 13	Dallas, TX: Reservation Development, 1977
Box 34, Folder 14	Dallas, TX: Resolutions, 1977
Box 34, Folder 15	Dallas, TX: Miscellaneous Resolutions, 1977
Box 34, Folder 16	Dallas, TX: Resolutions Committee, 1977
Box 34, Folder 17	Dallas, TX: [Resolution] NCAI-34-E-1 Title III - Developing Institutions, 1977
Box 34, Folder 18	Dallas, TX: [Resolution] NCAI-34-E-23 - Tribally Controlled Community Colleges, 1977
Box 34, Folder 19	Dallas, TX: NCAI 34-E-77 Education Policy Resolution, 1977
Box 34, Folder 20	Dallas, TX: Education Resolutions (34th Convention), 1977
Box 34, Folder 21	Dallas, TX: Title IV [Indian Education], 1977
Box 35, Folder 1	Dallas, TX: Tribal Resolutions, 1977
Box 35, Folder 2	Dallas, TX: Tribal Resolutions for Membership [1 of 2], 1977
Box 35, Folder 3	Dallas, TX: Tribal Resolutions for Membership [2 of 2], 1977
Box 35, Folder 4	Dallas, TX: Response to Resolutions from 1977 Convention (onward), 1977
Box 35, Folder 5	Dallas, TX: Roast Luncheon, 1977
Box 35, Folder 6	Dallas, TX: Rules and Credentials; Topics to be Discussed, 1977
Box 35, Folder 7	Dallas, TX: Special Events Schedule, 1977
Box 35, Folder 8	Dallas, TX: Staff Travel, 1977
Box 35, Folder 9	Dallas, TX: TV and Radio Promo, 1977

Box 35, Folder 10	Dallas, TX: Thank You Letters, 1977
Box 35, Folder 11	Dallas, TX: Title IV Subcommittee Minutes at 34th Convention, 1977
Box 35, Folder 12	Dallas, TX: Transcript - Thirty-fourth Annual Convention of NCAI, Friday Afternoon, 1977
Box 35, Folder 13	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Two, 1977
Box 36, Folder 1	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Three, 1977
Box 36, Folder 2	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Four, 1977
Box 36, Folder 3	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Five, 1977
Box 36, Folder 4	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Six, 1977
Box 36, Folder 5	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Seven, 1977
Box 36, Folder 6	Dallas, TX: Transcript - 34th Annual Convention - Tape Eight, 1977
Box 36, Folder 7	Dallas, TX: Tribal Membership Analysis by Area Caucus, 1977
Box 36, Folder 8	Dallas, TX: Video Tapes for Convention, 1977
Box 36, Folder 9	Rapid City, SD: Thirty-Fifth Annual Convention, 1978
Box 36, Folder 10	Rapid City, SD: Correspondence, 1978
Box 36, Folder 11	Rapid City, SD: NCAI Convention [U.E.T./Backlash Workshop], 1978
Box 36, Folder 12	Rapid City, SD: Health and Social Welfare Committee, 1978
Box 37, Folder 13	Rapid City, SD: 35th Annual Convention/IECC Working Papers, 1978
Box 36, Folder 14	Rapid City, SD: 35th Annual Convention - Indian Education Concerns Committee, 1978
Box 37, Folder 1	Rapid City, SD: 35th Annual Convention - Education Committee Policy Recommendations, 1978
Box 37, Folder 2	Rapid City, SD: 35th Convention - Financial Papers, 1978
Box 37, Folder 3	Rapid City, SD: Issue Papers and Resolutions Notes & First Drafts, 1978
Box 37, Folder 4	Rapid City, SD: Issue Paper - Indian Child Welfare, 1978

Box 37, Folder 5	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Congress and Pending Legislation, 1978
Box 37, Folder 6	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Indian Legislation, 1978
Box 37, Folder 7	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Carter Administration Indian Policy, 1978
Box 37, Folder 8	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Indian Social and Health Issues, 1978
Box 37, Folder 9	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Indian Reservation Development Issues, 1978
Box 37, Folder 10	Rapid City, SD: [American Indian Issue Papers] Indian Education Issues, 1978
Box 37, Folder 11	Rapid City, SD: Legislation, 1978
Box 37, Folder 12	Rapid City, SD: Letters of Invitation, 1978
Box 37, Folder 13	Rapid City, SD: Litigation, 1978
Box 37, Folder 14	Rapid City, SD: Minutes and Participant Lists, 1978
Box 37, Folder 15	Rapid City, SD: Miscellaneous, 1978
Box 37, Folder 16	Rapid City, SD: New Mexicans for Tribal Development, 1978
Box 37, Folder 17	Rapid City, SD: Convention Notes, circa 1978
Box 37, Folder 18	Rapid City, SD: Planning, 1978
Box 38, Folder 1	Rapid City, SD: Review of Indian Law - WC&B for the NCAI Annual Convention, 1978
Box 38, Folder 2	Rapid City, SD: Tribal Resolutions for NCAI Membership, 1978
Box 38, Folder 3	Rapid City, SD: Background Sovereignty Resolution #5, 1978
Box 38, Folder 4	Rapid City, SD: Convention - Tribal-State Relations, 1978
Box 38, Folder 5	Albuquerque, NM: Edward J. Driving Hawk - Resume, circa 1979
Box 38, Folder 6	Albuquerque, NM: Program - 36th Annual Convention, 1979
Box 38, Folder 7	Albuquerque, NM: Review of Indian Law - WC&B for the NCAI Annual Convention, 1979

Box 38, Folder 8	Albuquerque, NM: 36th Convention - Miscellaneous, 1979
Box 38, Folder 9	Albuquerque, NM: 36th Annual Convention - Report of the NCAI A Challenge for the '80's Political Unity, 1979
Box 38, Folder 10	Albuquerque, NM: Tribal Resolutions for NCAI Membership, 1979
Box 38, Folder 11	Spokane, WA: Convention Grant - Inter-Agency Agreement, 1980
Box 38, Folder 12	Spokane, WA: NCAI Health Committee, 1980
Box 38, Folder 13	Spokane, WA: Miscellaneous, 1980
Box 38, Folder 14	Spokane, WA: Newspaper Clippings, 1980
Box 38, Folder 15	Spokane, WA: Report to Members - 37th Annual Convention, 1980
Box 38, Folder 16	Spokane, WA: Reports and Position Papers from 37th Convention I, 1980
Box 38, Folder 17	Spokane, WA: Reports and Position Papers from 37th Convention II, 1980
Box 39, Folder 1	Spokane, WA: Spokane Conference Material [Natural Resources, and Indian Self-Determination], 1980
Box 39, Folder 2	Spokane, WA: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1980
Box 39, Folder 3	Anchorage, AK: Indian Health Committee, 1981
Box 39, Folder 4	Anchorage, AK: Miscellaneous, 1981
Box 39, Folder 5	Anchorage, AK: Post Convention, 1981
Box 39, Folder 6	Anchorage, AK: Proposal for the Preparation and Conduct of a National Conference on Indian Affairs to be Held in Conjunction with the 38th Annual Convention of the National Congress of American Indians, October 12-16, 1981
Box 39, Folder 7	Anchorage, AK: Report of the 38th Annual Convention - Spirit, Sovereignty, Survival, 1981
Box 39, Folder 8	Anchorage, AK: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1981
Box 39, Folder 9	Anchorage, AK: General - Planning Material for Conventions
Box 39, Folder 10	Bismarck, ND: Miscellaneous, 1982
Box 39, Folder 11	Bismarck, ND: 39th Annual Convention - Position Papers, 1982

Box 39, Folder 12	Bismarck, ND: Resolutions, 1982
Box 39, Folder 13	Bismarck, ND: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1982
Box 39, Folder 14	Bismarck, ND: Rules and Credentials (Amended Report), 1982
Box 39, Folder 15	Green Bay, WI: 40th Annual Convention, 1983
Box 39, Folder 16	Green Bay, WI: Convention, 1983
Box 40, Folder 1	Green Bay, WI: NCAI Education Concerns Committee, 1983
Box 40, Folder 2	Green Bay, WI: Membership [and] Miscellaneous, 1983
Box 40, Folder 3	Green Bay, WI: Convention Proceedings of the NCAI - October 9-14, 1983
Box 40, Folder 4	Green Bay, WI: Constituent Resolutions, 1983
Box 40, Folder 5	Green Bay, WI: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1983
Box 40, Folder 6	Spokane, WA: 41st Convention, 1984
Box 40, Folder 7	Spokane, WA: Convention Agenda Development, 1984
Box 40, Folder 8	Spokane, WA: Convention Committees, 1984
Box 40, Folder 9	Spokane, WA: Convention Packet, 1984
Box 40, Folder 10	Spokane, WA: Convention Planning Committee, 1984
Box 40, Folder 11	Spokane, WA: Miscellaneous - Spokane Convention, 1984
Box 40, Folder 12	Spokane, WA: Miscellaneous, 1984
Box 40, Folder 13	Spokane, WA: Ronald Reagan - Memorandum of Disapproval, 1984
Box 40, Folder 14	Spokane, WA: Report on the Economic Development and Agricultural Concerns Seminars of and Related Issuesthe 41th Annual Convention of the National Congress of American Indians - September 9-14, 1984
Box 40, Folder 15	Spokane, WA: Convention Report: Summary Proceedings, Positions and Resolutions, 1984
Box 41, Folder 1	Spokane, WA: Report of the 41st Annual Convention Our Inalienable Rights: Treaties, Land, Culture, Sovereignty, Government, 1984
Box 41, Folder 2	Spokane, WA: Resolution - NCAI Spokane Convention, 1984

Box 41, Folder 3	Member Tribes Resolutions, 1984-1985
Box 41, Folder 4	Tulsa, OK: Pre-Convention Meeting, 1985
Box 41, Folder 5	Tulsa, OK: NCAI Convention - October 7-11, 1985
Box 41, Folder 6	Tulsa, OK: Agenda and Report to the Delegates, 1985
Box 41, Folder 7	Tulsa, OK: Call to Convention and Pre-Registration Forms, 1985
Box 41, Folder 8	Tulsa, OK: Constitution & By-Laws [as amended October 9, 1985], 1985
Box 41, Folder 9	Tulsa, OK: Correspondence, 1985
Box 41, Folder 10	Tulsa, OK: Exhibits PG 1 & 2, 1985
Box 41, Folder 11	Tulsa, OK: Health Related Issues, 1985
Box 41, Folder 12	Tulsa, OK: Letter to the Convention from Ronald W. Reagan, 1985
Box 42, Folder 1	Tulsa, OK: Miscellaneous, 1985
Box 42, Folder 2	Tulsa, OK: Miss NCAI Contestants, 1985
Box 42, Folder 3	Tulsa, OK: NCAI News
Box 42, Folder 4	Tulsa, OK: National Congress of American Indian: Management Handbook
Box 42, Folder 5	Tulsa, OK: Convention Papers, 1 of 2, 1985
Box 42, Folder 6	Tulsa, OK: Convention Papers, 2 of 2, 1985
Box 42, Folder 7	Tulsa, OK: Program/Poster [for 42nd Convention], 1985
Box 42, Folder 8	Tulsa, OK: Draft Resolutions - 42nd Annual NCAI Convention, 1985
Box 43, Folder 1	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Cultural Concerns], 1985
Box 43, Folder 2	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Economic Resources], 1985
Box 43, Folder 3	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Education], 1985
Box 43, Folder 4	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Georgeann Robinson Scholarship], 1985
Box 43, Folder 5	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Governance], 1985

Box 43, Folder 6	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAl Convention - Resolutions [Health], 1985
Box 43, Folder 7	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAl Convention - Resolutions [Human Resources], 1985
Box 43, Folder 8	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Legislation and Litigation], 1985
Box 43, Folder 9	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAl Convention - Resolutions [Natural Resources], 1985
Box 43, Folder 10	Tulsa, OK: 42nd Annual NCAI Convention - Resolutions [Policy/Political Resources], 1985
Box 43, Folder 11	Tulsa, OK: Submitters [Resolutions], 1985
Box 43, Folder 12	Tulsa, OK: Summary Report of NCAI and NTCA meeting, June 25 & 26, 1985
Box 44, Folder 1	Tulsa, OK: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1985
Box 44, Folder 2	Tulsa, OK: Rules and Credentials Committee, Final Report
Box 44, Folder 3	Phoenix, AZ: 43rd Annual NCAI Convention Program, 1986
Box 44, Folder 4	Phoenix, AZ: Convention, 1986
Box 44, Folder 5	Phoenix, AZ: 43rd NCAI Convention - September 21-26, 1986
Box 44, Folder 6	Phoenix, AZ: Forms, 1986
Box 44, Folder 7	Phoenix, AZ: Miscellaneous, 1986
Box 44, Folder 8	Phoenix, AZ: Miscellaneous Information, 1986
Box 44, Folder 9	Phoenix, AZ: Miss NCAI, 1986
Box 44, Folder 10	Phoenix, AZ: Draft Resolutions, 1 of 2, 1986
Box 44, Folder 11	Phoenix, AZ: Draft Resolutions, 2 of 2, 1986
Box 45, Folder 1	Phoenix, AZ: 43rd Annual Convention Resolutions, 1986
Box 45, Folder 2	Phoenix, AZ: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1986
Box 45, Folder 3	Phoenix, AZ: NCAI Tribal Resolutions, 1986
Box 45, Folder 4	Tampa, FL: Agenda Notes [and Miscellaneous], 1987
Box 45, Folder 5	Tampa, FL: Convention, 1987

Box 45, Folder 6	Tampa, FL: Constitution Forum: Convention, 1987
Box 45, Folder 7	Tampa, FL: Constitution and By-laws, 1987
Box 45, Folder 8	Tampa, FL: Miscellaneous, I, 1987
Box 45, Folder 9	Tampa, FL: Miscellaneous, II, 1987
Box 45, Folder 10	Tampa, FL: Miscellaneous, III, 1987
Box 45, Folder 11	Tampa, FL: News Clippings, 1987
Box 46, Folder 1	Tampa, FL: Program, Grants and Proposals, 1987
Box 46, Folder 2	Tampa, FL: Convention Prospectus, 1987
Box 46, Folder 3	Tampa, FL: Resolutions [1 of 2], 1987
Box 46, Folder 4	Tampa, FL: Resolutions [2 of 2], 1987
Box 46, Folder 5	Tampa, FL: Tribal Resolutions for Membership, 1987
Box 46, Folder 6	Tampa, FL: Rooms, Guest Rooms, 1987
Box 46, Folder 7	Tampa, FL: Tampa Museum of Art, 1987
Box 46, Folder 8	Tampa, FL: Testimony, 1987
Box 46, Folder 9	Sioux City, SD: Civil Rights, 1988
Box 46, Folder 10	Sioux City, SD: Environmental and Natural Resources, 1988
Box 46, Folder 11	Sioux City, SD: FEMA: Federal Emergency Management Agency, 1 of 2, 1988
Box 47, Folder 1	Sioux City, SD: FEMA: Federal Emergency Management Agency, 2 of 2, 1988
Box 47, Folder 2	Sioux City, SD: Miscellaneous, 1 of 3, 1988
Box 47, Folder 3	Sioux City, SD: Miscellaneous, 2 of 3, 1988
Box 47, Folder 4	Sioux City, SD: Miscellaneous, 3 of 3, 1988
Box 47, Folder 5	Sioux City, SD: NCAI Convention Packet, 1988
Box 47, Folder 6	Sioux City, SD: Convention Recordings, 1988
Box 47, Folder 7	Oklahoma City, OK: General Convention Information, 1989

Box 47, Folder 8	Oklahoma City, OK: Miscellaneous, 1989
Box 47, Folder 9	Convention Planning 1990, 1989
Box 48	Mid-Year - Albuquerque, 1977
Box 48	Mid-Year Conference - June 22-24, 1977
Box 48	Benefit Award Dinner - June 24, Fund Raising - Albuquerque, 1977
Box 48	[Indian Housing Committee], 1977
Box 48	Minutes - Albuquerque: Mid-Year Conference, IECC [Indian Education Concerns Committee], 1977
Box 48	NCAI Mid-Year Conference - IECC Hopeful Participants
Box 48	NCAI Mid-Summer Conference Welcoming Speech - D. Lovato
Box 48	NCAI Mid-Year Conference [I], 1978
Box 48	NCAI Mid-Year Conference [II], 1978
Box 48	Official Policy Positions of the National Congress of American Indians for Convention Year 1977-1978
Box 48	Post Mid-Year Conference Resolutions, Working Papers, 1978
Box 48	U.E.T. [United Effort Trust] Mid-Year NCAI Conference, 1978
Box 48	[4th NCAI Mid-Year Conference - General, I]
Box 49	[4th NCAI Mid-Year Conference - General, II]
Box 49	Policy Papers - Reno, 1980
Box 49	[Tribal Delegate], 1980
Box 49	[NCAI Mid-Year Conference, May 27-29, I], 1981
Box 49	[Tribal Delegate], 1981
Box 49	[NCAI Mid-Year Conference, May 27-29, II], 1981
Box 49	NCAI Mid-Year Annual Convention, San Diego, California May, 1982
Box 49	[Agenda], 1982

Box 49	Mid-Year Conference, Minneapolis, MN - May, 1983
Box 49	Mid-Year Staff Updates, 1983
Box 49	[Mid-Year Agendas], 1984
Box 49	Auction, 1984
Box 49	[Conference Program], 1984
Box 49	Issue Updates, 1984
Box 49	[NCAI 40th Anniversary Mid-Year Conference: National Indian Nuclear Management Group]
Box 49	Mid-Year Agendas, 1985
Box 49	2nd Annual Auction & Barbecue, 1985
Box 49	Mailing Lists, 1985
Box 49	Mid-Year [Miscellaneous], 1985
Box 50	Reno Panelists, 1985
Box 50	Tule River's Resolution for Membership with NCAI - Laura Manuel, Chairperson
Box 50	June 18-20, Mid-Year Conference, 1986
Box 50	Mid-Year Conference - General, 1986
Box 50	Auction, 1986
Box 50	Mid-Year Conference - Billings & Invoices, 1986
Box 50	[Exhibits and Membership Lists]
Box 50	[Auction], 1987
Box 50	Mid-Year, 1987
Box 50	[Tribal Resolutions], 1987
Box 50	[Mid-Year Conference, 1 of 3], 1988
Box 50	[Mid-Year Conference, 2 of 3], 1988

Box 51	[Mid-Year Conference, 3 of 3], 1988
Box 51	Agenda/Speakers, 1988
Box 51	Mid-Year Mailings, 1988
Box 51	[Ronald Reagan's Moscow Remarks], 1988
Box 51	Rodeway Hotel - Oneida, Mid-Year, June 15-17, 1988
Box 51	[General Information], 1989
Box 52	Conventions [Miscellaneous Material], 1949-1975
Box 52	Conventions [Miscellaneous Material, 1 of 2], 1973-1975
Box 52	Conventions [Miscellaneous Material, 2 of 2], 1973-1975
Box 52	Conventions [Miscellaneous Material], 1974-1975
Box 52	Mailing List - NCAI Convention Committees, undated
Box 52	[NCAI Resolutions], 1946-1963
Box 52	[NCAI Resolutions], 1964-1968
Box 52	[NCAI Resolutions], 1969-1970
Box 53	[NCAI Resolutions], 1971-1973
Box 53	[NCAI Resolutions], 1974-1976
Box 53	Policy Resolutions of the National Congress of American Indians, Inc. Beginning with the 10th Annual Convention, 1954-1965

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 2: Executive Council and Executive Committee Files, 1955-1989

Scope and Contents:

The Executive Council and Executive Committee Files illustrate the work of the governing bodies of NCAI, which meet periodically throughout the year. This series contains primarily agendas, minutes, transcripts, reports, and correspondence.

There are three subseries: Executive Council; Executive Committee; and Executive Committee Benefit Awards Dinner. Material within each subseries is arranged chronologically.

#### Subseries 2.1: Executive Council, 1955-1989

Box 54	[Executive Council], 1955, 1957-1959
Box 54	[NCAl Organization] Chart & Manual of Procedures, 1958
Box 54	[Executive Council], 1961
Box 54	Burnette Proposal to Reorganize NCAI, 1961
Box 54	[Executive Council], 1962
Box 54	[Executive Council], 1963
Box 54	[Executive Council], March 1963
Box 54	Executive Council Meetings - Emergency Meetings September, October, November, 1963
Box 54	[Executive Council], 1965
Box 54	Agenda - Executive Council Meeting, April 12-14 [and Agenda - Executive Council Meeting, NCAI Convention], 1967
Box 54	[Executive Council Meeting, March 4 and 5], 1968
Box 54	Executive [Council] Resolutions, March 4-6, 1968
Box 54	Executive [Council] Resolution, July 1968
Box 54	Minutes of NCAI Executive Council Meeting, September 27, - Omaha, Nebraska, 1968
Box 54	Agenda - NCAI Executive Council Meeting January 21-24, 1969
Box 54	Annual Executive Council Meeting, January 21-24, 1969
Box 54	Emergency Session of Executive Council - May 5-6, Memorandum Sent to Tribes, 1969

Box 54	Agenda of Executive [Council] Meeting - Albuquerque, N.M. May 5-6, 1969
Box 54	Emergency Session of Executive Council - May 5-6, Memorandum Sent to Tribes, 1969
Box 54	Minutes - Executive Council Meeting, October 10, 1969
Box 54	Executive Council, Resolutions, 1969
Box 54	Executive [Council] Resolutions, 1970
Box 54	January Council Meeting, 1971
Box 54	[Agenda] Executive Council, 1971
Box 54	[Executive Council Meeting - January 26-28], 1970
Box 54	[Executive Council Meetings and Committees], 1970-1971
Box 55	January Executive Council Meeting, 1972
Box 55	"Indian Affairs - 1974" NCAI Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC, January 23-25 [I], 1974
Box 55	"Indian Affairs - 1974" NCAI Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC, January 23-25, [II], 1974
Box 55	Executive Council Meeting, Denver, Colorado, April 19, 1974
Box 55	NCAI Executive Council Resolutions, 1974
Box 55	Executive Council Meeting, Denver, Colorado, April 19, 1974
Box 55	Master Copy: Executive Council Meeting BIA Auditorium/Washington, DC - January 22-24, 1975
Box 55	[Report to Executive Council], 1975
Box 55	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Wednesday - Morning Session], January 22, 1975
Box 55	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Wednesday - Afternoon Session], January 22, 1975
Box 55	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Thursday - Morning Session], January 23, 1975

Box 55	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Thursday - Afternoon Session], January 23, 1975
Box 55	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Friday - Morning Session], January 24, 1975
Box 55	NCAI: Executive Council, 1976
Box 56	[Executive Council], 1976
Box 56	Executive Council [Miscellaneous], 1976
Box 56	Report to Executive Director, 1976
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC - Tape One], January 21-23, 1976
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC - Tape Two], January 21-23, 1976
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC - Tape Three - Side One], January 21-23, 1976
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC - Tape Three - Side Two], January 21-23, 1976
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting, Washington, DC - Tape Four], January 21-23, 1976
Box 56	Executive Council Meeting Washington, DC - Agenda [and Resolutions], 1977
Box 56	NCAI Executive Council Meeting - Indian Education Concerns Committee, January 1977
Box 56	Position Paper - Indian Housing Programs Adopted by Executive Council - January 19, 1977
Box 56	Recommendations to Executive Council - Executive Director, October 1977
Box 56	[Report of the Executive Council Meeting], January 17-19, 1977
Box 56	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape One Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Two Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977

Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Three Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Four Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - [Tape Five?] Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Six Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Seven Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	[Transcript: Executive Council Meeting - Tape Eight Washington, DC], January 17-19, 1977
Box 57	Resolutions [1 of 2], 1973
Box 57	Resolutions [2 of 2], 1973-1977
Box 57	[Executive Council Meeting], 1978
Box 57	[Executive Council], 1979
Box 57	[Executive Council Meeting - January, I], 1979
Box 57	[Executive Council Meeting - January, II], 1979
Box 58	[Executive Council Meeting], 1980
Box 58	Executive Council Reg. (Mailing List), 1982
Box 58	Executive Council Minutes, 1983
Box 58	[Annual Executive Council Meeting Agenda - January 18-19], 1984
Box 58	Resolutions - January Executive Council, 1984
Box 58	Convention - Executive Council & Convention Sites, 1985
Box 58	[Executive Council Meeting - Education Committee], 1985
Box 58	Executive Council, 1986
Box 58	[Average Savage Review - Executive Council Meeting], 1986

Box 58	Executive Council Meeting Congressional Awards Banquet, 1986
Box 58	Executive Council Fund Raising Sales, 1986
Box 58	[NCAI Executive Council Annual Meeting - February 10-12], 1986
Box 58	[Packet for NCAI Executive Council Meeting], 1986
Box 58	Executive Council, 1987
Box 58	Executive Council - Follow-Up, 1987
Box 58	[Executive Council Annual Meeting and Concurrent Committee Meetings, Workshops and Special Sessions], 1988
Box 58	[Executive Council Mailing], 1989
Box 59	[Executive Council - General, 1 of 2], 1989
Box 59	[Executive Council - General, 2 of 2], 1989
Box 59	Executive Council [Miscellaneous]

## Subseries 2.2: Executive Committee, 1968-1987

Box 60	Calls Executive Committee Meeting, June 6-8, 1968
Box 60	Agenda, Executive Committee Meeting, July 17-18, 1968
Box 60	Executive Committee Resolutions, July 1968
Box 60	Executive Committee Meeting, June 19-20, New York City, 1969
Box 60	[Minutes of Meetings - Executive Committee], 1970
Box 60	Executive Committee Special Meeting, December, 1970
Box 60	[Minutes - Executive Committee Meetings], 1971
Box 60	Executive Committee [Meeting - December 7], 1972
Box 60	Executive Committee - Addresses & Phone Numbers, 1974
Box 60	[Correspondence - April 1974 Executive Committee Meeting], 1974
Box 60	NCAI Executive Committee Meetings, 1974

Box 60	Executive Committee Meetings, 1974
Box 60	Executive Committee Motions January 4-5, 1974
Box 60	Monthly Reports - Executive Committee, 1974
Box 60	NCAI Executive Committee Resolution, 1974
Box 60	[Packet of Information - Executive Committee Meeting Cosmopolitan Hotel, Colorado April 18-19], 1974
Box 60	Executive Committee Meeting - Albuquerque, NM, May 19-20, 1975
Box 60	[Transcript of Proceedings - September 5, Executive Committee Meetings], 1975
Box 61	NCAI Executive Committee Meeting - December 11-12, Salt Lake City [1 of 2], 1975
Box 61	NCAI Executive Committee Meeting - December 11-12, Salt Lake City [2 of 2], 1975
Box 61	[Transcript: Executive Committee Meeting - Salt Lake City, Utah - Cassette One], December 11-12, 1975
Box 61	Executive Committee Meetings, 1975
Box 61	Executive Committee Meeting - July 29-30 Pierre, SD, 1976
Box 61	[Executive Committee Meeting - Dallas, Texas, December], 1976
Box 61	[Executive Committee Membership List], 1976
Box 61	Monthly Reports (to Executive Board), 1975-1976
Box 61	Executive Director Announcements, 1977
Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Leonard Hare, Jr.], 1977
Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Leonard Hare, Jr.], 1977  [Executive Director Application - Terrance F. Leonard], 1977
Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Terrance F. Leonard], 1977
Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Terrance F. Leonard], 1977  [Search Committee for NCAI Executive Director], 1977
Box 61  Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Terrance F. Leonard], 1977  [Search Committee for NCAI Executive Director], 1977  Executive Committee Meeting - Lawton, Oklahoma, August 18-19, 1977
Box 61  Box 61  Box 61	[Executive Director Application - Terrance F. Leonard], 1977  [Search Committee for NCAI Executive Director], 1977  Executive Committee Meeting - Lawton, Oklahoma, August 18-19, 1977  [Minutes of NCAI - Executive Committee - Lawton, Oklahoma], August 18, 1977

Box 62	Executive Committee Meeting - October 25-27, 1978
Box 62	Executive Committee and Convention Needs, 1978
Box 62	[Executive Committee], 1980
Box 62	Executive Committee, 1984
Box 62	Executive Committee Mailing List, circa 1984
Box 62	Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, October 11, 1985
Box 62	Executive Committee Mailing, November 18, 1985
Box 62	Executive Committee Mailing, December 27, 1985
Box 62	Executive Committee Mailing, January 21, 1986
Box 62	Minutes [Executive Committee Meeting], 1986
Box 62	Executive Committee Polls, 1986
Box 62	Executive Committee Poll of Executive Council Resolutions, 1986
Box 62	Mailings - Executive Committee, 1987
Box 62	Executive Director's Report, 1987
Box 62	Executive Committee [Miscellaneous], undated

## Subseries 2.3: Executive Committee: Benefit Awards Dinner, 1973-1976

Box 63	Information from Award Dinner, 1973
Box 63	[Benefit Awards Dinner - June 25], 1974
Box 63	Follow-Up Correspondence
Box 63	Invitations Sent
Box 63	Awards Dinner Invitation Replies (Congressmen), 1974
Box 63	Congressional Mailing List (Record of Responses)
Box 63	Invitations Accepted/Donation

Box 63	Invitations Not Accepted/Donation
Box 63	Official Program/Invitation
Box 63	Other NCAI Banquet Correspondence and Information
Box 63	Planning Committee
Box 63	Pre-Banquet Events (Custer Day)
Box 63	Public Service Announcements
Box 63	Sheraton Park Hotel Correspondence
Box 63	Sponsorship Lists
Box 63	Types of Mailings (Invitation/Donation)
Box 63	[Benefit Awards Dinner], 1973-1975
Box 63	Benefit Awards Dinner, 1976

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 3: Correspondence Files, 1943-1988

Scope and Contents:

The Correspondence Files contain letters, memoranda, telegrams, and other correspondence, both incoming and outgoing. There are three subseries: the Name Files arranged alphabetically, the Chronological Files arranged by date, and the Miscellaneous Files.

### Subseries 3.1: Name Files, 1943-1967

Box 64	Anderson, Clinton P. (New Mexico)
Box 64	Anderson, Le Roy (Rep., Montana)
Box 64	Archuleta, Manuel
Box 64	Aripa, Lawrence
Box 64	Artichoker, John (Director of Indian Education)
Box 64	Babcock, Ruth
Box 64	Baldwin, Roger (Director of American Civil Liberties Union)
Box 64	Beazly, Freda
Box 64	Belindo, (John) Vernon, 1966
Box 64	Black Elk, Henry, Jr.
Box 64	Brandon, Miles, 1954-1955
Box 64	Bronson, Ruth (Treasurer of NCAI and Consultant to Executive Director)
Box 64	Bruce, Louis R., Sr. and Jr.
Box 64	Burnette, Robert (Executive Director), 1961-1964
Box 64	"Burnette Case", 1962-1967
Box 64	Byrne, Father
Box 64	Connolly, Thomas E. (SJ)
Box 64	Cook, Leon - General Correspondence
Box 64	Cross, Martin
Box 64	Cox, Z. Simpson (Cox & Cox)

Box 64	Curry, Reginald O.
Box 64	de Frey, Anita
Box 64	de Montigny, Lionel
Box 65	De Rose, Barry (Attorney)
Box 65	Debo, Dr. Angie
Box 65	Deloria, Reverand Vine
Box 65	Diehl, H.C.
Box 65	Dobyns, Henry F. (Dept. of Anthropology, Cornell University)
Box 65	Echo Hawk, Brummett
Box 65	Edmondson, Ed (Congressman Oklahoma)
Box 65	Emmons, Glenn (Commissioner of Indian Affairs)
Box 65	Erin, Forrest (Regional VP, NCAI)
Box 65	Estes, Frank (President, Society of Different Arrows, SD)
Box 65	Gardner, Erle Stanley
Box 65	Garrison, Blanche
Box 65	Garry, Joseph R. (President, NCAI)
Box 65	George, Frank (Vice President, NCAI)
Box 65	Gilbert, Marion
Box 65	Gill, George (American Indian Club, Arizona State University)
Box 65	Gourneau, Patrick
Box 65	Graham, Effie
Box 65	Hassrick, Royal (Arts and Crafts Board, Department of Interior)
Box 65	Hayes, Jim (American Friends Service Committee)
Box 65	Hayes, Leona

Box 65	Hayes, Marie (BIA, Tribal Relations Officer)
Box 65	Horn, Francis L. (Attorney)
Box 65	Hunter, Ed (Nine Point Program)
Box 65	Jackson, Gardner (Civil Liberties Trust)
Box 65	Jackson, [Senator] Henry M.
Box 65	Jim, Robert (Treasurer, NCAI)
Box 65	Johnson, N.B. (President, NCAI), 1946-1951
Box 66	Johnson, Judge N.B. (President, NCAI), 1952-1960
Box 66	Johnson, Ron
Box 66	Josephy, Alvin Jr. (American Heritage Publishing Co.)
Box 66	Keeler, W.W. (Consultant, BIA)
Box 66	Kennedy, Edward M.
Box 66	Kennedy, John F.
Box 66	Kevis, Marceline
Box 66	"Kevis Complaint", 1960
Box 66	Lallmang, Sue
Box 66	La Motte, Susan (Indian Affairs Women's Club)
Box 66	La Plante, Ed
Box 66	Laubon, Reginald and Gladys
Box 66	Lavatta, George P.
Box 66	Leopold and Linowes (Accountants)
Box 66	McClellan, John L.
Box 66	McCrea, Joel
Box 66	McGovern, George (Senator)

Box 66	McNickle, D'Arcy, 1943-1954
Box 66	McNickle, D'Arcy (Director of AID), 1955-1960
Box 67	McNickle-Fey: Indians and Other Americans
Box 67	Mansfield, Mike (Senator)
Box 67	Maynor, Helen Delanor
Box 67	Mazehi, Max (Tribal Secretary)
Box 67	Metcalf, Hon. Lee (Subcommittee on Indian Affairs)
Box 67	Nash, Hon. Philleo (Commissioner of Indian Affairs)
Box 67	Nichols, John [Commissioner, BIA]
Box 67	Notti, Emil
Box 67	Oliver, Lester
Box 67	Parker, Frank
Box 67	Peterson, Helen (Executive Director, NCAI)
Box 67	Pfrommer, Viola
Box 67	Pierce, Earl Boyd (Attorney)
Box 67	Powell, Reverend Peter
Box 67	Rainer, John C., 1947-1951
Box 67	Rainer, John C. (Executive Secretary, Treasurer, NCAI), 1952-1960
Box 67	Red Eagle, Virginia
Box 67	Reifel, Dr. Ben
Box 67	Reifel, Ben (Congressman, SD)
Box 67	Robin, Red
Box 67	Robinson, Georgeann
Box 68	Rosenthal, Betty, 1966-1967

Box 68	Roosevelt, Eleanor
Box 68	Roubideaux, Ramon
Box 68	Rouillard, Reverend Levi
Box 68	Russell, Charles
Box 68	Roe Cloud, Elizabeth
Box 68	Rogers, Will, Jr.
Box 68	Rowlodge, Jesse
Box 68	Shaw, John
Box 68	Sherman, Paschal (Acting Executive Director, Chairman Finance Committee, NCAI)
Box 68	Short, W.W. (President NCAI)
Box 68	Sky Eyes, Anita
Box 68	Slickpoo, Allen Paul
Box 68	Sontheimer, Runkle and Associates
Box 68	Star, Peter
Box 68	Steiner, Stan
Box 68	Stewart, Omer (Department of Anthropology, University of Colorado)
Box 68	Thomas, Robert K.
Box 68	Thompson, Ruth
Box 68	Tracey, Helen
Box 68	Trick, Betsy Ann
Box 69	Twobulls, Moses
Box 69	Udall, Stewart
Box 69	Voorhees, Walter
Box 69	Wetzel, Walter (President NCAI)

Box 69	"Walter Wetzel Correspondence", 1962
Box 69	Whitman, Carl, undated
Box 69	Wilson, Woodrow, undated
Box 69	Wright, C.M. (Attorney, Wright & Goddard)

## Subseries 3.2: Chronological Files, 1986-1987, 1958-1979

Box 70	Correspondence, November 1958
Box 70	Correspondence, December 1958
Box 70	Correspondence, January 1958
Box 70	Correspondence, February 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, March 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, April 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, May 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, June 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, July 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, August 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, September 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, October 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, November - December 1959
Box 70	Correspondence, January 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, February 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, March 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, April 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, May 1960

Box 71	Correspondence, June 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, July - August 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, September - October 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, November - December 1960
Box 71	Correspondence, January - February 1961
Box 72	Correspondence, March 1961
Box 72	Correspondence, April - June 1961
Box 72	Correspondence, July - September 1961
Box 72	Correspondence, October 1960
Box 72	Correspondence, November - December 1961
Box 72	Correspondence, January - February 1962
Box 72	Correspondence, March - April 1962
Box 72	Correspondence, May - June 1962
Box 72	Correspondence, July 1962
Box 72	Correspondence, August 1962
Box 73	Correspondence, September 1962
Box 73	Correspondence, October 1962
Box 73	Correspondence, November 1962
Box 73	Correspondence, December 1962
Box 73	Correspondence, January 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, February 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, March 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, April 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, May 1963

Box 73	Correspondence, June 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, July 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, August 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, September 1963
Box 73	Correspondence, October 1963
Box 74	Correspondence, November 1963
Box 74	Correspondence, December 1963
Box 74	Correspondence, January 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, February 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, March 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, April 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, May 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, June - July 1964
Box 74	Correspondence, August 1964
Box 74	Correspondence: Miscellaneous, 1964-1965
Box 74	Correspondence: Miscellaneous, June 1964 - September 1966
Box 74	Correspondence, February 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, March 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, April 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, May 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, June 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, July 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, August 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, September - October 1965

Box 75	Correspondence, November 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, December 1965
Box 75	Correspondence, January 1966
Box 75	Correspondence, 1966
Box 75	Correspondence, January 1967
Box 75	Correspondence: General Inquiries, January 1967
Box 75	Correspondence, February 1967
Box 75	Correspondence: General Inquiries, February 1967
Box 75	Correspondence [I], March 1967
Box 75	Correspondence [II], March 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, March 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, April 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, April 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, May 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, June 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, July 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, July 1967
Box 76	Correspondence: General Inquiries, August 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, September 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, October 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, December 1967
Box 76	Correspondence, January 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, February 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, March 1968

Box 77	Correspondence, April 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, May 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, June 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, July 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, August 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, September 1968
Box 77	Correspondence, October 1968
Box 78	Correspondence, November 1968
Box 78	Correspondence, December 1968
Box 78	Correspondence: Memos to Member Tribes, 1967-1968
Box 78	Correspondence: Miscellaneous Chronological File, July 1968 - January 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, January 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, February 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, March 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, April 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, April 1969
Box 78	Correspondence, May 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, May 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, June 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, June 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, July 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, July 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, August 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, August 1969

5 -0	
Box 79	Correspondence, September 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, September 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, October 1969
Box 79	Correspondence, November 1969
Box 80	Correspondence, December 1969
Box 80	Correspondence: Miscellaneous, March - December 1969
Box 80	Correspondence, January 1970
Box 80	Correspondence, February - April 1970
Box 80	Date File, December 1970
Box 80	Memorandum to All Member Tribes, 1970
Box 80	Date File, January 1971
Box 80	Date File, February 1971
Box 80	Date File, March 1971
Box 80	Date File, April 1971
Box 80	Date File, May 1971
Box 80	Date File, June 1971
Box 80	Date File, July 1971
Box 80	Date File, August 1971
Box 80	Date File, September 1971
Box 81	Date File, October 1971
Box 81	Date File, November 1971
Box 81	Date File, December 1971
Box 81	Correspondence, January 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, February 1972

Box 81	Correspondence, March 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, April 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, May 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, June 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, July 1972
Box 81	Correspondence, September 1972
Box 81	Correspondence Sent, 1972
Box 82	General Correspondence [1 of 2], 1970-1972
Box 82	General Correspondence [2 of 2], 1970-1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "A", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Sent - "A", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "B", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Sent - "B", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "C", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Sent - Lee Cook, 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "D", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "E", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "F", 1972
Box 82	Correspondence Received - "G", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "H", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "I", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "J", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "K", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "L", 1972

Box 83	Correspondence Sent - "L", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Sent - "Legislative", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "M", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "N", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "O", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "P", 1972
Box 83	Correspondence Received - "Q-R", 1972
Box 84	Correspondence Received - "S", 1972
Box 84	Correspondence Received - "T", 1972
Box 84	Correspondence Received - "U", "V", "W" [1 of 2], 1972
Box 84	Correspondence Received - "U", "V", "W" [2 of 2], 1972
Box 84	Correspondence Received - "X", "Y", "Z", 1972
Box 84	Correspondence, January 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, February 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, March 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, April 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, May 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, June 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, July 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, August 1974
Box 84	Correspondence, September 1974
Box 85	Correspondence, October 1974
Box 85	Correspondence, November 1974
Box 85	Correspondence, December 1974

Box 85	Correspondence, 1974
Box 85	Chronology File, 1974
Box 85	Correspondence, January 1975
Box 85	Correspondence, February 1975
Box 85	Correspondence, March 1975
Box 85	Correspondence, June 1975
Box 85	Chronology File, March 1975 - July 1975
Box 85	Chronology File, August 1975 - December 31, 1975
Box 85	Chronology File, August - December 1975
Box 85	Chronology File, September 1978 - March 1979
Box 85	Chronology File, 1986
Box 85	Chronology File [1 of 3], 1987
Box 86	Chronology File [2 of 3], 1987
Box 86	Chronology File [3 of 3], 1987

## Subseries 3.3: Miscellaneous Files, 1943-1988

Box 87	Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1946-1947
Box 87	Miscellaneous Mail, 1950-1960
Box 87	Correspondence, Statements, Releases, Miscellaneous Bills, 1961
Box 87	Congressional Correspondence, 1964
Box 87	Executive Council Correspondence, 1964-1965
Box 87	Miscellaneous, 1965
Box 87	Representatives' Replies to Invitations, 1965
Box 87	Senators' Replies to Invitations, 1965

Box 87	Congressional Correspondence, 1965-1967
Box 87	Miscellaneous Mail, 1963-1968
Box 87	[Cover Letter to Congressmen & Senators RE: Subscription to Sentinel], 1970
Box 87	[Correspondence RE: Sentinel Bulletin], 1971
Box 87	[Miscellaneous Mail], 1971
Box 87	Miscellaneous Memos, 1970-1971
Box 87	[Congressional Correspondence], 1972
Box 87	Invitations Received, 1970-1972
Box 88	Memoranda - Office, from Executive Director, 1970-1972
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1972
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1972-1973
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1973
Box 88	Correspondence Answered, General Information [1 of 3], 1974
Box 88	Correspondence Answered, General Information [2 of 3], 1974
Box 88	Correspondence Answered, General Information [3 of 3], 1974
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1974
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Requests for Information], 1974
Box 88	Correspondence - Replies to Inquiries, 1975
Box 88	[Tribal Correspondence], 1974
Box 88	[Miscellaneous Material], 1975
Box 89	Information Requests [1 of 2], 1967-1975
Box 89	Information Requests [2 of 2], 1967-1975
Box 89	[General] Correspondence, 1975
Box 89	General Correspondence, 1975

Box 89	[Miscellaneous Requests for Information], 1975
Box 89	Telegram, Mailgram Confirmations, 1975
Box 89	Mail Chron. for Roger [Bucholz], 1976
Box 90	General Correspondence, 1976
Box 90	General Correspondence, 1976
Box 90	In-coming Correspondence, 1976
Box 90	[Stuart Jamieson] Chronological Daily Mail File, 1976
Box 90	Letters of Special Recognition from Tribes Unable to Attend, 1976
Box 90	Other, 1976
Box 90	Mailgrams, 1976
Box 90	Tribal Correspondence, 1976
Box 90	In-coming Correspondence, 1977
Box 90	[Invitations], 1977
Box 90	Letters of Support for Commissioner, 1977
Box 90	Mailing Lists, 1977
Box 90	Incoming Telegrams, 1977
Box 90	Outgoing Telegrams, 1977
Box 90	[General Correspondence], 1980
Box 90	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], March 17, 1981 - June 6, 1981
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], June 12, 1981 - July 27, 1981
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], August 3, 1981 - September 10, 1981
Box 91	[Miscellaneous] Information Requests, 1982
Box 91	Correspondence, 1984

Box 91	In-Coming Correspondence, 1983-1984
Box 91	Out-going Correspondence, 1983-1984
Box 91	[Miscellaneous], 1984
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], 1986
Box 91	[Resumés], 1986
Box 91	[Correspondence and Memoranda], 1987
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1987
Box 91	Mailings [Miscellaneous], 1987
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], August 3, 1981 - September 10, 1981
Box 91	[Miscellaneous] Information Requests, 1982
Box 91	Correspondence, 1984
Box 91	In-coming Correspondence, 1983-1984
Box 91	Out-going Correspondence, 1983-1984
Box 91	[Miscellaneous], 1984
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Memoranda], 1986
Box 91	[Resumés], 1986
Box 91	[Correspondence and Memoranda], 1987
Box 91	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1987
Box 91	Mailings [Miscellaneous], 1987
Box 92	[Correspondence and Miscellaneous Documents], 1987-1988
Box 92	[Miscellaneous Correspondence], 1988

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 4: Tribal Files, 1933-1988

# Scope and Contents:

The Tribal Files document the activities and perspectives of the member tribes of NCAI. Included are correspondence between NCAI's Washington headquarters and the member tribes, tribal resolutions, copies of legislation, and other documentation of the interactions between NCAI and the tribes. Also included in this series are inter-tribal organizations with which NCAI worked and material on miscellaneous tribal issues.

This series is arranged alphabetically by tribe, band or reservation, there under by date. All bands within a tribal group are filed together (for example, Jicarilla Apache and White Mountain Apache are both found under Apache). There are four subseries: Individual Tribes, Bands & Reservations; Inter-Tribal Organizations; Special Issues (dealing with the Hopi-Navajo land dispute in the 1970s); and Miscellaneous Tribal Files.

Subseries 4.1: Individual Tribes, Bands and Reservations, 1933-1988, undated

Box 93	Acoma (New Mexico), 1946-1971
Box 93	Agua Caliente (California), 1955-1959
Box 93	Alabama and Coushatta (Texas), 1954-1960
Box 93	Alabama-Coushatta Tribes [1 of 2], 1957-1980
Box 93	Alabama-Coushatta Tribes [2 of 2], 1957-1980
Box 93	Alabama-Coushatta Tribes [Texas], 1981
Box 93	Alabama-Coushatta Tribe [Restoration of Federal Status], 1982
Box 93	Alabama and Coushatta (Texas), 1984
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Angoon Community, 1947-1950
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Bering Straits Native Association
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Hoonah Community, 1947-1949
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Hydaburg, 1946-1952
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Kake Community, 1960, 1947
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Karluk, 1947-1949
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Kasaan, 1947, 1938
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Ketchikan, 1947

Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Klawock, 1947-1950
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Klukwan, 1949, 1947
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Metlakatla Community, 1946-1960
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Annette Island Reserve [Metlakatla Community], 1969-1970
Box 93	[Alaska Natives] Pribiloff Islands [Aleuts], 1947-1950
Box 94	[Alaska Natives] Tlingit and Haida, 1954, 1960
Box 94	[Alaska Natives] Tlingit and Haida, 1969
Box 94	Fort Sill (Apache - Oklahoma), 1950-1961
Box 94	Apache, Fort Sill (Oklahoma), 1963-1966
Box 94	Jicarilla (Apache - New Mexico), 1933-1961
Box 94	Jicarilla Apache [New Mexico, RE: Housing], 1969
Box 94	Apache, Jicarilla (New Mexico), 1969-1973
Box 94	Apache, Mescalero (New Mexico), 1957-1960
Box 94	Apache, Mescalero (New Mexico), 1946-1962
Box 94	Apache, Mescalero (New Mexico), 1961-1970
Box 94	Mescalero Apache [New Mexico], 1973-1975
Box 94	San Carlos Apache (Arizona), 1947-1955
Box 94	San Carlos Apache (Arizona), 1956-1961
Box 94	San Carlos [Apache], 1967
Box 94	Apache, San Carlos (Arizona), 1973
Box 94	[San Carlos Apache - Arizona], 1974
Box 94	White Mountain Apache (Arizona), 1950-1961
Box 94	White Mountain Apache, 1967-1971
Box 94	Apache, White Mountain (Arizona), 1972-1974

Box 95	Arapaho (Wyoming), 1957-1958
Box 95	Arapaho (Wyoming), 1959-1961
Box 95	Fort Peck [Assiniboine and Sioux - Montana], 1948-1958
Box 95	Fort Peck [Assiniboine and Sioux - Montana], 1959-1961
Box 95	Assiniboine and Sioux (Montana), 1959-1973
Box 95	Assiniboine and Sioux (Montana), 1977
Box 95	Fort Peck: Tribal Election, 1953-1956
Box 95	Blackfeet (Montana), 1950-1955
Box 95	Blackfeet (Montana), 1956-1961
Box 96	Blackfeet (Montana), 1968
Box 96	Blackfeet (Montana), 1970-1973
Box 96	[Blackfeet - Constitution], 1974
Box 96	H.R. 3458 - US Trust for the Bridgeport Indian Colony Certain Lands in Mono Co., CA [93rd Congress], 1973
Box 96	S. 283 - Bridgeport Indian Colony - Mono County, California [Lands in Trust] [93rd Congress], 1973
Box 96	Bridgeport (California) - Land, 1979-1982
Box 96	Caddo (Oklahoma), 1947-1957
Box 96	Cahto Tribe [California], 1983
Box 96	California Indians, 1948-1949
Box 96	California Indians, 1950-1953
Box 96	California Indians, 1954-1960
Box 96	Catawba (South Carolina), 1956-1961
Box 96	Confederated Tribes of the Chehales Reservation, 1978
Box 96	Confederated Tribes of Chehales Reservation, 1982-1983

Box 96	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1947-1951
Box 96	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1952-1955
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1956-1958
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1959-1961
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1969
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1970-1981
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina), 1971-1972
Box 97	Cherokee Boys Club, Inc Cherokee, North Carolina
Box 97	Cherokee, Eastern (North Carolina) - Cleaves Food Contract, 1955
Box 97	Cherokee (Oklahoma), 1950-1955
Box 97	Cherokee (Oklahoma), 1956-1961
Box 98	Cherokee (Oklahoma), 1963-1970
Box 98	Cherokee (Oklahoma), 1977
Box 98	Cherokee (Oklahoma), 1979-1982
Box 98	Cherokee (Oklahoma), undated
Box 98	Cherokee, United Keetoowah (Oklahoma), 1973
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1949-1956
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1957
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1958
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1959
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1955-1960
Box 98	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma), 1960-1967
Box 99	[Cheyenne and Arapaho], 1978-1983
Box 99	Cheyenne and Arapaho (Oklahoma) H.R. 6090, 1957-1960

Box 99	[Cheyenne and Arapaho: Joint-Funding Concho Indian School]
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne (Montana), 1947-1955
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne (Montana), 1956-1961
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne (Montana), 1959-1977
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne (Montana), 1980
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne (Montana), 1980-1982
Box 99	Northern Cheyenne Livestock Association, 1982
Box 99	Chickasaw (Oklahoma), 1950-1955
Box 99	Chickasaw (Oklahoma), 1956-1961
Box 99	Chickasaw (Oklahoma), 1964-1970
Box 99	Chickasaw Constitution
Box 100	Chinook (Washington), 1954-1958
Box 100	Chinook (Washington), 1959-1973
Box 100	Chippewa (Minnesota), 1948-1953
Box 100	Chippewa (Minnesota), 1954-1956
Box 100	Chippewa (Minnesota), 1957-1958
Box 100	Chippewa (Minnesota), 1959
Box 100	Chippewa (Minnesota), 1960-1973
Box 100	[Minnesota Chippewa Tribes, Inc.], 1974
Box 100	[Minnesota Chippewa Tribe], 1976
Box 100	[Minnesota Chippewa], 1981
Box 100	[Minnesota Chippewa] H.R. 5733, 1984
Box 100	[Minnesota Chippewa] Reports, 1950-1952
Box 100	Chippewa, Bad River (Wisconsin), 1946-1960

Box 100	Bad River Ojibwa [Chippewa], undated
Box 100	Chippewa, Bay Mills (Michigan), 1949-1955
Box 101	Chippewa-Cree [Rocky Boy's Reservation - Montana], 1955-1963
Box 101	Chippewa-Cree (Montana), 1963-1970
Box 101	Rocky Boy's Agency, 1975
Box 101	Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, Fond du Lac Reservation, 1982
Box 101	Chippewa, Fond du Lac (Minnesota), 1981-1986
Box 101	Chippewa, Grand Portage (Minnesota), 1970
Box 101	Chippewa, Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa, 1980
Box 101	Chippewa, Keweenah Bay (Michigan), 1949-1954
Box 101	Lac Court Orielles Band of Lake Superior Chippewa [Wisconsin], 1967-1975
Box 101	Chippewa, Lac Courte Oreilles (Wisconsin), 1960-1977
Box 101	Lac Courte Oreilles, Ojibwa [Chippewa], 1982
Box 101	Chippewa, Lac du Flambeau (Wisconsin), 1960
Box 101	Chippewa, Lake Superior (Michigan), 1960-1972
Box 101	Chippewa, Leech Lake (Minnesota), 1968-1974
Box 101	Leech Lake Ojibwa [Chippewa], 1983
Box 101	[Leech Lake Band of Chippewa Indians - RE: Legal-Hunting, Fishing & Ricing Rights], 1969
Box 101	Chippewa, Red Cliff (Wisconsin), 1969
Box 101	Chippewa, Red Lake (Minnesota), 1947-1959
Box 101	Chippewa, Red Lake (Minnesota), 1961-1973
Box 101	Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians, 1975
Box 101	[Chippewa] Red Lake, 1979

Box 101	Chippewa, Red Lake, 1980-1984
Box 101	Chippewa, Saginaw (Michigan), 1956-1960
Box 101	Chippewa, Saint Croix (Wisconsin), 1966
Box 101	Ojibway Tomahawk Band (Minnesota), 1952-1953
Box 101	Chippewa, Ojibwa Tomahawk (Minnesota), 1948-1960
Box 101	Chippewa, Turtle Mountain (North Dakota), 1953-1954
Box 101	Chippewa, Turtle Mountain (North Dakota), 1956-1959
Box 101	Chippewa, Turtle Mountain (North Dakota), 1960-1973
Box 101	Chippewa, Turtle Mountain (North Dakota), 1982-1985
Box 102	Chippewa, White Earth (Minnesota), 1967-1981
Box 102	Chochiti Pueblo [New Mexico], 1974
Box 102	Choctaw (Mississippi), 1947-1958
Box 102	Choctaw (Mississippi), 1959-1961
Box 102	Choctaw (Mississippi), 1970-1973
Box 102	[Organizational Chart of the Choctaw Tribal Government, Mississippi], 1973
Box 102	[Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians], 1974
Box 102	[Mississippi Band of] Choctaw Indians, 1975, 1972
Box 102	[Mississippi Choctaw Indians], 1973-1975
Box 102	Mississippi Choctaw, 1982
Box 102	Choctaw (Oklahoma), 1950-1960
Box 102	Choctaw (Oklahoma), 1961-1977
Box 102	Cocopah (Arizona), 1949-1960
Box 102	Cocopah (Arizona), 1971
Box 102	Cocopah (Arizona) H.R. 5760, 1982-1984

Box 102	Coeur d'Alene (Idaho), 1965-1967
Box 102	Coeur d'Alene (Idaho), 1973
Box 102	Coeur d'Alene (Idaho), 1983
Box 102	Coeur d'Alene (Idaho), 1983-1987
Box 103	Coeur d'Alene (Idaho) H.R. 7339, 1959
Box 103	Colorado River (Arizona), 1950-1961
Box 103	Colorado River Indian Tribes, 1969-1974
Box 103	Colorado River (Arizona), 1973-1987
Box 103	Colorado River (Arizona), 1982
Box 103	Colorado River (Arizona) Legislative File, 1956-1959
Box 103	Colorado River (Arizona and California) Land Leasing, 1949-1959
Box 103	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1948-1954
Box 103	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1955-1958
Box 103	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1959-1961
Box 104	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1963-1973
Box 104	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1974-1976
Box 104	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation], 1978-1987
Box 104	Confederated Tribes [of Colville Reservation] Land Bill, 1955-1956
Box 104	Connecticut Indians, 1960, 1956
Box 104	Colville [Confederated Tribes, RE: Land Issues], 1921-1972
Box 104	Council of Three Rivers [Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania]
Box 104	Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana, 1972
Box 104	Round Valley [Covelo], 1967
Box 104	Covelo Indian Community Council, 1968

Box 104	Round Valley [Covelo Indian Community] Russ, et.al. v. Wilkins, et.al., 1980
Box 104	Cowlitz (Washington), 1959-1960
Box 104	Creek (Oklahoma), 1946-1959
Box 104	Creek (Oklahoma), 1960-1973
Box 104	Creek (Oklahoma), 1974
Box 104	Creek Nation [Oklahoma], 1982
Box 104	Creek Judgments, 1982
Box 104	Creek, Porch Band [Alabama], 1984
Box 104	Croatan (North Carolina), 1955
Box 104	Crow (Montana), 1947-1951
Box 104	Crow (Montana), 1955-1956
Box 105	Crow (Montana), 1957-1958
Box 105	Crow (Montana), 1959
Box 105	Crow (Montana), 1960-1968
Box 105	Crow (Montana), 1972-1975
Box 105	Crow (Montana), 1974-1988
Box 105	Crow (Montana) Yellowtail Dam, 1956-1958
Box 105	Delaware (Oklahoma), 1966-1968
Box 105	Duwamish (Washington), 1966
Box 105	Flatheads - Confederated Salish and Kootenai, 1950-1959
Box 105	Flatheads - Confederated Salish and Kootenai, 1960-1961
Box 105	Flatheads - Confederated Salish and Kootenai, 1962-1977
Box 105	Flatheads - Confederated Salish and Kootenai, 1969-1970
Box 105	Flatheads - Confederated Salish and Kootenai - Termination, 1953-1954

Box 105	Fort Bidwell [Oregon], 1968
Box 106	Goshute Tribe (Nevada and Utah), 1949-1956
Box 106	[Grand Ronde Restoration], 1983
Box 106	Grand Ronde - Oregon [Restoration of Federal Status], 1983
Box 106	Gros Ventre and Assiniboine (Montana), 1947-1959
Box 106	Gros Ventre and Assiniboine (Montana), 1960-1969
Box 106	Haliwa (North Carolina), 1968-1970
Box 106	Havasupai Tribe (Arizona), 1949-1959
Box 106	Havasupai, 1967-1968
Box 106	Havasupai (Arizona), 1973
Box 106	[Havasupai - Correspondence RE: Additional Lands], 1974
Box 106	Havasupai Tribal Council, 1974
Box 106	Havasupai, 1975
Box 106	Native Hawaiians, 1977
Box 106	Hawaiian Natives - Education, 1983
Box 106	Hill 57 (Montana), 1957-1959
Box 106	Hoopa Valley Tribe (California), 1949-1959
Box 106	Hoopa (California), 1973, 1986
Box 106	Hoopa Valley Tribal Council [California], 1965-1968
Box 106	Hopi (Arizona), 1948-1961
Box 106	Hopi [Arizona], 1971-1975
Box 106	Hopi (Arizona), 1977
Box 107	Hualapi Tribe, 1947-1960
Box 107	Hualapi [Arizona], 1967-1969

Box 107	lowa (Oklahoma), 1967
Box 107	Isleta (New Mexico), 1947-1959
Box 107	Isleta (New Mexico), 1973
Box 107	Jemez (New Mexico), 1948-1958
Box 107	Jemez (New Mexico), undated
Box 107	Kaibab Tribe (Utah and Arizona), 1954
Box 107	Kalispel (Washington), 1950-1955
Box 107	Kalispel (Washington), 1956-1960
Box 107	Kashia Indian Community [California], 1967
Box 107	Kaw Indians [Oklahoma], 1975
Box 107	Kaw Tribe of Oklahoma [1 of 2], 1981
Box 107	Kaw Tribe of Oklahoma [2 of 2], 1981
Box 107	Kenaitze Indian Tribe [Alaska], 1968
Box 107	Keweenaw Bay Indian Community (Michigan), 1954-1960
Box 107	Keweenaw Bay Indian Community (Michigan), 1972
Box 107	Kickapoo (Kansas), 1956-1968
Box 107	Kickapoo (Oklahoma), 1948-1960
Box 107	Kickapoo (Kansas), 1953-1958
Box 107	Kickapoo (Kansas), 1974
Box 107	Kickapoo Tribe of Kansas, 1975
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas], 1981
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas], 1980-1982
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas, 1 of 2], 1981-1982
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas, 2 of 2], 1981-1982

Box 108	Kickapoo (Texas), undated
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas - H.R. 4496]
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas] H.R. 4496 [1 of 2]
Box 108	Kickapoo [Texas] H.R. 4496 [2 of 2]
Box 109	Kickapoo [H.R. 4496, The "Texas Band of Kickapoo Act"]
Box 109	Kickapoo [H.R. 4496, The "Texas Band of Kickapoo Reservation Act, 1 of 2]
Box 109	Kickapoo [H.R. 4496, The "Texas Band of Kickapoo Reservation Act, 2 of 2]
Box 109	Kiowa-Comanche-Apache (Oklahoma), 1949-1955
Box 109	Kiowa-Comanche-Apache (Oklahoma), 1956-1961
Box 110	Kiowa (Oklahoma), 1959-1970
Box 110	Kiowa, 1983
Box 110	Klallum, Lower Elwha (Washington), 1977
Box 110	Lower Elwha Tribe - Klallam, Washington, 1982
Box 110	Port Gamble (Clallam Tribe, Jamestown Branch - Washington), 1948-1951
Box 110	Klallum, Port Gamble (Washington), 1973
Box 110	Klamath Tribe (Oregon), 1948-1956
Box 110	Klamath Tribe (Oregon), 1957
Box 110	Klamath Tribe (Oregon), 1958-1960
Box 110	Klamath, 1972
Box 110	Klamath, 1980-1981
Box 110	Klamath (Oregon) [Federal Trusteeship 1864-1954], 1954
Box 110	Kootenai Tribe (Idaho), 1950-1960
Box 110	Kootenai Tribe of Idaho, 1981
Box 110	Kootenai (Idaho), 1987

Box 111	Laguna (Pueblo, New Mexico), 1948-1961
Box 111	Laguna - Pueblo [New Mexico], 1980
Box 111	Louisiana Indians, 1969
Box 111	Los Coyotes (California), 1956
Box 111	Lumbee Indians (Also Croatan Indians and Indians of Robeson County), 1955-1960
Box 111	Lumbee, 1977
Box 111	Lumbee [North Carolina], 1974
Box 111	Lumbee [North Carolina], 1977
Box 111	Lumbee (North Carolina), 1987
Box 111	Lummi (Washington), 1949-1961
Box 111	Lummi (Washington), 1966-1970
Box 111	Lummi (Washington), 1972-1979
Box 111	Lummi (Washington), 1980-1987
Box 111	Lummi [IRS Attempts to Tax Indian Fishing], 1987
Box 111	Maidu (California), 1988
Box 111	Maine Indians, 1977
Box 111	Makah (Washington), 1954-1960
Box 111	Makah (Washington), 1957-1967
Box 111	Makah (Washington), 1970-1973
Box 112	Manzanita Band of Mission Indians, 1982
Box 112	Massachusetts Indians, 1949
Box 112	Matinnecock (New York), 1971
Box 112	Menominee (Wisconsin), 1956, 1960-1965
Box 112	Menominee (Termination), 1954-1965

Box 112	Menominee (Wisconsin), 1960-1971
Box 112	Menominee (Wisconsin), 1973
Box 112	Menominee, 1974
Box 112	Menominee, 1969-1975
Box 112	Menominee, 1975, 1970
Box 112	S. 3514 - Menominee [Repeal of Termination]
Box 112	Menominee (Wisconsin), 1979, 1981, 1982
Box 112	Menominee Restoration Act
Box 112	[Menominee Restoration Committee], 1975
Box 112	Menominee (Amicus Brief) [Menominee Tribe of Indians v. U.S.], 1965-1971
Box 112	Mesa Grande (California), 1973
Box 112	Miami (Oklahoma), 1967-1971
Box 112	Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida, 1975, 1971
Box 113	Minnesota Indians, 1968
Box 113	[Mission Band of Cabazon Indians], 1985
Box 113	Mission Indians (Ricon Band - California), 1952-1959
Box 113	Mohawk (New York), 1948-1959
Box 113	Mohawk (New York), 1969
Box 113	Mohawk [St. Regis Reservation, New York], 1978-1980
Box 113	Fort McDowell (Mojave-Apache, Arizona), 1959-1960
Box 113	Mojave, Apache, and Yavapai (Arizona), 1973
Box 113	[Fort McDowell Reservation - Impact of Central Arizona Project (CAP) on], 1976
Box 113	Fort Mojave, 1965-1971
Box 113	H.R. 10442 - To Provide for the General Welfare of the Fort Mojave Indian Tribe

Box 113	Muckleshoot (Washington), 1960, 1957
Box 113	Muckleshoot (Washington), 1959-1973
Box 113	Muckleshoot (Washington), 1978
Box 113	Nambe (Pueblo - New Mexico), 1948-1950
Box 113	Narragansett (Rhode Island), 1971
Box 113	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1946-1947
Box 113	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1948
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1949
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1950
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1951-1953
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1954-1955
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1956-1957
Box 114	Navajo Tribe (Arizona), 1956-1960
Box 114	Navajo (Arizona), 1967-1976
Box 114	Navajo Tribe, 1972
Box 114	Navajo (Arizona), 1973-1987
Box 115	Navajo Tribe: Colorado River Project, 1955-1961
Box 115	Navajo Tribe: Navajo Assistance, Inc., 1947-1959
Box 115	[Navajo Nation Office of Congressional Affairs]
Box 115	[Federal Trade Commission Report: Trading Post System on Navajo Reservation], 1973
Box 115	Navajo Returned Students Association, 1947-1948
Box 115	Nez Perce (Idaho), 1950-1961
Box 115	Nez Perce (Idaho), 1967-1971

Box 115	Nez Perce (Idaho), 1973-1974
Box 115	Nez Perce (Idaho), 1983
Box 115	New York Tribes, 1948-1960
Box 115	Nisqually (Washington), 1977
Box 115	Nisqually Indian Tribe [Washington], 1980-1982
Box 115	Nooksack Tribe (Washington), 1950-1958
Box 115	Nooksack (Washington), 1959-1961
Box 115	Omaha Tribe (Nebraska), 1948-1954
Box 116	Omaha Tribe (Nebraska), 1955-1961
Box 116	Omaha (Nebraska), 1956-1970
Box 116	Omaha (Nebraska), 1982
Box 116	Omahas v. USA, 1949
Box 116	Omaha Tribe (Nebraska): Withdrawal Programming Report, 1952
Box 116	Omaha (Nebraska) Blackbird Bend Part 1, 1974-1975
Box 116	Omaha (Nebraska) Blackbird Bend Part 2, 1975
Box 116	Omaha: Blackbird Bend, 1978
Box 116	Omaha: Wilson et.al. v. Omaha Indian Tribe et.al. [U.S. Supreme Court], 1978-1979
Box 116	[Wilson, et.al. v.] Omaha, 1979
Box 116	Oneida (New York), 1967-1977
Box 117	Oneida (New York), 1986
Box 117	Oneida Nation v. Oneida & Madison Counties, NY [U.S. Supreme Court], 1983
Box 117	Oneida (Wisconsin), 1956-1959, 1951
Box 117	Oneida (Wisconsin), 1973
Box 117	Oneida Tribe of Wisconsin, 1981, 1988

Box 117	Onondaga (New York), 1973-1974
Box 117	Coos Bay (Oregon), 1951
Box 117	Oregon Tribes, 1981-1982
Box 117	Oregon Tribes Restoration [Confederated Coos, Lower Umpqua, Siuslaw Tribe, Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Indians and Confederated Tribe of Grand Ronde], 1982
Box 117	Osage Tribe, 1946-1959
Box 117	Osage (Oklahoma), 1957-1959
Box 117	Osage (Oklahoma), 1960-1987
Box 117	Otoe Tribe (Oklahoma), 1946-1960
Box 117	Ottawa Tribe (Oklahoma), 1956-1959
Box 117	Ottawa (Oklahoma), undated
Box 117	Paiute, Burns (Oregon), 1981-1982
Box 117	Paiute - Pyramid Lake (Nevada), 1947-1949, 1936
Box 118	Paiute - Pyramid Lake (Nevada), 1950
Box 118	Paiute - Pyramid Lake (Nevada), 1951-1961
Box 118	Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe, 1965-1972
Box 118	Paiute - Pyramid Lake (Nevada), 1972-1977
Box 118	Pyramid Lake [Paiute Tribe], 1986-1987
Box 118	As Long As The River Shall Run: Economic Ethno-History of Pyramid Lake Reservation, by Martha C. Knack and Omer C. Stewart, [1 of 3], 1981
Box 118	As Long As The River Shall Run: Economic Ethno-History of Pyramid Lake Reservation, by Martha C. Knack and Omer C. Stewart, [2 of 3], 1981
Box 118	As Long As The River Shall Run: Economic Ethno-History of Pyramid Lake Reservation, by Martha C. Knack and Omer C. Stewart, [3 of 3], 1981
Box 119	As Long As The River Shall Run: Economic Ethno-History of Pyramid Lake Reservation, by Martha C. Knack and Omer C. Stewart, chapter 10 with notes, 1981

Box 119	[San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe: Petition for Federal Recognition], 1987
Box 119	Paiute Tribe of Utah, 1980-1982
Box 119	Paiute Tribe of Utah: Land Acquisition, 1979-1982
Box 119	Walker River Paiute Tribe (Nevada), 1949-1961
Box 119	Walker River Paiute Tribe, 1973, 1965-1966
Box 119	Pala Band (Mission Indians - California), 1959
Box 119	Big Pine Band of Paiute/Shoshone Indians [California], 1983
Box 119	Paiute-Shoshone - Fort McDermitt (Nevada), 1960, 1958, 1950
Box 119	Fort McDermitt Paiute and Shoshone, 1967
Box 119	Papago Tribe (Arizona), 1949-1960
Box 119	Papago (Arizona), 1973
Box 119	Papago, 1982
Box 119	Papago Development Program, 1949-1955
Box 120	[Pascua] Yaqui, 1969
Box 120	Pascua Yaqui Association Federal Trust Status
Box 120	[Colorado River Indian Tribes Opposition to Yaqui Recognition], 1975
Box 120	[NCAI Resolution 75-37 Pascua Yaqui Recognition]
Box 120	Pascua Yaqui of Arizona, 1978-1982
Box 120	Pascua Yaqui, 1982
Box 120	Passamaquoddy (Maine), 1967-1969
Box 120	Passamaquoddy and Penobscot (Maine), 1965-1966
Box 120	Passamaquoddy and Penobscot (Maine), 1967
Box 120	Passamaquoddy and Penobscot (Maine), 1968-1987
Box 120	Pawnee Tribe (Oklahoma), 1948-1961

Box 120	Pawnee Tribe [RE: Jurisdiction], 1980
Box 120	Penobscot Tribe (Maine), 1955
Box 120	Maine Indians (Penobscot Tribe), 1953, 1958, 1954
Box 120	Penobscot (Maine), 1987
Box 120	Peoria Tribe (Oklahoma), 1956-1959
Box 120	Peoria (Oklahoma), 1968
Box 120	Peoria Indian Tribe of Oklahoma, 1987
Box 120	Pequots [Connecticut]
Box 120	Gila River (Pima-Maricopa, Arizona), 1948-1955
Box 121	Gila River (Pima-Maricopa, Arizona), 1956-1960
Box 121	Gila River Indian Community, 1967-1968
Box 121	Gila River News, January 1969
Box 121	Salt River Pima-Maricopa (Arizona), 1948-1957
Box 121	Salt River Pima-Maricopa, 1968
Box 121	Pima-Maricopa, Salt River (Arizona), 1973
Box 121	"Salt River Report", 1961
Box 121	Pit River Indian Tribe [Round Valley Reservation]
Box 121	Pit River (California), 1973-1977
Box 121	Ponca Tribe (Oklahoma), 1959-1960
Box 121	Potawatomi (Oklahoma), 1970
Box 121	Potawatomi Tribe - Citizen Band (Oklahoma), 1959-1960
Box 121	Potawatomi Tribe - Forest County (Wisconsin), 1954, 1949
Box 121	Potawatomi Tribe - Hannahville Community (Michigan), 1959, 1952
Box 121	Potawatomi (Indiana & Michigan), 1950-1951

Box 121	Potawatomi - Prairie Band (Kansas), 1954, 1956-1961
Box 121	Pueblos, 1978-1982
Box 121	Pueblos (New Mexico): Land and Law Surveys, 1959
Box 121	Puyallup (Washington), 1968-1973
Box 121	Puyallup (Washington), 1977
Box 121	Puyallup (Washington), 1979
Box 121	Puyallup (Washington), 1987
Box 121	Quapaw (Oklahoma), 1949-1961
Box 121	Quapaw (Oklahoma), 1956-1971
Box 121	Quartz Valley [California], 1951
Box 121	Quechan (California and Arizona), 1957, 1948-1950
Box 121	Quechan Tribe (California and Arizona), 1959-1960
Box 121	Quechan (California and Arizona), 1973
Box 121	Quechan (California and Arizona), 1967-1968, 1975
Box 121	Quechan (California and Arizona), 1978-1979
Box 122	Quileute (Washington), 1969-1971
Box 122	[Quileute Tribal Council - Washington], 1975
Box 122	Quileute Tribal Council, 1978
Box 122	Quinault Tribe (Washington), 1956-1961
Box 122	Quinault (Washington), 1961-1970
Box 122	Quinault (Washington), 1978-1984
Box 122	[State of the Quinault Nation - Joe DeLaCruz Statement - 3/29/80], 1980
Box 122	Quinault, 1983, 1981
Box 122	Rincon Reservation 320 Acres CILS - Escondidio, 1981

Box 122	Sac and Fox (Iowa), 1940, 1954-1957, 1960
Box 122	Sac and Fox (Iowa), 1963-1969
Box 122	Sac and Fox (Iowa), 1974-1978
Box 122	Sac and Fox (Oklahoma), 1949-1950
Box 122	Sac and Fox (Oklahoma), 1967-1972
Box 122	Sac and Fox Tribe [of Oklahoma], 1975
Box 122	Samish (Washington), 1987
Box 122	San Felipe Pueblo (New Mexico), 1950
Box 122	San Ildefonso (New Mexico), 1973
Box 122	San Juan Pueblo (New Mexico), 1956-1958, 1948-1951
Box 122	San Lorenzo Pueblo (New Mexico), 1947, 1950, 1956
Box 122	San Luiseno (California), 1987
Box 122	Santo Domingo Pueblo, 1948-1949
Box 122	Santo Domingo, 1968
Box 122	Santo Domingo (New Mexico), 1977
Box 122	Seminole Tribe (Florida), 1953-1960
Box 123	Seminole [Florida], 1970
Box 123	Seminole (Florida), 1973
Box 123	Seminole Tribe (Florida): Clippings, 1959-1960
Box 123	Seminole Tribe (Florida): Constitution and Charter, 1957
Box 123	Seminole Tribe (Florida): Pamphlets and Souvenir Photographs, undated
Box 123	Seminole Tribe (Oklahoma), 1947-1957
Box 123	Seminole Nation [Oklahoma], 1975
Box 123	Seminole (Oklahoma), 1981-1982

Box 123	Seminole, undated
Box 123	Seneca (New York), 1965-1987
Box 123	Seneca Nation, 1971
Box 123	Seneca-Cayuga (Oklahoma), 1977
Box 123	Shawnee (Oklahoma), 1969
Box 123	Shawnee (Eastern-Oklahoma), 1941, 1956, 1947
Box 123	Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma, 1975
Box 123	Shawnee, Absentee (Oklahoma), 1960-1961
Box 123	Absentee Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma, 1981
Box 123	Shoalwater Bay [Washington]
Box 123	Battle Mountain Colony [Shoshone]
Box 123	Duckwater Shoshone Tribe, 1965
Box 123	Duckwater Shoshone Tribe [Nevada], 1981
Box 123	Ely Colony [Shoshone]
Box 123	Shoshone-Arapaho Tribes [Wind River Reservation, Wyoming], 1950-1961
Box 123	Shoshone (Wyoming), 1969
Box 123	[Fort Hall] Shoshone and Bannock (Idaho), 1944-1949
Box 123	[Fort Hall] Shoshone and Bannock (Idaho), 1950-1954
Box 124	Fort Hall (Shoshone-Bannock - Idaho), 1955-1956
Box 124	Fort Hall (Shoshone-Bannock - Idaho), 1957-1958
Box 124	Fort Hall (Shoshone-Bannock - Idaho), 1959-1961
Box 124	[Fort Hall] Shoshone-Bannock Tribes, 1965-1975
Box 124	Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of Fort Hall, 1980
Box 124	Fort Hall: Arts and Crafts, 1960-1962

Box 124	Fort Hall: Reports on Environmental Sanitation and Health, 1956, 1959
Box 124	Fort Hall (Shoshone-Bannock): "Treaty", 1960
Box 124	[Fort Hall - Shoshone-Bannock Tribal Council Meeting], July 19, 1972
Box 124	Shoshone-Paiute Tribe (Owyhee, Nevada), 1960
Box 124	Western Shoshone-Paiute Tribe, 1965
Box 124	[Western Shoshone-Paiute] Duck Valley Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 124	Duck Valley [Western Shoshone-Paiute, Nevada], 1979
Box 125	[Siletz Restoration Days - 1st Annual, November 1977], 1977
Box 125	Siletz [RE: Return of Federal Status, 1 of 2], 1979-1980
Box 125	Siletz [RE: Return of Federal Status, 2 of 2], 1979-1980
Box 125	Sioux Treaty, 1868 [copy], undated
Box 125	Sioux Sanitorium: Land Division Report, 1940
Box 125	Sioux [Omaha & Winnebago], 1950-1962
Box 125	Cheyenne River [Sioux], 1956-1960, 1935
	Sioux, Cheyenne River (South Dakota), 1955-1956, 1947-1951, 1965
Box 125	Sioux, Cheyenne River (South Dakota), 1961-1977
Box 125	Sioux, Cheyenne River, 1967-1975
Box 126	Cheyenne River [Sioux], 1983, 1987
Box 126	Sioux, Cheyenne River (South Dakota) [Socio-Economic Report, Missouri River Basin Investigations, Dept. of the Interior], 1951
Box 126	Cheyenne River Sioux: Report on Field Study, 1961
Box 126	Sioux, Crow Creek (South Dakota), 1951-1955
Box 126	Sioux, Crow Creek (South Dakota), 1956-1959
Box 126	Sioux, Crow Creek (South Dakota), 1960-1970

Box 126	Crow Creek Sioux, 1979-1981
Box 126	Crow Creek [Sioux], 1982
Box 126	Fort Totten (Devil's Lake Sioux, North Dakota), 1950-1960
Box 126	Sioux, Devil's Lake (North Dakota), 1966-1971
Box 126	Sioux Nations [Devil's Lake], 1981
Box 126	Sioux, Flandreau Santee (South Dakota), 1949-1950
Box 126	Sioux, Flandreau Santee (South Dakota), 1955-1957
Box 126	Sioux, Flandreau Santee (South Dakota), 1966
Box 126	Lower Brulé Sioux Tribe (South Dakota), 1948-1958
Box 127	Lower Brulé Sioux Tribe (South Dakota), 1959-1961
Box 127	Sioux, Lower Brulé (South Dakota), 1959-1968
Box 127	Lower Brulé Sioux Tribe, 1974
Box 127	Midwakanton (Sioux-Minnesota), 1949
Box 127	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota), 1947-1954
Box 127	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota), 1955
Box 127	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota), 1956
Box 127	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota), 1957
Box 127	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota), 1958-1961
Box 127	Sioux, Oglala (South Dakota), 1956-1977
Box 128	Sioux Tribe - Oglala, Pine Ridge Reservation, 1974
Box 128	Oglala (Sioux-South Dakota): Gunnery Range Bill, 1955-1957
Box 128	[Tribal Operations - Paper: The history and Development of Oglala Sioux Tribal Government], 1965
Box 128	Const and By-Laws of the Oglala Sioux Tribe of the Pine Ridge Reservation, SD [as amended 1969], 1969

Box 128	[Pine Ridge Reservation - Sale of Restricted Indian Land], 1974
Box 128	Pine Ridge Indian Reservation [Oglala Sioux], 1971-1975
Box 128	[Oglala Sioux - Pine Ridge Reservation - Tribal Government Controversy], 1974-1975
Box 128	Sioux (Rosebud-South Dakota), 1949-1962
Box 128	Sioux, Rosebud (South Dakota), 1956-1961
Box 128	Sioux, Rosebud (South Dakota), 1962-1970
Box 128	Rosebud Sioux, 1971-1975
Box 128	Sioux, Rosebud (South Dakota), 1973-1977
Box 128	Sioux, Rosebud (South Dakota): Arts and Crafts, 1955-1956
Box 128	Sioux, Rosebud Tribe - South Dakota [EDA Planning Grant], 1972
Box 129	Sioux (Sisseton-Wahpeton-South Dakota), 1949-1961
Box 129	Sioux, Sisseton-Wahpeton (South Dakota), 1959-1973
Box 129	Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux, 1982
Box 129	Sioux (Sisseton-Wahpeton) Report of a Study, 1955
Box 129	Sioux (Standing Rock - North Dakota), 1948-1955
Box 129	Sioux (Standing Rock - North Dakota), 1956-1962
Box 129	Sioux, Standing Rock (North Dakota), 1960-1973
Box 129	[Sioux] Standing Rock, 1967-1976
Box 129	Standing Rock Sioux, 1981-1982
Box 129	Sioux (Standing Rock): Missouri River Basin Investigation, 1955
Box 130	Sioux (Standing Rock): Rehabilitation, 1949-1963
Box 130	Sioux (Upper Sioux Indian Community - Minnesota), 1956
Box 130	Yankton Sioux (South Dakota), 1956-1958

Box 130	Sioux, Yankton (South Dakota), 1977
Box 130	Yankton Sioux, 1968
Box 130	Skokomish [Washington], 1972, 1965
Box 130	Skokomish, undated
Box 130	Snohomish (Washington), 1956, 1958
Box 130	Snohomish (Washington), 1959-1970
Box 130	Spokane (Washington), 1950-1961
Box 130	Spokane (Washington), 1956-1968
Box 130	Squaxin Island (Washington), 1967-1973
Box 130	Squaxin Island Tribal Council, 1975, 1972
Box 130	Stillaguamish (Washington), 1967-1977
Box 130	Stillaguamish History & Background
Box 130	Stillaguamish Tribe - Esther Ross, 1974
Box 130	[Petition of the Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians for Recognition as an Indian Tribe], 1974
Box 131	Stillaguamish Chron. File, 1975
Box 131	Stillaguamish Chron. File, 1976
Box 131	Stillaguamish Newsclippings
Box 131	Stillaguamish Personal
Box 131	[Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians v. USA]
Box 131	Stockbridge-Munsee (Wisconsin), 1949-1950, 1961, 1956
Box 131	Stockbridge-Munsee (Wisconsin), 1961-1987
Box 131	Suquamish (Washington), 1956-1957, 1959, 1919
Box 131	Suquamish (Washington), 1970-1987

Box 131	Swinomish (Washington), 1956-1959
Box 131	Swinomish (Washington), 1959-1970
Box 131	Sycuan Band of Mission Indians, 1980-1982
Box 131	California Un-termination [Table Bluff Band], 1981
Box 131	Table Bluff [Rancheria - California], 1982
Box 132	Taos (Pueblo - New Mexico), 1947-1959
Box 132	Taos (Pueblo - New Mexico), 1969-1977
Box 132	Taos Pueblo, 1978-1979
Box 132	Taos Track "C", 1978
Box 132	Tesque (Pueblo - New Mexico), 1950, 1959
Box 132	Texas Tribes Recognition, 1986
Box 132	Three Affiliated Tribes (Fort Berthold, ND), 1963, 1946-1955, 1936
Box 132	Three Affiliated Tribes (Fort Berthold, ND), 1959-1961, 1956
Box 132	Mandan, Hidatsa, and Arikara [Three Affiliated Tribes of Fort Berthold] (North Dakota), 1956-1971
Box 132	Three Affiliated Tribes [Fort Berthold, ND], 1970
Box 132	Three Affiliated Tribes [Fort Berthold, ND], 1970-1971
Box 132	Three Affiliated Tribes (Fort Berthold, ND): Garrison Reservoir, undated
Box 133	[Three Affiliated Tribes: Action News], 1977
Box 133	Fort Berthold [Claims], 1981, 1979
Box 133	Tigua (Texas), 1967-1970
Box 133	Tonawanda Band of Indians [New York], 1939
Box 133	Tonkawa (Oklahoma), 1950
Box 133	Trinidad Rancheria, 1982

Box 133	Tulalip (Washington), 1956-1960
Box 133	Tule River Tribal Council, 1975
Box 133	Tule River [California], 1979-1980
Box 133	Tunica [Louisiana], 1960-1961
Box 133	Tuscarora (New York), 1949-1950
Box 133	Tuscarora (New York), 1963
Box 133	Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Luiseno Indians, 1982
Box 133	Umatilla (Confederated Tribes-Oregon), 1949-1961
Box 133	Umatilla (Oregon), 1959-1973
Box 133	Umatilla [Reservation, Oregon Confederated Tribes of the], 1982
Box 133	Confederated Tribes of Umatilla Indian Reservation, 1987
Box 133	Catherine Creek Dam Project - Umatilla Opposition to
Box 133	Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Indians [Oregon], 1979-1982
Box 133	Cow Creek (Desk File) [Umpqua - Oregon], 1982
Box 133	Cow Creek Band of Umpqua, 1986
Box 133	Umpqua, Cow Creek (Oregon), 1987
Box 133	Ute - Affiliated Citizens (Utah), 1956-1960
Box 133	Ute Indian Tribe, 1968
Box 133	Ute (Utah), 1954-1973
Box 134	Ute (Southern Tribe-Colorado), 1948, 1954-1960
Box 134	Southern Ute Tribe, 1972-1973, 1969
Box 134	Ute (Southern): Reports to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs, 1956, 1958
Box 134	Ute (Ute Mountain-Colorado), 1950-1960
Box 134	Ute Mountain Ute (Colorado), 1963-1977

Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah), 1948-1961  Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Annual Report, 1960  Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Educational Program, 1960  Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Leadership Training Program, 1957  Box 134 [Ute - Uintah & Ouray Reservation, Utah], undated  Box 134 Wampanoag (Massachusetts), 1970, 1987  Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation, undated
Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Educational Program, 1960  Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Leadership Training Program, 1957  Box 134 [Ute - Uintah & Ouray Reservation, Utah], undated  Box 134 Wampanoag (Massachusetts), 1970, 1987  Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 Ute (Uintah-Ouray-Utah): Leadership Training Program, 1957  Box 134 [Ute - Uintah & Ouray Reservation, Utah], undated  Box 134 Wampanoag (Massachusetts), 1970, 1987  Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 [Ute - Uintah & Ouray Reservation, Utah], undated  Box 134 Wampanoag (Massachusetts), 1970, 1987  Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 Wampanoag (Massachusetts), 1970, 1987  Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 [Wampanoag - Conference of New England Tribes], 1977  Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation (Oregon), 1955-1960  Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 Warm Springs, Northern Paiute, and Wasco (Oregon), 1956-1973
Box 134 Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation, undated
Box 134 Washoe Tribe (Nevada), 1955-1959
Box 134 Washoe Tribe, 1969-1975
Box 135 Washoe and Paiute (Nevada), 1987
Box 135 Winnebago (Nebraska), 1949-1951
Box 135 Winnebago (Nebraska), 1959-1981
Box 135 Winnebago (Nebraska), 1968, 1971
Box 135 Winnebago (Nebraska), 1982, 1980
Box 135 Winnebago (Wisconsin), 1954-1956, 1950
Box 135 Winnebago (Wisconsin), 1961-1969
Witchita (Oklahoma), 1956, 1958
Box 135 [Witchita-Caddo-Delaware Tribal Land Development: Case Study], undated
Box 135 Wyandotte Tribe (Oklahoma), 1951-1960
Box 135 Yakima (Washington), 1949-1955
Box 135 Yakima (Washington), 1957-1961

Box 135	Yakima (Washington), 1961-1969
Box 135	Yakima (Washington), 1969-1975, 1949
Box 135	Yakima (Washington), 1970-1977
Box 135	Yakima (Washington), 1976
Box 135	Yakima Nation, 1987
Box 136	Yakima (Washington): Land, 1970-1971
Box 136	[Yakima Indian Nation: Restoration of "Mt. Adams"], 1972
Box 136	Yakima (Washington): Tribal Election, 1955-1956
Box 136	Yavapai-Apache [Camp Verde Reservation] (Arizona), 1947-1951, 1959
Box 136	Yavapai-Apache Community [Camp Verde Reservation], 1967, 1972
Box 136	Payson Band, Yavapai, 1970
Box 136	Yuma-Quechan (Arizona), 1948-1950, 1956-1960
Box 136	Yurok Tribe (California), 1954, 1957
Box 136	Yurok (California), undated
Box 136	Zia Pueblo (New Mexico), 1954-1956, 1960
Box 136	Zia Pueblo, 1978
Box 136	Zia Pueblo, 1982
Box 136	Zia Pueblo - Education, 1979-1981
Box 136	Zuni Pueblo (New Mexico), 1948-1949, 1961, 1955
Box 136	Zuni Pueblo (New Mexico), 1966-1967
Box 136	Zuni, 1971-1972
Box 136	Zuni, 1980-1982

## Subseries 4.2: Intertribal Organizations, 1941-1988, undated

Box 137	Alaska Federation of Natives, Inc., 1969-1972
Box 137	Alaska Federation of Natives, Inc., 1973
Box 137	[Alaska Federation of Natives] Alaska Native Claims, 1975-1976
Box 137	Alaska Native Brotherhood and Sisterhood, 1941, 1944-1951, 1959
Box 137	Alaska Native Brotherhood and Sisterhood - Resolutions, 1957-1958
Box 137	Alaska Native Brotherhood, 1963-1971
Box 137	Alaska Native Coalition
Box 137	Alaska Natives, 1977
Box 137	[Alaska Natives] U.S. Treaty with Russia, 1867 [copy], undated
Box 137	Amerind, Inc Phoenix, Arizona, 1970
Box 137	Arizona Indian Association, 1962
Box 137	Inter-tribal Council of Arizona, 1973
Box 137	Bay Area Inter-Agency Meeting 1/28/76 [Region IX American Indian Council], 1976
Box 138	California Tribal Chairman's Association, 1973
Box 138	Southern California Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1975
Box 138	Inter-tribal Council of California, 1969
Box 138	Inter-tribal Council of California, Inc Sacramento, California, 1970
Box 138	California Inter-Tribal Council [Real Estate], 1973
Box 138	Inter-tribal Council of California, 1973-1974
Box 138	Inter-tribal Council of California [Convention], 1974
Box 138	Inter-tribal Council of California, 1975
Box 138	Cook Inlet Native Association [Alaska]
Box 138	Coalition of Eastern Native Americans (CENA), 1973

Box 138	Coalition of Eastern Native Americans, Inc., 1973
Box 138	Coalition of Eastern Native Americans [Administrative and Policy Papers]
Box 138	Coalition of Eastern Native Americans, 1975
Box 138	CENA - Members (Tribes, Organizations), 1977
Box 138	Federated Eastern Indian League, Inc. Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Box 138	Five Civilized Tribes, 1947-1955
Box 138	Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc., 1968-1972
Box 138	GLITC [Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc.], 1981-1982
Box 138	GLITC, Inc. [Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Council, Inc.], 1988
Box 138	Idaho Inter-Tribal Council, 1957-1960
Box 138	Idaho Inter-Tribal Policy Board, Inc., 1973-1975
Box 138	Inter-Tribal Council of Louisiana Indians, undated
Box 138	Montana Inter-Tribal Council, 1956-1961
Box 138	Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board, 1967
Box 138	Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board, 1973
Box 138	Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board [Resolutions], 1972-1975
Box 138	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada, 1970-1972
Box 138	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada, 1973-1974
Box 138	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada, 1977
Box 139	Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, 1957-1975
Box 139	Northwest Affiliated Tribes, 1969-1970
Box 139	Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, 1973-1974
Box 139	Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians (Northwest Indian Enterprises), 1974
Box 139	[Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians - ATNWI], 1982-1983

Box 139 [Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians], 1985 Box 139 [Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians - 1986 Annual Convention], 1986 Box 139 Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, 1987 Box 139 [ATNI Plan of Action], 1987 Box 139 All Pueblo Council (New Mexico), 1959-1970 Box 139 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973 Box 140 All Pueblo Council, Inc., 1973-1974 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977 Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972 Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988 Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954 Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956 Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975 Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.] Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983 Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983 Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969 Box 140 United Sioux Tribes   Box 140 United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976 Box 141 United Southeastern Tribes, 1969-1975		
Box 139 Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, 1987  Box 139 [ATNI Plan of Action], 1987  Box 139 All Pueblo Council (New Mexico), 1959-1970  Box 139 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977  Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972  Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	[Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians], 1985
Box 139 [ATNI Plan of Action], 1987 Box 139 All Pueblo Council (New Mexico), 1959-1970 Box 139 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973 Box 140 All Pueblo Council, 1973 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977 Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972 Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988 Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954 Box 140 Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975 Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.] Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983 Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969 Box 140 United Sioux Tribes Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973 Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	[Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians - 1986 Annual Convention], 1986
Box 139 All Pueblo Council (New Mexico), 1959-1970  Box 139 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973  Box 140 All Pueblo Council, 1973  Box 140 All Pueblo Council, 1977  Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972  Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, 1987
Box 139 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973  Box 140 All Pueblo Council, Inc., 1973-1974  Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977  Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972  Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	[ATNI Plan of Action], 1987
Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973 Box 140 All Pueblo Council, Inc., 1973-1974 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977 Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972 Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988 Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954 Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956 Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975 Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.] Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983 Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972 Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969 Box 140 United Sioux Tribes Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973 Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	All Pueblo Council (New Mexico), 1959-1970
Box 140 All Pueblo Council, Inc., 1973-1974 Box 140 All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977 Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972 Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988 Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954 Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956 Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975 Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.] Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983 Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972 Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969 Box 140 United Sioux Tribes Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973 Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 139	All Indian Pueblo Council, 1972-1975
Box 140  All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977  Box 140  [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972  Box 140  [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140  Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140  Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140  [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140  [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140  Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140  Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140  Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140  United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	All Indian Pueblo Council, 1973
Box 140 [Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972  Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	All Pueblo Council, Inc., 1973-1974
Box 140 [Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988  Box 140 Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	All Indian Pueblo Council, 1977
Box 140  Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954  Box 140  Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140  [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140  [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140  Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140  Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140  Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140  United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140  [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	[Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc.], 1972
Box 140 Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956  Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	[Official Visitors' Guide to the Northern Pueblos of New Mexico], 1988
Box 140 [Six Nations - Canandaigua Treaty of 1794 - Situation on Onondaga Reservation], 1974-1975  Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	Six Nations Confederacy (New York), 1947-1954
Box 140 [New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]  Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	Six Nation Indian Museum, 1956
Box 140 Southern Puget Sound, 1983  Box 140 Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	
Box 140  Southwest Intergroup Council  Box 140  Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140  United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes  Box 140  United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140  [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	[New York Iroquois Conference, Inc.]
Box 140 Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972  Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	Southern Puget Sound, 1983
Box 140 United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	Southwest Intergroup Council
Box 140 United Sioux Tribes  Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	Tri-State Tribes, Inc., 1972
Box 140 United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973  Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	United Sioux Nation, 1968-1969
Box 140 [United Sioux Tribes - Inter Tribal Council Meeting July 28-30 - Pierre, South Dakota], 1976	Box 140	United Sioux Tribes
Dakota], 1976	Box 140	United Sioux Tribes of South Dakota, 1973
Box 141 United Southeastern Tribes, 1969-1975	Box 140	
	Box 141	United Southeastern Tribes, 1969-1975

Box 141	United Southeastern Tribes, Incorporated, 1973
Box 141	[USET: United Southeastern Tribes, Inc.], 1974
Box 141	United Southeastern Tribes, Inc., 1977
Box 141	United South & Eastern Tribes [USET], June/July 1981
Box 141	United Tribes of Nebraska, 1975
Box 141	United Tribes of North Dakota, 1968-1975
Box 141	United Tribes of Western Oklahoma and Kansas, 1973
Box 141	United Tribes of Western Oklahoma and Kansas, 1974-1975
Box 141	Washington Inter-Tribal Council, 1959
Box 141	Small Tribes Organization of Western Washington, 1970
Box 141	(STOWW) Small Tribes Organization of Western Washington
Box 141	Small Tribes Organization of Western Washington, 1973
Box 141	Small Tribes Organization of Western Washington, 1974
Box 141	Small Tribes Organization of Western Washington, 1974-1976
Box 141	Western Inter-Tribal Coordinating Council - Sept. 7-8, Portland, Oregon, 1967

### Subseries 4.3: Special Issues, 1957, 1972-1974

Box 142	[Navajo-Hopi Land Dispute], 1957
Box 142	[Navajo-Hopi Land Dispute], 1972-1974
Box 142	Testimony from the Hopi-Navajo Dispute Hearings [I], April 17-18, 1972
Box 142	Testimony from the Hopi-Navajo Dispute Hearings [II], April 17-18, 1972
Box 142	Committee Hearings RE: Hopi-Navajo Land Dispute, 1974

#### Subseries 4.4: Miscellaneous Tribal Files, 1950-1960, 1972-1978

Box 143 [Miscellaneous "C"] Cherokee, Cheyenne, Choctaw

Box 143	Eastern Indians
Box 143	Indian Action Teams, 1977
Box 143	H.R. 2497 Modoc, Wyandoc, Peoria and Ottawa, 1977-1978
Box 143	Miscellaneous Associations
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Inter-Tribal Organizations], 1975-1976
Box 143	[Northwest Tribes - Colville, Assiniboine-Sioux, Santee Sioux, Crow Creek Sioux, Shoshone -Bannock, Crow], 1950-1960
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Northwest Tribes], 1974
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Southwest Tribes], 1972-1974
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Tribes RE: "S"]
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Tribes, I], 1950s
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Tribes, II], 1950s
Box 143	[Miscellaneous Tribes], 1954-1959
Box 143	Tribal Governing Bodies, 1960
Box 143	[Walker River Paiute, White Mountain Apache, Iroquois], undated

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 5: Records of Indian Interest Organizations, 1948-1987

# Scope and Contents:

The Records of Indian Interest Organizations series contains material regarding other organizations working on issues relating to American Indians. The records, including correspondence, publications, and clippings, document both the activities of these groups themselves and their relationships with NCAI.

This series is divided into three subseries: Other Indian Organizations, composed of other Indian member organizations such as Native American Rights Fund (NARF); Non-Indian Support Groups, organizations founded for the purpose of aiding Indians such as the Association of American Indian Affairs (AAIA); and General Interest Groups, only part of whose work was made up of Indian issues.

#### Subseries 5.5: Other Indian Organizations, 1948-1987

Box 144	National Indian Organization List
Box 144	National Indian Organizations (List)
Box 144	Alcatraz - Indians of All Tribes
Box 144	[Alcatraz]
Box 144	[All Indian Development Association]
Box 144	RODEO [All Indian Rodeo Association of Oklahoma], 1975
Box 144	American Indian Athletic Hall of Fame - Albuquerque, NM
Box 144	American Indian Business Corporation of Washington, DC
Box 144	American Indian Chamber of Commerce
Box 144	American Indian Consultants, Inc. [I]
Box 144	American Indian Consultants, Inc. [II]
Box 144	American Indian Consumer Brokers (?!) and Native Nevadan Concerns
Box 144	American Indian Council of Architects and Engineers
Box 144	American Indian Culture Group - Vacaville, CA
Box 144	American Indian Culture Program - Los Angelos, CA
Box 144	American Indian Development Association [Bellingham, WA]
Box 144	American Indian Development Corporation - Denver, CO

Box 144	American Indian Development: Workshop on Indian Affairs, 1961-1966
Box 144	American Indian Directory
Box 144	American Indian Education Improvement Association
Box 144	American Indian Employment Center
Box 144	[American Indian Enterprises, Inc.], 1975
Box 144	American Indian Exposition, Inc. Proposal - Robert L. Goombi
Box 144	American Indian Free Clinic
Box 144	American Indian Higher Education Consortium
Box 144	American Indian Historical Society
Box 144	American Indian Law Center, 1975, 1972
Box 144	[American Indian Law Center Newsletter]
Box 144	American Indian Law Students Association - Albuquerque, NM
Box 144	American Indian Leadership Council - Pine Ridge, South Dakota
Box 144	AIM [American Indian Movement] Statement [Urban Indian Conference], 1970
Box 144	American Indian Movement, 1973
Box 144	American Indian Movement Survival School
Box 144	Denver American Indian Movement
Box 144	[Summary Report: To Accompany an Application to the Comptroller of the Currency for the Charter of the American Indian National Bank]
Box 145	American Indian National Bank
Box 145	American Indian National Bank, 1973
Box 145	American Indian National Bank, 1974
Box 145	American Indian National Bank, 1980-1982
Box 145	[American Indian Nurses Association, Inc.]

Box 145	American Indian Press Association (AIPA): A Description of the Organization and Its Financial Needs
Box 145	American Indian Press Association
Box 145	American Indian Press Association - Denver, CO, 1970-1971
Box 145	American Indian Press Association - General, 1971
Box 145	AIPA, 1972
Box 145	American Indian Press Association, 1973
Box 145	AIPA - Board Meeting
Box 145	American Indian Press Association, Convention of the
Box 145	AIPA - News Releases, Newspaper Clippings
Box 145	American Indian Scholarship Fund [of Southern California]
Box 145	[American Indian Scholarships, Inc.]
Box 145	American Indian Scholarships, Inc., 1973
Box 145	[American Indian Scholarships, Inc.], 1974
Box 146	American Indian Scholarships, Inc., 1972-1975
Box 146	American Indian Scholarships, Inc., 1981-1982
Box 146	American Indian Services
Box 146	American Indian Student Association - Seattle, Washington
Box 146	American Indian Theater Ensemble
Box 146	American Indian Women's League - New York, New York
Box 146	American Indians United (Jesse Sixkiller, President)
Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity, 1970-1971
Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity (AIO)
Box 146	[AIO - Americans for Indian Opportunity], 1974

Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity, 1975, 1972
Box 146	[Americans for Indian Opportunity - Red Alert], 1976
Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity, 1977
Box 146	AIO Newsletters/Correspondence
Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity (AIO) [1 of 2], 1981-1982
Box 146	Americans for Indian Opportunity (AIO) [2 of 2], 1981-1982
Box 147	Amerind, Inc Albuquerque, New Mexico
Box 147	Amerindian Circle [I]
Box 147	Amerindian Circle [II]
Box 147	Amerindian Circle, November 13, 1982
Box 147	[Amerindian Circle] Art and Culture Act
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Board of Directors
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Bylaws, Governing Documents
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Contracts
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Correspondence
Box 147	[Exhibit Catalogue - 100 Years of Native American Painting]
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Night of the First Americans [Kennedy Center]
Box 147	Amerindian Circle: Smithsonian
Box 148	[Amerindian Circle] IAIA [Inst. of American Indian Art]
Box 148	Amerindian Circle: Minutes [& Supporting Documents - Via Gambaro Studio Gallery]
Box 148	[Amerindian Circle - Miscellaneous]
Box 148	Annual Exhibition for American Indian Artists - Tulsa, Oklahoma
Box 148	Antelope Indian Circle - Susanville, CA

Box 149	CERT
Box 149	Council of Energy Resource Tribes (CERT), 1978-1979
Box 149	CERT Report
Box 149	American Indian Center of Dallas
Box 149	Gallup Indian Community Center - Gallup, New Mexico
Box 149	Indian All Star Troupe to Entertain Troops in Vietnam - Proposal to McNamara
Box 149	Indian Campgrounds, Inc. [ICI]
Box 149	Indian Community Action Project
Box 149	Indian Cultural Project Directors
Box 149	Indian Defense League of America
Box 149	Indian Festival of the Arts - LaGrande, Oregon, 1960
Box 149	Indian Festival of the Arts, 1960-1961
Box 149	Indian Festival of the Arts, Inc.
Box 149	Indian Women's Council
Box 149	Indigenous People's Conference, November 1975
Box 149	[Central America - NCAI International Portfolio]
Box 149	Indigenous Pop. Canada - NCAI International Portfolio
Box 149	South-Pacific Indigenous Peoples - NCAI International Portfolio
Box 150	[Institute for the Development of Indian Law]
Box 150	Intertribal Indian Cultural Association
Box 150	Inuit Circumpolar Conference, 1977
Box 150	Inuit Circumpolar Conference, 1983
Box 150	Longhouse, 1955-1958
Box 150	Los Angelos Indian Center, Inc Los Angelos, CA

Box 150	[The Indian Center LA]
Box 150	Urban Indian Development Association Los Angelos, CA
Box 150	Mid-America All-Indian Center, Inc Wichita, Kansas
Box 150	[Milwaukee Area American Indian Manpower Council, Inc.]
Box 150	National Alliance of Indian Leaders, Inc.
Box 150	National American Indian Cattlemen's Association
Box 150	NAICA (Cattle) [National American Indian Cattlemen's Association]
Box 150	[National American Indian Council], 1975
Box 150	[National American Indian Safety Council, Inc.]
Box 150	National American Indian Safety Council, Inc., 1977
Box 150	National Council on Indian Awareness
Box 150	National Council on Indian Opportunity, 1968-1970
Box 150	[National Council on Indian Opportunity], 1974
Box 150	National Indian Activities Association - Seattle, WA
Box 150	National Indian Activities Association - General
Box 150	National Indian Activities Association
Box 150	National Indian Activities Association [I], 1975
Box 150	National Indian Activities Association [II], 1975
Box 151	[National Indian Activities Association - Press Releases]
Box 151	National Indian Activities Association, 1976-1977
Box 151	National Indian Activities Association
Box 151	National Indian Brotherhood of Canada
Box 151	[Proposal for an International Aboriiginal Peoples' Conference - National Indian Brotherhood of Canada]

Box 151 Natio	onal Indian Brotherhood, 1973
Box 151 [Nati	onal Indian Brotherhood - 1 of 2], 1974
Box 151 [Nati	onal Indian Brotherhood - 2 of 2], 1974
Box 151 [Nation	onal Indian Brotherhood - 1 of 2], 1975
Box 151 [Nation	onal Indian Brotherhood - 2 of 2], 1975
Box 151 [NCA	Al/NIB (Canada) - "Liaison Staff Exchange Program"], circa 1975
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Health Board, Inc., 1973
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Health Board, Inc., 1974
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Health Board, 1976
Box 152 [Nation	onal Indian Justice Center]
Box 152 [Nation	onal Indian Lutheran Board], 1974-1975
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Lutheran Board, 1977
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Management Service, Inc., 1977
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Manpower Task Force
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Urban Consultation, January 29-30 - Seattle, WA, 1968
Box 152 [NIY	C] Washington State Project - Hank Adams
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Youth Council, Albuquerque, New Mexico
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Youth Council, 1972-1973
Box 152 Natio	onal Indian Youth Council, 1973
Box 152 [Nati	onal Indian Youth Council, Inc.], 1974
Box 152 NIYO	C [National Indian Youth Council], 1972-1976
Box 152 NIYO	C - National Indian Youth Council
Box 152 Natio	onal Inter-Tribal Institute, 1956

Box 152	[National] Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1971
Box 152	National Tribal Chairmen's Association [Proposal]
Box 152	National Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1972
Box 152	National Tribal Chairmen's Association [1 of 2], 1972-1973
Box 152	National Tribal Chairmen's Association [2 of 2], 1972-1973
Box 153	National Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1973
Box 153	[National Tribal Chairmen's Association - Correspondence], 1974
Box 153	National Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1977
Box 153	[National Tribal Chairmen's Association - Convention], 1977
Box 153	National Tribal Chairmen's Association [8th Annual Convention], 1980
Box 153	National Tribal Charirmen's Association [1 of 2], 1981-1983
Box 153	National Tribal Charirmen's Association [2 of 2], 1981-1983
Box 153	NTCA: Budget Meeting - October 21-22
Box 153	NTCA: National Tribal Chairmen's Conference, 5-6/7 [1 of 2], 1981
Box 153	NTCA: National Tribal Chairmen's Conference, 5-6/7 [2 of 2], 1981
Box 153	NTCA: National Tribal Chairmen's Conference, undated
Box 153	National Tribal Chairmen's Association, 1982
Box 154	BIA Contract with NTCA [1 of 2], 1973
Box 154	BIA Contract with NTCA [2 of 2], 1973
Box 154	NTCA [National Tribal Chairmen's Association - Miscellaneous]
Box 154	National Tribal Education Association [RE: Education Components]
Box 154	The Nations Project
Box 154	Native American Church of North America, 1955-1961
Box 154	Native American Church

Box 154	Native American Church - 35th Annual Conference]
Box 154	Native American Natural Resources Development Federation
Box 154	NANRDF [Native American Natural Resources Development Federation]
Box 154	[Native American Law Library], 1983
Box 154	Native American Rights Fund, Inc. [NARF] - Bylaws of
Box 154	Native American Rights Fund, Berkeley, California, 1970-1971
Box 154	NARF [RE: Tomow v. Mei], 1973
Box 154	[Native American Rights Fund], 1974
Box 154	Native American Rights Fund, 1971-1975
Box 154	[NARF: Eastern Indians Conference]
Box 154	[NARF: National Indian Law Library]
Box 154	Native American Technical Assistance, Corp.
Box 154	[Native American Training Associates Inst "The Stealing of California"], 1976
Box 154	Native American Women & Equal Opportunity
Box 154	North American Indian Women's Association
Box 154	North American Indian Women's Association, 1976
Box 154	North American Indian Women's Association, 1981
Box 154	NAIWA [North American Indian Women's Association] Report from the 1981 National Conference, 1981
Box 155	Northeast Indian Quarterly
Box 155	Northwest Indian Enterprises (NIE) Expo '74 World's Fair, 1974
Box 155	Ohoyo
Box 155	Constitution and By-laws of the American Indian Center, Inc., Oklahoma City, circa 1967
Box 155	Organization of the Forgotten American

Box 155	Pacific Northwest Indian Center, Inc.
Box 155	Peace Pipe Park Foundation
Box 155	"Pendleton Round-Up" (Indian Encampment)
Box 155	Rapid City Indian Service Council
Box 155	Six Nations Indian Museum, 1956
Box 155	Sioux Indian Cultural Center
Box 155	Sioux Council of the Twin Cities
Box 155	Society of American Indians
Box 155	South Dakota Indian Businessmen's Association [I]
Box 155	South Dakota Indian Businessmen's Association [II]
Box 155	South Dakota Planners Association
Box 155	[Southwest Indian Cultural Center]
Box 155	Southwest Indian Development
Box 155	Survival of American Indians Association
Box 155	Survival of American Indians Association - Tacoma, Washington
Box 155	[Survival of American Indians Association], 1986-1987
Box 155	Tribal Industries, Inc.
Box 155	Tribal Services Association
Box 155	The Twin Citian [Minneapolis-St. Paul]
Box 155	United Indians of All Tribes
Box 155	[United Indians of All Tribes Foundation]
Box 155	[United Indian Planners Association], 1977
Box 155	United Native Americans - San Francisco, California
Box 155	United Scholarship Service - Denver, Colorado

Box 155	Washington Indian Center - Seattle, Washington
Box 155	White Buffalo Council of American Indians
Box 155	White Buffalo Council of American Indians - Denver, CO
Box 156	[Women of All Red Nations WARN]
Box 156	Constitution and By-Laws of the Working Indians Civil Association Pierre, South Dakota
Box 156	Young American Indian Council New York, New York
Box 156	Interorganizational Meetings with Other Indian Organizations
Box 156	Policy Positions of Other Indian Organizations [and Miscellaneous Literature, 1 of 3]
Box 156	Policy Positions of Other Indian Organizations [and Miscellaneous Literature, 2 of 3]
Box 156	Policy Positions of Other Indian Organizations [and Miscellaneous Literature, 3 of 3]
Box 156	[General Correspondence - 1 of 4], 1975
Box 156	[General Correspondence - 2 of 4], 1975
Box 157	[General Correspondence - 3 of 4], 1975
Box 157	[General Correspondence - 4 of 4], 1975

### Subseries 5.2: Non-Indian Support Groups, 1951-1984

Box 158	American Friends Service Committee
Box 158	Indian Affairs (Newsletter of the Association on American Indian Affairs, Inc.), 1957, 1962
Box 158	Association on American Indian Affairs (AAIA), 1970
Box 158	Association on American Indian Affairs, Inc., 1962-1971
Box 158	[Assn. of American Indian Affairs, Inc Crow Tribal Lands], 1972
Box 158	Association on American Indian Affairs, Inc., 1973
Box 158	American Indian Support Committee

Box 158	Churches
Box 158	Citizens Crusade Against Poverty
Box 158	Council for American Indian Ministry
Box 158	Council on Indian Affairs, 1965
Box 158	Council on Indian Affairs [1 of 2]
Box 158	Council on Indian Affairs [2 of 2]
Box 158	American Indian Capital Conference on Poverty - Council on Indian Affairs
Box 158	Episcopal Church, 1954-1961
Box 158	Episcopal Church Proposal, 1956-1960
Box 158	The National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church
Box 159	Commission on the Rights, Liberties and Responsibilities of the American Indian (Fund for the Republic) , 1956-1961
Box 159	Indian Council Fire - Indian Achievement Award Dinner, 1970
Box 159	Indian Council Fire Awards, 1971
Box 159	[Indian Council Fire], 1974
Box 159	Indian Rights Association [I]
Box 159	Indian Rights Association [II]
Box 159	Indian Rights Association - Philadelphia, PA
Box 159	Indian Rights Assoc Indian Truth [I]
Box 159	Indian Rights Assoc Indian Truth [II]
Box 159	Indian Rights Association - Indian Truth [Guide to Microfilm Edition to the Papers of, 1864-1973]
Box 159	Indian Welcome House
Box 159	International Order of the King's Daughters and Sons, Inc.
Box 159	Intertribal Friendship House

Box 159	Joint Strategy and Action Committee [1 of 4], 1971-1973
Box 159	Joint Strategy and Action Committee [2 of 4], 1971-1973
Box 160	Joint Strategy and Action Committee [3 of 4], 1971-1973
Box 160	Joint Strategy and Action Committee [4 of 4], 1971-1973
Box 160	JSAC - Council of Churches, 1973
Box 160	Keep Faith Committee
Box 160	League of Nations - Pan-Am Indians, Alfred Gagny, President
Box 160	Lutheran Church - Missouri Synod (W. Walter Webber - Indian Ministry)
Box 160	American Lutheran Church - Leech Lake Proposal
Box 160	American Indian Ombudsman - United Methodist Church
Box 160	Methodist Advisory Board
Box 160	Methodist Proposal
Box 160	United Methodist Seminars on National and International Affairs
Box 160	[National Committee for Responsible Philanthropy], 1976
Box 160	[National Committee for Responsible Philanthropy], 1977
Box 160	NCRP Board of Directors Meeting - January 25, 1977
Box 160	[National Conference of Catholic Bishops]
Box 161	National Council of Churches
Box 161	National Council of Churches, 1977
Box 161	National Councils of the Churches of Christ New York, NY
Box 161	National Council of Negro Women
Box 161	National Fellowship of Indian Workers
Box 161	NIWC [National Institute for Women of Color], 1980-1981
Box 161	NIWC, 1981-1982

Box 161	National Institute for Women of Color [NIWC], 1982
Box 161	NIWC, 1982
Box 162	NIWC, 1982-1983
Box 162	National Institute for Women of Color, 1984
Box 162	NIWC: Fundraising
Box 162	NIWC [RE: "New Horizons" Summer Youth Employment Program]
Box 162	NIWC: Conference [1 of 2]
Box 162	NIWC: Conference [2 of 2]
Box 162	Oklahomans for Indian Opportunity
Box 162	United Presbyterian Church in the USA
Box 162	Board of National Missions - Presbyterian Church
Box 162	Board of National Missions [RE: COCAR]
Box 162	Council on Church and Race (COCAR) [Presbyterian Church]
Box 162	Saint Augustine's Center - Chicago
Box 162	Save the Children
Box 162	Tekakwitha Conference
Box 162	United Church Committee on Indian Work
Box 162	United Nations Workgroup on Indigenous Populations [Central America], 1982-1983
Box 162	World Council of Indigenous Peoples [I]
Box 162	World Council of Indigenous Peoples [II]

# Subseries 5.3: General Indian Interest Groups, 1951-1987

Box 163	American Civil Liberties Union [I]
Box 163	American Civil Liberties Union [II]

Box 163	Black and Hispanic Caucus & Letter from NCAI to Them
Box 163	Boy Scouts
Box 163	Boy Scouts of America
Box 163	Campaign for Human Development
Box 163	Campaign for Human Development - Proposal: National Indian Communications Center, 1974
Box 163	Community Organizations, 1962-1968
Box 163	Encampment for Citizenship
Box 163	Equal Employment Commission
Box 163	Equal Opportunity in Federal Employment
Box 163	Friends of the Children of Mississippi
Box 163	Hemisfair, 1968
Box 163	Human Rights Social Policy Papers
Box 163	Hunger, USA, 1969-1970
Box 163	[Interested Organizations], 1954-1972
Box 164	Interested Organizations, 1973
Box 164	Indian Interest Groups [1 of 4], 1974
Box 164	Indian Interest Groups [2 of 4], 1974
Box 164	Indian Interest Groups [3 of 4], 1974
Box 164	Indian Interest Groups [4 of 4], 1974
Box 165	[Indian Interest Groups], 1974
Box 165	[Indian Interest Groups], 1987
Box 165	Institute of Race Relations, 1966
Box 165	League of Women Voters

Box 165	National Advisory Committee on Farm Labor
Box 165	NAACP
Box 165	National Civil Liberties Clearing House
Box 165	National Consumers League
Box 165	National Council on Agricultural Life and Labor
Box 165	National Educational Television
Box 165	National Endowment for the Humanities [I]
Box 165	National Endowment for the Humanities [II]
Box 165	National Endowment for the Humanities [III]
Box 166	Humanities [NEH]
Box 166	Project Grant Applications (National Endowment for the Humanities)
Box 166	National Federation of Community Broadcasters
Box 166	National Information Bureau, 1951-1958
Box 166	National Organization of Women [NOW]
Box 166	National Organization of Women [Minority Women's Conference]
Box 166	National Public Radio
Box 166	Outward Bound Inc.
Box 166	Peace Corps
Box 166	Poverty/Rights Action Center
Box 166	Southern Christian Leadership Conference
Box 166	Poor People's Campaign - General Document [Southern Christian Leadership Conference]
Box 166	Subversive Organizations: Attorney General's List, 1957-1958, 1960
Box 166	Training Corporation of America, Inc.

Box 166	UAW [United Auto Workers] International Union
Box 166	The Urban Coalition
Box 166	The Washington Benevolent Film-makers League
Box 166	WICHE: Western Interstate Comm. for Higher Education

Return to Table of Contents

### Series 6: NCAI Committees and Special Issues Files, 1934-1989

# Scope and Contents:

The NCAI Committees and Special Issues Files are by far the largest series in the collection. This material illustrates much of NCAI's substantive work on issues affecting Indians, including their lobbying activity, working with governmental entities, research, and educational activities such as publications and conferences. The series contains both records generated by NCAI staff, such as reports, memoranda, and correspondence, and a large amount of background material created by outside entities.

There are 20 subseries, some of which are further divided into sub-subseries: Alaskan Natives; Policy Conference; Religious Freedom and Related Cultural Concerns; Hunting and Fishing Rights; Natural Resources and Indian Water Rights; Nuclear Waste; Solar Bank; AIMS (American Indian Media Surveillance) Committee; HCR 108 and Federal Termination Policies; Emergency Conference of 1954; Jurisdiction --NCAI Commission and Federal Legislation; Law Enforcement; Litigation Committee; Annual Litigation Conference; Trail of Broken Treaties Impact Survey Team; Block Grants; Health and Welfare; Self-Determination and Education; National Conference on Federal Recognition; and Economic and Reservation Development (unprocessed).

#### Subseries 6.1: Alaskan Natives, 1939-1975

Box 167	BIA Administration in Alaska, 1961
Box 167	Alaska: Hearing on H.R. 1921, 1953-1954
Box 167	Alaska Indian Law Survey, 1939
Box 167	Alaska: Land Claims (H.R. 4388, 82nd Congress), 1950-1951
Box 167	Alaska: Land Claims (H.R. 1921, 83rd Congress), 1953-1954
Box 167	Alaska Land Claims (H.R. 8190, 85th Congress), 1956-1959
Box 167	Alaska: Law and Order (H.R. 9139, 85th Congress), 1957-1958
Box 167	Alaska Natives (Land Claims) H.R. 10367 [1 of 4]
Box 167	Alaska Natives (Land Claims) H.R. 10367 [2 of 4]
Box 168	Alaska Natives (Land Claims) H.R. 10367 [3 of 4]
Box 168	Alaska Natives (Land Claims) H.R. 10367 [4 of 4]
Box 168	[Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act of 1971 (P.L. 92-203) History and Analysis], 1972
Box 168	Alaska, 1967-1972
Box 168	Alaska: Possessory Rights #1, circa 1947

Box 168	Alaska: Possessory Rights #2, circa 1947
Box 168	Alaska: Requests for Help, 1961
Box 168	Tee-Hit-Ton Decision, 1954-1955
Box 168	Tongass Timber Law, 1947, 1955-1956
Box 169	Alaska: "Working File", 1956-1958
Box 169	Native Alaskans, 1975
Box 169	[Miscellaneous]

# Subseries 6.2: Policy Conference, 1974

Box 170	[Proposed National Indian Meeting]
Box 170	NCAI and AOI National Indian Meeting, April 22-23 - Washington, DC, 1974
Box 170	[National Indian Meeting], 1974
Box 170	National Tribal Policy Meeting - NCAI President Mel Tonasket, 1974
Box 170	National Indian Policy Meeting - June 5-7, 1974
Box 170	National Indian Policy Conference, Washington, DC June 5-7, 1974
Box 170	National Indian Policy Conference (Wash. DC - June 5-7), 1974
Box 170	National Policy Conference - June 5-7, 1974
Box 170	National Indian Policy Conference - [Federal Budget Process], 1974
Box 170	National Tribal Policy Meeting File, 1974
Box 170	[National Indian Policy Conference - Miscellaneous], 1974
Box 170	[Original Transcript of Proceedings], June 5, 1974
Box 171	[Original Transcript of Proceedings], June 6, 1974
Box 171	[Original Transcript of Proceedings], June 7, 1974
Box 171	[National Indian Policy Conference Proceedings - annotated], June 5, 1974

Box 171	[National Indian Policy Conference Proceedings - unannotated], June 5, 1974
Box 171	National Indian Policy Conference - 2nd Day, Transcript - [annotated], June 6, 1974
Box 171	[National Indian Policy Conference - 2nd Day, Transcript - unannotated], June 6, 1974
Box 172	National Indian Policy Conference - 3rd Day Proceedings [annotated], 1974
Box 172	National Indian Policy Conference - 3rd Day Proceedings [unannotated], 1974
Box 172	[Tribal Delegates & Resolutions]
Box 172	[Follow-Up Meeting - Tribal Involvement in Federal Budget Process]

Subseries 6.3: Religious Freedom and Related Cultural Concerns, 1934, 1956-1990

Box 173	Abeyta
Box 173	[Access - Sacred Sites Issues]
Box 173	Administrative Report
Box 173	Alaska [North Slope Borough, et.al. v. Andrus RE: Subsistence Hunting & Fishing]
Box 173	American Folklife Center
Box 173	American Indian Religious Freedom Act: Consultation
Box 173	AIRFA - Correspondence
Box 173	[American Indian Religious Freedom Act - Drafts of Report]
Box 173	AIRFA [Drafts of the American Native Religious and Cultural Freedom Act Amendments of 1989], 1989
Box 173	American Indian Religious Freedom Act: GSA
Box 173	AIRFA: Prisoners
Box 174	"American Indian Religious Freedom Act Report, P.L. 95-341" Federal Agencies Task Force, August 1979
Box 174	[ANRCFA] Declaration of Policy Introductory Statement
Box 174	Anthropology - AAA Policy Workshop

Box 174	Anthropologists - AAA - Religious Freedom Workshop
Box 174	[Antiquities Act Permits on Indian Lands]
Box 174	Archaeological Resources Protection Act
Box 174	[Archaeological Resources Protection Act of 1979-1980]
Box 174	Archaeological Resources Protection Act (P.L. 96-95)
Box 175	Arizona State University Conference
Box 175	Army Corps of Engineers
Box 175	Articles
Box 175	[Background Papers - 1 of 5], 1979
Box 175	[Background Papers - 2 of 5], 1979
Box 175	[Background Papers - 3 of 5], 1979
Box 175	[Background Papers - 4 of 5], 1979
Box 176	[Background Papers - 5 of 5], 1979
Box 176	[Background - Issues Related to Compliance with AIRFA, I]
Box 176	[Background - Issues Related to Compliance with AIRFA, II] [1 of 2]
Box 176	[Background - Issues Related to Compliance with AIRFA, II] [2 of 2]
Box 176	Background Materials
Box 176	[Bear Butte, SD - Indian Religious Site, I]
Box 177	[Bear Butte, SD - Indian Religious Site, II]
Box 177	Bear Ribs, et.al. v. Taylor, et.al.
Box 177	Black Hills Claim Case, 1956-1958
Box 177	[A Proposal Submitted by the Black Hills Brotherhood, Inc.], circa 1970-1972
Box 177	H.R. 2664 - Black Hills Claim, 1978
Box 177	Sioux Nation Black Hills Act, 1985

Box 177	Black Hill Legis. [1 of 2]
Box 177	Black Hill Legis. [2 of 2]
Box 177	[U.S. Court of Claims - Lakota Treaty Council, et.al. v. U.S petition RE: Black Hills]
Box 177	Black Hills - Yellow Thunder Camp
Box 178	Borders
Box 178	Buerk
Box 178	Bureau of Indian Affairs [RE: Nongame Fish & Wildfowl Proposal]
Box 178	BIA - Public Schools
Box 178	Bureau of Land Management [Sacred Sites]
Box 178	Bureau of Prisons
Box 178	Burial Grounds
Box 178	Burial Grounds
Box 178	Burial Issues [I]
Box 178	Burial Issues [II]
Box 178	["Federal Indian Burial Policy - Historical Anachronism or Contemporary Policy?"]
Box 178	Reburial Issues
Box 178	Burial Sites
Box 178	[Whitefeather Spring and Burial Sites in Kansas City], 1975
Box 179	California
Box 179	California Desert Conservation Area
Box 179	Case Law
Box 179	Cases [1 of 3]
Box 179	Cases [2 of 3]
Box 179	Cases [3 of 3]

Box 179	III Ceremonies & Traditional Rites
Box 179	China Lake
Box 179	Civil & Constitutional Rights - House Judiciary Subcommittee
Box 179	Civil Suits, 1979
Box 180	Civil Suits, 1980
Box 180	Civil Suits, Supporting Material, 1982
Box 180	Clearance
Box 180	Commentary
Box 180	[Conflict of Interest Problems in Dealing with Natural Resources of Indian Tribes]
Box 180	Conforming Amendments
Box 180	Consultation [1 of 2]
Box 180	Consultation [2 of 2]
Box 181	Consultation Alaska
Box 181	Consultation [Arizona]
Box 181	Consultation: Colville
Box 181	Consultation - Hawaii, Navy
Box 181	Notices of Consultation
Box 181	Statements for Consultations
Box 181	[Correspondence and Articles RE: Religious Sites and Hunting and Fishing Rights]
Box 181	[Correspondence - Jerry Flute and Steve Moore], 1988-1989
Box 181	Notes - Correspondence
Box 181	[Correspondence RE: Task Force Report]
Box 181	Coyotes
Box 181	[Crow Culture; David Sohappy - Yakima]

Box 181	Cultural Concerns [I]
Box 181	Cultural Concerns [II]
Box 181	Cultural Concerns Coalition [I]
Box 182	Cultural Concerns Coalition [II]
Box 182	Cultural Concerns Commission
Box 182	[Cultural Concerns Commission Meeting]
Box 182	Cultural Conservation Report
Box 182	Cultural Heritage Working File
Box 182	Cultural Resources
Box 182	[36 CFR Part 79 - Curation of Federally Owned and Administered Archeological Collections, Final Rule], September 12, 1990
Box 182	Customs
Box 182	Cylinder Project
Box 182	Dams
Box 182	Dept. of Agriculture
Box 182	[Dept. of] Commerce
Box 182	[Dept. of] Commerce - NOAA
Box 182	[Dept. of] Defense [Correspondence]
Box 182	Dept. of Energy [I]
Box 183	[Dept. of] Energy [II]
Box 183	[Dept. of Interior Circular No. 2970 RE: Indian Religious Freedom & Indian Culture], 1934
Box 183	Department of State
Box 183	Drug Enforcement [RE: Peyote]
Box 183	[Drafts & Background Materials]

Box 183	Drafts [of June 10th Testimony]
Box 183	Drafts Checked [RE: Native American Cultural Rights Act of 1989], 1989
Box 183	Draft Report
Box 183	[Drafts of Project Report]
Box 183	First Drafts: Ceremonies [and Traditional Rites]
Box 183	First Drafts: Land [1 of 2]
Box 184	First Drafts: Land [2 of 2]
Box 184	[Drafts of Project Report, Section on Land - Cemeteries]
Box 184	[Drafts of Project Report, Section on] Sacred Objects - Museums
Box 184	Eagle Feathers
Box 184	[Articles from Navajo Times RE: Eagle Feathers]
Box 184	Elk Shadow v. Denton
Box 184	Endangered Species
Box 184	Establishment
Box 184	Executive Order - Draft
Box 184	Facts
Box 184	Feather Cases
Box 184	Feathers [I]
Box 184	Feathers [II]
Box 184	Federal Agency Response RE: Implementation Task Force
Box 185	Federal Agency Reports Implementing P.L. 95-341 [1 of 2]
Box 185	Federal Agency Reports Implementing P.L. 95-341 [2 of 2]
Box 185	FLPMA [Federal Land Policy and Management Act]
	, , ,

Box 185	Fisheries [Washington et.al. v. Washington State Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Assn., et.al.], 1979
Box 185	Forest Service [I, 1 of 2]
Box 185	Forest Service [I, 2 of 2]
Box 185	Forest Service [II]
Box 186	Frank v. Alaska
Box 186	Fryberg
Box 186	Gannagaro
Box 186	Geological Survey
Box 186	[Geothermal]
Box 186	BACA Geothermal Project
Box 186	H.E.W./Health [RE: AIRFA (P.L. 95-341)]
Box 186	Gallahan Hair Case
Box 186	Hair Cases
Box 186	[Hair Issue - Prisons]
Box 186	Heritage Policy Act of 1979, 1979
Box 186	[History of the Chief Johnson Totem Pole, Ketchikan, Alaska]
Box 186	Historic Preservation [1 of 2]
Box 186	Historic Preservation [2 of 2]
Box 187	RF: Historic Preservation Act
Box 187	[Historic Preservation, Advisory Council]
Box 187	[National Advisory Council on Historic Preservation - Revisions of Regulations], October 1986
Box 187	[Indian Arts & Crafts Sales Act - New Mexico State Law]
Box 187	Indian Schools [Religious Activities]

Box 187	International Labor Organization
Box 190	Migratory Birds
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian (Heye Foundation), 1956-1960
Box 190	Museum - NMAI Agreement
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian [I]
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian [II, 1 of 2]
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian [II, 2 of 2]
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian [III]
Box 190	Museum of the American Indian [IV]
Box 190	[Museum of the American Indian - Agenda of Trustee Meeting; Newspaper Clippings; & Court Cases]
Box 190	[MAI - Annual Report & Article from The New Yorker], 1986
Box 190	[Museum of the American Indian - Repatriation of Potlatch Collection to U'mista Centre], 1985
Box 190	Museum on the Mall
Box 190	Indian Museum Legislation
Box 191	Museum of Northern Arizona
Box 191	Museums
Box 191	[Museums], 1984
Box 191	Museums - Indian Museum Association
Box 191	National Heritage Policy Act
Box 191	National Park Service
Box 191	Native American Training Associates Institute
Box 191	Natural Products
Box 191	NY Wampum Belts

Box 191	["The Non-Vanishing Indian", The Defense Race Relations Institute]
Box 191	Note for Reviewers
Box 192	Outline Material [Correspondence, Drafts, Minutes of Board Meeting]
Box 192	[Papers - RE: American Indian Traditions and Religious Freedom], 1974, 1982
Box 192	Peyote
Box 192	Pipestem National Monument
Box 192	Point Conception [I]
Box 192	Point Conception [II]
Box 192	Religious Freedom: Point Conception
Box 192	Prisons
Box 192	Project - AILC [American Indian Law Center]
Box 193	[Project Report: Correspondence & Summaries], 1979
Box 193	Project [RE: Implementation of AIRFA, 1 of 2]
Box 193	Project [RE: Implementation of AIRFA, 2 of 2]
Box 193	Project - Summary of Facts
Box 193	Project Staff Workbook
Box 193	Pseudo Indians [I]
Box 193	Pseudo Indians [II]
Box 193	[Pseudo Indians - Hank Adams v. Jamake Highwater]
Box 193	Purpose [of AIRFA of 1978], circa 1978
Box 193	Quotes
Box 194	Religious Freedom [I]
Box 194	Religious Freedom [II]
Box 194	Rules, Hearing, Civil Action [1 of 2], 1981

Box 194	Rules, Hearing, Civil Action [2 of 2], 1981
Box 194	Sacred Objects [Miscellaneous - Revisions of Task Force Paper, Correspondence, Resolutions, Statements]
Box 194	Sacred Sites [1 of 3]
Box 194	Sacred Sites [2 of 3]
Box 194	Sacred Sites [3 of 3]
Box 195	San Francisco Peaks
Box 195	San Francisco Peaks [1 of 4]
Box 195	San Francisco Peaks [2 of 4]
Box 195	San Francisco Peaks [3 of 4]
Box 195	San Francisco Peaks [4 of 4]
Box 195	Santa Clara - Religious Freedom/BACA Project/DOE
Box 195	Sierra Mono Museum (Proposal) North Fork, CA, 1975
Box 195	Signing Statement [SJR 102]
Box 195	State Legislation
Box 195	[Statutory Cites]
Box 195	Structures on Federal Land
Box 195	Studies
Box 195	Sunset Legislation
Box 196	Surveys [I]
Box 196	Surveys [II, 1 of 2]
Box 196	Surveys [II, 2 of 2]
Box 196	Surveys [III]
Box 196	Religious Freedom: Taos Blue Lake

Box 196	Task Force
Box 196	[Task Force - Summaries of Agency Meetings]
Box 197	Tellico Dam [1 of 4], 1979
Box 197	Tellico Dam [2 of 4], 1979
Box 197	Tellico Dam [3 of 4], 1979
Box 197	Tellico Dam [4 of 4], 1979
Box 197	[Eastern Band of Cherokees v. Tennessee Valley Authority, Tellico Dam, 1 of 2]
Box 198	[Eastern Band of Cherokees v. Tennessee Valley Authority, Tellico Dam, 2 of 2]
Box 198	[Testimony and Supporting Documents - June 10, 1982], 1982
Box 198	Religious Freedom: Treasury
Box 198	US House Hearings, 1982
Box 198	Washington State Religious Freedom

### Subseries 6.4: Hunting and Fishing Rights, 1954-1989

Box 199	[Fisheries - Alaska]
Box 199	[Alaska Natives] Closing of Canneries, 1954
Box 199	Amending the Anadromous Fish Conservation Act
Box 199	Anadromous Fish Conservation Act (S. 415)
Box 199	[Aquaculture, 1 of 2]
Box 199	[Aquaculture, 2 of 2]
Box 199	H.R. 9370 - National Aquaculture Organic Act, 1978
Box 199	[Artificial Fishing Reefs]
Box 199	[Boldt Decision][I]
Box 199	[Boldt Decision][II, 1 of 2]

Box 199	[Boldt Decision][II, 2 of 2]
Box 199	Boldt Decision [III]
Box 199	[S. Res. 50 - Disapproving Proposed Deferral of Budget Authority to Promote and Develop Fishery Products]
Box 199	Fisheries: Canada
Box 199	Central, Western, & South Pacific Fisheries Development Act
Box 199	Chippewa Fishing Rights
Box 199	Coastal Zone Management Act
Box 199	[Columbia River Fisheries]
Box 200	Commercial Fisheries Loan Fund Act of 1978 (H.R. 10078), 1978
Box 200	Fisheries [Commercial Fisheries Loan Fund Act of 1978], 1978
Box 200	Commercial Fishing Legislation
Box 200	[Hearings on Dingell-Johnson Act and Related Bills]
Box 200	[H.R. 13269 & H.R. 13280 - To Amend the Endangered Species Act of 1973]
Box 200	[Federal Aid in Nongame Fish and Wildlife Conservation Act of 1977]
Box 200	Federal Aid in Nongame Fish & Wildlife Conservation Act of 1978 (S. 1140)
Box 200	[H.R. 8831 - Federal Enrollment & Licensing of Fishing Vessels]
Box 200	[Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act and Supporting Documents]
Box 200	Fish & Wildlife Coordination Act, 1988-1989
Box 200	Fish and Wildlife Service
Box 200	FWS [Fish & Wildlife Service]: National Recreational Fisheries Policy
Box 200	Fisheries [I]
Box 200	Fisheries [II]
Box 200	H.R. 12919 Fisheries

Box 200	Fishery Conservation and Management Act Amendments
Box 200	Fishery Conservation Zone Transition Act (H.R.5638) Amended H.R.9794
Box 200	Fisheries Enhancement (Hearing October 15-16)
Box 200	[Fishermen's Protective Act of 1967, Amendments]
Box 201	Fishing Rights
Box 201	[An Uncommon Controversy: An Inquiry into the Treaty-Protected Fishing Rights of the Muckleshoot, Puyallup and Nisqually Tribes of Puget Sound]
Box 201	[An Uncommon Controversy: An Inquiry into the Treaty-Protected Fishing Rights of the Tribes of the Northwest Coast, The American Friends Service Committee]
Box 201	Fishing Rights Legislation [1 of 2]
Box 201	Fishing Rights Legislation [2 of 2]
Box 201	Fishing/Hunting Rights
Box 201	Fishing & Wildlife Conservation Plans H.R. 3292
Box 201	Fishing & Wildlife Restoration
Box 201	Frank, Billy [A New Canadian Salmon Treaty: A Story of Politics and Worms]
Box 201	Fisheries: Fraser River
Box 201	Governing International Fishery Agreement with Mexico/Japan [Fishing - Great Lakes]
Box 201	Great Lakes Fisheries Act
Box 201	H.R. 12531 - Great Lakes Fisheries Act Amendments
Box 201	[Statement of George Goodwin RE: H.R. 12531 A Bill to Amend the Great Lakes Fisheries Act of 1956]
Box 202	[Hoh Indian Tribe, et.al. v. Baldridge]
Box 202	[Fisheries: Hoopa Valley Indian Reservation]
Box 202	Fishing - Hoopa Valley Reservoir Regulations
Box 202	[Klamath River -"Hoopa extension"]

Box 202	Hunting & Fishing
Box 202	Hunting and Fishing Rights, 1967, 1970
Box 202	Hunting and Fishing Rights, 1973
Box 202	Hunting & Fishing Rights Memorandum
Box 202	Hunting & Fishing etc., etc. [1 of 3]
Box 202	Hunting & Fishing etc., etc. [2 of 3]
Box 203	Hunting & Fishing etc., etc. [3 of 3]
Box 203	Hylebos Waterway Commencement Bay
Box 203	[Implementation of the Fishery Conservation and Management Act]
Box 203	[Fisheries: Legislation]
Box 203	H. Con. Res. 679 - Mr. Leggett Moratorium on Klamath River Commercial Fishing
Box 203	[Marine Mammals]
Box 203	S. 2781 Marine Mammal
Box 203	Marine Mammal Protection Act of 1972 P.L. 95-136
Box 203	Marine Protection, Research, & Sanctuaries Act (Amendments & Authorizations)
Box 203	Fisheries: Mexico
Box 203	[Fisheries - Michigan]
Box 203	Michigan Fishing
Box 203	[Controversy Concerning Indian Fishing Rights in Michigan]
Box 203	Migratory Birds (H.R. 12710), 1978
Box 203	Migratory Bird Hunting, 1978
Box 204	Migratory Bird Treaty Act, 1979
Box 204	[Migratory Bird Hunting RE: Comment on Proposed Regulations], 1984
Box 204	[Briefing - Migratory Waterfowl Hunting Regulations], September 17, 1985

Box 204	MBTA [Migratory Bird Treaty Act] Hearing, 1985
Box 204	[Draft SEIS, On the Use of Lead Shot for Hunting Migratory Birds in the United States, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service]
Box 204	[SEIS 88 - The Sport Hunting of Migratory Birds], 1985
Box 204	[Migratory Bird Hunting - Federal Register]
Box 204	[Migratory Bird Hunting] Fish & Wildlife Service Lead Shot Restrictions, January 1986
Box 205	[Migratory Bird Treaty Act - Miscellaneous], 1981-1986
Box 205	National Migratory Fish Species Conservation & Management Plan S. 2265
Box 205	[Miscellaneous - Fish & Wildlife]
Box 205	[Miscellaneous - Fisheries]
Box 205	[Miscellaneous - Fishing]
Box 205	[Miscellaneous - Indian Hunting & Fishing Rights, 1 of 2]
Box 205	[Miscellaneous - Indian Hunting & Fishing Rights, 2 of 2]
Box 205	Negotiations [Northwest Fisheries Issue]
Box 205	Fisheries: NOAA 4-21-82 HRG
Box 206	Non-Game Fish & Wildlife Conservation Act
Box 206	Northwest Fishing
Box 206	[Northwest Indian Fisheries Commission Newsletter]
Box 206	N. West Fishing - Pro and Con [1 of 4]
Box 206	N. West Fishing - Pro and Con [2 of 4]
Box 206	N. West Fishing - Pro and Con [3 of 4]
Box 206	N. West Fishing - Pro and Con [4 of 4]
Box 206	National Advisory Committee on Oceans and Atmosphere Act of 1977
Box 206	[Off-Reservation Treaty Fishing Rights]

Box 207	Fisheries [Pacific Northwest] [1 of 2]
Box 207	Fisheries [Pacific Northwest] [2 of 2]
Box 207	[Fisheries - Pacific Northwest - Legislation] [1 of 2]
Box 207	[Fisheries - Pacific Northwest - Legislation] [2 of 2]
Box 207	Predator Protection - H.R. 12710
Box 207	Polar Living Marine Resources Conservation Act of 1978 (H.R. 12668)
Box 207	[Proposal - Indian Hunting and Fishing Rights Clarification Project]
Box 207	Fisheries: Salmon Pupfish
Box 207	H.R. 6959 [Salmon and Steelhead Fisheries]
Box 207	Fisheries: Salmon & Steelhead Enhancement Act, 1981
Box 208	[Salmon and Steelhead Management and Enhancement]
Box 208	Skagit River [Opposition to Construction of Nuclear Plant]
Box 208	Fisheries: Steelhead S. 874 [1 of 2]
Box 208	Fisheries: Steelhead S. 874 [2 of 2]
Box 208	[Subsistence Hunting & the Endangered Species Act]
Box 208	Subsistence Policy (Alaska)
Box 208	Survey of Indian Hunting and Fishing Law
Box 208	Taxability of Indian Treaty Fishing
Box 208	Trespass [on Indian Reservations to Hunt, Fish, or Trap]
Box 208	Trout Unlimited v. Puyallup Tribe
Box 208	Fisheries - Trinity River
Box 208	Fisheries: US - Canada
Box 208	[US v. Michigan]
Box 208	Fisheries: US v. Washington [I]

Box 208	Fisheries: US v. Washington [II]
Box 209	Fisheries: US v. Washington [III]
Box 209	Fisheries: US v. Washington, Phase II
Box 209	Fisheries - Washington [H.R. 6959]
Box 209	Washington Fishing Rights
Box 209	Washington Fishing Rights - Amicus Curiae Brief
Box 209	Fisheries: Washington State - Wild & Scenic Rivers
Box 209	Fisheries: Washington Water Resources Council
Box 209	Waiver of Countervailing Duties on Certain Fish from Canada
Box 209	[Bowhead Whales, I
Box 209	Bowhead [Whales, II] [1 of 2]
Box 210	Bowhead [Whales, II] [2 of 2]
Box 210	International Whaling Commission
Box 210	["A Special Report to the International Whaling Commission: Bowhead Whales"]
Box 210	[Final E.I.S International Whaling Commission's Deletion of Native Exemption for the Subsistence Harvest of Bowhead Whales - vol. I], October 1977
Box 210	[Final E.I.S International Whaling Commission's Deletion of Native Exemption for the Subsistence Harvest of Bowhead Whales - vol. II], October 1977
Box 210	H.J. Res. 385, H.J. Res. 479, H.R. 4361, H. Con. Res. 370 (Conservation of Whales)
Box 210	Fisheries: Wild Fish Conservation Act
Box 210	Wisconsin Game Laws and Wild Life - Artley Skenandore & WC&B [and Related Cases]

# Subseries 6.5: Natural Resources and Indian Water Rights, 1935-1987

### Water, 1935-1987

Box 211	Ak Chin
Box 211	H.R. 8099 Ak-Chin Water Rights - Mr. Udall [95th Congress], 1978
Box 211	[Statement of Ak-Chin Indian Community - Hearings on H.B. 8099], October 13, 1977
Box 211	[Floating Through Lawyer Land with U.S. v. Akin - Steve Nickeson]
Box 211	Water Conference - AILTP [American Indian Lawyer Training Project]
Box 211	American Indian Resources Inst Announcement for Fifth National Conference on Indian Water Issues, February 5-6, 1987
Box 211	Animus - La Plata
Box 211	Report on: Arizona Indian Water Rights Conference, August 1973 by Arizona Commission of Indian Affairs, circa 1973
Box 211	S. 660 [RE: Arkansas Riverbed]
Box 211	BIA Water Plans
Box 211	Colorado River Project - Central Arizona Project, 1966
Box 211	CAP [Central Arizona Project] Allocations/Contracts [and Related Court Cases]
Box 211	[CAP & Osage] Appropriations - Continuing Resolution
Box 211	[CAP: Impact on Indian Tribes], 1980-1981
Box 211	[Osage Nation - Mineral Rights & CAP]
Box 211	[CAP and Osage - Preservation of Natural Resources - Federal Appropriations]
Box 212	Deeds, Maps, Correspondence Concerning Water Supply: Cleghorn Spring, 1935-1951
Box 212	[Paper: Confiscation of Indian Rights for Non-Indian Uses]
Box 212	Crow - Water Rights, 1975
Box 212	[Crow Indian Reservation and Big Horn River Controversy]

Box 212	Dam Safety Bill
Box 212	[Increasing Participation by Indian Tribes in the Land and Water Conservation Fund - Dept. of Interior]
Box 212	[DOI Memo RE: Water Rights Legislation Meeting], November 12, 1974
Box 212	DOI Negotiations
Box 212	Department of Natural Resources
Box 212	[Dolores and Animas - La Plata Reclamation Projects]
Box 212	Drought Relief Bill
Box 212	Andrus Letter - Emergency Drought [Act - S. 925], April 7, 1977
Box 212	Emergency Drought Act & BIA Regulations, 1977
Box 212	Rules & Regs. Emergency Drought Assist., 1977
Box 212	[Duck Valley Shoshone - Paiute Land and Water Rights]
Box 212	EPA: Water Standards - Indian Lands
Box 212	[Office of Water, EPA]
Box 212	[EPA: Office of Water - Draft FY 1990 Guidance]
Box 213	Escondido [1 of 4]
Box 213	Escondido [2 of 4]
Box 213	Escondido [3 of 4]
Box 213	Escondido [4 of 4]
Box 213	Flathead Irrigation Project
Box 213	[Flowing Free: A Citizen's Guide for Protecting Wild and Scenic Rivers]
Box 213	[GAO Report on Federal and Indian Reserved Indian Rights]
Box 214	Gila River Indian Reservation - Irrigation Project
Box 214	San Carlos Indian Irrigation Project (Gila River Indian Reservation), 1975-1977

Box 214	[H.J. Res. 937 - To Approve Long-Term Contracts for Delivery of Water from Navajo Reservoir in the State of New Mexico and for Other Purposes], 1968
Box 214	H.J.Res Mojave Hydroelectric Power Program - 95th Congress, 1977
Box 214	H.R. 5840 - Natural Water Resources Policy and Development Act of 1982
Box 214	Hydroelectric Plants - FERC [Federal Energy Regulatory Commission]
Box 214	Hydroelectric Projects
Box 214	[Indian Water Rights], 1987
Box 214	Indian Water Rights Act, 1981
Box 214	Indian Water Rights Litigation - Winters, etc. etc.
Box 214	Indian Water Rights Material, 1987
Box 214	[Indian Water Rights and Policy]
Box 214	[Jennings, Strouss and Salmon: Report - Federal Reserved Water Rights and Sectional Analysis of H.R. 9951]
Box 214	[Memorandum: Water for Energy in the Upper Missouri Basin], July 10, 1975
Box 214	[Miscellaneous RE: Carter Admin. National Water Policy]
Box 214	[Miscellaneous - Indian Water Rights]
Box 215	[Miscellaneous - Water], circa 1974-1975
Box 215	[Miscellaneous - Water Related: Energy & Water Conservation; Fisheries]
Box 215	Montana
Box 215	Montana Cases (filed 4/5/79), 1979
Box 215	Northern Cheyenne v. Adsit [RE: Montana - Water], 1981
Box 215	[NCAI: An Analysis of Proposed Secretarial Rules Respecting the Use of Water on Indian Reservations and the Recommended Rejection of Them]
Box 215	[NCAI Memo to All Tribes RE: National Conference on Indian Water Rights], April 1975
Box 215	NCAI/NTCA Water Rights [Conference - Planning] Washington, DC - April 2-4, 1975

Box 215	[1975 National Conference on Indian Water Rights], 1974-1975
Box 215	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Morning Session], April 2, 1975
Box 216	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Afternoon Session], April 2, 1975
Box 216	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Morning Session], April 3, 1975
Box 216	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Afternoon Session], April 3, 1975
Box 216	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Morning Session], April 4, 1975
Box 216	[Proceedings - NCAI/NTCA National Conference on Indian Water Rights - Afternoon Session], April 4, 1975
Box 216	[NCAI Water Conference - Phoenix, Arizona - May 19-20], 1977
Box 216	[Transcript of Proceedings on American Indian Water Rights and the President's National Water Policy] [Phoenix Conference ?]
Box 216	[NCAI/NTCA Joint Committee on Indian Water Rights, 1 of 3], 1977-1978
Box 216	[NCAI/NTCA Joint Committee on Indian Water Rights, 2 of 3], 1977-1978
Box 217	[NCAI/NTCA Joint Committee on Indian Water Rights, 3 of 3], 1977-1978
Box 217	[NCAI Letter to Forrest Gerard RE: Resolutions - Federal Water Policy Study]
Box 217	NCAI-NTCA Letter to F. Gerard RE: Indian Water Rights, 1977
Box 217	[NCAI Emergency Conference RE: H.R. 9950 & H.R. 9951, December 5-6], 1977
Box 217	NCAI-NTCA Indian Water Policy, January 17, 1978
Box 217	[NCAI/NTCA] Water Committee Correspondence for Meeting, October 1978
Box 217	[NCAI/NTCA Joint Committee - Water Rights Conference, November 13-14 - Agenda], 1978
Box 217	[NCAI - Proposed Plan for the Protection of Indian Water Rights]
Box 217	NCAI Ad Hoc Group on Reserved Indian Water Rights, August - December 1986

Box 217	National Water Commission, 1973
Box 217	Water Rights/National Water Commission, 1973-1975
Box 217	[National Water Policy and Indian Water Rights, 1 of 2], 1978
Box 217	[National Water Policy and Indian Water Rights, 2 of 2], 1978
Box 217	NANK DF Inc. Water Rights Meeting, circa 1975
Box 217	[NARF: Comments on Proposed Water Code Regulations]
Box 217	[NARF: Indian Water Rights, Issues for the '80's]
Box 217	[Navajo Irrigation Project]
Box 217	Numbers Games and Circuses and the Shrinking of NIIP [Navajo Indian Irrigation Project] - Steve Nickelson
Box 218	Nevada-California Compact - S. 2457 & H.R. 5161, July-October 1986
Box 218	New Mexico
Box 218	[New York Times]
Box 218	[Notes]
Box 218	Orme Dam [I]
Box 218	Orme Dam [II]
Box 218	Orme Dam [III, 1 of 2]
Box 218	Orme Dam [III, 2 of 2]
Box 218	Papago Water Rights Act, 1982
Box 218	Papago Water Rights/H.R. 5118 & S. 1409, 1982
Box 218	Pelcyger, Robert S.
Box 218	Proposed Rules Governing Water Rights
Box 218	All Pueblo Council (New Mexico) [Water Rights], 1969-1970
Box 218	Northern Pueblos Tributary Water Rights Association

Box 218	Pyramid Lake Water Rights, 1966-1967
Box 218	Pyramid Lake, 1967-1968
Box 219	Pyramid Lake, 1969
Box 219	Pyramid Lake, 1970-1973
Box 219	Pyramid Lake, undated
Box 219	Pyramid Lake - Newspaper Clippings, 1967-1971
Box 219	House & Senate Hearings, Legal Briefs, Federal Court Hearings: Pyramid Lake, 1972-82
Box 219	Suzan Shown Harjo, Legislative Liaison to Native American Rights Fund, Pyramid Lake, 1978-82
Box 219	Suzan Shown Harjo, Legislative Liaison to Native American Rights Fund, Pyramid Lake [I], 1981-82
Box 220	Suzan Shown Harjo, Legislative Liaison to Native American Rights Fund, Pyramid Lake [II], 1981-82
Box 220	Water: Reclamation Reform Act of 1982
Box 220	[Reserved Water Rights Adjudication and Coordination Act of 1978]
Box 220	[Rocky Boy's Indian Reservation, Montana - Water Resources Evaluation], 1974
Box 220	Safe Drinking Water
Box 220	San Felipe (New Mexico) Water Rights, 1970
Box 220	San Luis Rey
Box 220	San Luis Rey - August 11 Hearing
Box 220	San Luis Rey Water Settlement H.R.3958
Box 220	San Luis Rey Indian Water Authority, September-December 1986
Box 221	Senator Abourezk Views, 1977
Box 221	South Dakota
Box 221	South Dakota Water Rights

Box 221	Statement by Justice Department on Federal "Non-Reserved" Water Rights, 1982
Box 221	[Statement on Indian Water Crisis]
Box 221	[Statement to the Press: Comments of NCAI on President Carter's Water Policy Message], July 18, 1978
Box 221	[Statement - Mel Tonasket RE: Perversion of the McCarran Amendment to Abridge the Winters Doctrine]
Box 221	Tellico Dam
Box 221	Tellico Dam [Eastern Band of Cherokee Nation]
Box 221	Tellico Dam: Endangered Species Act
Box 221	Tribal Set-Aside
Box 221	["An Unwarranted Indian-State Confrontation Respecting Indian Water Rights" - William H. Veeder]
Box 221	[William H. Veeder - Indian Water Rights, 1 of 2]
Box 221	[William H. Veeder - Indian Water Rights, 2 of 2]
Box 222	[Colville Confederated Tribes v. Boyd Walton]
Box 222	U.S. v. Walton
Box 222	The Walton Files - National Congress of American Indians
Box 222	Water
Box 222	Water Congress
Box 222	Water Grants Legislation
Box 222	Water Info News Service, 1981-1982
Box 222	Water - Legislation to 1965, 1966
Box 222	[Water - Miscellaneous, 1 of 2]
Box 222	[Water - Miscellaneous, 2 of 2]
Box 223	Water [and Natural Resources]

Box 223	Water Policy - DOI Comments
Box 223	Water Policy Development
Box 223	[Water Policy Implementation, I]
Box 223	Water Policy Implementation [II, 1 of 2]
Box 223	Water Policy Implementation [II, 2 of 2]
Box 224	[Water Policy Implementation, III]
Box 224	Water Policy Implementation Interagency Task Force: Planning Procedures for Indian Water Resources Development], June 1979
Box 224	Water Policy Legislation
Box 224	Water Project Review Coalition
Box 224	Water Projects, Federal
Box 224	[Amending the Water Resources Act], 1979
Box 224	Water Rights, 1954-1956
Box 224	Water Rights, 1956-1959
Box 224	Water Rights, 1970
Box 224	Water Rights, 1970-1971
Box 225	Water Rights, 1972-1974
Box 225	Water Rights, 1969-1973
Box 225	Water Rights, 1973-1975
Box 225	Water Rights [I], 1974-1975
Box 225	Water Rights [II], 1974-1975
Box 225	Water Rights, 1975
Box 226	[Water Rights, I], 1978-1982
Box 226	[Water Rights, II], 1978-1982

Box 226	Water Rights, 1981-1982
Box 226	Water Rights Conference - Phoenix - June 24-25, 1971
Box 226	[Program - Symposium on Indian Water Policy - Nov. 8-10], 1981
Box 226	Water - Briefing for Administration, 1981
Box 226	Water - Reception/Briefing December 2 Invitations, 1981
Box 226	Water - December 2 Briefing Reception, 1981
Box 227	Water Reception, December 2, 1981
Box 227	Water: Responses to 12/2/81 Attorney General Request for Rule on Standards of Conduct
Box 227	Water Steering Committee
Box 227	Bureau of Reclamation [Preliminary Westwide Study]
Box 227	Critical Water Problems Facing the Eleven Western States, BIA Rept [Westwide Advisory Committee], 1973
Box 227	Water Rights - Westwide [Study]
Box 227	[Westwide Advisory Committee - Western U.S. Water Plan Study]
Box 227	[Review Drafts of the Western U.S. Water Plan Report and the Executive Summary, 1 of 3]
Box 227	[Review Drafts of the Western U.S. Water Plan Report and the Executive Summary, 2 of 3]
Box 227	[Review Drafts of the Western U.S. Water Plan Report and the Executive Summary, 3 of 3]
Box 228	Westwide Study Report on Critical Water Problems Facing the Eleven Western States, April 1975
Box 228	Western States Water Council - Opposition to Dept. of Interior's Proposed Regs to Govern Tribal Water Ordinances
Box 228	[Westwide Study] Practicably Irrigable Acreage
Box 228	Yakima Water, 1969-1971

Box 228	Yakima [Irrigation Project]
Box 228	Yakima Nation Water Code, 1977
Box 228	Yakima Nation v. Acquavella, et. al.

# Land, Forestry and Environmental Concerns, 1951-1986

Box 229	Acid Rain
Box 229	Agricultural Land Protection Act, undated
Box 229	Air Pollution - EPA
Box 229	S. 350 - American Forestry Act [and S. 1734 - Forest Lands Restoration and Protection Act], 1971
Box 229	American Forestry Association [1 of 2]
Box 229	American Forestry Association [2 of 2]
Box 229	[BIA - Wildfire Protection Capability]
Box 229	[Clean Air]
Box 229	Clean Air Act
Box 229	Clean Air & Clean Water Acts
Box 229	[Proposed Amendments to the Clean Air Act]
Box 229	[Excerpts from Sentinel - Clean Air, Oil & Gas]
Box 229	[U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Acreage Adjustment Programs], 1986
Box 229	[Department of Agriculture: Forestry Programs]
Box 230	[U.S. Dept. of the Interior Budget Justifications, FY 1989 - Bureau of Land Management, 1 of 2]
Box 230	[U.S. Dept. of the Interior Budget Justifications, FY 1989 - Bureau of Land Management, 2 of 2]
Box 230	[U.S. Dept. of the Interior Budget Justifications, FY 1988 - National Park Service]

Box 230	[Cooperative Agreement between BIA and Fish & Wildlife Service RE: Bald Eagles on Fort McDowell Reservation]
Box 230	Endangered Species [1 of 2]
Box 230	Endangered Species [2 of 2]
Box 230	[Environmental Issues, I] [1 of 2]
Box 231	[Environmental Issues, I] [2 of 2]
Box 231	Environmental Issues [II]
Box 231	[Admin. of Environmental Programs on Indian Lands]
Box 231	EPA
Box 231	[EPA: Inside EPA Weekly Report]
Box 231	EPA Policy - Indian Lands
Box 231	Environmental Protection Message from the President, May 23, 1977
Box 231	EPA Indian Policy Statement
Box 231	EPA Meeting - Denver, September 1, 1987
Box 231	Federal Land Management Act Amendments (Draft)
Box 231	[Forest-Range Environmental Study (FRES)]
Box 231	Forestry & Agriculture
Box 231	Indian Forestry Center
Box 231	[Indian Forestry: Reviewing the Alternatives]
Box 231	[Emergency Hay Relief Program], 1986
Box 231	Kennedy Hearings - Conflicts of Interest in Protection of Indian Natural Resources
Box 231	[Land and Natural Resources Division Journal - DOJ]
Box 231	H.R. 2226 Land Resource Planning Assistance Act, 1977
Box 231	[Land Rush: A Survey of America's Land - Peter Meyer]

Box 231	Land & Water Conservation Act
Box 232	Land & Water Conservation Fund [1 of 2]
Box 232	Land & Water Conservation Fund [2 of 2]
Box 232	Policy Recommendations: Tribal Participation in Land & Water Conservation Fund Program - Dept. of Interior, July 1980
Box 232	S. 2028 Grazing Fees, 1971
Box 232	Lands, Grazing
Box 232	Lands: Shoreline Erosion Control
Box 232	Lands: Trespass
Box 232	H.R. 2379 Licensing of Indian Traders & Trespass on Indian Lands
Box 232	H.R. 8064 Traders and Trespass
Box 232	H.R. 6104 - 93rd Congress - "To Amend Certain Laws Relating to Indians" [RE: Livestock Trespass]
Box 232	S. 1344 - Trespass Trader Act; To Amend Certain Laws Relating to Indians
Box 232	H.R. 91, H.R. 4862, H.R. 2942 - National Land Use Policy
Box 232	[National Park System, Proposed Additions]
Box 232	National Wildlife Federation
Box 232	[Natural Resources]
Box 232	[Natural Resources - Dept. of Interior Press Releases], 1975
Box 232	Navajo-Hopi [Federal Grazing Regulations]
Box 232	Reports Concerning Soil Conservation, circa 1958
Box 232	Charts, Memoranda, Press Releases Concerning Timber Sales, 1959
Box 232	Timber
Box 233	Timber Fees

Box 233	Title 25 Recod. and Revis Draft on Part V Part 1 and 2 Timber and Mineral Resources
Box 233	Timber Sales
Box 233	[Indian Timber Seminar - Gallup, NM, May 10-13], 1976
Box 233	[Indian Timber Seminar - Pamphlets on Forest Management]
Box 233	Tribal Resource Project - Ford, 1987
Box 233	Wilderness
Box 233	Wilderness Areas
Box 233	Wilderness Bill

## Minerals, Natural Gas and Oil, 1974-1987

Box 234	[Alliance to Save Energy]
Box 234	Americans for Democratic Action [RE: Energy Oversight Hearing], 1981
Box 234	Coal Gasification & Mining - NIYC & Navajo
Box 234	Coal
Box 234	[Coal Leasing]
Box 234	Coal Regs. [I]
Box 234	Coal Regs. [II]
Box 234	Coal Slurry Pipeline Act - H.R. 4370
Box 234	[DOE Stripper Well Exemption Litigation, I]
Box 234	[DOE Stripper Well Exemption Litigation, II]
Box 235	Stripper Well
Box 235	Energy (General) [1 of 2], 1974
Box 235	Energy (General) [2 of 2], 1974
Box 235	Energy Proposal, 1974

Box 235	Energy Seminar (August 28-29) - Correspondents & Participants, 1974
Box 235	Energy Seminar, Billings, Montana, August 28-29, 1974
Box 235	Energy Resources Seminar - NCAI, August 28-29, 1974
Box 235	Energy Resources Seminar - NCAI, 1974
Box 235	[Transcript: Indian Energy Conference; Billings, Montana, Tape Sides 1 & 2], August 28, 1974
Box 236	[Transcript: Indian Energy Conference; Billings, Montana, Tape Sides 3 & 4], August 28, 1974
Box 236	[Transcript: Indian Energy Conference; Billings, Montana, Tape Sides 5 & 6], August 29, 1974
Box 236	[Transcript: Indian Energy Conference; Billings, Montana, Tape Sides 7 & 8], August 29, 1974
Box 236	[Post-Energy Seminar Correspondence], 1974
Box 236	Energy (General) [1 of 2], 1975
Box 236	Energy (General) [2 of 2], 1975
Box 236	Energy Meeting - Billings, Montana (Ramada Inn) October 13-14, I, 1975
Box 236	Energy Meeting - Billings, Montana (Ramada Inn) October 13-14, II, 1975
Box 236	[Transcript - Energy Meeting - Billings, Montana, part I & II], October 13-14, 1975
Box 237	Energy [Miscellaneous - Water, Oil, Minerals & Resource Development]
Box 237	Energy Abstracts
Box 237	[Current U.S. Energy Situation], 1987
Box 237	Energy Development
Box 237	Energy Mobilization Board
Box 237	Energy and Mineral Resources Act of 1982
Box 237	[Energy and Natural Resources Development - University of OK Internship Program]

Box 237	[Energy Research & Development and Environmental Issues]
	[Subcommittee on Energy Research and Development Hearings - September 12-13], 1985
Box 237	[Energy Resource Development, 1 of 2]
Box 238	[Energy Resource Development, 2 of 2]
Box 238	Fast-Track Legislation (Priority Energy Project Act of 1979 - S. 1308/H.R. 4985)
Box 238	FEA [Federal Energy Administration] Energy Meeting, 1975
Box 238	Indian Natural Resource Development Act of 1979, March 30, 1979
Box 238	Mine Safety
Box 238	Mineral Agreements
	H.R. "Certain Mineral Interests Are Held in Trust by U.S. in Trust for the Chippewa Cress TribeMontana"
Box 238	Mineral Resources - S. 1894
Box 238	Mining
Box 238	Mining Ordinances
Box 238	S. 425 [Committee Print - Surface Mining]
Box 238	Surface Mining Legislation, etc. (Strip Mining), 1974
Box 239	Energy (Surface Mining Legislation), 1975
Box 239	BIA Comments on Surface Mining
Box 239	[Mount Tolman Proposed Open Pit Mine]
Box 239	[Mole Lake Chippewa - Exxon Conflict]
Box 239	[Native American Program in the Dept. of Energy]
Box 239	[Natural Resources - Miscellaneous]
	[Natural Resources - Dept. of Interior Press Releases RE: Minerals and Energy], 1975-1977

Box 239 Northern Tier Pipeline Proposal  Box 239 Oil & Gas  Box 239 [OPEC]  Box 239 Pacific N.W. Electric Power Planning & Conservation Act  Box 239 Solar Energy  Box 239 Synfuels  Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977  Box 239 Wind River Reservation [RE: Gypsum Mining], 1956-1961	Box 239	[NCAI Policy Statement - RE: Natural Resources and Federal Trust Responsibilities]
Box 239 [OPEC]  Box 239 Pacific N.W. Electric Power Planning & Conservation Act  Box 239 Solar Energy  Box 239 Synfuels  Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Northern Tier Pipeline Proposal
Box 239 Pacific N.W. Electric Power Planning & Conservation Act  Box 239 Solar Energy  Box 239 Synfuels  Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Oil & Gas
Box 239 Solar Energy  Box 239 Synfuels  Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	[OPEC]
Box 239 Synfuels  Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Pacific N.W. Electric Power Planning & Conservation Act
Box 239 [Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]  Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Solar Energy
Box 239 Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)  Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Synfuels
Box 239 Washington Post  Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	[Task Force on Indian Resource Development and FEA]
Box 239 Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977	Box 239	Trans-Canada Pipeline (MacKenzie River Valley Route)
g,σ	Box 239	Washington Post
Box 239 Wind River Reservation [RE: Gypsum Mining], 1956-1961	Box 239	Energy Meeting - White House April 8 and Related Energy Material, 1977
	Box 239	Wind River Reservation [RE: Gypsum Mining], 1956-1961

## Subseries 6.6: Nuclear Waste, 1979-1989

Box 240	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [1 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 240	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [2 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 240	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [3 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 240	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [4 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 240	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [5 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 241	Brochures, Clippings, Flyers, Newspapers [6 of 6], 1979-1985
Box 241	NCAI News, Brochures, Clippings, Newspapers [1 of 2], 1986
Box 241	NCAI News, Brochures, Clippings, Newspapers [2 of 2], 1986
Box 241	[Newspaper Clippings - Nuclear Waste/Energy]

Box 241	[Correspondence & Memoranda RE: Environmental Protection & Nuclear Waste]
Box 241	[Crystalline Repository Project]
Box 242	EWA Comments to DOE [RE: Crystalline Repository Projects], 1986
Box 242	[DOE - Nuclear Waste Management, Site Selection and Transportation Routing Issues], 1986
Box 242	[DOE - Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management - OGR Institutional/ Socioeconomic Coordination Group Meeting, Seattle, WA - July 21-23], 1987
Box 242	DOE Transportation Reports - Nevada, 1989
Box 242	Duckwater
Box 242	[EPA - Final Rept: Chemical, Physical, and Biological Props of Cmpds Present at Hazardous Waste Sites, 1 of 2]
Box 242	[EPA - Final Rept: Chemical, Physical, and Biological Props of Cmpds Present at Hazardous Waste Sites, 2 of 2]
Box 243	[EPA - Removal & Disposal of Toxic Materials and Hazardous Waste]
Box 243	[EPA/NRC Programs], 1989
Box 243	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Box 243	Financial Assistance to Tribes - N.W. Policy Act, 1985
Box 243	[GAO Report: Better Oversight Needed for Safety and Health Activities at DOE's Nuclear Facilities], 1981
Box 243	[Nomination of Donald Hodel to be Interior Secretary]
Box 243	[Summary Report of Public and Small Group Meetings Sponsored by the Interagency Review Group on Nuclear Waste Management, July 14- August 5], 1978
Box 243	[Draft - Subgroup Report on Alternative Technology Strategies for the Isolation of Nuclear Waste], October 1978
Box 243	[Draft - Report to the President by the Interagency ReviewGroup on Nuclear Waste Management], October 1978
Box 243	[Miscellaneous Correspondence & Memoranda], 1988-1989

Box 244	[Miscellaneous - Energy Conservation & Toxic Waste Disposal, 1 of 2]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous - Energy Conservation & Toxic Waste Disposal, 2 of 2]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous Nuclear Waste and Energy Related Issues]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous - Nuclear Waste]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous Publications RE: Energy]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous Publications RE: Nuclear Waste, I]
Box 244	[Miscellaneous Publications RE: Nuclear Waste, II]
Box 244	[NCAI] Nuclear Waste Project, 1984
Box 244	Petition to NRC RE: Pre-notification, August 1989
Box 244	Proposal File [RE: Nuclear Waste]
Box 244	[NCAI: Unsolicited Proposal to Provide Program & Technical Information to Amer Indian Govts on the Implementation of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act], 1986
Box 244	[Nuclear Waste Project Questionnaire]
Box 245	NTCA/DOE Proposals, 1989
Box 245	Letters to Nevada Tribal Leaders Meetings, August 1989
Box 245	[Nuclear Energy & Nuclear Waste]
Box 245	[Agenda - Nuclear Waste National Indian Review Committee Meeting], April 24-25, 1985
Box 245	[National Nuclear Waste Indian Review Committee Meeting], August 15-16, 1985
Box 245	[National Indian Nuclear Waste Policy Committee (NINWPC) Meeting], March 25-26, 1986
Box 245	[National Indian Nuclear Waste Review Committee - May 12 Meeting], circa 1986
Box 245	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy], 1983-1987
Box 245	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Documents, 1985
Box 245	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Meetings, 1985

Box 245	Yakima Nation Comments - Hanford, WA Site, 1985
Box 246	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Documents [1 of 2], 1986
Box 246	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Documents [2 of 2], 1986
Box 246	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Meetings, 1986
Box 246	Nuclear Waste Policy: Tribal Meetings [1 of 2], 1986
Box 246	Nuclear Waste Policy: Tribal Meetings [2 of 2], 1986
Box 247	Lake Superior [Band of Chippewa] Comments to DOE [1 of 2], 1986
Box 247	Lake Superior [Band of Chippewa] Comments to DOE [2 of 2], 1986
Box 247	Menominee Comments to DOE, 1986
Box 247	Passamaquoddy Comments to DOE [1 of 2], 1986
Box 247	Passamaquoddy Comments to DOE [2 of 2], 1986
Box 247	Penobscot Comments to DOE, 1986
Box 248	White Earth [Reservation] Comments to DOE, 1986
Box 248	Miscellaneous Comments to DOE, 1986
Box 248	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy], 1986-1987
Box 248	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy], 1986-1989
Box 248	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, I], 1987
Box 248	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, II], 1987
Box 248	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Meetings [1 of 2], 1987
Box 249	NRC [Nuclear Regulatory Commission] Meetings [2 of 2], 1987
Box 249	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, I], 1987-1988
Box 249	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, II], 1987-1988
Box 249	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, III], 1987-1988
Box 249	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy, IV], 1987-1988

Box 250	[NRC: Nuclear Waste/Energy], 1987-1989
Box 250	[NRC: Quarterly Progress ReportCivilian High-Level Radioactive Waste Management Program], 1988
Box 250	[NRC: Supplemental Material], 1988
Box 250	Nuclear Technology and Human Rights
Box 250	[Nuclear Waste], 1988-1989
Box 250	Nuclear Waste Issues
Box 250	Nuclear Waste Management Contract: [1 of 3], 1984-1986
Box 251	Nuclear Waste Management Contract: [2 of 3], 1984-1986
Box 251	Nuclear Waste Management Contract: [3 of 3], 1984-1986
Box 251	[Nuclear Waste & Oil Over-Charge] Nuclear Waste National Indian Review Committee
Box 251	[Nuclear Waste Policy Commission Act of 1987]
Box 251	[Nuclear Waste Workshop at NCAI Mid-Year Conference], 1988
Box 251	Resource Development [Waste Management], 1987
Box 251	[Speeches RE: Nuclear Waste - 43rd NCAI Annual Convention], 1986
Box 251	[State Planning Council on Radioactive Waste Management]
Box 252	[State and Private Organizations: Publications, Legislation, et.al. RE: Nuclear Waste/Energy]
Box 252	Training Computer Access to CRP Database, 1985
Box 252	[Tribal Energy/Nuclear Related Correspondence, etc.], 1986-1987
Box 252	US Senate Hearings, 1985, 1986, 1983
Box 252	US House of Representatives Hearing, 1985
Box 253	US House of Representatives Hearing, 1986
Box 253	US Senate Hearings [1 of 2], 1987

Box 253	US Senate Hearings [2 of 2], 1987
Subseries 6.7: Solar Ba	ank, 1985-1988
Box 254	[Solar Bank File: Correspondence from Department of Health and Human Services], 1985
Box 254	[The Solar Energy and Energy Conservation Bank]
Box 254	[Draft - NCAI Solar Bank Program Proposal], 1986
Box 254	[Miscellaneous - Articles & Newsletters], 1986
Box 254	Solar Bank - Semi-Annual Report, 1986
Box 254	Solar Bank [HUD Correspondence], 1986
Box 254	Solar Bank, 1986-1987
Box 254	[Semi-Annual Report; Budget; & Operating Procedures], January 1 - June 30, 1987
Box 254	[Dean Suagee]
Box 254	[Binder - Environmental Protection in Indian Country: A Handbook for Tribal Leaders and Resource Managers - NCAI Fund] [1 of 2], 1988
Box 254	[Binder - Environmental Protection in Indian Country: A Handbook for Tribal Leaders and Resource Managers - NCAI Fund] [2 of 2], 1988
Subseries 6.8: AIMS [4	American Indian Media Surveillance] Committee, 1968-1972
Box 255	[The American Indian Media Surveillance Committee (AIMS): Statement of Purpose]
Box 255	Media Surveillance
Box 255	Media Surveillance - Public Awareness Correspondence [1 of 2]
Box 255	Media Surveillance - Public Awareness Correspondence [2 of 2]
Box 255	Media Surveillance #2 AIMS Committee Memoranda [1 of 2]
Box 255	Media Surveillance #2 AIMS Committee Memoranda [2 of 2]
Box 255	[National Education Television - The Cherokee: Trail of Tear[National Education Television - The Cherokee: Trail of Tears],s], 1968

Box 255 Schaghticoke Indian Association, 1972

#### Subseries 6.9: HCR 108 and Federal Termination Policies, 1948-1971

Box 256	Termination: Definition by Cragun
Box 256	Social Order
Box 256	Termination Materials - 83rd Congress [1 of 3], 1948-1968
Box 256	Termination Materials - 83rd Congress [2 of 3], 1948-1968
Box 256	Termination Materials - 83rd Congress [3 of 3], 1948-1968
Box 256	Bosone File (H.J. Res. 8), 1951
Box 256	Constitutional Amendments (S.J. Res. 4) (82nd Congress, 1st Session), 1953-1954
Box 256	Competency Bill (H.R. 4985) (83rd Congress, 2nd Session), 1953-1954
Box 256	Indian Policy Resolutions - HCR 143, 95, 102, 181 and SCR 26 [Repeal of HCR 108]
Box 256	H. Con. Res. 108 Repeal, 1970
Box 256	[H. Con. Res. 108 Repeal, S. Con. Res. 26], 1971
Box 256	S. Con. Res. 26, 1971

#### Subseries 6.10: Emergency Conference of 1954, 1954

Box 257	Bulletin, circa 1954
Box 257	[NCAI] Conference Call, February 1954
Box 257	General Correspondence, circa 1954
Box 257	"Hayes Correspondence", circa 1954
Box 257	Material Mailed to NCAI Members, circa 1954
Box 257	General Material, circa 1954
Box 257	Press Releases, circa 1954

# Subseries 6.11: Jurisdiction - NCAI Commission and Federal Legislation, 1948-1989

	G .
Box 258	[H.R. 4725 - Confer State Jurisdiction Over Indian Reservations], 1948
Box 258	Jurisdiction, 1954-1961
Box 258	Public Law (84th-85th Congress), 1955-1957
Box 258	Public Law 280 ("Law and Order Act"), 1957-1959
Box 258	Jurisdiction Matters: Proposed Amendments to Public Law 280, 1955-1961
Box 258	Definition of Indian
Box 258	H.R. 11748 93rd Congress - Extend Jurisdiction over Certain Leases of Indian Land
Box 258	"Indian Country" Definition [and Definition of Native Americans], 1979-1981
Box 258	[American Indian Policy Review Commission]
Box 258	[AIPRC Task Force - Jurisdiction]
Box 258	[AIPRC: Indian Self-Government "An Alternative to Rule by a Federal Department"]
Box 258	Criminal Jurisdiction
Box 258	S.1 [A Bill to Revise the Federal Criminal Code], 1975
Box 258	[Indian Amendments to S.1, Jurisdiction Over Indian Reservations]
Box 258	S.1328 [Reaquisition of Criminal and Civil Jurisdiction - Amend P.L. 280], 1975
Box 258	Federal Court Jurisdiction in Fort Berthold Development Fund v. U.S. Resolution Held in Abeyance
Box 258	[NCAI Jurisdiction Commission/AIPRC Jurisdiction Task Force]
Box 258	NCAI Commission on Jurisdiction
Box 258	[NCAI Resolution - PL 280 - Adopted], October 25, 1974
Box 258	[Conference Call] National Conference on Jurisdiction, 1974
Box 259	P.L. 280 [Background Data for Denver Conference]

Box 259	P.L. 280 Conference - Denver Hilton
Box 259	P.L. 83-280 (Master Schedule)
Box 259	P.L. 83-280 [Miscellaneous]
Box 259	Termination: Miscellaneous P.L. 280 Files
Box 259	P.L. 280 Videotape
Box 259	[Miscellaneous Documents - P.L. 280 Conf Denver], 1975
Box 259	[Position Paper - Jurisdiction Conf., Denver], 1975
Box 259	[Transcripts: National Conference on Jurisdiction and P.L. 280 - Monday], February 24, 1975
Box 259	[Transcripts: National Conference on Jurisdiction and P.L. 280 Tuesday], February 25, 1975
Box 260	[Transcripts: National Conference on Jurisdiction and P.L. 280 Wednesday], February 26, 1975
Box 260	[Post Jurisdiction Conference], 1975
Box 260	[Correspondence: Ziontz, Pirtle, Morisset, Ernstoff & Chestnut RE: S. 2010]
Box 260	[Court Cases: Cheryl Spider DeCoteau v. Erickson & Santa Rosa Band of Indians v. Kings County]
Box 260	Miscellaneous Correspondence [amend Chapter 464 of the SDSession Law of 1961 relating to jurisdiction in Indian Country], 1964
Box 260	[Miscellaneous - Jurisdiction]
Box 260	[NCAI Jurisdiction Activities], 1975
Box 260	[Senate Subcommittee Hearing on Need for Indian Law Enforcement & Judicial Reform], February 24, 1975
Box 260	[Miscellaneous RE: S. 2010]
Box 260	[Miscellaneous Material on S. 2010 - Repeal of P.L. 280]
Box 260	[Miscellaneous Background Documents] S. 2010
Box 260	(Public Law 280) Jurisdiction [1 of 2]

Box 261	(Public Law 280) Jurisdiction [2 of 2]
Box 261	[P.L. 280 & Miscellaneous Background Data on S. 2010]
Box 261	S. 2010 - Indian Law Enforcement Improvement Act of 1975 [94th Congress], 1975
Box 261	P.L. 280 and Jurisdiction [Background & NCAI Input on S. 2010]
Box 261	[S. 2010 - Memo RE: Jurisdiction Without P.L. 280]
Box 261	[S. 2010 - Transcript of Senate Subcommittee on Indian Affairs Hearing & Statement of Morris Thompson], March 5, 1976
Box 261	[Testimony RE: 2010 and Related Jurisdiction Concerns], December 3-4, 1975
Box 261	Transcript of Proceedings: Hearing on S. 2010, December 3, 1975
Box 261	Transcript of Proceedings: Hearing on S. 2010, December 4, 1975
Box 262	[Title 25, Subchapter II & III]
Box 262	[South Dakota - Jurisdition Over Federal Enclaves]
Box 262	[Backlash] The Agenda and Attendees of Emergency Meeting in Phoenix on 9950, 9951, etc., December 5, 1977
Box 262	Wilcbar's Analysis of H.R. 9950 [H.R. 9951]
Box 262	[Analysis of H.R. 9950]
Box 262	[Backlash] "The 95th Congress and Indian Affairs" Report by CERT on Indian Legislation
Box 262	Draft Statement of Tribes on Backlash Legislation
Box 262	YNR Nine Backlash Bills Sponsorship and Cross Reference
Box 262	H.R. 9951 (Meeds) and NCAI Analysis
Box 262	Backlash Bills with Committee Referral
Box 262	Meeds Legislation - Mail-Out to Tribes
Box 262	[Meeds Proposed Legislation RE: Indian Tribal Jurisdiction]
Box 262	H.R. 9950/H.R. 9951 - Meed's Bills

Box 262	[Backlash] Meed's Bills
Box 262	[Backlash] Joint Effort Statement
Box 262	[Backlash] Statement of Common Concern NTCA/NCAI Joint Effort
Box 262	[Backlash] H.R. 9054 Cunningham
Box 262	Oliphant
Box 262	Oliphant v. Susquamish Indian Tribes
Box 262	[Conference on the Administration of Justice on Indian Reservations, June 14], 1978
Box 263	Oliphant - DOJ [and Boldt Decision]
Box 263	Jurisdiction and Law Enforcement [Post-Oliphant]
Box 263	Yakima
Box 263	[WC & B - Statement - Jurisdiction Hearings], 1980
Box 263	Jurisdiction [FBI Authorization on Indian Reservations], 1982
Box 263	[NARF News Release - Twin City Construction Co. v. Turtle Mountain Band], 1989
Subseries 6.12: Law Enforcement, 1972-1988	

Box 264	AILTP [American Indian Lawyer Training Program, Inc.]
Box 264	[AIM - Leonard] Peltier Defense [Anna Mae Aquash and Karen Silkwood], 1979
Box 264	[AIM, FBI Activities in Relation to], 1980-1982
Box 264	[Assault on Federal Officers]
Box 264	[BIA - Law Enforcement]
Box 264	[Blackbird Bend]
Box 264	Contact Sheet, June-July 1978
Box 264	Consultant Agreement - LEAA, 1978
Box 264	S. 1229 - Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Sts. Act - Indians

Box 264	Criminal Code Reform, 1977-1979
Box 264	Criminal Code Reform Act, 1980
Box 264	Criminal Code Revision, 1981
Box 265	[Deficiencies in Indian Tribal Police Programs]
Box 265	Developmental Study Ident of Critical Issues in the Criminal Justice System with Respect to American Indians, 1976
Box 265	[The Indian Civil Rights Act, Five Years Later]
Box 265	Indian Criminal Justice Automated Data System: Users Guide for Coding Input Forms - BIA
Box 265	Indian Criminal Justice Program Display, July 1974
Box 265	Indian Law Enforcement Executive Conference, 1972
Box 265	[Indian Law Reporter], 1974
Box 265	[Indian Lawyer Intern Project]
Box 265	Indian Police Training Program, 1975
Box 265	International Conference of Police Associations - Model Contracts and Clauses
Box 265	Jurisdiction and Law Enforcement [Indian Police Forces]
Box 265	Indian Prisoners/Civil Rights Workshop, 1975
Box 265	[Interdepartmental Council to Co-ordinate All Federal Juvenile Delinquency Program], May 1972
Box 265	["New Approaches to Juvenile Justice"]
Box 266	Juvenile Justice Project File, 1980-1981
Box 266	Juvenile Delinquency, LEAA Grant #78-JS-AX-0106 [1 of 3]
Box 266	Juvenile Delinquency, LEAA Grant #78-JS-AX-0106 [2 of 3]
Box 266	Juvenile Delinquency, LEAA Grant #78-JS-AX-0106 [3 of 3]
Box 266	Law Enforcement

Box 266	Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
Box 266	LEAA - DOJ [1 of 4]
Box 266	LEAA - DOJ [2 of 4]
Box 267	LEAA - DOJ [3 of 4]
Box 267	LEAA - DOJ [4 of 4]
Box 267	LEAA Memo/DOJ - Memo File [1 of 2]
Box 267	LEAA Memo/DOJ - Memo File [2 of 2]
Box 267	LEAA Funding
Box 267	[LEAA Distribution of FY 1979 Funds]
Box 267	LEAA Legislation [1 of 3]
Box 268	LEAA Legislation [2 of 3]
Box 268	LEAA Legislation [3 of 3]
Box 268	LEAA Memo Carbons
Box 268	[Rosebud Committee Member for LEAA National Indian Criminal Justice Consultation Committee], 1975
Box 268	[LEAA - Criminal Justice Indian Council Meetings], 1976
Box 268	[Prog Packet - National Conference on Indian Recog and on the Impact of Oliphant Nashville, TN], March 28-30, 1978
Box 268	Billings, Montana - LEAA Meeting, August 18, 1978
Box 268	[Transcript #125 LEAA Program - Committee Meeting - Washington, D.C.], August 18, 1978
Box 268	LEAA Meeting - October 5 & 6 - Denver, Colorado, 1978
Box 268	Funding Efforts NIEOP [National Indian Ex-Offender Project]
Box 268	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting, Denver, Colorado - Cassette 1], October 5-6, 1978
Box 269	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting, Denver, Colorado - Cassette 2], October 5-6, 1978

Box 269	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting, Denver, Colorado - Cassette 3], October 5-6, 1978
Box 269	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting, Denver, Colorado - Cassette 4], October 5-6, 1978
Box 269	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting - Discussion on Forming Association, Denver, Colorado], October 5, 1978
Box 269	[Transcript: NILEA Meeting - Recommendations for Association, Denver Colorado], October 5, 1978
Box 269	[NCAI/LEAA/NILEA Meeting - Denver, Colorado], November 16-17, 1978
Box 269	[Program Packet: NCAI-LEAA Committee Meeting], November 16-17, 1978
Box 269	NILEA 10 Point Goals - Denver, Colorado, November 16-17, 1978
Box 269	NCAI-NILEA Meeting - Albuquerque, NM, December 11 & 12, 1978
Box 269	NILEA Meeting Minutes, 1978
Box 269	LEAA and NILEA Travel: Meetings, Conferences and Documentation, 1978-1979
Box 269	LEAA Program Report, 1978-1979
Box 269	Program Reports, 1978-1979
Box 269	LEAA Proposal
Box 269	LEAA Criminal Justice Proposals [I]
Box 270	LEAA Criminal Justice Proposals [II]
Box 270	LEAA: Campaign for Human Development - Hunting and Fishing Proposal
Box 270	LEAA Proposals BIA Included: Hunting and Fishing; NILEA; AIANA, 1979
Box 270	Law Enforcement Committee
Box 270	Luebben - Attorney
Box 270	[Miscellaneous - Liability Insurance]
Box 270	Drafts [Montgomery County, MD Sheriff's Department, 1 of 2]
Box 270	Drafts [Montgomery County, MD Sheriff's Department, 2 of 2]
Box 270	[Miscellaneous]

Box 270	Miscellaneous LEAA Correspondence, 1978-1979
Box 270	[NAICJA - Criminal Court Procedures Manual], 1971
Box 270	[Research Document in Support of the Criminal Court Procedures Manual], 1971
Box 271	[NAICJA - Supplement No. 1 to the Criminal Court Procedures Manual and Research Document]
Box 271	[National American Indian Court Judges Association Training Project], 1971-1972
Box 271	[National American Indian Court Judges Association Training Project: Criminal Court Procedures Manual and Research Document], 1971-1972
Box 271	[National American Indian Court Judges Association: Studies for Indian Court Judges, 1 of 2], 1974
Box 271	[National American Indian Court Judges Association: Studies for Indian Court Judges, 2 of 2], 1974
Box 271	[NAICJA: Advanced Criminal Law]
Box 271	[NAICJA: Cases and Materials for Indian Court Judges]
Box 271	[National American Indian Court Judges Association: Workbook for Cases and Materials for Indian Court Judges], 1976
Box 272	[NCAI Proposal: Survey Federal and State Institutions to Identify and Develop Rehabilitation Program for American Indians], 1973
Box 272	[NCAI Resolutions - 34th Annual Convention RE: LEAA]
Box 272	NCAI Letter to Dale Wing, with attachments, November 30, 1978
Box 272	[NCAI Reports on Indian Law to 35th Annual Convention]
Box 272	NILEA Draft Proposal, 1979
Box 272	NILEA Guidelines LEAA Proposed DOJ
Box 272	NILEA-NCAI "Longest Walk" Publications
Box 272	NILEA Mail List
Box 272	NILEA Membership Applications
Box 272	NILEA - Original Preamble and Duties of President

Box 272	National Indian Law Enforcement Association Questionnaire, October 11, 1978
Box 272	[National Institute of Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice - Program Plan FY 1978]
Box 272	NILEA Solicitation, Insurance, Products, etc.
Box 272	NILEA Tribal Mailout - Constitution, January 11, 1979
Box 272	[National Lawyers Guild Law Student Indian Summer Project]
Box 272	NARF Briefs
Box 272	[Native American Youth Offender Project], 1974
Box 272	[National Tribal Police Association (NTPA) Guidelines]
Box 273	Personnel Standards Tribal Police
Box 273	Police Use of Deadly Force
Box 273	["Problem Areas in the Operation of Tribal Police Programs"], December 1977
Box 273	["Problem Areas in the Operation of Tribal Police Programs" NCAI], 1978
Box 273	[President's Reorganization Project - Law Enforcement], 1978
Box 273	Reservation Law Enforcement Improvement Plan - Guidebook I [BIA]
Box 273	Reservation Law Enforcement Improvement Plan - Guidebook II [BIA], 1977
Box 273	Secondary Memo, 1976-1979
Box 273	Seminole Tribe of Florida - Criminal Justice Project Preliminary Report
Box 273	Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux, 1978
Box 274	NARF: The Swiftbird Corrections Center, 1976
Box 274	[Swift Bird Corrections Center Feasibility Study], December 12, 1976
Box 274	[Tribal Courts], 1986-1988
Box 274	Articles Regarding Tribal Courts, 1986
Box 274	[Handbook for Tribal Court Clerks and Administrators - NAICJA/AILC]

Box 274	["Indian Self-Determination and the Role of Tribal Courts"]
Box 274	["A United Strategy for Crime Control"]
Box 274	U.S. Sentencing Commission [1 of 3], 1986
Box 275	U.S. Sentencing Commission [2 of 3], 1986
Box 275	U.S. Sentencing Commission [3 of 3], 1986

## Subseries 6.13: Litigation Committee, 1974-1977

Box 276	American Civil Liberties Union Indian Rights Committee - National Indian Litigation Committee, November 20, 1974
Box 276	Cases: National Indian Litigation Committee
Box 276	Correspondence (Chronological), National Indian Litigation Committee, 1975
Box 276	Chronological Correspondence, National Indian Litigation Committee, July 1 - December 31, 1976
Box 276	U.S. Dept. of Interior Memo: Personnel Management Action Plan for BIA - National Indian Litigation Committee, September 14, 1976
Box 276	Indian Litigation Committee, January 1977
Box 276	Jurisdiction [Project Proposal]
Box 276	[Letter Announcing Foundation of National Indian Litigation Committee]
Box 276	Litigation Committee Cases
Box 276	Litigation Committee Proposal
Box 276	Title 25 U.S.C. Consolidation & Revision Analysis
Box 276	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker Chron. National Indian Litigation Committee

## Subseries 6.14: Annual Litigation Conference, 1976-1977

Box 277	Litigation Committee
Box 277	Litigation Committee [NCAl Litigation Panel, 32nd Annual Convention & General Material on March 1976 Litigation Conference], 1976

Box 277	Litigation Conference, 1976
Box 277	Litigation Conference Packet
Box 277	Litigation Conference Questionnaires
Box 277	Litigation Conference, Committee Miscellaneous
Box 277	National Indian Litigation Conference, National Indian Litigation Committee, March 1976
Box 277	[Proceedings] Litigation Conference, March 22, 1976
Box 277	[Proceedings: Litigation Conference, Vol. II, 1 of 2], March 22, 1976
Box 277	[Proceedings: Litigation Conference, Vol. II, 2 of 2], March 22, 1976
Box 277	[Proceedings] Litigation Conference, March 23, 1976
Box 277	Litigation Conference Denver March 24-25, 1977
Box 277	[NCAI 2nd Annual Litigation Conference], 1977
Box 277	Litigation Conference Packets, 1977
Box 278	[Proceedings - NCAI Litigation Conference - Volume I, 1 of 2] , March 24-25, 1977
Box 278	[Proceedings - NCAI Litigation Conference - Volume I, 2 of 2] , March 24-25, 1977
Box 278	[Proceedings - NCAI Litigation Conference - Volume II] , March 24-25, 1977

## Subseries 6.15: Trail of Broken Treaties Impact Survey Team, 1972-1973

Box 279	Organization of Trail of Broken Treaties, October-November 1972
Box 279	Background Info and Fact Sheet by Hank Adams, 1972-1973
Box 279	"Trail of Broken Treaties" Chronology of Events
Box 279	Correspondence re: Creation of Impact Survey Team
Box 279	Donations - Impact Survey Team and Trail of Broken Treaties Caravan, 1972
Box 279	Government Inter-Agency Task Force for "Trail of Broken Treaties", November 1972
Box 279	Impact Survey Team - Master File [1 of 2]

Box 279	Impact Survey Team - Master File [2 of 2]
Box 279	Impact Survey Team Goals
Box 279	"Trail of Broken Treaties" List of Proposals and Issues, 1972
Box 279	Resolutions of Support for Impact Survey Team, Proposals for Funding, 1972
Box 279	Statement of Frank Carlucci before the House Subcommittee on Indian Affairs, December 5, 1972
Box 279	Trimble, Charles E. Press Statement, Trail of Broken Treaties, November 10, 1972
Box 279	YMCA Press Release, November 13, 1972
Box 279	Position Paper & Press Statement - Impact Survey Team, November 21, 1972
Box 279	Resolutions by Other Organizations, November 1972
Box 279	Press Releases and Clippings, November 1972
Box 279	Impact Survey Team Attendance List, November 27, 1972
Box 279	Impact Survey Team Meeting - Washington, DC, December 4-5, 1972
Box 280	Impact Survey Team - Trail of Broken Treaties' BIA Occupation, 1972-1973
Box 280	Impact Survey Team - Travel Business, 1972
Box 280	Impact Survey Team Meeting & UD Reports, January 15-17, 1973
Box 280	Position Papers - Trail of Broken Treaties NCAI Executive Committee Meeting, December 7-8, 1972
Box 280	[Legislative Review: Trail of Broken Treaties]
Box 280	Impact Survey Team Meeting - General Information, January 3-5, 1973
Box 280	[House Subcommittee Meeting RE: Events & Aftermath of Trail of Broken Treaties], April 1973
Box 280	Trail of Broken Treaties - Miscellaneous

## Subseries 6.16: Block Grants, 1981-1984

Box 281	Ad Hoc Coalition on Block Grants	

Box 281	[Ad Hoc Coalition Meeting], October 13, 1981
Box 281	[Ad Hoc Coalition Meeting], December 1, 1981
Box 281	Coalition on Block Grants and Human Needs
Box 281	Block Grants
Box 281	Block Grants - Originals
Box 281	General Description of All Block Grants
Box 281	Block Grant Materials
Box 281	The Impact of Block Grants
Box 281	Block Grants & the Commission on State-Tribal Relations
Box 281	[FY 1982 Budget Revisions]
Box 281	[FY 1982 Budget Revisions, OMB]
Box 281	Community Development Block Grants
Box 281	[Five Tribes of Shawnee Area Comments on Block Grants]
Box 282	HUD: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) General (1)
Box 282	HUD: Indian CDBG [Community Development Block Grant] Program - General (2)
Box 282	Community Services Block Grant Act (CSBG) of 1981, 1981
Box 282	CSBG [Community Development Block Grants, 1 of 2]
Box 282	CSBG [Community Development Block Grants, 2 of 2]
Box 282	HUD: Indian CDBG Program Fund Allocation Formula
Box 282	HUD: Indian Community Development Block Grants Program Regulations
Box 282	HUD/CDBG Meeting on Indian Program - Washington, DC, February 5, 1982
Box 282	[Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker: Indian Participation in the Proposed Block Grant Program]
Box 282	Indian Participation in the Proposed Block Grant Program

Box 282	Block Grant Impact on Tribal Governments
Box 282	Tribal Block Grants
Box 282	Minnesota Indian Affairs Inter-Tribal Board, 1982
Box 282	HHS [Dept. of Health and Human Services] Block Grants
Box 282	Maternal and Child Health Block Grant
Box 282	[Report to Tribes: Community Services Block Grant Update & Status of Health Related Issues], 1982
Box 282	Rural Housing Block Grants
Box 283	Social Security Block Grants
Box 283	HUD: UDAG [Urban Development Action Grants] Final Regs. 11-5-80
Box 283	Tribal UDAG Policy Guidelines
Box 283	Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) FY 1982 Allocation and Grant Tables
Box 283	Low Income Fuel Assistance (LIFA): FY 1983 Allocation Table (HHS/Offfice of Family Assistance)
Box 283	LIHEAP: Funding Under the FY 1983 Continuing Resolution
Box 283	Weatherization Allocations for FY 1983 (Including Indian Set-Asides)
Box 283	Low Energy Home Energy Assistance, 1983-1984

## Subseries 6.17: Health and Welfare, 1952-1987

# Housing, 1966-1987

Box 284	Bartlett Act [Housing - Alaska Natives]
Box 284	Budget Figures for All Federally-Funded Indian Programs FY 80-82
Box 284	BIA: Housing Improvement Program - Information Sheet
Box 284	BIA: Consolidated Housing Inventory Reports
Box 284	Census of Population and Housing [1 of 2]

Box 284	Census of Population and Housing [2 of 2]
Box 284	Congressional: Comments & Discussion on Indian Housing
Box 284	Congressional: General Correspondence
Box 284	[Dept. of Agriculture]: Info on Programs
Box 284	Department of Agriculture: Farmers Home Administration
Box 284	[Dept. of Education]: College Housing Loan Program
Box 284	[Displacement/Relocation Task Force]
Box 284	[Correspondence - Fair Housing Bill], 1987
Box 284	[Emergency Rural Housing Act], 1973
Box 284	[Federal Loans Available for Rural Housing and Purchase of Land]
Box 284	[GAO Report: Substandard Indian Housing Increases Despite Federal Efforts - A Change Is Needed], 1978
Box 284	[GAO Report: More Can Be Done to Measure HUD's Success in Millions of Dollars for Rehabilitating Housing], 1981
Box 284	Housing [I]
Box 284	Housing [II], undated
Box 285	Housing [III, 1 of 2]
Box 285	Housing [III, 2 of 2]
Box 285	Housing [IV]
Box 285	Housing [V]
Box 285	Housing [VI]
Box 285	Housing - General Information [1 of 2]
Box 285	Housing - General Information [2 of 2]

Box 285	Housing Assistance Council [Packet - Board of Directors Meeting], September 11-13, 1973
Box 286	Housing Assistance Council Inc., 1974
Box 286	Housing Assistance Council, 1979-1985
Box 286	Housing Authority List
Box 286	Housing - IHA Mailing List
Box 286	Housing [Committee]
Box 286	Housing Committee, 1978
Box 286	[Housing Discrimination]
Box 286	Housing/Environmental Appropriations Testimony, April 29, 1986
Box 286	Housing Grants
Box 286	Housing Improvement Act (BIA), 1975
Box 286	Housing Project
Box 286	HUD [I], 1971-1972
Box 286	HUD [II], 1971-1972
Box 286	Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 1973
Box 286	Housing and Urban Development, 1974
Box 287	Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 1975
Box 287	HUD, 1976
Box 287	HUD Proposal [RE: Comprehensive Study of Indian Housing]
Box 287	HUD: Allocation of Units FY 1981
Box 287	HUD Building Materials
Box 287	HUD Budget Figures for FY 1977
Box 287	HUD Budget Figures for FY 1978

Box 287	HUD: Budget Figures for FY 1979
Box 287	HUD: Budget Figures for FY 1980
Box 287	HUD: Budget Figures for FY 1981
Box 287	[HUD: Appropriations Bill - 1 of 2], 1982
Box 287	[HUD: Appropriations Bill - 2 of 2], 1982
Box 287	HUD: Budget Figures for FY 1983
Box 287	HUD: Budget Figures for FY 1984
Box 288	House Approp. Hearings on HUD Subcommittee on HUD - Independent Agencies, April 21, 1983
Box 288	House Auth. Hearings on HUD Subcommittee on Housing & Community Development, 1983
Box 288	Senate Appropriation Hearings on HUD Subcommittee on HUD-Independent Agencies, 1983
Box 288	Senate Auth. Hearings on HUD Subcommittee on Housing and Urban Affairs, 1983
Box 288	HUD: Certification of Housing Managers
Box 288	HUD: Comprehensive Planning Assistance Program (CIAP)
Box 288	HUD: Correction of Construction and Design Deficiencies
Box 288	HUD: Correspondence
Box 288	HUD: Director, Office of Indian Housing
Box 288	(HUD) Indian Housing Program
Box 288	HUD: Indian Housing Regs.
Box 288	[HUD: Changes to Interim Indian Housing Handbook], 1976
Box 288	[HUD & Indian Housing Authorities]
Box 288	[HUD: Indian and Alaska Native Tribal and Housing Authorities Directories]
Box 288	HUD: Housing Standards Indian Reservations

Box 288	[HUD: Mutual Help Home Ownership Opportunity Program]
Box 288	[HUD: Indian Housing Mutual Help Workshop], November 23, 1981
Box 288	HUD: Mutual Help Report
Box 289	HUD: New Design Standards for Indian Housing Units
Box 289	HUD: Indian Housing Pipeline
Box 289	HUD: Indian Preference (General)
Box 289	"Indian Preference (93-638) as Administered by the Executive Branch", Bennett, G., December 9, 1981
Box 289	HUD: Indian Preference Applicaction of I.P. [Indian Preference] Laws to HUD
Box 289	HUD: Indian Preference in Contracting - Dept. Policy
Box 289	HUD Meetings
Box 289	HUD [Meetings], 1986-1987
Box 289	[HUD: National Fair Housing Month], 1986
Box 289	HUD: Establishment of Field OIPs
Box 289	HUD: Profile on OIP Staffing
Box 289	HUD: Region VIII (Denver) OIP
Box 289	HUD: Ofice of Policy Development & Research (PDR) - Proposed Guidelines
Box 289	HUD: Pierce, Samuel (Secretary)
Box 289	HUD: Meeting/Secretary Pierce, December 3, 1982
Box 289	HUD: Region 5 Tribes & IHAS
Box 289	HUD: Special Assistance for Indian & Alaska Native Programs
Box 289	Special Assistant - HUD Recommendations, November 21, 1977
Box 289	[HUD: Task Force on Minority Relations]
Box 289	HUD: Testimony

Box 289	HUD: Troubled IHAs
Box 289	Indian Housing, 1974
Box 290	Indian Housing [1 of 3], 1976
Box 290	Indian Housing [2 of 3], 1976
Box 290	Indian Housing [3 of 3], 1976
Box 290	[Indian Housing], 1977
Box 290	[Indian Housing], 1981
Box 290	[Technical and Policy Workshop - Indian Housing Authority Association], April 5-6, 1977
Box 290	Indian Housing (Legislation & General), 1975
Box 290	Indian Housing Meeting Washington, DC, June 25, 1981
Box 291	Indian Housing - Northwest
Box 291	Indian Housing Quarterly Report Analysis
Box 291	Indian Housing Task Force
Box 291	International Self-Help Housing Association [National Rural Housing Conference - Virginia], 1969
Box 291	Letter to M. McLean [Lummi Housing Authority], June 30, 1977
Box 291	Minority Group Housing Committee Report, August 4, 1966
Box 291	[Miscellaneous], 1977
Box 291	[Miscellaneous], 1971-1981
Box 291	[Miscellaneous - Correspondence]
Box 291	National American Indian Housing Council, 1974
Box 291	National American Indian Housing Council, 1975
Box 291	National American Indian Housing Council (NAIHC), 1976
Box 291	NAIHC - Annual Convention, 1981

Box 291	NAIHC - Annual Convention Washington, DC, June 12-17, 1982
Box 291	NAIHC [National American Indian Housing Council] Board Meeting, February 9-10, 1983
Box 291	NAIHC Position Papers and Resolutions
Box 291	NAIHC Testimony
Box 292	NAHB [National Association of Home Builders] Indian Construction and Management Training Program
Box 292	[NCAI Action Paper - HUD Indian Housing Funding FY 1982-1983]
Box 292	[NCAI Housing Committee Meetings - Background Information, 1 of 2], 1984
Box 292	[NCAI Housing Committee Meetings - Background Information, 2 of 2], 1984
Box 292	[NCAI Housing Committee - Convention], 1986
Box 292	[NCAI Proposal: To Develop and Implement Housing Plans for Indian and Alaska Native Communities], August 1971
Box 292	[NCAI Statements Before House Subcommittee on HUD Independent Agencies], 1980-1982
Box 292	National Indian Housing Conference - Washington, DC - April 9-10, 1974
Box 292	National Rural Housing Coalition
Box 292	NARF - Indian Housing Fact Sheet
Box 292	New Mexico Hispanic Housing Coalition
Box 292	[Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Correspondence]
Box 293	President's Commission on Housing: Interim Report, October 31, 1981
Box 293	[Proposed Plan for New Indian Housing Assistance Program]
Box 293	Public Housing Program
Box 293	Rural Housing
Box 293	[Rural Housing] Farmer's Home Administration
Box 293	[National Rural Housing Coalition]

Box 293	Rural Housing: Summary of Major Housing and Legislation
Box 293	Urban Indians: Estimated 1981 Population
Box 293	Weatherization Grants to Indian Tribes, 1977-1980
Subseries 1: Individua	l Housing Councils and Projects
Box 293	[Association of Village Council Presidents - Alaska]
Box 293	Southeast Alaska Community Action Program (SEACAP) [Model Villages Proposal]
Box 293	AWWIHA [Association of Western WA Indian Housing Authorities] and ECAIHA [East Cascade Association of Indian Housing Authorities] Indian Housing Position Paper, March 1982
Box 293	Southern California Tribal Chairmen's Association (SCTCA)
Box 293	Fort McDowell, 1982
Box 293	Fort Totten, 1982
Box 293	[HUD Housing in Galena, Alaska]
Box 293	Association of Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin IHA's
Box 293	Minnesota Dakota Indian Housing Authority
Box 293	Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Box 293	Little Earth Housing Project - Minneapolis, Minnesota
Box 293	St. Paul Inter-Tribal Housing Board
Box 293	North Carolina State Indian Housing Authority
Box 293	Oglala Sioux [RE: S.2847 - The Indian Housing Act of 1982], 1982
Box 293	Southwest IHA Association (SWIHAA)
Box 293	Yavapai-Prescott [Arizona], 1982

# Subseries 2: Minority Owned Construction Companies

Box 293	Mackey Construction Co.	

Box 293	UDAG: Mississippi Choctaw [RE: Chahta Enterprise]
Box 293	Nunapik Painting & Builders

## Abortion and Sterilization, 1978-1985

Box 294	[National Indian Health Board Position on Abortion]
Box 294	Religious Coalition for Abortion Rights, 1985
Box 294	[Workshop on Abortion and Sterilization], 1978
Box 294	Sterilization [I]
Box 294	Sterilization [II]
Box 294	Sterilization [III]
Box 294	Sterilization [IV]
Box 294	IHS Sterilization Report

## Alcoholism, Drug Abuse and Suicide, 1968-1981

Box 295	[Alcoholics Anonymous]
Box 295	Alcoholism [I]
Box 295	Alcoholism [II, 1 of 3]
Box 295	Alcoholism [II, 2 of 3]
Box 295	Alcoholism [II, 3 of 3]
Box 295	NIAAA/Alcoholism Programs
Box 295	[GAO Letter to Sen. Gordon Humphrey RE: Alcohol Abuse Treatment Demonstration Projects], 1981
Box 295	[NCAI Proposal: American Indian/Alaska Native Alcohol Programmatic Study]
Box 295	[Alcoholism Feasibility Study]
Box 295	Alcoholism Research Grant - Gene Begay

	Alcohol List
Box 295	Alcohol Ordinances
Box 295	[Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Aberdeen Office - Public Health Service]
Box 295	Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Program & Treatment
Box 295	American Indian Commission on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse
Box 296	NIBADA [National Indian Board on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse]
Box 296	[National Indian Board on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse]
Box 296	[National Indian Board on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse - Amendments to P.L. 93-282]
Box 296	National Indian Committee on Alcohol & Drugs, 1970
Box 296	National Institute for Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism
Box 296	NIDA-NDAC [National Institute on Drug Abuse - National Drug Abuse Center]
	[Presidential Message - Creation of New Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs], 1968
	Problematic Statement of American Indian Alcohol Abuse to the World Health Organization
	[Senate Subcommittee Hearing: Alcohol & Drug Abuse Educaction Program], April 6, 1981
Box 296	United Indian Coalition on Alcohol & Drug Abuse
Box 296	Proposal - National Suicide Prevention Bureau
Box 296	(Indian Suicide Workshops) NIMH Contract
Box 296	Indian Suicide Workshops
Box 296	Indian Suicide Workshop - Albuquerque, NM
Box 296	Suicide Prevention Workshop [Phoenix, Arizona], January 23-24, 1973
Box 297	Suicide Workshops
Box 297	["Violent Death & Alcohol Use Among the Chippewa in Minnesota"]

Box 297	Workshop on Suicides and Alcoholism [1 of 2]
Box 297	Workshop on Suicides and Alcoholism [2 of 2]

# Aging and the Elderly, 1969-1981

Box 298	Elderly
Box 298	National Council on Aging, 1969
Box 298	National Council on Aging, 1971
Box 298	[National Indian Council on Aging, 1 of 3], 1975-1978
Box 298	[National Indian Council on Aging, 2 of 3], 1975-1978
Box 298	[National Indian Council on Aging, 3 of 3], 1975-1978
Box 298	National Indian Council on Aging, 1978
Box 298	Nutrition Program for the Elderly
Box 298	H.R. 15657 & S. 3181 - Older American Act
Box 298	Older Americans Act
Box 298	Older Americans Act - Appropriations Requirements, March 29, 1979
Box 298	[Papago - Response to Older American Act], 1975
Box 298	Older Americans Act - Title VI
Box 298	[Provision of Services to American Indian and Alaskan Native Elderly]
Box 298	White House Conference on Aging
Box 298	[DC White House Conference on Aging], 1981

### Child Welfare, 1969-1984

Box 299	Indian Child Abuse and Neglect Resource Center
Box 299	["I Love My Child But I Need Help", National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect]
Box 299	[American Indian Child Placement & Development Program, Inc.]

Box 299	S. 961 - Opportunities for Adoption Act of 1977, 95th Congress, 1977
Box 299	ARENA [Adoption Resource Exchange of North America, 1 of 2]
Box 299	ARENA [Adoption Resource Exchange of North America, 2 of 2]
Box 299	Office of Child Development, HEW
Box 299	Child and Family Services Act - S. 626
Box 299	Child Nutrition Forum
Box 299	S. 2545 - Amend National School Lunch Act - Child Nutrition Act of 1966
Box 299	Conference on Nutrition, Growth and Development of North American Indian Children, May 19-22, 1969
Box 299	Child Welfare [I, 1 of 2]
Box 299	Child Welfare [I, 2 of 2]
Box 300	Child Welfare [II]
Box 300	Child Welfare Committee [1 of 2]
Box 300	Child Welfare Committee [2 of 2]
Box 300	["Child Welfare and Family Law"]
Box 300	[Child Welfare Resource Information Exchange - Bulletin]
Box 300	[Day Care]
Box 300	Indian Child Welfare [I]
Box 300	Indian Child Welfare [II]
Box 300	Indian Child Welfare [III, 1 of 2]
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare [III, 2 of 2]
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare [IV]
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare [V]
Box 301	R.F.P.'s [Requests for Proposals RE: Indian Child Welfare, 1 of 2], 1975

Box 301	R.F.P.'s [Requests for Proposals RE: Indian Child Welfare, 2 of 2], 1975
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare: A State of the Field Study
Box 301	S. 1214 Child Welfare Bill
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare Act (P.L. 95-608)
Box 301	S. 1214 Indian Child Welfare Act - Mr. Abourezk - 95th
Box 301	Indian Child Welfare - Background/Supplemental Information
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act of 1977 [S. 1214] - Section by Section Analysis
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - BIA Contract, Poster Original, March 29, 1978
Box 302	Child Welfare: Draft-Position Paper on S. 1214
Box 302	[Letter Supporting S. 1214], 1977
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act (P.L. 95-608) NCAI Memos & Communications
Box 302	Report S. 1214 Child Welfare
Box 302	[Indian Child Welfare Program]
Box 302	Packet: Testimony - Hearing Child Welfare, August 4, 1977
Box 302	H.R. 12533 - Indian Child Welfare Act of 1978 [1 of 2]
Box 302	H.R. 12533 - Indian Child Welfare Act of 1978 [2 of 2]
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - Highlights/Summary, December 8, 1978
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - NCAI Position Statement, January 20, 1979
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act Appropriation Information, March 27, 1979
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - BIA-NCAI Correspondence, February 16, 1979
Box 302	Correspondence on June McKellar/BIA [BIA Regs - Indian Child Welfare]
Box 302	BIA Proposal: Indian Child Welfare Act, February 11, 1979
Box 302	BIA Proposal - Indian Child Welfare Act - Area B, February 11, 1979
Box 302	BIA Proposal - Indian Child Welfare Act - 12 Public Hearings, February 11, 1979

Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - Concept Papers for Hearing Officers, March 29, 1979
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - Hearing Announcements & Press Releases, March 19, 1979
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act - Project, February 16, 1979
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act (P.L. 95-608) - BIA Draft Regulations
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Draft Regulations - National American Indian Court Judges Association
Box 302	Indian Child Welfare Act NCAI Draft Regulations, March 19, 1979
Box 303	Indian Child Welfare Act Recommended Regulations (Outside), March 29, 1979
Box 303	[Regulations under Title 25, Chpt. 1, Subchpt. D, Part 23 - Indian Child Welfare Act]
Box 303	[Transcript: Indian Child Welfare Hearings - Boston, MA] , March 5, 1979
Box 303	[Transcript: Hearings on Draft Regs. Indian Child Welfare Act- PL95-608, vol. 1 - St. Paul, MN], March 5-6, 1979
Box 303	[Transcript: Hearings on Draft Regs. Indian Child Welfare Act- PL95-608, vol. 2 - St. Paul, MN], March 5-6, 1979
Box 303	[Transcript: Indian Child Welfare Hearings - Albuquerque, NM], March 7, 1979
Box 303	[Transcript: Indian Child Welfare Hearings - Oklahoma City, OK], March 7, 1979
Box 304	[Transcript: Indian Child Welfare Hearings - Pierre, SD], March 7, 1979
Box 304	[Transcript: Indian Child Welfare Hearings - Atlanta, GA], March 8, 1979
Box 304	International Year of the Child, 1979
Box 304	National Indian Child Conference
Box 304	Oversight Hearings - Senate Select Committee, Indian Child Welfare, April 22, 1984

# Social Concerns, circa 1980s, 1956-1978

Box 305	[HHS - Aid to Families with Dependent Children Program]
Box 305	American Indian Capital Conference on Poverty

Box 305	Association of American Indian Social Workers, Inc.
Box 305	Center for Women Policy Studies Newsletters [Marital Violence]
Box 305	Denver Post - "Death knows All, Even Those Ignored"
Box 305	Commodity Food and Food Stamp Program
Box 305	[Community Food & Nutrition Program]
Box 305	[Consumers for Nutrition Action]
Box 305	[DOAg: Nutrition Education Resource Guide for American Indians and Alaskan Natives]
Box 305	[Emergency Food & Shelter National Board Program]
Box 305	Food for All
Box 305	[Report: Food Issues Affecting the Indian Population - Dept. of Agriculture]
Box 305	Food and Nutrition
Box 305	Food and Nutrition (Programs and Agencies)
Box 305	Food Research and Action Center
Box 305	Food Stamp Act
Box 305	Food Stamps
Box 305	[Dept. of Agriculture: Food Stamps]
Box 305	(Current) Food Stamp Information [1 of 2], 1975-1978
Box 306	(Current) Food Stamp Information [2 of 2], 1975-1978
Box 306	Food Stamps/FCD Amendment
Box 306	Food Stamp Lobby [1 of 2]
Box 306	Food Stamp Lobby [2 of 2]
Box 306	[Food Stamping in Indian Country - Wisconsin Food Stamp Nutrition Program]
Box 306	[Food Stamps and Nutrition Education]

Box 306	Food Stamps: "Food & Nutrition: The Indian Issues"
Box 306	Food Stamps: Indian Food & Nutrition Issues - Policy Resolution #3
Box 306	[NCAI Proposal: Indian Food Stamps & Nutrition Education Program]
Box 306	Food Stamps: Prospectus for American Indian Food & Nutrition Resource Center
Box 306	Food Stamps: Sec. Bergland Letter, Foodstamps & Advisory Council, August 10, 1977
Box 306	Food Stamps: Spl. Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infants & Children
Box 306	Food Stamp Workshop - Albuquerque [1 of 2]
Box 306	Food Stamp Workshop - Albuquerque [2 of 2]
Box 307	S. 1119 - Indian Food Program Amendments of 1977, 95th Congress
Box 307	Indian Food and Nutrition Resource Center
Box 307	MT Dept. of Publ Welfare: Access to "Ward Indians" to State Child Welfare Services and Public Assistance, 1956-1960
Box 307	National Conference on Social Welfare
Box 307	National Conference on Social Work, 1955
Box 307	HEW/ONAP: [Social and Rehabilitation Service]
Box 307	Social Legislation Information Service, Inc., 1958
Box 307	H.R. 9346 Social Security - Internal Revenue Code Act - Mr. Ullman, 95th [Congress]
Box 307	H.R. [Background on the Administration's Social Services Block Grant Proposal], circa 1980s
Box 307	HHS Social Security
Box 307	Social Security Administration
Box 307	Supplemental Security Income
Box 307	Title 20
Box 307	Title XX [I]

Box 307	Title XX [II]
Box 308	Title XX [III, 1 of 3]
Box 308	Title XX [III, 2 of 3]
Box 308	Title XX [III, 3 of 3]
Box 308	Title XX [IV]
Box 308	Title XX Correspondence
Box 309	Application for Social and Rehabilitation Service Grant or Award [RE: Title XX, 1 of 2]
Box 309	Application for Social and Rehabilitation Service Grant or Award [RE: Title XX, 2 of 2]
Box 309	Title XX Proposal Materials
Box 309	General Assistance - Welfare
Box 309	H.R. 1, Welfare Reform
Box 309	Welfare Problems

#### **Health Services**

Box 326	Gila River - Sacaton Health [1 of 2]
Box 326	Gila River - Sacaton Health [2 of 2]
Box 326	Lac Courte Oreilles - Comprehensive Health Plan Request for Special Appropriations
Box 326	Navajo Health Authority, 1974
Box 326	Pawnee Indian Hospital
Box 326	Rincon Band v. Califano
Box 326	Rosebud Reservation [Hospital], 1981-1982
Box 327	Rosebud Hospital, 1982

Box 327	["Policy Changes and More Realistic Planning Can Reduce Size of New San Diego Naval Hospital"]
Box 327	Sioux Sanatorium
General Issues, 195	2-1987
Box 310	American Indian Health Communication/Ombudsman Project, February 8, 1979
Box 310	American Indian Health Consultant Communication, November 21, 1978
Box 310	AISOM [American Indian School of Medicine]
Box 310	AISOM [American Indian School of Medicine Meeting]
Box 310	Annual Meeting of the American Orthopsychiatric Association, New York, New York, March 30-April 2,1969
Box 310	Bills, Reports, Statements, Correspondence RE: Health Services, 1952-1953
Box 310	Bills, Reports, Statements, Correspondence RE: Health Services, 1953-1955
Box 310	Bills and Statements Concerning Sanitation, 1957-1960
Box 310	Bowen, Otis R. [Meeting with], September 15, 1986
Box 310	California Rural Indian Health Board, Inc.
Box 310	[Campaign for Human Development Report], 1978
Box 310	Consumer Coalition for Health
Box 310	Contract Health Care Litigation Strategy Conference
Box 311	National Indian Youth Council - Contract Care
Box 311	P.L. 93-638 Contracting Process Amendments
Box 311	Report - Task Force on Contract Health Services, 1983
Box 311	Health: CHR's
Box 311	DHHS: CHS [Contract Health Services]
Box 311	Correspondence Concerning Public Health Service, 1959

Box 311	Correspondence, 1974-1978
Box 311	[Diabetes and the American Indian]
Box 311	National Diabetes Advisory Board
Box 311	Disabilities
Box 311	Distribution of Surplus Commodities: Access to Services, 1955, 1958, 1961
Box 311	Emergency Medical Services
Box 311	[Environmental Health - Messing with Mother Nature Can Be Hazardous to Your Health]
Box 311	[Federal Regional Councils and Indian Committees], March 1978
Box 311	Fluorides
Box 311	FDA [Food & Drug Administration]
Box 311	[GAO Report: Hazardous Waste Facilities w/Interim Status May Be Endangering Public Health &the Environment], 1981
Box 312	Health [I]
Box 312	Health [I] Health [II]
Box 312	Health [II]
Box 312 Box 312	Health [II] Health [III]
Box 312 Box 312 Box 312	Health [II] Health [III] [Health] [IV]
Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312	Health [II] Health [IV] Health Information [1 of 2], 1974
Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312	Health [II] Health [III] [Health] [IV] Health Information [1 of 2], 1974 Health Information [2 of 2], 1974
Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312  Box 312	Health [II]  Health [III]  [Health] [IV]  Health Information [1 of 2], 1974  Health Information [2 of 2], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 1 of 4], 1974
Box 312	Health [III]  Health [III]  [Health] [IV]  Health Information [1 of 2], 1974  Health Information [2 of 2], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 1 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 2 of 4], 1974
Box 312  Box 313	Health [II]  Health [III]  [Health] [IV]  Health Information [1 of 2], 1974  Health Information [2 of 2], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 1 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 2 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 3 of 4], 1974
Box 312  Box 313  Box 313	Health [III]  Health [III]  [Health] [IV]  Health Information [1 of 2], 1974  Health Information [2 of 2], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 1 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 2 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 3 of 4], 1974  Health Information '[Health Seminar - NIH, 4 of 4], 1974

Box 313	[Health], 1987
Box 313	[P.L. 568 - Transfer of Indian hospitals from BIA to Public Health], 1954
Box 313	Reports, Statements, Press Releases, Correspondence Concerning Div. Indian Health, 1958-1962
Box 313	Indian Health (89th Cong., 1st Session), 1965
Box 313	[HEW] Public Health Service, 1967-1973
Box 313	HEW: Indian Health
Box 313	IHS Tucson - "Analysis of Prevalence of Trachoma"
Box 313	Indian Health Service [I], 1971
Box 314	Indian Health Service [II], 1971
Box 314	Indian Health Service, 1972
Box 314	IHS - Health Education, Screening and Co-ordination, 1984
Box 314	[HEW: Census]
Box 314	Health, Education & Welfare - Indian Health Service [1 of 2], 1973
Box 314	Health, Education & Welfare - Indian Health Service [2 of 2], 1973
Box 314	[IHS: Abourezk Letter RE: Shortage of Physicians to Staff Indian Hospitals & Health Care Facilities]
Box 314	HEW: Budget, 1974
Box 314	HEW: (1) Education, (2) Health, & (3) Welfare [FY 1974 Budget]
Box 314	[HEW] FY 1975 Budget & Secretary Casper Weinberger's Statement
Box 314	[Issue Analysis Indian Health Service], March 28, 1975
Box 314	HEW [Miscellaneous], 1967-1976
Box 315	[Indian Health], 1975-1978
Box 315	[HEW] Intra-Departmental Council on Indian Affairs - Proposed Policies & General Indian Affairs Policy

Box 315	[IHS - Appropriations FY 1978]
Box 315	[IHS: Demand Forecasting - FY 1978]
Box 315	IHS Policy [FY 1977-1981]
Box 315	[Indian Health Service - General, I]
Box 315	[Indian Health Service - General, II]
Box 316	HEW/IHS: Indian Preference
Box 316	Health Report: IHS Purchase Order
Box 316	IHS/SFCP: Effort to Transfer SFCP Authority to Secretary of DHUD
Box 316	IHS Testimony
Box 316	Health and Human Services (Dept. of)
Box 316	Listing of IHS/BIA Mutual Concerns, 1981
Box 316	HHS: Community Health Representatives
Box 316	[HHS and DOAg Press Releases]
Box 316	HHS/IHS: General Program Information
Box 316	Health and Human Services Grants, 1982
Box 316	Indian Health Service (IHS), 1981-1984
Box 316	FY '85 IHS Budget - Testimony House Interior & Insular Affairs, February 21, 1984
Box 316	IHS, circa 1986
Box 316	[HEW] Office of Native American Programs (ONAP)
Box 316	HEW/ONAP: [Health]
Box 316	[HEW/ONAP RE: Recommendations Developed at Conferences], 1974
Box 316	ONAP
Box 316	ONAP Meeting Attendees, August 10, 1977
Box 316	[ONAP] Draft Organization OHD [Office of Human Development]

Box 316	[ONAP] Dan Press - Impose Project Period on ONAP Grants, July 19, 1977
Box 317	ONAP Report, June 28, 1977
Box 317	ONAP Review
Box 317	[ONAP] Position Paper on ANA
Box 317	Attendance List - Health and Human Resources [September 23 Meeting on Block Grants - ANA]
Box 317	["HEW and the Rights of Disabled People"]
Box 317	Indian Self-Determination Act P.L. 93-638 [1 of 2]
Box 317	Indian Self-Determination Act P.L. 93-638 [2 of 2]
Box 317	P.L. 93-638 IHS Draft Regulations [1 of 2], July 1, 1975
Box 317	P.L. 93-638 IHS Draft Regulations [2 of 2], July 1, 1975
Box 318	[Senate Select Committee Hearings - P.L. 93-638], June 7, 1977
Box 318	IHS [Indian Health Service: Self-Determination Act Memo 81-1: Amendment 1]
Box 318	Draft - National Health Planning Resource Dev. Act [P.L. 93-641]
Box 318	Health Planning & Resource Develop. Act P.L. 93-641 [1 of 5]
Box 318	Health Planning & Resource Develop. Act P.L. 93-641 [2 of 5]
Box 318	Health Planning & Resource Develop. Act P.L. 93-641 [3 of 5]
Box 318	Health Planning & Resource Develop. Act P.L. 93-641 [4 of 5]
Box 318	Health Planning & Resource Develop. Act P.L. 93-641 [5 of 5]
Box 319	[Planning Conference - Health Resources Admin.]
Box 319	S. 2938 - Jackson Bill - Indian Health Care Improvement Act
Box 319	Indian Health Care Improvement Act [1 of 2]
Box 319	Indian Health Care Improvement Act [2 of 2]
Box 319	Health & Welfare Committee [PL94-437 National Health Care & Improvement Act and P.L. 93-638 Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act]

Box 319	P.L. 94-437 Title I Section 103 - Health Professions Preparatory Scholarship Program for Indians - Third Cycle, 1978
Box 319	P.L. 94-437 Title I Section 103 - Health Professions Preparatory Scholarship Program for Indians - First Cycle, 1979
Box 319	P.L. 94-437 Title I Section 104 - Health Professions Scholarship Program for Indians - Third Cycle, 1978
Box 319	P.L. 94-437 Title I Section 104 - Health Professional Scholarship Program "Indian Health Scholarships" - First Cycle, 1979
Box 319	[Report to Congress: Establishing an American Indian School of Medicine - Title VI, P.L. 94-437]
Box 319	[Indian Health Scholarship Programs authorized by P.L. 94-437]
Box 320	[HEW: PL-94-437]
Box 320	["Annual Report 10/1/1976 thru 9/30/1977, The Indian Health Care Improvement Act, P.L. 94-437"], December 1977
Box 320	IHCIA Implementation
Box 320	[HEW: Implementing P.L. 94-437, 1 of 2]
Box 320	[HEW: Implementing P.L. 94-437, 2 of 2]
Box 320	[Indian Health Service Progress Reports - P.L. 94-437]
Box 320	[Steering Committee Meeting - April 11-13, P.L. 94-437], 1978
Box 320	[P.L. 94-437: The Indian Health Care Improvement Act of 1974 with Amendments], 1980
Box 320	Indian Health Care Improvement Act, 1980
Box 320	Testimony - IHCIA - Senate Select Committee on Indian Affairs, July 28, 1983
Box 320	[Indian Health Care Amendments - S. 2166, H.R. 4567]
Box 321	[Indian Health Care Improvement Act Amendments], 1984
Box 321	[Indian Health Care Improvement Act Amendments of 1984]
Box 321	Amendments [Indian Health Care Act], 1984

Box 321	Health - Reauthorization 6039
Box 321	IHCIA Reauthorization, 1984
Box 321	S. 2166/H.R. 4567 - Discussion Paper [Reauthorization and Amendment of the IHCIA of 1975], 1984
Box 321	[Reagan Veto of Indian Health Care Amendments of 1984 (S. 2166)]
Box 321	IHS - Response to Veto
Box 321	McNabb V. Heckler [RE: Reauthorization of IHCIA]
Box 321	Health Care Reauthorization, 1986
Box 321	[P.L. 95-626 - Health Services and Centers Amendments of 1978]
Box 321	P.L. 95-626 - Health Services & Centers Amendments
Box 321	Health Promotion & Disease Prevention Act of 1985
Box 321	[Indian Health Fairs Workshop], 1984
Box 321	Health File
Box 321	Health List
Box 321	Health [Mailing List]
Box 322	Health Resource Directory
Box 322	Health - Secretary's Meeting, 1986
Box 322	Health and Social Services Proposals [1 of 2]
Box 322	Health and Social Services Proposals [2 of 2]
Box 322	Indian Preference
Box 322	Health Careers [Manpower Training]
Box 322	Indian Health Manpower Training Program
Box 322	CMP Job Training Programs - Indian Health
Box 322	Indian Health Manpower Training to Bob Harpin, Washington, DC, August 23, 1971

Box 322	[Indian Health Manpower Training]
Box 322	[NCAI Proposal: HEW - A Study to Evaluate Indian Health Manpower Training - RFP 60-71-HEW-OS], June 11, 1971
Box 322	[Evaluation of DHEW's Health Manpower Training Program: American Indians & Alaska Natives HEW-OS-71-182, Progress Report], December 16, 1971
Box 322	[HEW: "Attitudes and Interests of Indian People Regarding Health Careers"], February 1972
Box 322	["Progress Report 2 (Contract Report 12) - Implementation Assistance Resulting from the Evaluation of DHEW's Health Manpower Training Programs Relative to Indians", DHEW], July 31, 1972
Box 322	["Progress Report 3 (Contract Report 12) - Implementation Assistance Resulting from the Evaluation of DHEW's Health Manpower Training Programs Relative to Indians", DHEW], Aug. 31, 1972
Box 322	[Area Indian Health Career Counselor Program, DHEW - Progress Report - NCAI Convention, Sarasota, FL], October 15, 1972
Box 322	"Progress Report 5 (Contract Report 12) - Implementation Assistance Resulting from the Evaluation of DHEW's Health Manpower Training Programs Relative to Indians", DHEW, October 31, 1972
Box 323	["Progress Report 7 (Contract Report 12) - Implementation Assistance Resulting from the Evaluation of DHEW's Health Manpower Training Programs Relative to Indians", DHEW], December 31, 1972
Box 323	Mancari v. Morton - Indian Preference
Box 323	Joint Commission on Mental Health of Children
Box 323	Mental Health
Box 323	Mental Health Program
Box 323	National Institute of Mental Health
Box 323	[President's Commission on Mental Health]
Box 323	President's Committee on Mental Retardation
Box 323	[Miscellaneous - Indian Health Issues], 1983-1985
Box 323	[National American Indian Safety Council, Inc. Proposal], 1977

Box 323	(NAISC) Health Safety etc.
Box 323	National Coalition on Disease Prevention
Box 323	[NCAI - Indian Health], 1976
Box 323	Health & Social Welfare Meeting Issue Paper - Denver, Colorado, September 16, 1978
Box 323	[Health and Social Welfare Concerns Meetings - November 13-17], 1978
Box 323	Resolutions [NCAI Executive Committee Meeting], 1979
Box 324	Health & Welfare Committee - Resolutions & Policy Papers
Box 324	Mid-Year Conference - Health Committee, May 15, 1984
Box 324	[NCAI Committee Meetings - Health & Human Resources Mid-Year Conference], 1984
Box 324	[NCAI Health & Welfare Policy Resolutions]
Box 324	NCAI Issue Papers - Original & Second Draft
Box 324	NCAI - Health Committee Mailing List
Box 324	NCAI - Position Paper - Health
Box 324	[Senator Kennedy - National Health Care]
Box 324	National Health Insurance [I]
Box 324	National Health Insurance [II, 1 of 2]
Box 324	National Health Insurance [II, 2 of 2]
Box 325	National Health Insurance Background [1 of 2]
Box 325	National Health Insurance Background [2 of 2]
Box 325	[National Health Insurance Conference - June 23-25], 1975
Box 325	National Indian Health Board [I]
Box 325	National Indian Health Board [II]
Box 325	National Indian Health Board [III]

Box 325	NIHB Draft Position Papers
Box 325	[NIHB - Eighth Annual National Indian and Alaska Native Health Conference]
Box 325	NIHB Health Reporter, 1982
Box 325	[NIHB Health Reporter], May 1987
Box 325	Newspaper Clippings
Box 325	Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
Box 325	Operation Stork
Box 325	Master of Public Health Degree
Box 325	[Publications from Indian Health Organizations], 1984-1985
Box 325	Report - Health Status of Native Americans, November 1982
Box 325	[Rural Health]
Box 325	Rural Health Council
Box 325	Urban Environment Conference [RE: Occupational Health & Safety Education], March 29, 1979
Box 325	Urban Health
Box 326	[State of Washington Dept. of Social & Health Services], June 1977
Box 326	[State of Washington Dept. of Social & Health Services], July 1977
Box 326	[State of Washington Dept. of Social & Health Services], October 1977
Box 326	Analysis of Waxman Amendments H.R. 4567, circa 1983

# Inter-generational Health Promotion and Education Program (IHPEP), 1984-1987

Box 328	NCAI Health Proposal
Box 328	Intergenerational Health Promotion and Education Program - Original Proposal, 1985
Box 328	Intergenerational Proposal (Originals), December 1986

Box 328	IHPEP Proposal - Copies, December 1986
Box 328	Letters to Advisory Board and Management Plan
Box 328	Letters Confirming Advisory Board Sites, 1985
Box 328	Advisory Board Mailing
Box 328	[Advisory Board Meeting - February 10-11], 1986
Box 328	Advisory Board Supplementary Information
Box 328	Aging
Box 328	[Alcoholism & Drug Abuse]
Box 328	Congressional Record - Indian Juvenile Drug & Alcohol Legislation
Box 328	Testimony - Indian Juvenile Drug & Alcohol Bill
Box 328	[Indian Juvenile Alcohol & Drug Abuse Prevention Act]
Box 329	Articles
Box 329	[Background Data - Workshops]
Box 329	Choose Health America
Box 329	Correspondence, 1985-1987
Box 329	Correspondence - Advisory Board, Site Co-ordinators, [Miscellaneous]
Box 329	Curriculum Development Materials
Box 329	[Curriculum Development Materials - Publications, 1 of 2]
Box 329	[Curriculum Development Materials - Publications, 2 of 2]
Box 329	[Computer Print-Out of Publications Concerning Various Health, Social Welfare and Education Issues, I]
Box 330	[Computer Print-Out of Publications Concerning Various Health, Social Welfare and Education Issues, II]
Box 330	HHS - Drug Abuse
Box 330	[HHS: Family Support Administration], 1987

Box 330	Film Proposal
Box 330	Ft. Berthold Education - Address and Telephone
Box 330	[General Information]
Box 330	Harvard/Ford: Innovations
Box 330	[Health Education Materials]
Box 330	[Health and Human Services Information, 1 of 2]
Box 330	[Health and Human Services Information, 2 of 2]
Box 330	[Indian Resource Program]
Box 331	IHPEP Program Information [1 of 2]
Box 331	IHPEP Program Information [2 of 2]
Box 331	Intra-office Memos From: JoAnn Chase
Box 331	JoAnn - Originals
Box 331	Mailing List
Box 331	Original Management Plan and Notes
Box 331	Revised, Revised Management Plan, December 1986
Box 331	Methodist Proposal
Box 331	[Miscellaneous]
Box 331	[National Public Radio Story]
Box 331	Notes, 1985-1986
Box 331	OMB Circular Files
Box 331	Quarterly Reports
Box 331	Quarterly Report Forms/Grant Information
Box 332	Related Articles [1 of 3]
Box 332	Related Articles [2 of 3]

Box 332	Related Articles [3 of 3]
Box 332	Related Articles [Identification and Assessment of Model Indian Health Service Alcoholism Projects], June 14, 1984
Box 332	Related Information
Box 332	HHS - Request for Applications
Box 332	Sentinel Articles & Notes, December 1986
Box 332	Suicide Prevention
Box 332	Suicide Prevention Symposium, September 1986
Box 332	[NCAI Suicide Prevention Information Questionnaire]
Box 332	Travel Information - Copies
Box 332	Contract with University of Oklahoma, American Indian Institute
Box 333	Oklahoma University Materials
Box 333	Salt River
Box 333	Tohono O'odham
Box 333	[Warm Springs Alcohol & Drug Education Project]
Box 333	Warm Springs [Alcohol & Drug Education Project]

#### Subseries 6.18: Self-Determination and Eduation, 1958-1987

### NCAI's Tribal Government Studies Program, 1974-1978

Box 334	[TGS - List of Files]
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Members List and Labels
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Meeting - June 13, 1974
Box 334	Meeting - Santa Fe, NM, August 20 [Ad Hoc Developmental Meeting], 1974
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Meeting - September 19 - Albuquerque, NM, 1974

Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Meeting - October 23 - San Diego, California, 1974
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Meeting - December 19 - Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1974
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Panel Meeting - January 22 - Albuquerque, NM, 1975
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Meeting, February 1975
Box 334	March 14 - Development Meeting [Ad Hoc Committee Meetings], 1975
Box 334	Developmental Meeting - March 28, Minneapolis, Minnesota [Ad Hoc Committee Meetings], 1975
Box 334	Developmental Meeting - May 30 - Albuquerque, NM [Ad Hoc Committee Meetings], 1975
Box 334	Developmental Meeting - September 4, Albuquerque, 1975
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Meeting - October 10, 1975
Box 334	Meeting - May 3-4, 1976
Box 334	Ad Hoc Advisory Correspondence
Box 334	[Article on TGS Pilot Program]
Box 334	AILTP - Tribal Government Study
Box 334	American Indian Tribal Government Studies
Box 334	[American Indian Tribal Government Studies Textbook]
Box 334	American Indian Tribal Government Studies Textbook, May 1977
Box 335	[American Indian Tribal Government Studies - Second Rough Draft], July 1977
Box 335	Bibliographies
Box 335	Budget
Box 335	Revised Budget and Work Plan
Box 335	BIA - Architect Selection Process
Box 335	BIA Correspondence
Box 335	BIA Correspondence

Box 335	Interior Report on Tribal Government Survey
Box 335	Tribal Government Studies Questionnaires
Box 335	[Questionnaire, 1 of 3]
Box 335	[Questionnaire, 2 of 3]
Box 335	[Questionnaire, 3 of 3]
Box 336	Ch. I and II - Source of Tribal Power Relationship to Federal Government Objectives, Outlines, Discussion and Review Questions
Box 336	Ch. III and IV - Relationship to State Government What Does the Future Hold for You? Objectives, Outlines
Box 336	Chapter Summarization
Box 336	Pert Charts and Master Schedule
Box 336	Resources - Chippewa History
Box 336	Colonial Treaties Resources
Box 336	Tribal Government Contacts - Colleges and High Schools with Tribal Government Studies
Box 336	Readers' Contracts
Box 336	Contracts - Proposed
Box 336	[NCAI - BIA Contract No. K51C14201082]
Box 336	Invoices #K01C14200687
Box 336	OEG-O-74-3420 (74-75) Contracts & Work Orders
Box 336	G00 7500 975 (75-76) Contracts & Work Orders
Box 337	Contracts - Writers
Box 337	[Correspondence and Other]
Box 337	[Correspondence, Textbook, Other]
Box 337	Education Correspondence, 1976

Box 337	OIE Correspondence
Box 337	Correspondence of Interested Persons
Box 337	General Correspondence
Box 337	Correspondence - Subcontractors
Box 337	Correspondence to be Filed
Box 337	Letters of Support - Senate and House of Representatives
Box 337	Course Outlines/Objectives
Box 337	Outlines
Box 338	Curriculum Development
Box 338	Curriculum Outlines - Pilot Project [1 of 2]
Box 338	Curriculum Outlines - Pilot Project [2 of 2]
Box 338	Tribal Government Curriculum Resources
Box 338	NCAI Form Letters: American Indian Tribal Government Studies
Box 338	Form Letter RE: Education Resolutions
Box 338	NCAI Form Letters
Box 338	Form Letter - Indicating Enclosures & Needed Information
Box 338	Scholarship Information Form Letters
Box 338	Tribal Government Studies Program (Form Letters)/Also Report
Box 338	Letters of Tribal Support
Box 338	Education Mailings
Box 338	Education Program
Box 338	Education Proposal to Dr. Demmert - BIA
Box 339	Final - Tribal Government Studies Textbook Releases for Artwork
Box 339	Foundations

Box 339	Foundations Proposal, January 1975
Box 339	Foundations - Tribal Government Proposal, January 1975
Box 339	BIA Funding for TGS from 1974 to the Present
Box 339	OE Grant Applications - Submitted 1/41y [sic]
Box 339	OE Grant - January 4 Reports & Information, 1975-1976
Box 339	Graphics Materials
Box 339	Hodne/Stageberg - Graphics [Tribal Government Studies Textbook, I]
Box 339	Hodne/Stageberg - Graphics [Tribal Government Studies Textbook, II]
Box 340	Hodne/Stageberg - Graphics [Tribal Government Studies Textbook, III]
Box 340	Hodne/Stageberg Work Received by Stansburg Design, Inc.
Box 340	Indian Artists
Box 340	Information Activity
Box 340	Information on Tribal Government Studies Textbook
Box 340	INMED - Meeting with HS Students
Box 340	Rough Drafts - Tribal Government [Lesson Material]
Box 340	[Tribal Government Studies Textbook - List of Concerns]
Box 340	Localization
Box 340	Management by Objectives
Box 340	Mailing List
Box 340	Marketing of Tribal Government Studies Project
Box 340	J. McKeag, Education Director, 1974
Box 340	Tribal Government Memos and Conversations
Box 340	NCAI Education Program, 1975
Box 340	Operational Plan, 1976

Box 340	[Organizational Chart]
Box 340	George Ortez
Box 340	Phone Calls RE: Textbook
Box 340	Pilot Projects
Box 340	Pilot Schools - Tribal Government Studies Textbook
Box 340	Pilot School - Chapter 1 (Evaluation) #K01C14200687
Box 340	Interested Pilot Schools for Textbook
Box 341	[Pilot Test Procedures for Consideration]
Box 341	Tribal Government Studies Pilots
Box 341	Copy-Right/Printing
Box 341	Printing Information
Box 341	[NCAI Proposal ITGSP], 1974
Box 341	Indian Tribal Government Proposal
Box 341	Proposal to BIA, July 1974
Box 341	Proposal to BIA, February 1975
Box 341	Original Copy of Proposal to ONAP, September 1974
Box 341	Proposal to ONAP, September 1974
Box 341	Original Copies of Proposal to HEW/OE
Box 341	Original Proposal OE/HEW, January 1975
Box 341	Proposal, July 1976 - June 1977
Box 341	"76-77 TGS Proposal" to OIE, 1976-1977
Box 341	Recommendations for Payment to Subcontractors
Box 341	Progress Report BIA, 1974-1975
Box 341	Education Reports

Box 341	Education Reports
Box 341	[Reports], July 1976
Box 341	Schedule, June 1976
Box 342	Schools with Indian Civic History Type Courses
Box 342	Publishers - Tribal Government Studies Textbook
Box 342	Publishing
Box 342	Interested Publishing Companies (Tribal Government Studies Textbook)
Box 342	Rainer, Howard (Tribal Government Studies Textbook)
Box 342	Raymond's Draft
Box 342	Bi-Weekly Reports [RE: Progress Reports]
Box 342	Reports from Georgianna
Box 342	[Tribal Government Studies Program Executive Council Report; Copies of Legislation and NCAI Resolutions]
Box 342	Preliminary Draft Report - Contract No. B8B-5571, August 10, 1978
Box 342	[Program Reports]
Box 342	Tribal Government Survey Report to BIA [1 of 2]
Box 342	Tribal Government Survey Report to BIA [2 of 2]
Box 343	Reports and Surveys for Proposal on American Indian Tribal Studies [1 of 2]
Box 343	Reports and Surveys for Proposal on American Indian Tribal Studies [2 of 2]
Box 343	Report, March 31, 1976
Box 343	[Responses to NCAI's Tribal Government Studies], 1974
Box 343	Saanii Associates [I]
Box 343	[Saanii Associates, II]
Box 343	Correspondence from Saanii

Box 343	Overall Tribal Government Studies Goals Written by Saanii & AILC
Box 343	Saani Proposal, April 1, 1975
Box 343	Status Report - Saanii, February 1976
Box 343	Status Report - Saanii, March 1976
Box 343	Status Report - Saanii, April 1976
Box 343	Status Report - Saanii, May 1976
Box 343	Saanii Draft, July 1975
Box 343	Revised Saanii Deadlines
Box 344	[Saanii Associates - Tribal Government Studies Program Text Pilot Try-Out]
Box 344	Text Adaption - Saanii Associates
Box 344	Scholarship, Fellowship Information
Box 344	Text Design - Stansbury: Design
Box 344	Stansbury Design (Updated)
Box 344	Summary of Tribal Government Studies Project
Box 344	Supplementary Materials: Suggested Activities, Vocabulary Words, Sample Tests
Box 344	Teacher Guide - Saanii, 1976
Box 344	Teacher Guide, July-August 1976
Box 344	Teacher Guide Correspondence
Box 344	Teacher Guide Proposals
Box 344	Teacher Training [I]
Box 344	Teacher Training [II]
Box 344	[Teacher Training Materials]
Box 344	Teacher Training/Pilot Projects - General Correspondence
Box 345	Education - Teacher Training Programs

Box 345	Teacher Training Research and Evaluation
Box 345	[Teacher Training - Pre-September 1975 - Saanii, 1 of 2]
Box 345	[Teacher Training - Pre-September 1975 - Saanii, 2 of 2]
Box 345	Teacher Training Workshop
Box 345	General Correspondence - Teacher Training Workshop, January 1975
Box 345	Teacher Training Workshop, January 21-24, 1975
Box 346	Contract Work Plan
Box 346	Tribal Government Studies Textbook - "General" Correspondence
Box 346	Tribal Government Studies Textbook - Greg Cohoe
Box 346	[Tribal Government Studies Textbook Text with Annotated Criticisms]
Box 346	Textbook Design - Overview
Box 346	[Draft - Tribal Government Textbook]
Box 346	Education Textbook NCA, 1976
Box 346	Textbook Estimated Cost
Box 346	Textbook - OIE Field Readers - Evaluation
Box 346	[Mock-up Dummies of Textbook]
Box 347	[Outline of Text]
Box 347	Text - Photos
Box 347	Pilots (interest in for future) - Tribal Government Studies Textbook
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook - Second (2nd) Pilot Schools
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook - Individual, Organization, etc. Purchase Invoices
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook - Resources - W. Bressette
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook Reviewers [I]

Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook Reviewers [II]
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Textbook "First Draft"
Box 347	Tribal Government Studies Draft, September 1975
Box 347	Lab Tryouts for September 1975 Draft
Box 347	[Working Draft - Tribal Government Studies Textbook], March 16, 1976
Box 347	[Tribal Government Studies Text Revisions], March 23, 1976
Box 347	[Tribal Government Studies Textbook - 1st Revision, 1 of 2], March 23, 1976
Box 348	[Tribal Government Studies Textbook - 1st Revision, 2 of 2], March 23, 1976
Box 348	Penn State Resumés
Box 348	Section A Outline
Box 348	Section A 1st Draft
Box 348	Section A - Instructional Specifications, March 1976
Box 348	Section A Draft 1st - Revisions, March 23, 1976
Box 348	Section A 1st Draft Report (R.Zephier)
Box 348	Revised Objectives for A and B, June 7, 1976
Box 348	AILC - Section A Outline
Box 348	Section A - Rough Draft AILC
Box 348	Section A 2nd Draft
Box 348	"Penn State Readers' Comments on Section A Second Draft"
Box 348	Section A Lab Tryouts [Text Pilot Try-Out Report]
Box 348	Section A 3rd Draft
Box 349	Section A Fourth Draft
Box 349	Section A Final Draft
Box 349	Section B - 1st Draft

Box 349	Section B 2nd Draft
Box 349	Section B - Final
Box 349	Section B - Comments [1 of 2]
Box 349	Section B - Comments [2 of 2]
Box 349	Section C Outline
Box 349	Section C - 2nd Draft
Box 349	Section C Final, June 24, 1976
Box 349	Section D Outline
Box 349	Section D 2nd Draft, June 18, 1976
Box 349	Section D Final, July 2, 1976
Box 350	Section E 2nd Draft
Box 350	Section "E" Final
Box 350	Tribal Government Studies
Box 350	Tribal Government Studies EDA Program
Box 350	[Workshop on Tribal Government Studies]
Box 350	Writers
Box 350	Guideline for Writers
Box 350	Tribal Education Proposals
Box 350	"if you lived with the Sioux Indians."
Box 350	[Sisseton - Wahpeton Sioux Tribe, History of]
Box 350	["A Training Course in Sioux Culture" - Dr. Blossom Keeble]

# Education - Institutions and Organizations, 1958-1982

Box 351 Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians Advocates for Indian Education
---

Box 351	Alabama Council for Indian Education
Box 351	Albuquerque Indian School "Escape"
Box 351	[AID] Workshop on American Indian Affairs [Colorado], 1958
Box 351	American Indian Enterprises
Box 351	American Indian Higher Education Consortium
Box 351	American Indian Lawyer's Training Program
Box 351	Education Task Force - AIPRC
Box 351	[AIPRC's Education Task Force]
Box 351	American Indian Policy Review Commission Task Force #5 Report Follow-up [Education]
Box 351	American Indian Scholarships, Inc. [I]
Box 351	American Indian Scholarships, Inc. [II]
Box 351	American Indian Scholarships, Inc. [III]
Box 351	AIS Meeting, January 19, 1973
Box 351	AIS Board of Directors Meeting, May 19, 1973
Box 351	AIS - Board of Directors Meeting (with AIS & NCAI), June 26, 1973
Box 352	American Indian Scholarships Inc. [Annual Report, 1977-1978], 1978
Box 352	[AIS - Proposal to Provide Financial Assistance to Indian Graduate Assistance]
Box 352	AISES [American Indian Science and Engineering Society]
Box 352	Antioch College/West
Box 352	Arizona Dept. of Education (Div. of Indian Education - T. Leonard)
Box 352	Arizona Indian Youth Conference
Box 352	Association on American Indian Affairs
Box 352	Bacone College - Oklahoma

Box 352	Bemidji State University (Indian State Program)
Box 352	Brigham Young University [I]
Box 352	Brigham Young University [II]
Box 352	Center for Applied Linguistics
Box 352	Center for Cross Cultural Education
Box 352	Chemawa Advisory Board (Jim McKay)
Box 352	Coalition of Indian Controlled School Boards
Box 352	Coalition of Indian Controlled School Boards, Inc.
Box 352	Coalition of Indian Controlled School Boards (CICSB)
Box 352	[CICSB: General Membership Meeting - Workshop, Seattle-Tacoma, August 8-11], 1974
Box 352	[CICSB - Seventh Annual General Membership and Workshop/Seminar Meeting, December 6-9], 1978
Box 352	Coalition for Indian Controlled School Boards (CICSB), 1980-1982
Box 352	Colorado School of Mines - American Indian Recruitment Program
Box 352	Memorandum - Writing Program Offered by Columbia University to American Indians, October 30, 1968
Box 352	Concho School Board
Box 353	Consortium of Ass. for Educational Dissemination
Box 353	Consortium for Education of Indian Handicapped Children
Box 353	Council for Educational Children
Box 353	Council for Exceptional Children
Box 353	Darcee Peabody College - Nashville, Tennessee, 1969
Box 353	Dartmouth College (Native American Studies)
Box 353	DC Street Academy

Box 353 D-Q University Issue Box 353 Eastern Indian Education Association Box 353 Ebasco Services Incorporated Box 353 Education Commission of the States Box 353 Encampment for Citizenship Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3] Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3] Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3] Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development) Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976 Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School Box 354 [Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for Native Speakers], 1977-1978		
Box 353 Ebasco Services Incorporated  Box 353 Education Commission of the States  Box 353 Encampment for Citizenship  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	D-Q University Issue
Box 353 Education Commission of the States  Box 353 Encampment for Citizenship  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	Eastern Indian Education Association
Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3]  Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project	Box 353	Ebasco Services Incorporated
Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3] Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3] Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3] Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News Box 354 The College of Ganado Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development) Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976 Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	Education Commission of the States
Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	Encampment for Citizenship
Box 353 ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]  Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [1 of 3]
Box 354 ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools  Box 354 ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [2 of 3]
Box 354  ESAA - TV Advisory Committee  Box 354  Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354  Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354  The College of Ganado  Box 354  Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354  Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354  Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354  Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354  Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354  Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354  Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354  Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354  [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 353	ERIC Clearinghouse (ERIC/CRESS) [3 of 3]
Box 354 Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU  Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools
Box 354 Fort Berthold Community College News  Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	ESAA - TV Advisory Committee
Box 354 The College of Ganado  Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Ford Fellows in Educational Journalism - GWU
Box 354 Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Fort Berthold Community College News
Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital (Institute for Human Resources Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	The College of Ganado
Development)  Box 354 Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976  Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Girl Scouts of America - Reservation Pilot Project
Box 354 Harvard University - American Indian Program  Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Box 354 Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House  Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital Title IV, 1976
Box 354 Haskell Early Childhood Education Project  Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Harvard University - American Indian Program
Box 354 Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School  Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Harvard Graduate School of Education - Read House
Box 354 Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project  Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Haskell Early Childhood Education Project
Box 354 [Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for	Box 354	Critical Building Needs for the Heart Butte School
·	Box 354	Humboldt State University - Indian Teacher Education Project
•	Box 354	[Humboldt State University - ESEA Title VII Proposal - Credential Program for Native Speakers], 1977-1978
Box 354 Indian Community Colleges	Box 354	Indian Community Colleges

Box 354	Indian Education Associates, November 1977
Box 354	Indian Education Resources Center (IERC)
Box 354	Indian Education Resources Center
Box 354	IERC [Indian Education Resources Center] Activities FY 1976
Box 354	Indian Education Training, Inc.
Box 354	The Institute of Indian Studies - Education
Box 354	Inter-Mountain School
Box 354	Intermountain Boarding School - NIYC Lawsuit, 1975
Box 354	Intermountain Study - School
Box 355	Labels for Schools and Colleges
Box 355	Little Singer School - Navajo
Box 355	BIA Education - Little Wound School Construction
Box 355	Mashpee Wampanoags - Maine, November 1977
Box 355	Minnesota State Dept. of Education
Box 355	[Montana Indian Youth Practicum]
Box 355	National Advisory Council on Indian Education [I]
Box 355	National Advisory Council on Indian Education [II, 1 of 2]
Box 355	National Advisory Council on Indian Education [II, 2 of 2]
Box 355	NACIE Ad Hoc Advisory Committee
Box 356	NACIE - Correspondence, etc. (cross reference: Title IV Resolution & Follow-up)
Box 356	NACIE Ad Hoc Meeting, February 14, 1976
Box 356	NACIE Legislative Report
Box 356	NACIE News
Box 356	National Center for Research in Vocational Education

Box 356	National Conference on State Legislature
Box 356	National Education Association (NEA)
Box 356	National Endowment for the Arts & Humanities
Box 356	National Endowment for the Humanities
Box 356	National Education Association [1 of 2]
Box 356	National Education Association [2 of 2]
Box 356	National Indian Activities Association
Box 356	National Indian Education Association [I]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [II]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [III, 1 of 2]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [III, 2 of 2]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [IV, 1 of 4]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [IV, 2 of 4]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [IV, 3 of 4]
Box 357	National Indian Education Association [IV, 4 of 4]
Box 358	National Indian Education Association [V]
Box 358	National Indian Education Association [VI]
Box 358	NIEA By-Laws
Box 358	NIEA Conference - Phoenix, Arizona - November 11-14 [1 of 2], 1974
Box 358	NIEA Conference - Phoenix, Arizona - November 11-14 [2 of 2], 1974
Box 358	NIEA Convention, 1976
Box 358	NIEA Education Resolutions, 1976
Box 358	NIEA Convention Activities, November 1977
Box 358	NIEA 9th Annual Convention Resolutions

Box 358	NIEA Resolutions
Box 358	NIEA Resolutions, 1977
Box 359	NIEA Convention - (10th Annual), 1978
Box 359	NIEA Resolutions, 1977-1978
Box 359	NIEA Minutes [Board of Directors' Meeting], August 1978
Box 359	[NIEA: Index to Bibliographies and Resource Materials], 1974
Box 359	National Indian Training Center [I]
Box 359	National Indian Training Center [II, 1 of 2]
Box 359	National Indian Training Center [II, 2 of 2]
Box 359	National Indian Training and Research Center
Box 359	National Minority Affairs Coalition, May 1977
Box 359	National Student Information Center/National Indian Education Association
Box 359	NIYC [RE: Indian Student Bill of Rights for BIA Boarding Schools]
Box 359	National Institute for Community Development Inc.
Box 359	National Institute of Education, 1974
Box 359	National Institute of Education
Box 360	National Student Association/National Student Lobby
Box 360	National Urban Indian Council
Box 360	Native American Center - Minneapolis, MN
Box 360	Native American Children's Advocates, Inc.
Box 360	Native American Engineering Program [University of New Mexico, 1 of 2]
Box 360	Native American Engineering Program [University of New Mexico, 2 of 2]
Box 360	Native American Materials Development Center
Box 360	Native American Research Associates

Box 360	Navajo Community College
Box 360	Navajo Community College - Chinle, Arizona
Box 360	North American Indian Women's Association
Box 360	Northland College (Native American Studies Program)
Box 360	Northwest Indian Education Conference
Box 360	Northwest Indian Council on Education (NICE)
Box 360	The Center for Vocational Education - Ohio State University
Box 360	Indian Education Record of Oklahoma
Box 360	Oklahoma State University
Box 360	Phoenix Inter-tribal School Board
Box 360	Phoenix Area Inter Tribal School Board
Box 361	The Red School House A Native American Survival School
Box 361	Rocky Boy School - Montana
Box 361	St. Ann's Indian Mission School
Box 361	Indian Center of San Jose
Box 361	Silver Cloud Indian Council on Education, Inc.
Box 361	Sinte Gleska College Center - Rosebud, South Dakota
Box 361	SIPI [Southwestern Indian Polytechnic Institute]
Box 361	SW Indian Polytechnic Institute
Box 361	Tribally Controlled Community Colleges, undated
Box 361	Tulsa Indian Youth Council
Box 361	United Effort Trust
Box 361	United Indians of All Tribes Foundation [I]
Box 361	United Indians of All Tribes Foundation [II]

Box 361	United Scholarship Service [I]
Box 361	United Scholarship Service [II]
Box 361	United Scholarship Service, Inc.
Box 361	UTETC [United Tribes Educational Technical Center]
Box 361	University of Arizona
Box 361	University of California, San Francisco
Box 361	University of Indiana Project
Box 361	University of Lethbridge
Box 361	University of New Mexico
Box 361	University of Utah
Box 361	University of Washington
Box 361	University of Wisconsin - Madison
Box 361	Eastern Washington State College
Box 362	Six Months Progress Report - January 1, 1975 to June 31, 1975 - WICHE [Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education], 1975
Box 362	WICHE (Duplicate) Non-Federal Resources (Prime)
Box 362	White Shield Public School
Box 362	Winnebago Education Specialist
Legislation, 1957-1987	7
Box 363	[Johnson-O'Malley Amendment], 1957-1959
Box 363	H.R. 2376 Johnson-O'Malley Act (Amend Contracts with States, etc.)
Box 363	Indian Education - JOM Program
Box 363	Johnson-O'Malley Contract - BIA and Oklahoma
Box 363	Johnson-O'Malley Reform - BIA

Box 363	Proposed Johnson-O'Malley Regulations, 1974
Box 363	JOM Proposed Regulations - June 28 Meeting Held July 11, 1974
Box 363	JOM Senate Hearing "Basic Support", December 10, 1974
Box 363	Education - JOM
Box 363	Johnson-O'Malley
Box 363	Ethnic Heritage Studies Program - Elementary & Secondary Education Act of 1965 Title IX - Guidelines for Application
Box 363	H.R. 10943 - To Amend and Extend Title V of the Higher Education Act of 1965
Box 363	Regulations - Public Law 89-10
Box 363	H.R. 8000 - To Amend the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 - Bilingual Educational Opportunity
Box 363	H.R. 11939 Amendments to Higher Education Act of 1965
Box 363	H.R. 8937 - A Bill to Amend the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, 1971-1972
Box 363	S. 2482 (Indian Education Act of 1971)
Box 364	Education Title I
Box 364	S. 2724 Indian Education Legislation, 1971
Box 364	Indian Education Legislation - 92nd Congress 1st, 1971
Box 364	Indian Self-Determination Bill (S. 3157), 1972
Box 364	Indian Education Act of 1972
Box 364	[Indian Education - Response to Legislation], 1972
Box 364	Indian Education Provisions of Public Law 92-318
Box 364	Extension P.L. 92-318 - Indian Education Act (Follow-Up)
Box 364	S. 659, Title IV (Indian Education Act), 1972
Box 364	Title IV, FY 1973 Planning Paper

Box 364	Title IV (Indian Education Act)
Box 364	Title IV - Independent Evaluation
Box 364	"Handbook on Evaluation of Title IV Projects"
Box 365	Title IV - P.L. 92-318 Indian Education Act
Box 365	P.L. 93-380 (Amendments to Title IV)
Box 365	Title IV FY 1975 Appropriations
Box 365	Funded - Proposals for FY 1976, P.L. 92-318 Sec. 810d, 422 Educ. Pers. Train
Box 365	Title IV, Response to NCAI Education Resolutions
Box 365	Support Increase for Title IV - FY 1976
Box 365	Title IV Appropriations for FY 1977
Box 365	Title IV - 20 Grantees Defunded FY 1977
Box 365	Title IV Fellowships
Box 365	Title IV Instructions, 1976
Box 365	Title IV Recommendations
Box 365	Title IV, Reporting Requirement
Box 365	Title IV, OIE Regs., 1976
Box 365	Letters from Congressmen RE: Response to Appropriations Cut Title IV, 1977
Box 365	Senate Correspondence - Title IV
Box 365	Title IV, 1977
Box 365	Title IV - Proposed Rules & Regulations (DLEAA)
Box 365	Title IV Testimony, October 7, 1977
Box 365	H.R. 2377 [Tribal Self- Government]
Box 365	Education Special Revenue Sharing [H.R. 5822]
Box 366	S. 1340, S. 1342 and S. 1343 [Bills to Promote Tribal Self-Government], 1973

Box 366	H.R. 9011 Indian Tribal Government Grant Act
Box 366	[Institute for Development of Indian Law - Indian Self-Determination and Education Reform Act of 1973]
Box 366	Education Title III
Box 366	Title III, Ethnic Studies Report, 1975
Box 366	Statement of Vine Deloria, Jr. Before Senate Sub-Committee, Interior and Insular Affairs - S. 1413
Box 366	S.J. Res. 21
Box 366	S. 1401 (Education Legislation) [National Board of Regents for Indian Education], 1971
Box 366	Contracting & Education Bill, 1973
Box 366	S. 2038 - Bill to Authorize Grants for Indian Tribal Governments, 1973
Box 366	P.L. 93-291 Preservation of Historical Data, May 24, 1974
Box 366	Title IX - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex Act
Box 366	S. 1017 - Indian Self-Determination and Assistance Act
Box 366	NCAI Statement - S. 1017 Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, May 20, 1974
Box 366	Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act [P.L. 93-638]
Box 366	P.L. 93-638 [I, 1 of 2]
Box 367	P.L. 93-638 [I, 2 of 2]
Box 367	P.L. 93-638 [II]
Box 367	[Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act]
Box 367	P.L. 93-638 (Indian Self-Determination & Education Act) [1 of 4], 1975
Box 367	P.L. 93-638 (Indian Self-Determination & Education Act) [2 of 4], 1975
Box 367	P.L. 93-638 (Indian Self-Determination & Education Act) [3 of 4], 1975
Box 368	P.L. 93-638 (Indian Self-Determination & Education Act) [4 of 4], 1975

Box 368	Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act [1 of 2]
Box 368	Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act [2 of 2]
Box 368	Analysis of P.L. 93-638 [1 of 2]
Box 368	Analysis of P.L. 93-638 [2 of 2]
Box 368	638 - General
Box 368	P.L. 93-638 Information
Box 369	[P.L. 93-638 Draft Regulations - DOI & OMB Review]
Box 369	[CICSB: BIA's Proposed Draft Regulations of P.L. 93-638]
Box 369	P.L. 93-638 Draft Regulation
Box 369	BIA Regulations for Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act [P.L. 93-638]
Box 369	Procedural Guidelines on 25 CFR 271, P.L. 93-638 [Revised], April 1977
Box 369	P.L. 93-638 [Procedural Guidelines]
Box 369	[Indian Response to P.L. 93-638 Regulations] [I, 1 of 2]
Box 369	[Indian Response to P.L. 93-638 Regulations] [I, 2 of 2]
Box 370	[Indian Response to P.L. 93-638 Regulations] [II]
Box 370	P.L. 93-638 Regional Comments [1 of 2]
Box 370	P.L. 93-638 Regional Comments [2 of 2]
Box 370	S. 1388 - Indian Self-Determination & Education Assistance Act Amendment, 95th Congress, 1977
Box 370	P.L. 93-638 Hearings, June 24, 1977
Box 370	[Proceedings - Senate Select Committee RE: Implementation of P.L. 93-638, 1 of 2]
Box 370	[Proceedings - Senate Select Committee RE: Implementation of P.L. 93-638, 2 of 2]
Box 371	P.L. 93-638 Reports
Box 371	[Handbook: Title I, P.L. 93-638], November 18, 1975

Box 371	P.L. 93-638 Title II JOM
Box 371	NCAI P.L. 638 Conference - July 21-25 [1 of 2], 1975
Box 371	NCAI P.L. 638 Conference - July 21-25 [2 of 2]
Box 371	[P.L. 93-638 - Indian Consultation Summary - Norman, Oklahoma, May 29-31], 1975
Box 371	[P.L. 93-638 - Indian Consultation Summary - Washington, DC - June 2-3], 1975
Box 371	[P.L. 93-638 - Indian Consultation Summary - Phoenix, Arizona - June 4-6], 1975
Box 371	Self-Determination - 638
Box 371	P.L. 638 Title II - Education Study - NIEA
Box 371	Draft 638 - Amendments
Box 372	P.L. 93-638 Information, Amendments Hearings [1 of 2]
Box 372	P.L. 93-638 Information, Amendments Hearings [2 of 2]
Box 372	[BIA's Educational Grant Program under P.L. 93-638], 1985-1987
Box 372	638 Revisions
Box 372	P.L. 93-638 Revisions - NCAI Mid-Year Position Paper
Box 372	638 Revisions: Notes on Meeting, May 21, 1981
Box 372	P.L. 93-638 Revisions - Meeting, May 21, 1981
Box 372	638 Revisions - Federal Register, September 12, 1982
Box 372	638 Revisions - JOM Regulations, 1983
Box 372	Title I - 638 Study
Box 372	[BIA Self-Determination Grant Proceedings]
Box 372	BIA on DOI Consolidated Grants
Box 372	Block Grants to States S. 3166/H.R. 12196
Box 372	NCAI -> DOI RE: Revisions, June 19, 1981

Box 372	Papago - Agency - Proposed Decision Making Can Work: A Draft BIA Manual 20BIAM
Box 372	Puyallup 638 Cancellation
Box 372	Udall Letter, April 8, 1981
Box 373	School Construction - Quinault School - P.L. 815 & P.L. 638
Box 373	H.R. 9810 [Indian Basic Education Act], 1978
Box 373	Community College Act S. 2634/H.R. 11220
Box 373	S. 2634 Hearings, March 15, 1976
Box 373	Title III - Indian Controlled Post-Secondary Educational Institutions Assistance Act [1 of 2]
Box 373	Title III - Indian Controlled Post-Secondary Educational Institutions Assistance Act [2 of 2]
Box 373	[H.R. 9158 - Tribally Controlled Community College Act]
Box 373	Indian Controlled Community Colleges [95th Congress], 1977
Box 373	[Indian Post Secondary Education Assistance Act & NCAI Education Resolutions], 1975
Box 374	Congressional Responses to 1975-76 Education Resolutions
Box 374	S. 1215 - Grants to Indian-Controlled Post-Secondary Educational Institutions, 95th Congress, 1977
Box 374	TCCAA - Background
Box 374	Tribally Controlled Colleges Bill
Box 374	Mailout - TCCCAA
Box 374	TCCCAA - NCAI Testimony
Box 374	Reauthorization of Tribally Controlled Community Colleges Act
Box 374	[S. 2623 - Reauthorization of TCCAA - 97th Cong.]
Box 374	Title VI - American Indian School of Medicine Feasibility Study [RE: P.L. 94-437]

Box 374	H.R. 9122 Department of Education
Box 374	S. 510 [To Establish a Department of Education], 1979
Box 374	[Responses to Proposed New Dept. of Education]
Box 374	[H.R. 2444 - Dept. of Education Organization Act]
Box 375	House Responses/H.R. 13343
Box 375	H.R. 13343 - Testimony & Information
Box 375	[S. 991 - Creation of Dept. of Education]
Box 375	Separate Dept. of Education [Stevens Amendment, 1 of 2]
Box 375	Separate Dept. of Education [Stevens Amendment, 2 of 2]
Box 375	Materials Regarding S. 991 - Department of Education
Box 375	Emergency Meeting/S. 991, May 15, 1978
Box 375	Senate Responses/S. 991
Box 375	Support Letters/S. 991, H.R. 13343
Box 376	NCAI Testimony - S. 991 and Correspondence
Box 376	[Testimony on S. 991 and H.R. 13343]
Box 376	S. 991 Separate Dept. of Education - 95th Congress, 1978
Box 376	S. 991/H.R. 13343 - Tribal Opposition Letters/Mailgrams
Box 376	[Tribal Comments on S. 991] [I, 1 of 2]
Box 376	[Tribal Comments on S. 991] [I, 2 of 2]
Box 376	[Tribal Comments on S. 991] [II]
Box 377	Education - H.R. 5190/H.R. 11
Box 377	[BIA Implementation of Title IX of P.L. 95-561]
Box 377	Impact Aid Resolutions P.L. 81-874

Box 377	Impact Aid, July 11, 1983
General, 1958-1986	
Box 378	A - 95/EO [OMB Circular A-95]
Box 378	Action
Box 378	Action Needed, 1976
Box 378	Active Indian Studies Programs in Colleges
Box 378	Ad Hoc Committee on Indian Education
Box 378	Adult Education
Box 378	Alaska School Closings
Box 378	American Indian Cultural Resources Training Program
Box 378	[AIPRC: Indian Self-Government: An Alternative to Rule by a Federal Department]
Box 378	AMA Grant Notes, etc., January 1978
Box 378	Articles (Star, Time, etc.) Regarding American Indians
Box 378	Bibliographies & Other Information on American Indians from Smithsonian [1 of 2]
Box 378	Bibliographies & Other Information on American Indians from Smithsonian [2 of 2]
Box 379	Bilingual Education [I]
Box 379	Bilingual Education [II]
Box 379	Bilingual Education [III]
Box 379	[Bilingual Education], 1984
Box 379	Bilingual/Bicultural Education
Box 379	Bilingual Education Material: H.R.9840, H.R. 10224
Box 379	[Bilingual Education - Title VII]
Box 379	Black and Hispanic Caucus

Box 379	Boarding Schools
Box 379	Boarding Schools Study, 1976
Box 379	Booklets & Pamphlets
Box 379	FY Budget Outcome
Box 379	BIA Education
Box 380	BIA Budget FY 77 [RE: Indian Education]
Box 380	BIA Education Reorganization Proposed, July 1976
Box 380	BIA Higher Education
Box 380	BIA Reorganization
Box 380	[Child & Family Services]
Box 380	Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1988 (Grove City)
Box 380	Coer d'Alene Education Proposal
Box 380	Committee on Education and Labor
Box 380	Committee on Governmental Affairs
Box 380	Communication Technology Corp.
Box 380	Community Development Associates
Box 380	Compilation of Education Resolutions, 1976
Box 380	Congressional Correspondence (House)
Box 380	Congressional Staff Contacts
Box 380	CTGP [Consolidated Tribal Governmental Program] - 3rd edition
Box 380	CTGP - FY 1982 Startup, 1981
Box 380	NCAI Positions: CTPG/638 changes
Box 380	Consumer Education
Box 380	General Correspondence on Education, 1970

Box 380	General Correspondence on Education, 1971
Box 381	General Correspondence on Education, 1972
Box 381	General Correspondence - Education [1 of 2]
Box 381	General Correspondence - Education [2 of 2]
Box 381	Education Chronological File, 1977
Box 381	Education Chronological File, 1978
Box 381	[General Correspondence - Education], 1978
Box 381	Education Correspondence, 1979
Box 381	Cowboys, Indians & American Education - Harold Howe II
Box 381	Crown Zellerbach Corporation Scholarship, 1969
Box 381	Cultural Studies and Research Center - BIA
Box 382	Danforth and Ford Foundations - Education Conference April 9-11, 1969
Box 382	"Daybreak Star"
Box 382	Dept. of Education: Book Distribution Program
Box 382	[Dept. of Education - Definition of Indian]
Box 382	HEW Education - Rosemary George, 1966-1967
Box 382	Dept. of Health, Education and Welfare
Box 382	Health, Education & Welfare, Dept. of
Box 382	Department of HEW Correspondence
Box 382	Grant Applications - DHEW
Box 382	DHEW - OCR
Box 382	Office of Education - DHEW
Box 382	OE/HEW
Box 382	Office of Indian Education (OIE)

Box 383	[DHEW: Indian Education in the Public School System Needs More Direction From the Congress], March 1977
Box 383	[DHEW: National Conference on Achievement Testing and Basic Skills - March 1-3], 1978
Box 383	HEW - News (Office of Education)
Box 383	DHEW - Reorganization
Box 383	Higher Education Assistance - HEW - End Year Report, 1975-1976
Box 383	Development Services of America
Box 383	Doctoral Programs
Box 383	William Donner Foundation
Box 383	["Economic Impact on Hill Co. Taxpayers of the Development of a High School on the Rocky Boy Reservation"], 1977
Box 383	Education [I]
Box 383	Education [II]
Box 383	Education [III]
Box 383	Education [IV]
Box 383	[Education] [V]
Box 383	[Education]
Box 384	Education - General
Box 384	[Education, I], 1973
Box 384	[Education, II], 1973
Box 384	[Education, including HEW], 1973-1974
Box 384	[Education, including HEW], 1973-1975
Box 384	[Education], 1974
Box 385	[General Education], 1977

Box 385	[Education], 1978-1979
Box 385	Education Amendments of 1984
Box 385	Education Citizen Report, 1977
Box 385	[Education & Community Services]
Box 385	Early Education
Box 385	Education Daily Supplement
Box 385	[Education Legislation]
Box 385	Education Material [1 of 2]
Box 385	Education Material [2 of 2]
Box 385	Education Other - NCAI, 1976
Box 386	Education Programs, Scholarships, Research
Box 386	Education [Reorganization of BIA's Office of Indian Education Programs]
Box 386	Education Speech
Box 386	Education Statistics
Box 386	Executive Summary ESEA Work Group Indian Education
Box 386	Federal Funding Sources
Box 386	Federal Interagency Committee on Education [1 of 2]
Box 386	Federal Interagency Committee on Education [2 of 2]
Box 386	FICE [Federal Interagency Committee on Education] Recommendations
Box 386	Ford Foundation
Box 386	The Fund for the Improvement of Post-Secondary Education - Prog. Info. and Proced. FY 1978
Box 386	Graduate Education Scholarships
Box 386	Grand Rapids Intertribal Council - Title IV Grant Proposal

Box 387	Grants to Contracts (Indian Self-Determination Act)
Box 387	Gray, Gerald
Box 387	Gray, Harold
Box 387	Guidelines for Previously Private Schools
Box 387	Gulf Oil Corporation
Box 387	Higher Education Scholarship
Box 387	Higher Education Statistics
Box 387	[Highlander Reports]
Box 387	[House and Senate Subcommittees on Education]
Box 387	Impoundment of Education Funds, 1973
Box 387	Indian Controlled Colleges and Junior Colleges
Box 387	Indian Controlled Schools
Box 387	Indian Curriculum Development Project in Minneapolis, MN
Box 387	Indian Education, 1973
Box 387	Indian Education Act - Funding, 1974
Box 387	[The Indian Education Act in the 1980's: Quest for Equality and Quality], 1986
Box 387	Indian Education Briefing Meeting (Congressional Staff)
Box 387	IECC Newsletter
Box 387	IECC Participants - Lists
Box 387	Indian Education Concerns Comm. Recommendation
Box 387	Indian Education Conferences, Ft. Wingate & Eagle Butte
Box 387	Indian Education, Deputy Commissioner
Box 388	Indian Education Oversight Hearings, July 29, 1975
Box 388	Indian Education Programs

Box 388	Indian Education Research Center
Box 388	Indian Education Resource List
Box 388	Indian Education Subcommittee, U.S. Senate, 1969
Box 388	Indian Graduate Scholarship Program
Box 388	Conference [Indian Leadership] - Wisconsin State University, Eau Claire, Wisconsin
Box 388	[I-LIDS Legislative Review], January-February 1972
Box 388	Indian and Native American Programs - FY 1976 Report
Box 388	Indian and Northern Affairs - Canada
Box 388	Indian People and the Christian Churches (and) Executive Committee Resolution
Box 388	"Indian Unity" Materials
Box 388	Information and Education Program Proposal, 1958
Box 388	Information on Sesame Street
Box 388	Institutional Capability Statements of Eighteen Contractors
Box 388	[Intergovernmental Personnel Act (IPA) Mobility Program]
Box 389	International Women's Year Information
Box 389	[Inventory of Some Innovative and Pathfinding Educational Programs and Schools]
Box 389	Kraft, Inc.
Box 389	Carbon Copies of Letters Sent Out, 1976
Box 389	Lau v. Nichol - Bilingual Educucation
Box 389	Letter to R. Butler - RE: Contract - Legis. Educ. Info. Service to Indian Tribes
Box 389	Letters of Interest NCAI Education
Box 389	May Bulletin [RE: US Commissioner of Education; Resumés; and Position Requirements]
Box 389	Meeting on Indian Education - November 11-12, 1966

Box 389	Minnesota Chippewa Title IV Conference, September 1977
Box 389	Minority Legislative Education Program, 1975
Box 389	Minority Legislative Education Program, 1977
Box 389	Miscellaneous [RE: Education]
Box 389	Miscellaneous: Acko, Inc.
Box 389	Miscellaneous: AIPRC Testimony - Education Task Force, June 21, 1976
Box 389	Miscellaneous: BIA Proposal for Videotape
Box 389	Miscellaneous: East-West Cultural Studies
Box 389	Miscellaneous: Education Mailing List
Box 389	Miscellaneous Information such as Reports, Resolutions, Testimony, Proposals, etc.
Box 389	Miscellaneous: Native American Film Fund
Box 390	[Miscellaneous Publications - Indian Education]
Box 390	Thomas J. Morgan: An Indian Education Pioneer
Box 390	Museum Minority Training Program
Box 390	National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)
Box 390	NASA Satellites
Box 390	National and International Bilingual Education, November 1977
Box 390	[NCAI Comprehensive Education Planning Report Contract #G008101061 - Final Report]
Box 390	[NCAI: Evaluation of Title IV Workshop on Tribal Government]
Box 390	NCAI Member Tribes Receiving Title IV Grants, May 1977
Box 390	National Congress of American Indians: Education Files
Box 390	[NCAI Indian Education Concerns Committee]
Box 390	NCAI Indian Education Newsletters

Box 390	NCAI Education Resolutions [1 of 2], 1975
Box 391	NCAI Education Resolutions [2 of 2], 1975
Box 391	[NCAI - Indian Education Resolutions], 1975
Box 391	[NCAI Indian Education Concerns Committee], circa 1977
Box 391	[NCAI] Mailout, December 15, 1982
Box 391	[NCAI] Mailout, December 21, 1982
Box 391	NCAI Publication Requests
Box 391	[NCAI Supported On-Site Technical Educational Planning Activities], 1980-1983
Box 391	National Education Association Task Force to Develop Survey
Box 391	National Endowment for the Humanities Programs for Fiscal Year 1978
Box 391	National Institute of Education
Box 391	Native American Resource Center Proposal - Newberry Library
Box 391	New Mexico Indian Education Personnel Resource Directory
Box 391	[New York State Loyalty Oath Requirement for Teachers]
Box 391	Nez Perce Tribal Executive Committee [Northwest Indian Education Conference (NWIEC)]
Box 391	Non-Formal Education
Box 391	Northwest Indian Education Conference - October 8-9, 1975
Box 391	Office for Civil Rights - Survey of Elementary and Secondary Schools, 1978
Box 391	OE Programs for Fiscal 1977
Box 391	Office of Indian Education
Box 391	[ONAP] Draft - Recommendations Federal Interagency on Education
Box 391	Office of Indian Education, DHEW - Seminar on Title IV, Parts A,B,C, and NON/LEA
Box 392	"OMB" (Office of Management & Budget)

Box 392	Off-Reservation Boarding School Survey, May 1977
Box 392	Organizational Communications Education
Box 392	Parents' Magazine Films, Inc., March 1977
Box 392	Personnel and Training Assistance Act
Box 392	Post-secondary Education
Box 392	Problems in Indian Education
Box 392	Proposal for Model Bilingual Education Act by Leibowitz (Wilcbar)
Box 392	Public Service Satellite Consortium
Box 392	Publications: Adult & Continuing Education Today (Publication)
Box 392	Publications: Annotated Bibliography of Bilingual Bi-cultural Materials
Box 392	Publications: Association of American Geographers Publications
Box 392	Publications: Bulletin, April 1976
Box 392	Publications: Educational Expeditions International
Box 392	Publications: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Box 392	Publications: Focus on Women - A Guide to Education Programs Research
Box 392	Publications (Indian Publications) Education, tribes, etc.
Box 392	Publications: IERC BIA Education Research Bulletin - vol. 4 no. 2, May 1976
Box 392	Publications: Journal of American Indian Education
Box 392	Publications: The Medicine Bundle, August 1975
Box 392	Publications: Morning Drums - A German Booklet
Box 392	Publications: NCAI Tribal Government Studies Project - Education Dialogue
Box 392	Publications: Right to Read
Box 392	Publications: Sun Tracks - An American Indian Literary Magazine
Box 392	Publications: Teaching Abroad

Box 392	Pueblo Indian Education
Box 392	Reading is Fundamental (RIF, Inc.)
Box 392	Report to the Executive Director [RE: Indian Education Concerns Committee]
Box 392	Research for Better Schools Inc.
Box 392	Resolution Follow-Up Title IV Awards Process
Box 392	Rockefeller Public Service Awards
Box 392	RFK Memorial - BIA Inquiry
Box 392	[NCAI's Response: RFK Memorial - BIA Inquiry Task Force Dev.]
Box 393	SRS Minority Studies Program - Guidelines
Box 393	Scholarship
Box 393	Statistics FY 1976 Indian Education
Box 393	Student Native American Program [Grant Application], 1976
Box 393	Summary Recomendations "So That All Indian Children Will Have Equal Edcational Opportunity", Ackco , December 1975
Box 393	System Development Corporation
Box 393	Technology and Cost Proposal - Development of Media Kit for Indian Parent Committee, I.E.A. Title IV
Box 393	(TDOE) Tribal Dept. of Education, List
Box 393	5 Tribes of the Northern Olympic Peninsula in Washington State - [An Undergraduate] Dem. Project
Box 393	Dave Warren [1 of 2]
Box 393	Dave Warren [2 of 2]
Box 394	National Conference on Indian Self-Determination
Box 394	[Proceedings - National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Monday], March 8, 1971

Box 394	[Proceedings - National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Tuesday], March 9, 1971
Box 394	[Proceedings - National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Wednesday], March 10, 1971
Box 394	[Proceedings - National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Thursday], March 11, 1971
Box 394	[Proceedings - National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Friday], March 12, 1971
Box 394	[Working Conference on Tribal Government], March 1974
Box 394	[Conference on Tribal Governments], 1977
Box 394	[Indian Sovereignty]
Box 394	["Skills for Self-Determination", David B. Berrian], 1977
Box 395	[Transcript - Conference of Tribal Governments - Double Tree Inn, Tukevila], February 12-15, 1977
Box 395	[Tribal Government Workshop - August 1-3 - Salt Lake City, Utah] [I], 1978
Box 395	[Tribal Government Workshop - August 1-3 - Salt Lake City, Utah] [II], 1978
Box 395	Title XI Nominations/H.R. 15 Task Force
Box 395	Tour of South Dakota Colleges, 1958
Box 395	[Vocational Education]
Box 395	Vocational Education - Background
Box 395	Vocational Education: Correspondence
Box 395	[Vegetable Soup - Children's TV Show]
Box 395	"Vocational Education Discretionary Programs"
Box 395	White House Pre-Conference on Indian Library Denver, Colorado - October 19-22, 1978
Box 395	[Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker Memo: "Buy Indian Act"]

## Subseries 6.19: National Conference on Federal Recognition, 1977

Box 396	Recognition/Restoration
Box 396	Recognition (cont.) [1 of 2]
Box 396	Recognition (cont.) [2 of 2]
Box 396	Les Dunbar Vine Deloria Nel T. letters [RE: NCAl's Position on Non-federally Recognized Indians], 1977
Box 396	Information on Specific Non-recognized Tribes
Box 396	Restoration (Terminated Tribes)
Box 396	[An Historical Perspective on the Issue of Federal Recognition and Non-Recognition]
Box 396	California Rancheria Termination Act
Box 396	Petition for Recognition of the Tunica-Biloxi Indian

### Subseries 6.20: Economic and Reservation Development, 1953-1988

## Reservation Development Program Proposals - Tribal Files, 1959-1971

Box 397	Ak Chin Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Metlakatla Indian Community [Annette Island], Alaska, 1971
Box 397	Cocopah Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Fort Apache Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Fort McDowell Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Gila River Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Havasupai Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Hopi Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Hualapai Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Kaibab-Paiute Reservation, Arizona, 1971

Box 397	Navajo Reservation, Arizona, New Mexico, and Utah, 1971
Box 397	Papago Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Fort Yuma (Quechan) Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	San Carlos Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Yavapai-Apache Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Yavapai-Prescott Reservation, Arizona, 1971
Box 397	Fort Mojave Reservation, Arizona, Nevada, & California, 1971
Box 397	Hoopa Reservation, California, 1971
Box 397	Owens Valley Paiute Shoshone Band, California, 1971
Box 397	Southern Ute Reservation, Colorado, 1971
Box 397	Seminole Reservation, Florida, 1971
Box 397	Nez Perce Reservation, Idaho, 1971
Box 397	Grand Portage Reservation, Minnesota, 1971
Box 397	Mille Lacs Reservation, Minnesota, 1971
Box 397	Nett Lake Reservation, Minnesota, 1971
Box 397	Mississippi Choctaw Reservation, Mississippi, 1971
Box 397	Blackfeet Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Flathead Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Fort Belknap Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Fort Peck Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Northern Cheyenne Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Rocky Boy's Reservation, Montana, 1971
Box 397	Santee Reservation, Nebraska, 1971
Box 397	Taos Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971

Box 397	Warm Springs Reservation, Oregon, 1971
Box 397	Lower Brule Reservation, South Dakota, 1971
Box 397	Cheyenne River Reservation, South Dakota, 1971
Box 397	Sisseton Reservation, South Dakota, 1971
Box 397	Yankton Reservation, South Dakota, 1971
Box 397	Colville Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 397	Makah Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 397	Quileute Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 397	Quinalt Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 397	Spokane Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 397	Swinomish Reservation, Washington, 1971
Box 398	Bad River Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	Lac Courte Oreilles Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	Lac du Flambeau Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	Red Cliff Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	St. Croix Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	Winnebago Reservation, Wisconsin, 1971
Box 398	Wind River Reservation, Wyoming, 1971
Box 398	Isleta Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Jemez Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Jicarilla Apache Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Laguna Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Mescalero Apache Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Nambe Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971

Box 398	Picuris Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Pojaque Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Santa Domingo Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	San Ildefonso Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	San Juan Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Tesuque Pueblo, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Zuni Reservation, New Mexico, 1971
Box 398	Duck Valley Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Elko Indian Colony, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Fallon Colony and Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Fort McDermitt Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Goshute Indian Reservation, Utah and Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Moapa Indian Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Pyramid Lake Indian Reservation, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Reno-Sparks Indian Colony, Nevada, 1971
Box 398	Fort Totten Reservation, North Dakota, 1971
Box 398	Standing Rock Reservation, North Dakota, 1971
Box 398	Umatilla Reservation, Oregon, 1971
Box 399	Annette Islands, Alaska Project, circa 1967
Box 399	Cherokee Indian Reservation, North Carolina, circa 1967
Box 399	Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, South Dakota, 1969
Box 399	Northern Cheyenne Reservation, Montana, 1969
Box 399	Crow Indian Reservation, Montana, 1966-1969
Box 399	Crow Creek and Lower Brule Sioux Tribe, South Dakota, 1967-1969

Box 399	Colorado River Reservation, Arizona, 1966-1969
Box 399	"Indians of the Eastern Seaboard", 1969
Box 399	Flathead Reservation, Montana, 1970
Box 399	Fort Belknap Reservation, Montana (Gros-Ventre, Assiniboine), 1969
Box 399	Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes of the Fort Peck Reservation, Montana, 1959-1971
Box 399	Hopi Reservation, Arizona, 1969
Box 399	Mescalero Reservation & Jicarilla Apache, New Mexico, circa 1968-1969
Box 399	Eight Northern Pueblos of New Mexico, 1969
Box 399	Uintah and Ouvay Indian Reservation, Utah, undated

## Economic Development Program - Administrative Records, 1966-1973

Box 400	Economic Development Workshop - ABT Associates, Inc., 1969
Box 400	Financial Records, 1969
Box 400	Indian Industrial Development Intern Program, 1970-1972
Box 400	Industrial Development Planning Session, March 24-26, 1970
Box 400	Industry Inquiries about Indian Reservations, 1968-1971
Box 400	Mailing Lists, 1969-1970
Box 400	News Clippings, 1968-1972
Box 400	Nez Perce Tribal Development, 1969
Box 400	Office of Economic Opportunity Grant Actions, Applications, and Proposals, 1968-1969
Box 400	Office of Economic Opportunity Grant Actions Applications, and Proposals, 1970-1972
Box 400	Papago Training Program Proposal, 1968-1969
Box 401	American Indian Press Association, 1970-1972

Box 401	American Indian Industrial Development Council, Inc., 1971-1973
Box 401	Bureau of Indian Affairs - Industrial Development Section, 1968-1969
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: California Directories, A-I, 1968-1970
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: California Directories, L-W, 1968-1970
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: Texas Directories, 1967-1969
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: Washington Directory, 1969
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: Miscellaneous City Directories, 1968-1969
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: Correspondence Concerning Business Directories
Box 401	Chambers of Commerce: US Chamber of Commerce Member Directory
Box 402	Correspondence, 1968
Box 402	Correspondence, February-June 1969
Box 402	Correspondence, July-August 1969
Box 402	Correspondence, September-December 1969
Box 402	Correspondence, 1970
Box 402	Correspondence, 1971-1972
Box 402	Department of Commerce, 1971-1972
Box 402	Indian Reservation Data, 1971-1972
Box 402	Indian Reservation Planners Seminar, 1969-1971
Box 402	Miscellaneous EDA Documents
Box 402	Proposal to EDA for National Indian Development Organization, 1966-1969
Box 402	Reservation Development Program Proposals, 1971
Box 402	Selected Indian Reservation Program, 1968-1972
Box 403	Remarks before House Subcommittee on Economic Development Programs, April 5, 1972

Box 403	Reports of the Economic Development Program, 1968-1972
Box 403	Requests for "Indian Profit Portfolio", January-March 1970
Box 403	Requests for "Indian Profit Portfolio", April-July 1970
Box 403	Travel Records, 1969-1972
Box 403	Tribal Economic Development Specialist Planning Meeting, 1971
Box 403	Tribal Information on Economic Development, 1968-1972

# "Indians and Industry" Conference, 1967-1968

Box 404	Agenda and Conference Planning, 1968
Box 404	Conference Coordinator's Form Letter File, 1967-1968
Box 404	Conference Organization Chart - New York, 1968
Box 404	Evaluations, 1968
Box 404	Financial Records, 1968
Box 404	Guests Lists, 1968
Box 404	Hotel Arrangements, 1968
Box 404	Industries Lists - New York City, 1968
Box 404	Participating Industrialists, 1968
Box 404	Publicity Records: Correspondence, 1968
Box 404	Publicity Records: News Clippings, 1968
Box 404	Publicity Records: New Releases, 1968
Box 404	Publicity records: Press Lists, 1968
Box 404	Publicity Records: Sample Press Kit, 1968
Box 404	Publicity Records: Summary of Public Relations - Los Angeles Conference, 1968
Box 404	Replies to Invitations, 1968

Box 404	Speeches, 1968
Box 404	Miscellaneous Conference Records - Los Angeles, 1968
Box 404	Miscellaneous Conference Records - New York, 1968
Box 404	Photographs - "Industry and Indians = Profits and Progress", April 24, LA and May 15, NY, 1968
Industrial Develo	pment Promotion Conferences, 1969-1971
Box 405	Biographical Outlines: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Conference Planning Records: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Conference Speaker File: Hubert H. Humphrey: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Evaluations: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Financial Records: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Hotel Reservations: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Participating Industrialists: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Publicity Releases: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	News Clippings, Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Replies to Invitations: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Reservation Visits for Conference Orientation: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Tribal Registration Lists: Chicago, April 1969
Box 405	Photographs: Chicago Industrial Development Conference, April 8-10, 1969
Box 405	Conference Planning Records: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Evaluations: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Financial records: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Hotel and Exhibit Material: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Participating Industrialists: New York, June 1969

Box 405	Participating Tribes: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Publicity: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Replies to Invitations: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Speeches: New York, June 1969
Box 405	Photographs: American Indian Industrial Conferences - New York Exhibit and Luncheon, June 18, 1969
Box 405	News Clippings, Press Releases, and Press Information, 1968-1969
Box 406	Agenda and Conference Planning: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Evaluations: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Financial Records: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Form Letter File: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Hotel and Exhibit Material: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Mailing Lists: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Miscellaneous Conference Information: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	News Clippings: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Speech by Donald Greve: St. Louis, December 1969
Box 406	Agenda and Schedule: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Evaluations of Conference by Industrialists: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Hotel Accommodations: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Invitation Form Letter: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Mailing Lists: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Replies to Invitations: Los Angeles, March 1970
Box 406	Conference Consultant's File - Thomas H. Miner & Associates, Inc.: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Exhibit Booth Records: Chicago, September 1971

Box 406	Hotel Accommodations: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Information for Selected Indian Reservations: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Invitations to Special Guests: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Lists of Participants: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Miscellaneous Conference Records: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Press Conference and Planning Session: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Public Relations Program: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Speeches: Chicago, September 1971
Box 406	Tribal Registration Records: Chicago, September 1971

## Industrial and Economic Development Seminar: Los Angeles, 1971-1972

Box 407	Agenda and Seminar Planning, 1972
Box 407	Bureau of Indian Affairs Assistance, 1971-1972
Box 407	Exhibit Planning Records, 1972
Box 407	Financial Records, 1971-1972
Box 407	Invitations: Drafts and Printing, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Federal Agencies, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Indian Community Action Programs, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Industrialists, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Non-Selected Tribes, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Selected Tribes, 1972
Box 407	Invitations: to Special Guests, 1972
Box 407	Forms Returned by Tribes and Government Agencies Indicating Whether or Not Attending Seminar, 1972
Box 407	Lists of Participants, 1972

Box 407	Mailing List for Seminar Report, 1972
Box 407	News Clippings, 1972
Box 407	Report on Seminar, 1972
Box 407	Search for Seminar Speaker, 1972
Box 407	Miscellaneous Seminar Records, 1972
Box 407	Correspondence re: Industrial Development Seminar, 1972
Box 407	Urban Indian Development Association, 1972

# National Indian Economic Development Policy Board, 1972-1973

Box 408	Background Information, 1972-1973
Box 408	Economic Development Conference, February 27 - March 1, 1973
Box 408	Indian Development Program Proposal, 1972
Box 408	Policy Board Meetings: Minneapolis, September 7-8, 1972
Box 408	Policy Board Meetings: Sarasota, October 16, 1972
Box 408	Policy Board Meetings: Washington, DC, December 4-7, 1972
Box 408	Policy Board Proposals to Federal Agencies, 1973

### Miscellaneous, 1968-1973

Box 409	American Indian Center of Chicago - Fund Raising, 1972
Box 409	Economic Development Policy Board - BIA Trashing, 1972
Box 409	Executive Director's Travel and Work Schedule, John's Itinerary, 1968
Box 409	203 Employee Contracts/Resumes Confidential Information
Box 409	Personnel - Resumes, Appointments, 1972-1973
Box 409	National Indian Economic Development Policy Board Meetings and Records (Folder 1 of 3), 1972-1973

Box 409	National Indian Economic Development Policy Board Meetings and Records (Folder 2 of 3), 1972-1973
Box 409	National Indian Economic Development Policy Board Meetings and Records (Folder 3 of 3), 1972-1973
Box 409	National Indian Directory (sample) - Prepared by NCAI, Sponsored by BIA, OEO, DHEW, 1972
Box 409	Institute for Court Management
Box 409	Proposal to NIMH for Workshop to Prepare Criminal Justice Personnel to Deal with Young American Indians, 1972
Box 409	Technical Assistance Group, 1971
Box 409	Timber Resource Conference, February 24-25 - Lake Quinault, Washington, paper labeled - Quinault file, 1972
Box 409	Injunctions and Mandamus [miscellaneous material] (1 of 2), 1968-1972
Box 409	Injunctions and Mandamus [miscellaneous material] (2 of 2), 1968-1972
Box 409	Miscellaneous File and Brochures, Government and Private, 1968-1972

# NCAI Industrial Development Files, 1955-1983

Box 410	Grace Thorpe's Files, 1968
Box 410	Evaluations, 1970
Box 410	NCAI Industrial Development Efforts, 1969-1972
Box 410	OEO Grant, 1972
Box 410	Files Relating to OEO Grant Application, 1971-1972
Box 410	Economic Development Conference, 1969
Box 410	NCAI Economic Development Policy Committee Files, 1971-1973
Box 410	Material Related to Economic Development Conferences in St. Louis, LA, & Chicago, Also Relating to OEO Grant, 1969-1972
Box 410	"NCAI Indians Development Program" by Frederick & Associates, November 30, 1972

Box 410	National Indian Economic Development Policy Board, NCAI, 1972-1973
Box 410	Economic Development Committee, 1972-1973
Box 410	OEO Grant information, 1972
Box 410	Retrospect 1982-1972: a Rept to the Muscogee (Creek) People on a Decade of Development, 1983
Box 410	"Tourism: Seventh Annual Conference on Indian Affairs", Vermillion, SD, 1961
Box 410	"Conservation of Human Resources" (School of Business, Columbia University), 1955-1956
Box 410	"Overall Economic Development Plan for Bear Paw Development District of Northern Montana" [Rocky Boy's Indian Reservation and Fort Belknap Indian Reservation], circa 1968
Box 411	Small Business Administration - Contract (Contracting Seminar), 1975
Box 411	Federal Assistance Programs Retrieval System - Economic Development, 1976
Box 411	American Indian Chamber of Commerce, 1975
Box 411	American Indian National Bank (AINB), 1975
Box 411	American Industrial Development Council Educational Foundation (AIDC) [1 of 2]
Box 411	American Industrial Development Council Educational Foundation (AIDC) [2 of 2]
Box 411	American Indian Policy Review Commission (AIPRC) [1 of 2]
Box 411	American Indian Policy Review Commission (AIPRC) [2 of 2]
Box 411	[Forest Land Management Seminar, May 10-13], 1976
Box 411	[Forest Development Workshop], 1975
Box 411	[Forestry Workshop Conference and BIA Report], 1976
Box 411	[Final Report on the In-depth Evaluations of Fifth Quarter Grantees], June 17, 1976
Box 411	[Timber Resource Data and Meeting], 1970-1976
Box 411	[United Indian Planner Association], 1976

Box 412	[Aquaculture Seminar], June 1976
Box 412	[ONAP: Community Development/Economic Development Program]
Box 412	Small Business Administration, 1975
Box 412	United Indian Development Association (UIDA) Los Angeles, CA, 1975
Box 412	Miscellaneous Reports, 1974
Box 412	A Study of Federal Indian Domestic Assistance Programs (FIDAP), 1974
Box 412	Congressional Record Abstracts
Box 412	[Correspondence: Secretary of Transportation], 1976
Box 412	[IDCIA/DHEW], 1976
Box 412	[News Releases: Bureau of Land Management/DOI]
Box 412	Quarterly Progress Reports, 1974
Box 412	American Indian Lawyers, 1974
Box 412	Economic Development
Box 412	National Indian Brotherhood: Economic Development Program, 1974
Box 412	National Indian Economic Development Policy Board
Box 412	Economic Development Administration (EDA), 1974
Box 412	Office of Minority Business Enterprise (OMBE), 1974
Box 412	National Flood Insurance (HUD), 1974
Box 412	Public Work and Economic Adjustment Act of 1974
Box 413	General Correspondence, 1974
Box 413	Quarterly Financial Reports, 1974
Box 413	ONAP Proposal, 1974
Box 413	ONAP Proposal and Materials [1 of 3]
Box 413	ONAP Proposal and Materials [2 of 3]

Box 413	ONAP Proposal and Materials [3 of 3]
Box 413	Cigarette Taxes
Box 413	Taxation
Box 413	Agriculture Life and Labor
Box 413	Conference on Economic Progress
Box 413	Consultants: Economic Development
Box 413	Economic Development: Housing
Box 413	Judicial: Economic Development
Box 413	Annual Convention
Box 413	Congressional: Economic Development
Box 413	Energy: Economic Development
Box 413	BIA Indian Arts and Crafts Board, 1975
Box 413	Legal Services: Economic Development, 1976
Box 413	Arts and Crafts
Box 413	Indian Professionals
Box 413	Government EEO
Box 413	Office of Native American Programs (ONAP), 1975
Box 413	[US Dept. of Labor: Indian Youth Summer Jobs], 1975
Box 413	[Agricultural and Home Management Conference, Brigham Young University]
Box 414	Proposal - Northwest Regional Colville Indian Tribe, 1973
Box 414	Proposal - Indian Action Team Colville Indian Tribe, 1973
Box 414	Monthly Reports, May-July 1973
Box 414	Congressional Business - Legislative Information, 1973
Box 414	Great Lakes Proposal, Oneida Indian Park, 1973

Box 414	Proposal Northern Pueblos Enterprises, Inc., 1973
Box 414	Proposals (General), 1973
Box 414	Sixth Annual Report of the National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity
Box 414	Oversight Hearings - Minority Business Development [1 of 2], 1975
Box 414	Oversight Hearings - Minority Business Development [2 of 2], 1975
Box 414	Proposal Grant No. 31592: Program Year 1973-1974
Box 415	Miscellaneous [1 of 2], 1973
Box 415	Miscellaneous [2 of 2], 1973
Box 415	[Standing Rock Sioux Tribe: Office of Planning and Development, 1 of 2]
Box 415	[Standing Rock Sioux Tribe: Office of Planning and Development, 2 of 2]
Box 415	Dept. of Commerce Economic Development Administration - Indian Desk
Box 415	Dept. of Commerce Economic Development Administration - Indian Desk: Seneca Nation of Indians - Requesting EDA Funds
Box 415	Dept. of Commerce, Office of Minority Business Enterprise
Box 415	Dept. of Labor
Box 415	Dept. of Labor New Career Programs Employment for Low-Income Personnel
Box 415	Dept. of Labor Multi-Occupational Training
Box 415	Dept. of Labor Job Corps
Box 415	Dept. of Labor Job Corps Kicking Horse - Job Corp Center
Box 415	Director Correspondence
Box 415	Indian Appointees
Box 415	Civil Service Commission
Box 415	Civil Service Commission - Equal Employment Opportunity Seminar
Box 415	[Indian Development District of Arizona]

Box 415	US Civil Service Commission - Employment Statistics
Box 415	Tribal Employment Rights Offices [Employment Opportunities Conference - October 25-28], 1981
Box 415	United Indian Planners Association
Box 415	UIPA [Convention], 1980
Box 416	Native American Economic Development Corporation
Box 416	South Dakota Businessmen's Association, 1974
Box 416	R.J. Hernandez & Associates (Proposal) for Economic Development Training Center [1 of 2], 1974
Box 416	R.J. Hernandez & Associates (Proposal) for Economic Development Training Center [2 of 2], 1974
Box 416	[Cigarette Taxes: Washington, et.al. v. Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation, et.al.]
Box 416	Tax Assistance Program AARP - Bill Canup
Box 416	Tribal Tax Status Act of 1983
Box 416	Oglala Sioux Tribe
Box 416	Salt River [Pima-Maricopa: Reservation Development], 1968
Box 416	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada: [Reservation Development], 1969
Box 416	Latex Commercialization Act (P.L. 95-992)
Box 416	Institute for Resource Management
Box 416	[Economic Development]
Box 416	["A Comparison of Drafts of the FAR Report"]
Box 416	[red binder - NCAI Proposal] OCS - Tribal Org. Project
Box 416	Statistics - Occupations of Employed American Indians, for US, 1970
Box 416	[Indian Tourism]
Box 416	Job Corp Closing, 1969

Box 416	Crow Creek Sioux [Reservation Development Plan], undated
Box 416	Standing Rock [Sioux: Reservation Development], circa 1968
Box 417	Correspondence - Community Development, 1970
Box 417	Pine Ridge Reservation, 1976
Box 417	Meetings and Engagements (Pine Ridge Meeting)
Box 417	Statements RE: NCAI Purpose [RE: Economic Development]
Box 417	[Indian Finance Act Conference, August 15-16, Denver], 1974
Box 417	[Indian Financing Act Conference - August 15 - Denver], 1974
Box 417	National Conference on Indian Financing Act - Denver Original Transcript [1of 4], August 1974
Box 417	National Conference on Indian Financing Act - Denver Original Transcript [2 of 4], August 1974
Box 417	National Conference on Indian Financing Act - Denver Original Transcript [3 of 4], August 1974
Box 417	National Conference on Indian Financing Act - Denver Original Transcript [4 of 4], August 1974
Box 417	[Report: Presidential Commission on Indian Reservation Economies], November 1984
Box 418	Chronological File, January 1976
Box 418	Miscellaneous Manufacturing Companies (Requesting Info or Sending Info), 1975
Box 418	Stuart Jamieson - Personal, 1973-1975
Box 418	EDA - Industrial Development Program (American Indian), 1973
Box 418	Roswell Employment Training Center, 1973
Box 418	Senior Community Service Employment Program, 1973
Box 418	[Social Security Administration: Conference of National Organizations on the 1972 Social Security Legislation, February 15, 1 of 2], 1973

Box 418	[Social Security Administration: Conference of National Organizations on the 1972 Social Security Legislation, February 15, 2 of 2], 1973
Box 418	Position Descriptions, 1973
Box 418	Industrial Location Factors, 1973
Box 418	Hydroponics, 1973
Box 418	National Indian Economic Development Policy [1 of 2], 1973
Box 418	National Indian Economic Development Policy [2 of 2], 1973
Box 419	Department of Labor (Manpower Programs) FY 1973 [1 of 2]
Box 419	Department of Labor (Manpower Programs) FY 1973 [2 of 2]
Box 419	Seneca Nation of Indians - Industrial Park Correspondence and Prospects, 1970-1973
Box 419	Policy Board (Correspondence), 1973
Box 419	Economic Development Administration (EDA), 1973
Box 419	Miscellaneous Correspondence, January - July 1973
Box 419	Miscellaneous Correspondence, August - December 1973
Box 419	January Seminar [EDA], 1973
Box 419	Albuquerque - Conference (February 27-March 1), 1973
Box 419	NIEDPB [National Indian Economic Development Policy Board] - Billings - Conference (July 21-22), 1973
Box 419	Washington, DC - Conference (June 25-27), 1973
Box 419	NIEDPB - Conferences - (Spokane, August 3 - September 2) (Washington, DC, August 20-21), 1973
Box 419	NIEDPB - Denver Conference, September 14, 1973
Box 419	NIEDPB - Tulsa Conference, October 28, 1973
Box 420	Meetings (Miscellaneous), 1973
Box 420	Industrial Development Seminar - Host: USET, April 17-18 (Cherokee, NC), 1973

Box 420	NTCA-NCAI Agricultural Conference
Box 420	ONAP - Reports - Monthly, 1975
Box 420	Chronological Daily Mail File [1 of 2], 1975
Box 420	Chronological Daily Mail File [2 of 2], 1975
Box 420	Federal Contracting (see Federal Contracting Meeting), 1975
Box 420	Agribusiness [1 of 2], 1975
Box 420	Agribusiness [2 of 2], 1975
Box 420	General Correspondence, 1976
Box 420	Indian Financing Act: Indian Business Development Program Act, 1973
Box 420	Indian Finance Act (PL 93-262) [FY 1975]
Box 420	ONAP Quarterly Report/Financial Report
Box 420	NCAI Proposal to ONAP for Econonomic Development [Energy Resources], 1975
Box 421	[NCAI Proposal to HEW's ONAP - Indian Economic Development]
Box 421	[Investment Opportunities on Indian Reservations, 1 of 2]
Box 421	[Investment Opportunities on Indian Reservations, 2 of 2]
Box 421	[Federal] Contracting Seminar, June, Oklahoma City, OK (Hotel Correspondence), 1975
Box 421	Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-14, Oklahoma City (Correspondence) [1 of 2], 1975
Box 421	Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-14, Oklahoma City (Correspondence) [2 of 2], 1975
Box 421	Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-14, Oklahoma City (Miscellaneous) [1 of 2], 1975
Box 421	Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-14, Oklahoma City (Miscellaneous) [2 of 2], 1975
Box 421	Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-14, Oklahoma City (Resolutions), 1975

Box 421	[Federal] Contracting Seminar Resolutions and Replies, 1975
Box 421	Hydroponic Farming, 1975
Box 421	Aquaculture [Seminar]
Box 421	NCAI-NTCA Agriculture Conference, February 6-8, 1979
Box 421	Agribusiness Seminar (Correspondence), 1975
Box 422	Agribusiness Seminar [1 of 3], 1975
Box 422	Agribusiness Seminar [2 of 3], 1975
Box 422	Agribusiness Seminar [3 of 3], 1975
Box 422	NCAI Pre-Planning Conference for Contract Conference - Oklahoma City, OK, April 14-15 [Transcript: Tape One], 1975
Box 422	NCAI Pre-Planning Conference for Contract Conference - Oklahoma City, OK, April 14-15 [Transcript: Tape Two], 1975
Box 422	NCAI Pre-Planning Conference for Contract Conference - Oklahoma City, OK, April 14-15 [Transcript: Tape Three], 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette One], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Two], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Three], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Four], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Five], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Six], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Seven], February 12, 1975
Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Eight], February 12, 1975

Box 422	NCAI Agribusiness Conference - Fort Yuma, OK [Transcript: Cassette Nine], February 12, 1975
Box 423	Advisory Board [INVOP]
Box 423	[INVOP Correspondence]
Box 423	Dept. of Labor News Release
Box 423	NCAI Press Releases
Box 423	Indian and Native JTPA Directors
Box 423	[INVOP - Program Summary and Work Plan]
Box 423	[INVOP] Seminar Schedule
Box 423	Tribal Request for Assistance
Box 423	Veterans Questionnaire
Box 423	Vets Organ Request for Questions
Box 423	["Native Americans and the Military: Today and Yesterday"]
Box 423	[Minority Economic Development Program - Office of Minority Economic Impact]
Box 423	[Small Business Administration - Publications]
Box 423	[H.R. 3597 - Indian Economic Development Act of 1985]
Box 423	Employment (Rights) Indian Preference Act
Box 423	Correctional Systems [Prison Industries]
Box 423	PCIRE [Presidential Commission on Indian Reservation Economies Comments and Recommendations on Final Report]
Box 423	PCIRE [General]
Box 423	PCIRE [News and Articles - Chapter 7 "The Economics of Indian Country"]
Box 423	PCIRE [Positions on New National Indian Policy]
Box 423	PCIRE [Progress Report, 1 of 2]
Box 423	PCIRE [Progress Report, 2 of 2]

Box 423	PCIRE Reaction
Box 424	PCIRE [Responses from National Tribal Chairmen's Association - NTCA]
Box 424	PCIRE [Tribal Responses to Final Report]
Box 424	Alaska Federation of Natives, 1985
Box 424	San Carlos [Apache: Reservation Development], 1968-1969
Box 424	Red Lake [White Earth and Leech Lake - Chippewa: Reservation Development], 1958-1968
Box 424	Chippewa-Turtle Mountain (North Dakota) Ordance Plant, 1953-1958
Box 424	Turtle Mountain [Chippewa: Reservation Development], circa 1968
Box 424	Ak Chin
Box 424	Alaska Federation of Natives: Profit Corporations
Box 424	Arctic Slope Native Association
Box 424	Fort Yuma [Quechan: Reservation Development], circa 1968
Box 424	Pyramid Lake, 1965-1966, 1977
Box 424	Quinault [Washington], 1971-1972
Box 424	Sioux, Cheyenne River (South Dakota) OEDP, 1970
Box 424	Rosebud [Sioux: Reservation Development], circa 1968
Box 424	Acoma
Box 424	Colorado River Indian Proposed Add-On Projects for FY 1975
Box 425	Eastern Cherokee Reservation, North Carolina
Box 425	Fort Berthold [Three Affiliated Tribes: Reservation Development], circa 1968
Box 425	Lummi: Resources
Box 425	Native Village of Unalakleet
Box 425	[Northern Cheyenne Proposal - Natural Resource Development]

Box 425	Pineridge [Oglala Sioux: Reservation Development], undated
Box 425	The Pine Ridge Redevelopment Plan: The White House [Oglala Sioux], June 8, 1976
Box 425	[Pine Ridge Reservation: Area Action Plans], January 15, 1968
Box 425	[Rosebud]
Box 425	Rosebud Sioux Tribe, 1983
Box 425	San Carlos Apache: Study and Survey Reports, 1954, 1960
Box 425	Seneca Nation
Box 425	[Three Affiliated Tribes, Inc.]
Box 425	CETA Indian Prime Sponsors (Survey) [1 of 2], August 1975
Box 425	CETA Indian Prime Sponsors (Survey) [2 of 2], August 1975
Box 425	SBA Procurement Assistance Group, 1975
Box 425	Region IX American Indian Council CETA, 1975
Box 425	Office of Management and Budget, 1975
Box 425	CETA
Box 426	[Miscellaneous Papers RE: INVOP Business Development Seminars], August 1986
Box 426	[Envelope with Unidentified Tape Cassettes - Recordings of INVOP Business Seminars?]
Box 426	CETA (Comprehensive Employment Training Act), 1974
Box 427	[Final Draft of CETA Regulations], 1974
Box 427	News Articles
Box 427	ACKCO, Inc.
Box 427	Annette Islands
Box 427	Gambling
Box 427	Gaming

Box 427	Papago
Box 427	Puyallup
Box 427	[Agricultural Conference], 1979
Box 427	Internal Revenue Service
Box 427	CETA - Information, Correspondence, etc.
Box 427	FY 1978 CETA
Box 427	ACKO Inc.
Box 428	Public Works [1 of 2]
Box 428	Public Works [2 of 2]
Box 428	Per Capta Tax Issue
Box 428	Gambling
Box 428	NCAI Proposal [Office of Native American Programs, Economic Development Program], 1974
Box 428	Anti-Poverty Bill, 1966
Box 428	Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Inc. [Report], 1978
Box 428	Alaska Native Management Report, 1974
Box 428	National Committee on Household Employment
Box 428	United States Dept. of Labor, 1965-1969
Box 428	Office of Navajo Economic Opportunity, 1966-1967
Box 428	United States Dept. of Commerce, 1966-1967
Box 428	Development of Natural and Human Resources - Bristol Bay, Alaska
Box 428	Article - The Center for Development of Rural Institutions, 1967
Box 428	Symposium - Communities of Tomorrow, 1967
Box 428	Small Business Administration [1 of 2]

Box 428	Small Business Administration [2 of 2]
Box 428	Training Center for Community Programs - Minneapolis, MN
Box 429	Meetings Attended - (Stu) - (Miscellaneous), 1975
Box 429	Office of Minority Business Enterprise, 1973
Box 429	[Minority Business Report to the Mayor of the District of Columbia], 1981
Box 429	Thiokol Chemical Corp.
Box 429	NCAI Grant Proposal, 1973
Box 429	Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Box 429	Southern California Tribal Chairmen's Association
Box 429	Candelaria American Indian Council
Box 429	NCAI Resources Studies
Box 429	Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Inc. Anchorage, Alaska
Box 429	Gila River
Box 429	Gila River Farms
Box 429	Indian Urban Centers
Box 429	AIO Correspondence: Guidelines and Regulations - Fund for Improvement of Post Secondary Education
Box 429	Bureau of Indian Affairs - Contract, 1975
Box 429	[Summary - Los Angeles Economic Development Conference by Betty L. Kay]
Box 429	1st EDA Planning Seminar for Indian Reservation Economic Development, 1968
Box 429	I.D. Conference Site Selection, Arrangements and Industrialist Invitations
Box 429	[Headstart Economic Opportunity and Community Partnership Act of 1974]
Box 429	[The Indian Situation in New Mexico by Margaret Meaders], 1963

Box 429	[Native American Technical Assistance Corp.], 1976
Box 429	[Navajo Technical Assistance Center DHEW Proposal], 1974
Box 429	[Black Mesa: The Effect of Development, by Elizabeh Dunbar]
Box 429	[Federal Policy: Grants-in-Aid and Equal Opportunity]
Box 430	NCAI MFCo. and Contracting Federal Assistance and Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-13, Oklahoma City [Presentation], 1975
Box 430	NCAI MFCo. and Contracting Federal Assistance and Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-13, Oklahoma City [Transcript], 1975
Box 430	NCAI MFCo. and Contracting Federal Assistance and Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-13, Oklahoma City [Transcript Tape Side Two], 1975
Box 430	NCAI MFCo. and Contracting Federal Assistance and Federal Contracting Seminar, June 11-13, Oklahoma City [Transcript Tapes 3, 4, and 5], 1975
Box 430	[Manufacturing and Contracting Federal Assistance and Federal Contracting Seminar - Tape Sides 5 and 6 - Oklahoma City, OK, June 11-13], 1975
Box 430	Opportunities Industrial Centers (OIC), 1975
Box 430	Comprehensive Employment and Training Act (CETA), 1975
Box 430	[H.R. Conference Report: Authorizing Appropriations for the Energy Research and Development Administration], December 8, 1975
Box 430	Economic Development Administration (EDA), 1975
Box 430	NARF ANA Convention - Human Resource Report and Economic Development [RE: Integrated Grants Management System], 1984
Box 430	Campaign for Human Development Grant 82-N-00-02
Box 430	Campaign for Human Development 9/1/82-9/1/83 [RE: Grant Agreement -Tribal Organization Project]
Box 431	Miscellaneous Meetings and Seminars, 1974
Box 431	[Proposal: American Indian Data System]
Box 431	[Proposal to BIA: Computerized Skills Inventory System for American Indians]
Box 431	[Proposal to BIA: Indian Tourism Specialist Position]

Box 431	[Proposal to OMBE: Indian Business Program]
Box 431	[Proposal to NCAI: Continuing Assistance for Economic Development]
Box 431	[Paper to OEO: Training Indian Leaders in Management and Planning]
Box 431	[Proposal to Dept. of Labor: Indian Manpower Program Coordinator Position]
Box 431	[NCAI: Indian Development Program]
Box 431	[Proposal to EDA: Industrial Development Program Coordinator Position]
Box 431	[Proposal to BIA: Indian Business Development Program Coordinator Position]
Box 431	[Proposal to OE: Indian Education Specialist Position]
Box 431	[Proposal to OMBE: Urban Indian Development Program Coordinator Position]
Box 431	[Proposals: National Indian Economic Development Policy Board]
Box 431	[Proposal: Northwest Regional Indian Economic Development Model]
Box 431	[Proposals: Indian Development Program - Real Estate and Mortgage & Loan Co.]
Box 431	[Proposal: A National Indian Legislative Research and Development Program]
Box 431	[National Indian Development Organization - Approach to Establishment]
Box 431	[Project Outline: American Indian Scholarship Fund of Southern CA]
Box 431	CETA Reauthorization - FY 1979
Box 431	National Conference on Indian Finance Act - Denver, CO (August 15-16) [1 of 3], 1974
Box 431	National Conference on Indian Finance Act - Denver, CO (August 15-16) [2 of 3], 1974
Box 431	National Conference on Indian Finance Act - Denver, CO (August 15-16) [3 of 3], 1974
Box 432	ONAP - Proposals/Budget
Box 432	[NCAI] Job Descriptions [RE: NCAI Economic Development Program]
Box 432	Agribusiness Seminar - Phoenix, AZ (February 6-8), 1974

Box 432	Standing Rock - Federal Demonstration Research Project (Direct Funding et.al.)
Box 432	Small Business Administration [1 of 2]
Box 432	Small Business Administration [2 of 2]
Box 432	NCAI - National Indian Economic Development Policy Board
Box 432	Economic Development Administration (EDA)
Box 432	NIEDPB Meeting - April 17-19, Denver, CO, 1974
Box 432	Rodriquez, Henry - Southwest Area Representative - Economic Development Policy Board
Box 432	George, Wendell - Northwest Area Representative - Economic Development Policy Board
Box 432	Watson, Joe - Eastern Area Representative - Economic Development Policy Board
Box 432	Contract for Economic Development Seminar - BIA, 1974
Box 432	Economic Development Proposal to the EDA - Ray Tanner
Box 432	NIEDPB Proposal: Correspondence
Box 432	NIEDPB - Meeting, April 5-6, Washington, DC, 1974
Box 433	Economic Development Seminar - February 7-9 - Phoenix, AZ, 1974
Box 433	Economic Development Seminar - February 7-9 (Confirmation Notices: Tribes), 1974
Box 433	Miscellaneous Proposals, 1974
Box 433	Office of Native American Programs (ONAP), 1974
Box 433	ONAP Planning
Box 433	[Unorganized Miscellaneous Notes]
Box 433	Taxation: Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Box 433	Economic Opportunities Act Amendments of 1981
Box 433	Dept. of Labor - JTPA Performance Standards Committee Meeting, September 9 [1 of 2], 1986

Box 433	Dept. of Labor - JTPA Performance Standards Committee Meeting, September 9 [2 of 2]
Box 433	[JTPA - Performance Standards for Indian and Native American JTPA Grantees]
Box 433	Indian Finance Act
Box 433	CHD Reports
Box 434	EEOC
Box 434	Economic Adjustment Assistance Program Message from the President of the US
Box 434	Model Demonstration Community Proposal - Arizona State University, 1969
Box 434	USLD Films on Indian Manpower Programs, 1969
Box 434	OEO Grant Information, 1972
Box 434	OEO Grant, 1972-1973
Box 434	Office of Economic Opportunity
Box 434	OEO Shutdown
Box 434	Death of OEO
Box 434	Gary Larsen Dept. of Defense
Box 434	[Labor Department, etc.] DOL - CETA Meeting, September 30, 1974
Box 434	Labor Dept. Manpower Conference February 15-16, 1967
Box 434	National Council on Indian Opportunity
Box 434	National Association for Community Development
Box 434	Management Training Program
Box 434	"Manpower Administration" Indian and Rural Affairs Dale Wing
Box 434	Manpower Training and Support Opportunities (All Agencies)
Box 434	SBA
Box 434	SBA Individual Case - Slaucitajs

Box 434	Indian Income Disregard
Box 434	Native American Merchandising Enterprise Inc. NAME
Box 435	Agenda: National Indian Manpower Conference Kansas City, MO, 1967
Box 435	National Indian Manpower Conference - Tulsa, Oklahoma December 8-9, Stuart Jamieson, 1971
Box 435	National Indian Manpower Task Force - A Working Draft
Box 435	Tax Proposals (S. 910, H.R. 631, S. 1573, H.R. 5959) (85th - 86th Congress), 1957-1960
Box 435	[Objectives of NCAI's] Community Development [Program]
Box 435	[Newsclipping - RE: Gaming], 1988
Box 435	[Standing Rock Sioux Overall Economic Development Program]
Box 435	[Annual Report - Wasska Technical Systems and Research Co.], 1976
Box 435	["Indian Employment Right: A Guide to Tribal Action", ACKCO, Inc.]
Box 435	[Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation Tribal Development Office]
Box 435	Institute for Resource Management [Meeting: June 20-23]
Box 436	CETA
Box 436	Indian Preference
Box 437	Economic Development Seminar - February 6-8, Ramada Inn East, Phoenix, Arizona - Planning and Procedure Information , 1974
Box 438	Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Box 438	OMB Survey S. 1437 Questionnaire, 1975
Box 438	Job Opportunities - Resumes and Applicants
Box 438	American Indian Policy Review Commission [Task Force 7]
Box 438	OMBE-BDO [Office of Minority Business Enterprise/Business Development Organization]
Box 438	Office of Native American Programs (ONAP)

Box 442	[NCAI Economic Development], undated
Box 443	CETA Manpower Application Forms
Box 443	CETA Manpower Training Handbook and Trainee Requirement Info
Box 443	CETA Contract with USET
Box 443	[Miscellaneous Unfoldered Documents]
Box 444	[ONAP] Correspondence - Incoming
Box 444	[ONAP] General RE: Program
Box 444	Economic Development Administration
Box 444	Potential Mailing List Contacts
Box 444	[Final Report on the In-Depth Evaluations of Fifth Quarter Grantees]
Box 444	ONAP
Box 444	Periodicals to Be Skimmed Regularly
Box 444	Financial Management Seminar
Box 444	Correspondence - Outgoing Awaiting Response
Box 444	Indian Action Teams
Box 444	Past Economic Development Program
Box 444	Population Statistics
Box 444	AIPRC Research Info
Box 444	Survey Instruments - General
Box 444	OMBE
Box 445	[Transcripts from NCAI's Agribusiness Conference Fort Yuma, Arizona], 1975

Return to Table of Contents

### Series 7: United Effort Trust (UET), 1977-1980

# Scope and Contents:

The United Effort Trust (UET) Files document the activities of the UET, a project designed to combat white backlash to American Indian rights. UET was formed in 1977 by a coalition of Native American groups, including NCAI, and was led by former NCAI Executive Director Charles E. "Chuck" Trimble. Included in this series are correspondence, memoranda, reports, speeches and public statements, press releases, newspaper clippings, pamphlets, and policy papers.

There are eight subseries: NCAI and NTCA Joint Committee; Issues; Legislation; News Releases; Indian Organizations; Inter-Tribal Organizations; Non-Indian Organizations; and Tribes.

#### Subseries 7.1: NCAI and NTCA Joint Committee, 1977-1980

Box 446	National Organization Meeting
Box 446	National Organization Meeting - Bottle Hollow Resort May 5 and 6, 1977
Box 446	Reservations for National Org. Meeting [Bottle Hollow], 1977
Box 446	United Effort Trust (UET) [Declaration of Organization]
Box 446	Basic Organizational Plan
Box 446	UET Backlash Packet NCAI Mailout (original)
Box 446	Griffen Bell
Box 446	[Business Papers]
Box 446	Candidates for Public Office
Box 446	[Correspondence to UET Members]
Box 446	General Correspondence
Box 446	[Miscellaneous Correspondence and Notes]
Box 446	[Miscellaneous - Inter-tribal Organizations Correspondence]
Box 446	[Education - Internship Program]
Box 446	[Federal Trust Responsibility to American Indians]
Box 446	GAO Reports
Box 446	Fund Raising Info
Box 447	Inter-state Congress for Equal Rights and Responsibilities

Box 447	Joint Effort [Finances], 1978-1980
Box 447	Joint Effort Meeting Phoenix, March 21, 1978
Box 447	[John R. Kelly]
Box 447	Mail-outs
Box 447	Mailouts [Minutes of Meetings; Special Report to the Tribes]
Box 447	Meeting File
Box 447	Governors' Interstate Indian Council [Annual Conference]
Box 447	[Miscellaneous Meetings]
Box 447	Miscellaneous File
Box 447	[Miscellaneous]
Box 447	[Miscellaneous - Clippings and Publications File]
Box 447	Contacts in Montana Indian People, UET Voter Participation and So On
Box 447	Montana Organization Contact Sheet
Box 447	National Congress for Community Economic Development
Box 447	Personal Contacts Questionnaire
Box 447	[Policy Papers]
Box 447	[Profiles of Congressmen & Senators]
Box 447	CET Testimony
Box 447	S.R. 405 Resolution Testimony
Box 447	Support Resolutions, Coors etc.

## Subseries 7.2: Issues

Box 448	Abrogation of Indian Treaties
Box 448	95th Congress

Box 448	Federal - Indian Relationships
Box 448	Fishing Rights
Box 448	Indian Claims
Box 448	[Draft - Corrections - Indian Claims Commission]
Box 448	Jackson
Box 448	Jurisdiction
Box 448	Tribal Jurisdiction
Box 448	Land and Claims
Box 448	Longest Walk [I]
Box 448	Longest Walk [II]
Box 448	Longest Walk
Box 448	Meeds
Box 448	Northwest Ordinance
Box 448	Presidents Reorganization Project
Box 448	Return of Indian Lands
Box 448	South Dakota Voter Registration Drive
Box 448	Tribal Government
Box 448	Tribal Jurisdiction

## Subseries 7.3: Legislation

Box 449	General Legislation
Box 449	H.R. 9054 Native Americans Equal Opportunity Act
Box 449	H.R. 9950 Jurisdiction Bill
Box 449	H.R. 9951 Quantification of Water

Box 449	H.R. 12533 [Indian Child Welfare Act]
Box 449	H.R. 12936 [HUD Appropriations]
Box 449	H.R. 12996 [Indian Preference]
Box 449	S. Res. 405 Continue Select Committee on Indian Affairs
Box 449	S. 1214 Indian Child Welfare Act
Box 449	[S. 2502 Tribal-State Compact Act of 1978]
Box 449	[Memorandum for the Files]

## Subseries 7.4: News Releases, 1978

Box 449	Abourezk News Release
Box 449	The Arizona Republic
Box 449	Bremerton Sun - Washington State
Box 449	Civil Rights Digest
Box 449	Coal Field Defender
Box 449	HEW News Release
Box 449	How Money Talks in Congress
Box 449	The Indian Educator
Box 449	Indian Land Claims
Box 449	Indian Treaties - American Nightmare
Box 449	Miscellaneous News Information
Box 449	The Longest Walk Press
Box 449	Los Angeles Times - C.T. Articles and Other - Newspaper Articles
Box 449	Native Hawaiian
Box 449	New York Times

Box 449	Olympian Washington State
Box 449	Press Listings
Box 449	Rapid City Journal
Box 449	Roanoke Times & World News
Box 449	Saturday Review - Friday, October 20, 1978
Box 449	Sovereign Immunity of Indian Tribes - Judicial Protectionn of Indian Resources - Land and Natural Resources - Dept. Justice
Box 449	US Dept. of Interior News Release
Box 449	U.S. News & World Report
Box 449	Washington Post - Washington, DC
Box 449	Washington Post - Washington, DC
Box 449	Washingtonian
Box 449	News Release "White Justice"
Box 449	Yakima Nation Review

## Subseries 7.5: Indian Organizations

Box 450	Alaska Native Foundation
Box 450	American Indian Law Center
Box 450	American Indian Management Consortium
Box 450	American Indian Scholarships, Inc.
Box 450	Arizona Indian Center
Box 450	BIA
Box 450	Campaign for Tribal Survival
Box 450	Council of Energy Resource Tribes
Box 450	Greater Lowell Indian Cultural Association

Box 450	HAC Housing Assistance Council
Box 450	Indian Women's Activities
Box 450	Institute for the Development of Indian Law
Box 450	National Indian Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse
Box 450	NIEA (National Indian Education Association)
Box 450	National Indian Health Board, Inc.
Box 450	National Indian Lutheran Council
Box 450	National Indian Paralegal Training Project
Box 450	National Indian Youth Council
Box 450	Native American Consultants, Inc.
Box 450	NANRDF (Native American Natural Resource Development Federation)
Box 450	Native American Rights Fund
Box 450	NATRO [Native American Treaty and Rights Organization]
Box 450	United Indian Planners Association
Box 450	United Scholarship Service

# Subseries 7.6: Inter-Tribal Organizations, 1977-1978

Box 451	All Indian Pueblo Council
Box 451	Great Lakes Inter-tribal Council, Inc.
Box 451	Inter-tribal Council of Michigan, Inc.
Box 451	NCAI [1 of 2]
Box 451	NCAI [2 of 2]
Box 451	[NCAI Policy Positions], 1977-1978
Box 451	UET/NTCA

Box 451	NCAI/NTCA/NCSL - Commission on State-Tribal Relations
Box 451	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada
Box 451	United Sioux Tribes

# Subseries 7.7: Non-Indian Organizations, 1978

Box 451	Access to Information
Box 451	Americans for Democratic Action
Box 451	American Friends Service Committee
Box 451	The American Rural Health Association
Box 451	Citizen/Labor Energy Coalition
Box 451	Committee on Political Education
Box 451	Committee for Survival of a Free Congress
Box 451	Common Cause
Box 451	Community Services Administration - NCAI Proposal
Box 452	Democratic National Committee
Box 452	William H. Donner Foundation, Inc.
Box 452	ERIC/CRESS [Educational Resources Information Center/Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools]
Box 452	Elections, 1978
Box 452	Encampment for Citizenship
Box 452	Evangelicals for Social Action
Box 452	Foundation News
Box 452	Helsinki Watch Committee
Box 452	Human Rights Committee
Box 452	Human Rights Working Group

Box 452	UET/ICERR [Interstate Congress for Equal Rights and Responsibilities]
Box 452	Interstate Congress for Equal Rights and Responsibilities [Articles of Incorporation]
Box 452	C. Montgomery Johnson Associates
Box 452	League of Women Voters of South Dakota
Box 452	Minority Organizations: National Directory
Box 452	National Association of Counties
Box 452	National Association of Counties
Box 452	National Coal Association
Box 452	National Coalition to Support Indian Treaties
Box 452	National Committee for Responsive Philanthropy
Box 452	National Congress for Community Economic Development
Box 452	National Council of Churches
Box 452	National Council of Christian Churches
Box 453	National Governors Association
Box 453	National Lawyers Guild
Box 453	National Rural Center - National Rural Community
Box 453	National Welfare Rights Organization
Box 453	Native American Working Group
Box 453	New Mexicans for Tribal Development
Box 453	November 1978 Elections
Box 453	Phelps-Stokes Fund
Box 453	Public Interest Groups and Associates, Miscellaneous Information on
Box 453	Republican National Committee [1 of 2]
Box 453	Republican National Committee [2 of 2]

Box 453	Rural America
Box 453	Rural Coalition
Box 453	Save the Children Federation
Box 453	United Auto Workers
Box 453	United Church of Christ
Box 453	US Bureau of Census
Box 453	Washington International College
Box 453	White House

#### Subseries 7.8: Tribes

Box 454	Blackfeet Tribal Council
Box 454	Northern Cheyenne Tribe
Box 454	Coeur d'Alene Tribe
Box 454	Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana
Box 454	Flathead Tribal Council
Box 454	Fort Hall Reservation Shoshone Bannock Tribes
Box 454	Lummi Tribe
Box 454	Makah Tribal Council
Box 454	Menominee Nation
Box 454	Navajo Tribe
Box 454	Omaha Tribe
Box 454	Rosebud Sioux
Box 454	Yankton Sioux Tribe
Box 454	Southern Ute Indian

Box 454	Warm Springs
Box 454	Yakima Nation
Box 454	Yurok Tribe

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 8: Attorneys and Legal Interest Groups, 1947-1984

# Scope and Contents:

The Attorneys and Legal Interest Groups series documents both NCAI's legal representation and issues involving American Indians and lawyers more generally. The Attorneys subseries consists primarily of correspondence and memoranda from NCAI's lawyers. The Legal Interest Groups subseries documents organizations around the country that provided legal services to Native communities. The Legal Services subseries deals mostly with Congressional reauthorization and funding of the Legal Services Corporation, a federal agency that provides legal services; these records derive from Suzan Shown Harjo's work at the Native American Rights Fund, and include other documents from her work there.

Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Right to Counsel, 1950
Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Right to Counsel, January - July 1951
Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Right to Counsel, August - December 1951
Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Rights to Counsel, 1952
Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Rights to Counsel, 1953
Box 455	Attorneys' Contracts: Indians' Rights to Counsel, 1959
Box 455	[General Counsel Contracts], circa 1970
Box 455	Attorneys Contracts [Lists of General Counsel and Special Services Contracts - Effective April 3, 1979]
Box 455	[Right to Counsel]
Box 455	Attorneys' Contract, Forms
Box 455	Attorneys' Reports, 1950-1951
Box 456	[Correspondence], 1956-1964
Box 456	Grassley Amendment
Box 456	General Counsel and Special Service Contracts, 1979
Box 456	Federal Bar Association, 1959-1960
Box 456	[Transcript: The Federal Bar Association Committee on Indian Law], September 6-8, 1962
Box 456	Federal Bar Association, 1981-1982

Box 456	Federal Bar Association - Indian Law Conference
Box 456	[Justice Department], 1978
Box 456	Lawyers' Institute - Warrenton, Virginia
Box 456	Legal Assistance - Subject File - Correspondence, 1969-1971
Box 456	Letters to Tribes RE: Legislation and Court Cases, 1967
Box 456	Memo: E Stevens from B. VeederWalton and Blackbird Bend Cases [Denial of Counsel of Indians' Choice]
Box 456	[Native American Law Conference - The Effect of Reagan's New Federalism on Indian Policy]
Box 456	Omaha Attorney Fee Material
Box 456	[Statement of Mel TonasketLegal Representation Independent of Dept. of Justice and the Solicitors Office of Dept. of Interior]
Box 456	Solicitor [Dept. of Interior]
Box 456	Solicitor [RE: Federal Trust Responsibility in U.S. v. Maine]
Box 456	Tribal Attorneys and the Tribes They Represent

# Subseries 8A: Attorneys, 1947-1984

Box 457	Cohen, Felix
Box 457	Curry, James E Correspondence, 1947-1950
Box 457	Curry, James E Correspondence, 1951
Box 457	Curry, James E Correspondence, 1952-1957
Box 457	Curry, James E Legislative Reports, 1951
Box 457	Curry, James E Legislative Reports, 1952
Box 457	Hobbs' Memo, 1984
Box 457	[Hobbs, Straus, Dean & Wilder - Memoranda], 1982-1983
Box 457	List of Attorneys, 1957-1958

Box 457	Parker, Alan R.
Box 457	Sonosky, Marvin J. [I]
Box 457	Sonosky, Marvin J. [II]
Box 457	Correspondence and Memoranda [Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker], 1954-1955
Box 457	Correspondence [Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker], 1954-1959
Box 458	[Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker], 1958
Box 458	Correspondence and Memoranda [Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker], 1956-1961
Box 458	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker Law Offices, 1968
Box 458	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker [1 of 2], 1967-1970
Box 458	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker [2 of 2], 1967-1970
Box 458	Memos from WC & B, 1968-1970
Box 458	Correspondence Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker, 1971
Box 459	[Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker - Memoranda], 1970-1971
Box 459	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker Memos, 1971
Box 459	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker - General Memoranda [1 of 2], 1973-1974
Box 459	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker - General Memoranda [2 of 2], 1973-1974
Box 459	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker, 1972
Box 459	General Memoranda No. 72-33 [Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker], 1972
Box 459	Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker - Memoranda, 1970-1972
Box 459	WC & B General Memos - Education, Jurisdiction, Mining, Fishing [1 of 2]
Box 459	WC & B General Memos - Education, Jurisdiction, Mining, Fishing [2 of 2]
Box 460	WC & B - General Memos, 1977
Box 460	[Wilkinson, Cragun & Barker - Miscellaneous Papers], 1967-1978

# Subseries 8B: Legal Interest Groups

Box 460	Alaska Legal Services Corporation - Juneau, Alaska
Box 460	Alaska Legal Services Corp.
Box 460	California Indian Legal Services
Box 460	California Rural Legal Assistance
Box 460	Indian Legal Information Development Service

## Subseries 8C: Legal Services, 1981-1983

Box 460	Assignments, etc Done
Box 460	Attorneys' Fees [I]
Box 460	Attorneys' Fees [II]
Box 460	Attorneys' Fees [III]
Box 460	[Attorneys' Fees, IV]
Box 460	Coalition for Legal Services, Inc.
Box 460	Legal Services - Coalition
Box 460	Class Action Suits
Box 460	[Committee on Budget, US House of Representatives - Chairmen's Recommendations], 1981
Box 461	[Congress]
Box 461	Congress LSC Directory
Box 461	[Congress] House Voting Record
Box 461	[Congress] Voting Records
Box 461	Congress Lists
Box 461	Congress Lobby Report
Box 461	Legal Services Corporation

Box 461	Legal Services Corp.
Box 461	Legal Services [I]
Box 461	Legal Services [II]
Box 461	Legal Services [III]
Box 461	Legal Services [IV, 1 of 2]
Box 461	Legal Services [IV, 2 of 2]
Box 462	Legal Services [V]
Box 462	Legal Services, 1982
Box 462	Legal Services, 1983
Box 462	Draft and Notes [1 of 2]
Box 462	Draft and Notes [2 of 2]
Box 462	\$500K for Non-Indian Litigants RE: Water Representation
Box 462	Hearing Appendix Index
Box 462	Confirmation Hearings, 1982
Box 462	[Kastenmeir]
Box 462	Mailings, May 11, 1981
Box 463	[Miscellaneous]
Box 463	NAILS [National Association of Indian Legal Services]
Box 463	Re-authorizations
Box 463	Legal Services Corporation - Re-authorizations
Box 463	Brief in Support of the Re-authorization and Continued Funding of LSC
Box 463	LSS [Legal Services Survival] - Reports of Visits - WK 4-27
Box 463	Staff Responsibilities
Box 463	Support Letters

Box 463	Survival Correspondence
Box 463	[Legal Services - Testimony in Support of]
Box 464	LSS [Legal Services Survival] - Vote Count [1 of 2]
Box 464	LSS [Legal Services Survival] - Vote Count [2 of 2]
Box 464	[National Legal Aid and Defender Association]
Box 464	[Washington Representatives], 1981

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 9: Federal Indian Policy and Legislation Files, 1974-1977

# Scope and Contents:

The Federal Indian Policy and Legislation Files cover a wide range of federal policy issues, including both legislative and administrative action, and NCAI's activities in the legislative process. Much material on federal policy can be found elsewhere in the collection, under specific topics. The issues included in this series are often more general in nature, such as budget and appropriations, or may not correspond with other areas of NCAI activity. This series also includes information pertaining to US trust responsibilities, including right-of-way over Indian land issues, submarginal lands, acquisition of new land by the Dept. of Interior for Indian tribes, heirship, and allotments.

Only the first series has been processed, the records of the American Indian Policy Review Task Force. The American Indian Policy Review Commission was established by Congress in 1975 to conduct a comprehensive study of the relationship between Indians and the federal government. It established 11 task forces to study particular areas, and many NCAI members and officers served on those task forces. This subseries documents the establishment and work of the Commission and the task forces, and NCAI's support of their activities.

#### Subseries 9.1: American Indian Policy Review Task Force, 1974-1977

Box 465	Task Force Qualifications, J. Abourezk, April 22, 1975
Box 465	Administration and Operational Procedures Draft, April 28, 1975
Box 465	Congressional Findings (PL 93-580), undated
Box 465	Task Force Personnel
Box 465	Report "Urban, Rural, Non-Reservation, Non-Federally Recognized Indians"
Box 465	AIPRC Manual of Operations
Box 465	Hearings Task Force #8, April 29, 1976
Box 465	Work of the AIPRC, October 20, 1975
Box 465	Correspondence from Tribes, 1975
Box 465	Correspondence from Inter-tribal and Legal Organizations, 1975
Box 465	Correspondence from Congress, 1975
Box 466	Correspondence from NTCA [National Tribal Chairmen's Association], 1975
Box 466	Task Force #7 Reservation Development
Box 466	Director's Progress Report
Box 466	Position Papers on Task Force #1 Federal Indian Relationship

Box 466	Task Force Nominations and Applications as of April 29, 1975
Box 466	Restatement and Analysis of PL 93-580
Box 466	Rough Drafts
Box 466	3rd Quarterly Report Task Force #3, May 18, 1976
Box 466	3rd Quarterly Report Task Force #4, May 18, 1976
Box 466	NTCA's Position on the Work of AIPRC
Box 466	Scope of Work and Jurisdiction - Task Force #2 "Tribal Government"
Box 466	Selection of Indian Members of AIPRC, Inter-Tribal Council of Arizona, April 14, 1975
Box 466	Resolution #75-01, United Southeastern Tribes, April 10, 1975
Box 466	House of Representatives Report #93-1420, Establishment of AIPRC, October 3, 1974
Box 466	Budget - FY 1975, 1976 and 1977
Box 466	Resolutions NTCA's, March 18, 1975
Box 466	PL 93-580 Recommendations
Box 466	Historical Review
Box 466	Discussion of Points for Dismissal of Complaint
Box 466	NTCA et al v. JG Abourezk - US District Court, May 20, 1975
Box 466	Task Force Appointments, 1975
Box 466	Congressional Members
Box 466	Agenda, May 2, 1975
Box 466	Progress Report, September 1975
Box 466	Public Law 93-580 Joint Resolution Establishment of AIPRC, January 2, 1975
Box 466	Project Flow Chart
Box 466	News from the AIPRC, October 20, 1975

Box 466	Task Force Plan of Operations, October 26, 1975
Box 466	Tribal Government Plan of Operation, September 16, 1975
Box 466	Task Force Activities, Update, March 1, 1976
Box 466	Workshop Conclusions, March 4, 1976
Box 466	Alternative Federal Structures Governing Indian Affairs, March 8, 1976
Box 466	Testimony Urban Rural Task Force Hearing at Seattle, February 17, 1976
Box 466	Task Force Eleven, December 19, 1975
Box 466	News from the AIPRC, February 27, 1976
Box 466	Public Notice, February 26, 1976
Box 466	Indian Preference, Budgets, Education, etc., January 6, 1976
Box 466	Recommendations for Task Forces of AIPRC, Meeting in Denver, May 7-8, 1975
Box 466	National Conference on the AIPRC, May 5-9, 1975
Box 466	Application for Employment, May 9, 1975
Box 466	Names Investigating Task Force, from J. Abourezk, July 31, 1975
Box 466	Recommendations for Task Forces of AIPRC from NCAI, April 10, 1975
Box 466	Task Force Nominations for AIPRC from Cong. Don M. Fraser, April 10, 1975
Box 466	Task Force Planning, Letter to Mel from Jim Abourezk, April 22, 1975
Box 466	News From AIPRC to participate in National Indian Education, November 4, 1975
Box 466	NCAI Executive Council Meeting, BIA Auditorium Washington, DC, January 22, 1975
Box 466	From the Desk of Rudolph C. Ryser, Attached Resumes, March 29, 1975
Box 466	Opening Statement of Hon. J. Abourezk, Chairman, AIPRC, May 2, 1975
Box 466	News from Jim Abourezk, April 30, 1975
Box 466	United States Senate Public Law 93-580, April 18, 1975

Box 467	Tribal Government Task Force #2
Box 467	Transcript of Proceedings, February 20, 1976
Box 467	Jurisdiction Task Force #4
Box 467	Education Task Force #5
Box 467	Federal Administration Task Force #3
Box 467	Health Task Force
Box 467	Reservation Development Task Force #7
Box 467	Urban and Rural Task Force #8
Box 467	Law Revision Task Force #9
Box 467	Non-Federally Recognized Indians Task Force #10
Box 467	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Task Force #11
Box 467	Publications
Box 468	Summary of Tentative Final Report, May 12, 1977
Box 468	Res I33- American Indian Policy Review Commission, 1974
Box 468	Hearings, November 19-22, 1976
Box 468	Preliminary Workbook for Final Report of Commission [3" binder], November 19-22, 1977
Box 469	NCAI Proposed Budget and Organizational Activities, January 1 - December 31, 1977
Box 469	AIPRC - NCAI, 1976
Box 469	[Public Hearing, Anadarko, OK, Task Forces #3 and 4], May 14, 1976
Box 469	NCAI - AIPRC, 1976
Box 469	AIPRC Schedule, 1977
Box 469	Proceedings, Vol. 1-3, November 19-21, 1976
Box 470	[Text of Hearing on Establishment of the AIPRC], May 13, 1974

Box 470	Task Force #1
Box 470	[Miscellaneous Undifferentiated and Unfoldered Documents]
Box 471	American Indian Policy Review Commission, Final Report, Task Force #6 (2cc), 1976
Box 471	Task Force on Tribal Government, #2 Final Report, Appendices 4-10, 1976
Box 471	AIPRC Final Report, Introduction - Chapter 2, May 17, 1977
Box 472	AIPRC Final Report, Chapter 3 - "Separate Dissenting Views", May 17, 1977

#### Series 10: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1939-1978

# Scope and Contents:

The Bureau of Indian Affairs series includes material generated by the BIA and Dept. of Interior, as well as documentation of NCAI's interactions with the Bureau, such as correspondence, memoranda, press releases, publications, and speeches. Of particular note are records regarding individuals who were nominated to serve as Commissioner of Indian Affairs and Assistant Secretary of the Interior, as well as records dealing with the proposed reorganization of the BIA in the 1970s.

This series is only partly processed. Three boxes have been processed, while nine remain unprocessed.

Box 487	Memoranda and Correspondence RE: Area Office Organization, 1948-1951
Box 487	Correspondence and Articles RE: Employment Policy, 1943-1951
Box 487	[The Conduct of Tribal Government], 1951
Box 487	Myer, Dillon: Press Releases, Memoranda, Correspondence, 1948-1952
Box 487	Brochures and Newspaper Concerning Education, Summer School, 1951-1952
Box 487	BIA Policy (82nd Congress), 1952
Box 487	[Correspondence RE: Qualifications for Commissioner of Indian Affairs], 1952
Box 487	Lewis, Orme: Address, Information Circular, 1953
Box 487	Simpson, Alva: Ballots and Correspondence, 1948-1953
Box 487	Emmons, Glenn L.: Addresses, 1953-1954
Box 487	Emmons, Glenn L. (Commissioner of Indian Affairs), 1954-1957
Box 487	D'Ewart Nomination [for Assistant Secretary of Interior, 1 of 2]
Box 487	D'Ewart Nomination [for Assistant Secretary of Interior, 2 of 2]
Box 488	BIA Economic and Social, 1956
Box 488	Instruction Manual, Memoranda, Press Releases Concerning Adult Education, 1956
Box 488	Manual on Tribal Budgets, 1957
Box 488	Report on Administration of Withdrawal Activities by BIA (85th Congress), 1958
Box 488	Seaton, Fred: Statement, Radio Broadcast, Correspondence, 1956-1959
Box 488	Statement and Correspondence RE: Revolving Loan Fund, 1956-1959

Box 488	BIA News Releases, 1959-1961
Box 488	Memoranda on Reorganization of BIA, 1961
Box 488	Questionnaires and Memoranda Relating to the Task Force Report, 1961
Box 488	[Miscellaneous Documents], 1963
Box 488	Newspaper Clipping on Indian Policy (Berry), 1963
Box 488	BIA Policies, 1939 - circa 1965
Box 488	Nash, Philleo: Printed "Remarks", 1965
Box 488	Statements and Brochures Concerning Programs and Services, 1965, 1951
Box 488	BIA News Releases, 1963-1966
Box 488	[Miscellaneous Documents], 1966-1968
Box 488	[Transcript: Meeting of the Commissioner's Ad Hoc Task Force Committee], October 26, 1968
Box 489	[Miscellaneous Documents], 1969
Box 489	BIA Reorganization [NCAI Position Paper], 1969
Box 489	[Miscellaneous Documents], 1970
Box 489	Proposed Transfer of BIA to HEW, 1970
Box 489	Appointments, 1971
Box 489	[Miscellaneous Documents], 1971
Box 489	[John] Crow and [William] Veeder, 1971
Box 489	[Department Manuals], 1971
Box 489	Memoranda and Manuals Concerning Conduct of Tribal Government, 1972, 1950-1957, 1960
Box 489	Project Integrity, October 6, 1978

### Series 11: State and Local Government Organizations, 1969-1983

Scope and Contents:

The State and Local Government Organizations series documents NCAI's interactions with governmental bodies below the federal level, including state bodies and interstate organizations. Included are correspondence, memoranda, reports, publications, and clippings. Folders are arranged alphabetically.

Box 499	Arizona Commission on Indian Affairs
Box 499	Indian Development District of Arizona
Box 499	Title XX Indian Planning Project Report to the AZ Dept. of Economic Security from Inter-tribal Council of Arizona
Box 499	California Advisory Commission on Indian Affairs, 1969
Box 499	California Indian Assistance Project
Box 499	Colorado Commission on Indian Affairs
Box 499	NACo - National Association of Counties
Box 499	[Florida Governor's Council on Indian Affairs - Articles of Incorporation and By- Laws]
Box 499	Governors' Indian Interstate Council (GIIC)
Box 499	Governors' Interstate Indian Council - Santa Fe, New Mexico
Box 499	National Governors Association (NGA) - Indian Task Force, etc. and Westpo [1 of 2]
Box 499	National Governors Association (NGA) - Indian Task Force, etc. and Westpo [2 of 2]
Box 499	New Mexico Commission on Indian Affairs
Box 500	Nevada Indian Commission Report
Box 500	Oklahoma Indian Affairs Commission
Box 500	NCSL [National Conference of State Legislatures, 1 of 2]
Box 500	NCSL [National Conference of State Legislatures, 2 of 2]
Box 500	National Conference of State Legislatures, 1978-1979
Box 500	National Conference of State Legislatures, 1983

Box 500 [Wisconsin] Veda Stone Correspondence [RE: Education]

### Series 12: Census

General: Unprocessed material. Information forthcoming.

### Series 13: General Alpha-Subject Files

General: Unprocessed material. Information forthcoming.

### Series 14: Records of Charles E. "Chuck" Trimble

General: Unprocessed material. Information forthcoming.

#### Series 16: Fund Raising, 1951-1989

# Scope and Contents:

The Fund Raising series reflects the many activities undertaken by NCAI and the NCAI Fund to raise money, including benefit events, individual donations, and grants. Also included are records of some of the projects money was raised for, such as the NCAI Fund Scholarship and the 1958 Puerto Rico study trip. Further information about grants received by NCAI can also be found in Series 5, under the topic with which they were concerned.

There are three subseries: Gifts, Bequests, and Contributions; Foundations; and General --Arrow and NCAI Fund. The first two subseries are arranged alphabetically, while the last is arranged chronologically.

Subseries 16.1: Gifts, Bequests, and Contributions, 1985-1986

Subseries 10.1. Oilis, Dequesis, and Continbutions, 1905-1900		
Box 561	[General Contributions], 1985	
Box 561	Legacies - General	
Box 561	Correspondence Regarding NCAI as Potential Beneficiary	
Box 561	Creekmore, Emma A. (Estate of)	
Box 561	Donor File [EGR International], 1986	
Box 561	Legacies: Estate of Mabel DeWitt Eldred	
Box 561	Elliot, Mary H. (Estate of)	
Box 561	[Maurice Gray - Certificate of Appraisal]	
Box 561	Maurice Gray Chicago Property	
Box 561	Edna Louise Hall, Probate-Will	
Box 561	Hollerbach, Lillian S. (Estate of)	
Box 561	Royalties [Legacies: Estate of Royal Lowy]	
Box 561	McCann, Walter F. (the Estate of) Closed	
Box 561	[Miscellaneous Legacies and Donations]	
Box 561	Myers, William T. (the Estate of)	
Box 561	Estate of Mira Nirska File #85-1280, 1985	
Box 561	Plumbridge, Helen A. (Trust)	

Box 561	Rollinson, Ethel (Estate of)
Box 561	Melissa Jane Stewart - NCAI Named Sole Beneficiary
Box 561	Paul Strayer Estate
Subseries 16.2: Four	ndations, 1948-1987
Box 562	[Pamphlet - Policies and Procedures, Aetna Life & Casualty Foundation, Inc.], 1983
Box 562	American Heritage Foundation, 1956-1961
Box 562	Battelle Memorial Institute (Research Organization), 1961
Box 562	Boettcher Foundation, 1960
Box 562	Lane Bryant Annual Awards, 1960
Box 562	[The Charles E. Culpepper Foundation, Inc.], 1983
Box 562	Curtis, Helene Industries, 1954
Box 562	[De Rance, Inc.], 1983-1984
Box 562	[The William H. Donner Foundation, Inc. Annual Report], 1982
Box 562	Doris Duke Foundation, New York, 1954-1958
Box 562	Ford Foundation, 1950-1952
Box 562	Ford Foundation, 1963
Box 562	[Ford Foundation - Grant No. 680-0610], August 4, 1969
Box 562	[Ford Foundation], 1983
Box 562	Ford Foundation, 1985
Box 562	Ford Foundation, 1986-1987
Box 562	Ford Foundation [Correspondence - Lynn Walker]
Box 562	Ford Foundation: Fund for Adult Education [1 of 2]
Box 562	Ford Foundation: Fund for Adult Education [2 of 2]

Box 562	Ford Foundation Grant - Financial Report
Box 562	Ford Foundation Letter, 1985
Box 562	[Ford Foundation], 1986
Box 562	[Ford Foundation - NCAI ProposalContinued Funding for Policy Analysis and Development Program], circa 1986
Box 562	Ford Motor Company Fund, 1972
Box 563	Fund for the Republic (Ford Subsidiary), 1955-1958
Box 563	NAIPRO [National Association of Intergroup Relations Officials] Internship Program [The Fund for the Republic, Inc.], 1958
Box 563	[Form Letter Sent to Foundations]
Box 563	Foundations
Box 563	Foundations, 1973
Box 563	[Foundation Contacts]
Box 563	Foundations and Foundation Proposals
Box 563	Foundation list (Melissa)
Box 563	[Foundation Support for NCAI's Proposed National Indian Water Policy - AMF, Inc. and Beinecke Fund]
Box 563	[Foundation Support for NCAI's Policy Analysis, Research and Development Institute - Carnegie Corporation]
Box 563	Foundation - Indian Interest
Box 563	Foundations - Program Funding [1 of 2]
Box 563	Foundations - Program Funding [2 of 2]
Box 563	Futures for Children Foundation
Box 563	Grace Foundation Inc., 1982
Box 563	Hopkins Foundation, California, 1955-1961
Box 563	INA Foundation

Box 563	[Indian Head Foundation]
Box 564	[Joint Foundation Support, Inc.]
Box 564	[The Ann Maytag Foundation, Inc.]
Box 564	Menninger Foundation, 1960
Box 564	New World Foundation (NY), 1960-1961
Box 564	New York Foundation, 1956-1958
Box 564	[Northeastern Foundation Groups on Indian Affairs]
Box 564	Phelps-Stokes Fund (NY), 1948-1961
Box 564	Phelps-Stokes [American Indian Program], January 1978
Box 564	[Rockefeller Foundation], 1983
Box 564	San Francisco Foundation, 1959
Box 564	[Taft Foundation]
Box 564	Jim Thomas Associates
Box 564	Jim Thorpe Foundation
Box 564	Verney, Reynolds, Bagley Foundation, 1965
Box 564	Whitney, J.H. Foundation #1, 1949-1955
Box 564	Whitney, J.H. Foundation #2, 1956-1963
Box 564	[John H. Whitney Foundation], 1983
Box 564	Fisk University (Race Relations) (J.H. Whitney Foundation), 1957-1959
Box 564	Whitney, William C. Foundation, 1958
Box 564	Miscellaneous Information on Foundations, 1956-1960

### Subseries 16.3: General - Arrow and NCAI Fund, 1951-1989

Box 565	List of Arrow Members, 1953
Box 565	Arrow, Inc., Washington, DC, 1967-1969
Box 565	NCAI Business Committee, 1951
Box 565	Fund Raising Press Release, 1956
Box 565	[Gill, George - Scholarships for], 1957
Box 565	Fund Appeal Letters, 1955-1957
Box 565	Fund Raising, Sheraton-Park Hotel, 1957
Box 565	Scholarships: Sheraton-Park Summer Guide Jobs, 1957
Box 565	Auditor's Report, NCAI Fund November 7 through December 31, 1958 Financial Statements
Box 565	NCAI Fund: Check Register, 1958
Box 565	[Correspondence - Donations to] NCAI Fund, 1958
Box 565	[Correspondence Pertaining to Expenditure of Funds], 1958
Box 565	Correspondence Concerning to Scholarship Matters, 1956-1958
Box 565	NCAI Fund: Deposit Slips and "Worksheets"
Box 565	Financial Reports, NCAI Fund - Income and Expenditures, 1958
Box 565	Fund Raising, Anthropologists, 1958
Box 565	Insurance Coverage for Students on Scholarships, 1958
Box 565	Le Beau, Ardis (Puerto Rico Scholarship Applicant), 1958
Box 565	Maynor, Helen (Trainee), 1958
Box 565	Puerto Rico Study Trip: Correspondence, 1958
Box 565	Information on Puerto Rico, 1956-1958
Box 565	Puerto Rico Study Trip: Planning, 1957-1958
Box 565	Puerto Rico Study Trip: Press Clippings, Photographs, 1958

Box 566	Puerto Rico Study Trip Report, 1958
Box 566	Trip to Puerto Rico [Operation Boot Strap], 1956-1958
Box 566	Research Program: Tom Segundo, 1958
Box 566	Scholarship Expenditures, 1958
Box 566	Audit - NCAI Fund (Financial Statements), 1959
Box 566	Blackbird, Edith (Puerto Rico Scholarship Applicants), 1958-1959
Box 566	NCAI Fund [Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills Includes Some Vouchers], 1959
Box 566	Deloria, Barbara (Puerto Rico Scholarship Applicant), 1958-1959
Box 566	NCAI Fund: Deposit Slips and "Work Sheets", 1959
Box 566	Fund Raising, Health Field, 1959
Box 566	NCAI Fund: Ledger, 1959
Box 566	NCAI Fund: Receipts, 1959
Box 566	Scholarship Benefit: Jazz Concert, 1959
Box 566	Scholarship to Puerto Rico U., General, 1958-1959
Box 566	Youngbear, Judith (Puerto Rico Scholarship Applicant), 1958-1959
Box 566	Audit NCAI Fund, 1960
Box 566	[Charges to NCAI Fund], 1960
Box 566	NCAI Fund: Deposit Slips and "Worksheets", 1960
Box 566	Diaz, Maria (Puerto Rico Scholarship Applicant), 1960
Box 566	Eschief, Bernadine (Trainee), 1960
Box 566	Ford - RFF [Resources for the Future], 1960
Box 566	Fund Raising, Members, 1951-1960
Box 567	NCAI Fund: Receipts, 1960

Box 567	Mandan, Rose Marie (Trainee), 1960
Box 567	Material on Indian Affairs Workshop and Correspondence with Dr. [Rosalie] Wax, Director, 1958-1960
Box 567	Miscellaneous Items in the NCAI Fund File, 1957-1960
Box 567	Textbooks, 1960
Box 567	Voter Education, 1959-1960
Box 567	Correspondence Concerning NCAI Fund, 1960-1961
Box 567	Correspondence Concerning Scholarship Matters, 1959-1961
Box 567	Declaration of Trust NCAI Fund, 1957-1961
Box 567	Jiron, Patricia (Pipestem) (Nursing Scholarship), 1960-1961
Box 567	List of Scholarships and Grants, 1961
Box 567	McKinley, Orville (Trainee), 1961
Box 567	Rainer, Howard Ted (Trainee), 1961
Box 567	Trainee Program (NCAI Washington Office), 1961
Box 567	Thom, Melvin, 1961
Box 567	Auditor's Report - NCAI Fund - Financial Statements, 1962
Box 567	Bulletin on Dues and Contributions, 1962
Box 567	Memoranda to Treasurer, 1962-1964
Box 567	NCAI Fund, 1960-1967
Box 567	[NCAI Fund/Abt Associates], 1970
Box 567	Fund Raising Campaign, 1970
Box 567	Leopold and Linowes, 1958, 1970, 1968
Box 567	Fund Drive, 1973
Box 567	Fund Raising, 1974

Box 567	Gray & Associates, Inc Maurice Gray, 1974
Box 567	Proposals (Miscellaneous), 1975
Box 567	Proposal - OE/HEW, January 1975
Box 567	Fund Raising, 1975-1976
Box 568	Fund Raisers - Pauli Overdorff, 1976
Box 568	HEW: Evaluation/NCAI Grant 31592, 1976
Box 568	NCAI Fund [Timber Resources Seminar Agenda], 1976
Box 568	Articles of Incorporation and IRS Tax Status, December 1977
Box 568	[Grant Application: Indian Human Relations Communications Program], 1978
Box 568	Fund Raising (from Carol's Files)
Box 568	Fund Raising Material, 1977-1980
Box 568	Miscellaneous Fund Raising, 1981-1982
Box 568	Fund Raising, 1982-1984
Box 568	Fund Raising, 1983-1984
Box 568	NCAI Fund Contributions, 1985
Box 568	Fund [Raising] Sources, 1985
Box 568	[GAO Paper: Statistical Data on Tax-Exempt Organizations Earning Unrelated Business Income], 1985
Box 568	Grant Applications, 1985
Box 568	NCAI Fund Audit File, 1986
Box 568	Bank Resolution [NCAI Fund], 1986
Box 568	[Marilyn] Berdansky File, 1986
Box 568	Contributions - NCAI Fund, 1986
Box 568	[NCAI Fund] Line of Credit, 1986

Box 568	[Project Abstracts, I], 1986
Box 569	[Project Abstracts, II], 1986
Box 569	[Project Proposals, 1 of 2], 1985-1986
Box 569	[Project Proposals, 2 of 2], 1985-1986
Box 569	Finances, 1987
Box 569	[NCAI Fund] Financial/Budget Information, 1987
Box 569	NCAI Fund, 1986-1987
Box 569	Fund Raising - March 1987 Mailing [1 of 2]
Box 569	Fund Raising - March 1987 Mailing [2 of 2]
Box 569	Spending Proposals, 1987
Box 569	Proposals: Cultural Awareness Program - Toyota, 1989
Box 569	Proposals: DOE: Cooperative Agreement, 1989
Box 569	Proposals: EPA Region V, 1989
Box 569	Proposals: EPA/FEMA Training Seminars 3 Locations, Fall, 1989
Box 570	Proposals: Handbook and Training Program Ford Foundation, 1989
Box 570	Proposals: NCAI Fund - Environmental Rule Making Project (Dean Tousley), 1989
Box 570	Proposals: Technical Assistance and Training on AIDS - Ford Foundation/GWU, 1989
Box 570	Proposals: Timber Bridge - Preliminary, 1989

#### Series 17: Business and Financial Records Files, 1944-1988

# Scope and Contents:

The Business and Financial Records Files document the everyday operations of the organization, including finances, membership, and personnel. Included are correspondence, memoranda, reports, ledgers, and resumés.

There are two subseries: Office Files and Personnel Files. The Office Files focus on NCAI's finances and business operations, including tribal membership. The Personnel Files document the work done by NCAI staff and interns, as well as personnel actions such as hiring.

Box 571	Financial Report, 1944
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Membership Dues, 1946
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills (Bulk without Vouchers), 1947
Box 571	Deposit Slips, 1947
Box 571	"Treasure's Folder", 1947
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills, 1948
Box 571	[Correspondence Concerning Membership and Payment of Bills], 1947-1948
Box 571	Deposit Slips, 1948
Box 571	Membership and Mailing Lists, 1948
Box 571	"\$100" Club, 1948
Box 571	Remittances to Treasurer, 1948
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills, 1949
Box 571	Deposit Slips, 1949
Box 571	"\$100 Club", 1949
Box 571	Remittances to Treasurer, 1949
Box 571	Certificates for Collection of Membership Fees, 1950
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills, 1950
Box 571	Deposit Slips and Official Receipts, 1950
Box 571	"\$100 Club", 1950

NMAI.AC.010

Box 571	Remittances Sent to Treasurer, 1950
Box 571	Report of Petty Cash Expenditures, 1950
Box 571	Treasurer's Report, 1950
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills, 1951
Box 571	Remittances Sent to Treasurer, 1951-1952
Box 571	President's Financial File, 1951
Box 571	Correspondence Concerning Payment of Bills (No Voucher), 1952
Box 571	[Correspondence - Membership Dues and Contributions], 1952
Box 571	Deposit Slips and "Work Sheets", 1952
Box 571	Ledgers, 1952
Box 571	[Maryland Casualty Company - Bond for NCAI Treasurer], 1952
Box 571	Remittances to Treasurer, 1952
Box 571	Treasurer's File, 1952
Box 571	Convention Records, 1953
Box 571	Financial Reports, 1953
Box 572	Ledgers, 1953
Box 572	Membership Lists, 1953
Box 572	Names and Addresses of Members for Addressograph, 1953
Box 572	[Correspondence - Contributions and Membership], 1954
Box 572	Financial Statements, 1954
Box 572	Ledgers, 1954
Box 572	[Maryland Casualty Company - Bond for NCAI Treasurer], 1954
Box 572	Treasurer's Report and Financial Records, 1954
Box 572	Vouchers for Bills Paid, 1954

Box 572	Vouchers for Travel Expenses, 1954
Box 572	Correspondence Pertaining to Contributions and Dues (Receipts Missing), 1955
Box 572	[Correspondence - Contributions and Memberships], 1955
Box 572	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills], 1955
Box 572	"Treasurer's File", 1955
Box 572	[Correspondence - Individual Membership], 1956
Box 572	[Correspondence - Tribal Membership], 1956
Box 573	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Convention Material, 1 of 2], 1956
Box 573	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Convention Material, 2 of 2], 1956
Box 573	Ledgers, 1956
Box 573	"Treasurer's File", 1956
Box 573	Convention Records, 1957
Box 573	[Correspondence - Individual Membership], 1957
Box 573	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Printed Material, 1 of 3], 1957
Box 573	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Printed Material, 2 of 3], 1957
Box 574	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Printed Material, 3 of 3], 1957
Box 574	Deposit Slips and "Worksheets", 1957
Box 574	Financial Procedures, 1957
Box 574	Financial Statements, 1957
Box 574	Ledgers, 1957
Box 574	Payroll Records and Tax Returns, 1957

Box 574	Proposed Annual Budget, 1957
Box 574	Waltham Watch Company, 1957
Box 574	[Correspondence - Individual Membership and Contributions], 1958
Box 574	[Correspondence - Tribal Membership], 1958
Box 574	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Printed Material, 1 of 2], 1958
Box 574	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Printed Material, 2 of 2], 1958
Box 574	Deposit Slips and "Work Sheets", 1958
Box 574	Membership Assessments, 1958
Box 574	Proposed Budget and Audit Records, 1958
Box 574	Assessment of Tribal Dues, 1959
Box 574	[CPA Auditors Report], 1959
Box 574	[Charter Members of the 1944 Constitutional Convention of NCAI], 1959
Box 574	Deposit Slips and "Work Sheets", 1959
Box 574	Ledger, 1959
Box 574	[Correspondence - Individual Membership], 1959
Box 575	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Published Material], 1959
Box 575	Lists of Members, 1959
Box 575	CPA Auditors Report 1960 NCAI Financial Statements
Box 575	[Correspondence - Membership Dues and Contributions], 1960
Box 575	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Published Material, 1 of 2], 1960
Box 575	[Correspondence Pertaining to Payment of Bills - Includes Vouchers and Reprints of Published Material, 2 of 2], 1960

Box 575	Deposit Slips and "Worksheets", 1960
Box 575	Fees and Dues Received at NCAI Convention [Denver, Colorado], November 1960
Box 575	Statement of Bank Balance, 1960, 1958, 1957
Box 575	Membership, 1949-1961
Box 575	Assessment of Tribal Dues, 1963
Box 575	NCAI Fund/NCAI: Check Register, September 1963
Box 575	Assessment of Tribal Dues, 1964
Box 575	Associate Organization Lists, 1965-1966
Box 575	[Membership] List of Individuals and Associates, 1966
Box 575	[NCAI Indian Individual Members], 1966
Box 575	Member Tribes, 1966
Box 575	Tribal Member Lists, 1966-1967
Box 575	Miscellaneous Old, Old Address Lists, 1967, 1961, 1966
Box 576	Certified Tribal List - Dues Paid, 1968
Box 576	Mailing List [NCAI Executive Committees and Annual Listing of Indian Tribes, Groups, Bands and Clubs], 1968
Box 576	Membership [Tribal and Individual], 1968
Box 576	[NCAI Unpaid Tribes and New Individual Members], August 1968
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, January - June 1968
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, July - September 1968
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, October - December 1968
Box 576	OEO Letter of Authorization, 1968
Box 576	Requests for Publications, 1968
Box 576	[Mailing List of Indian Tribes, Groups, Bands, Clubs and Urban Centers and NCAI Tribal Members], 1969

Box 576	Associate Members No Sentinel Mailed, June 19, 1969
Box 576	Certified Tribal List, 1968-1969
Box 576	[Membership] Dues, 1969
Box 576	[NCAI Membership Lists - Indian Individuals and Associates], 1968-1969
Box 576	NCAI Membership List - [Indian Individual and Associate], 1969
Box 576	NCAI Memberships - Indian and Associate, January 15, 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, January 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, February 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, March 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, April 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, May 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, June 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, July - August 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, September 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, October 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, November 1969
Box 576	Membership Breakdown, December 1969
Box 576	Tribal [Members] List and [NCAI] Officers, 1968-1969
Box 576	NCAI Staff Meeting Minutes, June 30, 1969 - December 31, 1969
Box 577	[Mailing List - NCAI Officers and Regional Vice-Presidents, and NCAI Member Tribes], 1969-1970
Box 577	[NCAI Membership] Indian Individual, 1969-1970
Box 577	[Membership Lists for 1970 Annual Convention] , 1969-1970
Box 577	Membership List of 1969-70, January 1970

Box 577	Contributions "\$100 Club", 1971
Box 577	Gray & Associates (Fund Raising) [NCAI Annual Convention - Reno, Nevada], 1971
Box 577	Industrial Letters (Fund Raising) Mailing List, 1971
Box 577	Membership [Correspondence Concerning], 1971
Box 577	Individual (Indian) Membership List - Reno [NCAI Annual Convention], 1971
Box 577	[NCAl Membership Lists], 1971
Box 577	[Membership Tribes of the NCAI], 1970-1971
Box 577	[Official] Tribal Membership List, Reno, 1971
Box 577	Lists of Tribal Council Members, 1971
Box 577	[Payment of Dues], 1965, 1970, 1966, 1971
Box 577	Tribal Dues [Membership], 1971
Box 577	[Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.], 1971
Box 577	Mailing Lists: Tribal (1969-1972); Sentinel (1970); Claim Attorneys (1969), 1969-1972
Box 578	Buchana & Thomas, Inc.
Box 578	NCAI Membership Lists, 1972
Box 578	Tribal [Member] Dues, October 18, 1972
Box 578	[NCAI Tribal Membership], 1972
Box 578	[Paid NCAI Tribal Members], 1972
Box 578	Staff Meetings, 1972
Box 578	NCAI Budget, 1973
Box 578	[NCAI] Member Tribes, 1973
Box 578	NCAI Structure - Organization, 1973
Box 578	"\$100 Club" Certificates [NCAl Membership], circa 1974

Box 578	[CENA Listing of Tribal Councils and Boards of Directors as Units of Local Governments], circa 1974
Box 578	[List of Tribal Members and Addresses], 1974
Box 578	[Tribal Chairmen List - United Indian Tribes of Western Oklahoma and Kansas], 1974
Box 578	[Binder - NCAI Activities Schedule and Organization], 1975
Box 578	BIA Tribal Enrollment, 1975
Box 578	Indirect Cost Proposal for Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1975
Box 578	Leopold & Linowes, 1974-1975
Box 578	[Correspondence RE:] Memberships, Subscriptions, 1969-1975
Box 578	NCAI Tribal Membership List, 1975
Box 578	Career Development and Staff Training Notes, 1976
Box 578	General Fund Raising, 1976
Box 578	[NCAI Associate Membership List], 1976
Box 579	[NCAI Associate Organization Membership List], 1976
Box 579	[NCAI Indian Individual and Joint Indian Couple Membership List], 1976
Box 579	NCAI Tribal Membership List, 1976
Box 579	[Miscellaneous Business Records], circa 1976
Box 579	[NCAI] Organization: Programmatic Priorities/Problems to be Addressed (Non-Financial), 1976
Box 579	Travel and Time Reporting, 1976
Box 579	NCAI Proposed Budget and Organizational Activities, 1977
Box 579	NCAI Contract for Professional and/or Technical Services, March 1977
Box 579	Inter-Office Communication, 1977
Box 579	[NCAI Membership List], 1977

Box 579	NCAI Tribal Membership List, 1977
Box 579	Non-Profit Lobbying , 1976-1977
Box 579	[ONAP Grantees], 1977
Box 579	Organization Financial, 1976-1977
Box 579	NCAI Registration [for Convention?], 1977
Box 579	Tribal Leaders List, December 1977, March 7, 1977
Box 579	[Combined Statement of Income and Expenses For the Eight Months Ended August 31, 1978]
Box 579	NCAI Committee Members, 1978
Box 579	[Membership Dues], 1978
Box 579	Staff Meeting Notes, November 1978
Box 579	Address Changes/Additions, 1976-1979
Box 580	[NCAI Staff Memos], 1978-1979
Box 580	Interoffice Staff Memos, etc., 1979
Box 580	Tribal Leaders List, 1979
Box 580	[Suzan Harjo - Consultant Contract], 1980
Box 580	[Outgoing Correspondence to Members], 1980
Box 580	Art Rental - Purchase, 1981
Box 580	Life and Charter Members, circa 1980-1981
Box 580	[Outgoing Correspondence to Members], 1981
Box 580	Membership Life Member Letters/Receipts, 1980-1981
Box 580	Membership Letters Sent, 1980-1981
Box 580	Associate Members (Organizations)(Letters), 1981
Box 580	Original Membership List, 1981

Box 580	Complimentary Memberships and Indian Individuals, Letters/Receipts, 1980-1982
Box 580	[Membership] Interested Individuals, 1981-1982
Box 580	[NCAI Membership] Interested Organizations, 1981-1982
Box 580	Clark and Clark Petroleum, 1982
Box 580	David J. Dunbar [Education Planning Manual], 1983
Box 580	Jones Petroleum, 1982
Box 580	Directories - Tribal Address Corrections, 1982-1983
Box 580	Financial, 1983
Box 581	NCAI Member Tribes [Names & Addresses], 1983
Box 581	[Organizational and Financial Relationships of Non-profit Organizations with Federal Government]
Box 581	[Action Memo: Evaluation of NCAI Management, Structural and Personnel Problems], 1984
Box 581	Financial Statements - Audit - Deloitte, Haskins & Sells, 1984
Box 581	Lease, circa 1984
Box 581	Management [Project "Workplan"], 1984
Box 581	NCAI Life Membership, 1984
Box 581	Membership/Miscellaneous Information, 1983-1984
Box 581	Tribal Leaders List, 1984
Box 581	[NCAI Staff Memos], 1983-1984
Box 581	Financial [NCAI and NCAI Fund], 1984-1985
Box 581	Financial, 1984-1985
Box 581	[Gabriel Associates, Inc. v. NCAI, 1 of 2], 1984-1985
Box 581	[Gabriel Associates, Inc. v. NCAI, 2 of 2], 1984-1985
Box 582	[Membership Dues - Includes Tribal Resolutions], 1985

Box 582	[NCAI Membership Lists], 1985
Box 582	Individual Memberships, 1985
Box 582	Tribal Members, 1985
Box 582	Tribal Members - As of February 15, 1985
Box 582	[Minority Field Training Opportunities - Connecticut Mutual], 1985
Box 582	[Miscellaneous Inter-Office Memoranda], 1983-1985
Box 582	Tribal Address Changes, 1985
Box 582	Tribal Leaders List - As of January 1985
Box 582	NCAI Administrative Board - Area Vice Presidents, 1986
Box 582	Audit File, 1986
Box 582	[Contract and Proposed NCAI Budget] (UMTA) Observance of Native American Day November 25, 1986 - UMTA-87-0120, 1986
Box 582	Convention - Financial Reports, 1986
Box 582	DHS [Deloitte, Haskins & Sells] - Management Letter, 1986
Box 583	Finances, 1986
Box 583	General Business Reports and Newsletters, Notices, 1986
Box 583	General Correspondence - Finance, 1986
Box 583	Membership - Associate (Non-Indian), January 1986
Box 583	Membership - Indian Individual, January 1986
Box 583	Tribal Members (Alphabetical Listing), 1985-1986
Box 583	Membership - Tribe, January 1986
Box 583	Tribal Membership - Chron., 1986
Box 583	NCAI Staff Memos, 1986
Box 583	[Miscellaneous Business Records], 1986-1987

Box 583	[Building File], 1987
Box 583	[NCAI/NCAI Fund] Forms: Out-of-Office Work and Information Request/Response, 1987
Box 583	Memos: Staff, 1987
Box 583	Tribal Leaders List, 1988
Box 583	Funding Information, circa 1970s
Box 583	[Miscellaneous] Financial Papers, 1954-1974
Box 583	[Inventory of NCAI's Assets], 1969-1983
Box 583	[Annual Listing of Indian Tribes, Groups, Bands and Clubs with Annotations], undated
Box 583	[NCAI Economic Development Policy Research Project: Estimated Budget], circa 1980s
Box 583	Financial Statements, undated
Box 583	[Information and GuidelinesPreparation and Submission of Primary Application for Financial Support from OMBE], undated
Box 583	Life Members Certificates, undated

### Subseries 17A: Personnel

Box 584	Applications for Employment, 1975
Box 584	Perm. Applications and Employment Information, 1977
Box 584	NCAI Employee Benefits, 1986
Box 584	Interns [Resumés, 1 of 2], 1982-1983
Box 584	Interns [Resumés, 2 of 2], 1982-1983
Box 584	Legislative Interns, 1982
Box 584	[Job Analysis Questionnaire], 1984
Box 584	Personnel, 1978
Box 584	[NCAI Personnel Position Descriptions], 1984

Box 584	[Personnel - Tulsa Convention], 1985
Box 584	[NCAI] Personnel Manual, 1981
Box 584	[Draft - Personnel Manual], January 1985
Box 584	Resumés [NCAI Job Descriptions and Resignation Letters], 1968-1971
Box 584	Staff [NCAI Personnel], 1986
Box 584	Staff, 1986
Box 585	Staff Assignments [1 of 2], 1987
Box 585	Staff Assignments [2 of 2], 1987
Box 585	Staff Assignments, 1988-1989
Box 585	Briggs, Alan
Box 585	Bucholz, Roger
Box 585	Deborah Brokenrope Fife (AIC) CETA
Box 585	[Kenneth J. Fredericks]
Box 585	Jamieson, Lu Ann [CETA]
Box 585	[Kelly M. Jimerson and Miscellaneous Memos]
Box 585	Lowe, Debra [CETA]
Box 585	Jo Anne Sampson
Box 585	Tiger, Georgianna
Box 585	Trimble, Albert W.
Box 585	Trimble, Charles E.
Box 585	Tullis, Eddie, 1984

### Series 18: "Give-away" Files

General: Unprocessed material. Information forthcoming.

#### Series 19: Publications, 1958-1990

# Scope and Contents:

The Publications series includes an incomplete run of the Sentinel in its various manifestations plus a small sampling of NCAl's other publications, large and small. The Sentinel (also known as the News/Sentinel and the Sentinel Bulletin) was the first periodical issued by NCAl, beginning in the 1940s. A monthly publication at the beginning, it contained official NCAl news, important tribal news and editorials. In later years, the Sentinel was published less frequently and less regularly. The earliest issues in this collection are from 1958, with the most consistent coverage from the late 1970s and 1980s. Many other NCAl publications, such as two shorter-lived newsletters, are not represented in this collection. For some, such as the Environmental Handbook and Tribal Government, there are copies of the final drafts but no published versions. A number of publications, such as copies of the constitution and conference programs, have been added to the series to which they relate.

#### Subseries 19.1: News/Sentinels and Sentinel Bulletin, 1958-1990

Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 4 #4, November 1, 1958
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 4 #5, December 1, 1958
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 12 #4, Summer 1967
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 12 #5, Fall 1967
Box 587	Sentinel, July 29, 1968
Box 587	Sentinel, Winter 1971
Box 587	Sentinel, Winter 1972
Box 587	Sentinel, March 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, April 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, May 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, June 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, August 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, October 1975
Box 587	Sentinel, Spring 1976
Box 587	Sentinel, November 1977
Box 587	Sentinel, March 1981

Box 587	Sentinel, May 1981
Box 587	Sentinel, June-July 1981
Box 587	Sentinel, August 1981
Box 587	Sentinel, January 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, April 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, May 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, June-July 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, August 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, October 1982
Box 587	Sentinel, December 1982 - January 1983
Box 587	Sentinel, February-April 1983
Box 587	40th Anniversary Mid-Year Conference Overview, 1984
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 1, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 2, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 3, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 4, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 5, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 6, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 50 # 7, 1985
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 1, February 6, 1986
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 2, May 16, 1986
Box 587	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 3, June 6, 1986
Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 4, June 9, 1986
Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 5, September 12, 1986

Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 51 # 6, December 20, 1986
Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 52 # 1, March 4, 1987
Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 52 # 2, April 9, 1987
Box 588	Sentinel Vol. 52 # 3, June 15, 1987
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 52 # 4, August 1987
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 52 # 5, September 1987
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 53 # 1, January 1988
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 53 # 2, March 1988
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 53 # 3, June 10, 1988
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 53 # 5, October 19, 1988
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 53 # 6, January 1989
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 54 # 2, April 1989
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 54 # 3, June 1989
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 54 # 4, September 1989
Box 589	Sentinel Vol. 54 # 7, January 1990
Box 589	"Sentinel Part II, to be added to", early 1989

### Subseries 19.2: Other Publications, 1971-1987

Box 590	"The American Indian: A New Awareness and Readiness", undated
Box 590	"The Legislative Process: A Guide Prepared by NCAI for Tribal Leaders", undated
Box 590	"Memorandum to All Member TribesIndian Claims Commission Docket 6/68-12/70", 1971
Box 590	[Miscellaneous Publications, Mostly NCAI]
Box 590	"The Nature of Legislation and the Role of Indian People", 1970s
Box 590	"100th Congress Anniversary Directory", NCAI, 1987

Box 590	"A Study of Federal Indian Domestic Assistance Programs", 1974
Box 590	"Treaty of Peace and Friendship" (written by McNickle), undated
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Intro - Ch. 2, circa 1983
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Ch. 3-4, circa 1983
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Ch. 5, circa 1983
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Ch. 6, circa 1983
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Ch. 7-8, circa 1983
Box 590	Tribal Governments at the Crossroads of History, Ch. 9 - End, circa 1983
Box 590	"Tribal Legislative Information" (NCAI Report), 1981
Box 590	"We prescribe an Indian policy", Washington State Initiative #456, circa 1980

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 20: Photographs

487 Negatives (photographic)

1,941 Photographs

All of the prints are located in the photo archives cool storage. The negatives are located in cold storage in one box.

Scope and Contents:

The photographs in this series have been divided into two subseries, "Portraits" and "Events" which are both organized alphabetically. Most of the portraits are headshots and photographs of NCAI staff and leaders as well as political figures and tribal leaders with whom NCAI maintained relationships. The events series contains photographs from events hosted by NCAI and attended by NCAI staff. Events include annual conventions, meetings with congressional leaders, benefits and workshops as well as national conferences related to the work of NCAI. A majority of these event photos are from the mid 1950s and 1960s and are well identified. The photographs from these years feature leaders such as Helen Peterson, Joseph Garry, Clarence Wesley, Geroge Frank as well as many others. There are a smaller amount of photographs from conventions and events in the 1970's and early 1980's which are for the most part unidentified. Though the majority of photographs are prints there is also a smaller amount of negatives.

# Subseries 20.1: Portraits 2 Negatives (photographic)

Folder 1	Agronsky, Martin, undated 5 Photographs
Folder 2	Alexander, Fern T., undated 2 Photographs
Folder 3	Appah, Lawrence, 1959 1 Photograph
Folder 4	Archuleta, Manuel, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 5	Arviso, Vivian, 1960 1 Photograph
Folder 6	Baker, John, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 7	Bear, Turner, c. 1955 1 Photograph
Folder 8	Beaver, Frank, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 9	Beazley, Freda [P34151], undated

	1 Photograph
	1 Thotograph
Folder 10	Beltz, Hon. William, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 11	Bowannie, Fred [P34152], undated 1 Photograph
Folder 12	Bradley, Ramona [P34153], undated 1 Photograph
Folder 13	Brandon, Miles, undated 4 Photographs
Folder 14	Bronson, Ruth Muskrat [P34213], undated 4 Photographs
Folder 15	Bruce, Louis, 1960 1 Photograph
Folder 16	Buckles, Austin, 1960 1 Photograph
Folder 17	Bureau of Indian Affairs, undated 4 Photographs Notes: Pictured: William Mills, Dillon Myer, Herschel Sahmaunt
Folder 18	Burnett, Robert, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 18 Folder 19	
	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated
Folder 19	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated 1 Photograph  Carver, John A., undated
Folder 19 Folder 20	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated 1 Photograph  Carver, John A., undated 1 Photograph  Cox, Marie, undated
Folder 19 Folder 20 Folder 21	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated 1 Photograph  Carver, John A., undated 1 Photograph  Cox, Marie, undated 2 Photographs  Cragun, Hilda Henderson, undated
Folder 19 Folder 20 Folder 21 Folder 22	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated 1 Photograph  Carver, John A., undated 1 Photograph  Cox, Marie, undated 2 Photographs  Cragun, Hilda Henderson, undated 2 Photographs  Cross, Martin [P34154] and Daughter, 1948, 1954
Folder 19  Folder 20  Folder 21  Folder 22  Folder 23	2 Photographs  Canard, Roly, undated 1 Photograph  Carver, John A., undated 1 Photograph  Cox, Marie, undated 2 Photographs  Cragun, Hilda Henderson, undated 2 Photographs  Cross, Martin [P34154] and Daughter, 1948, 1954 3 Photographs  Davids, Dorothy, undated

	1 Photograph
Folder 26	Dozier, David C., undated 1 Photograph
Folder 27	Ducheneaux, Franklin, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 28	Echohawk, Delray [P34155], undated 1 Photograph
Folder 29	Elk, Louise M., undated 1 Photograph
Folder 30	Emmons, Hon. Glenn L., undated 1 Photograph
Folder 31	Ernst, Hon. Roger, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 32	Eschief, Bernadine [P34156, P34157], undated 2 Photographs
Folder 33	Farver, Peru, undated 4 Photographs
Folder 34	Fey, Harold, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 35	Firethunder, William, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 36	Fisher, Eugene, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 37	Flute, Jerry, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 38	Freidlander, George, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 39	Garry, Hon. Joseph, undated 12 Photographs
Folder 40	Garry, Leona, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 41	George, Frank [P34158, P34159], undated

	2 Photographs
Folder 42	Gerard, Forrest, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 43	Goombi, Robert, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 44	Gordon, Anita, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 45	Gorman, R.C., 1969 1 Photograph
Folder 46	Greene, Bernice (Key) [P34160], undated 1 Photograph
Folder 47	Hayes, James H. [P34161], undated 1 Photograph
Folder 48	Health Services, undated 4 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Leroy Burney, Emory Johnson, Caspar Weinberger
Folder 49	Henan, Marie, 1972 20 Photographs
Folder 50	Herman, Jake, 1957 1 Photograph
Folder 51	Isaacs, Harry C., undated 2 Photographs
Folder 52	Jackson, Gardner, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 53	Jim, Robert, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 54	Johnson, Hon. N.B., undated 1 Photograph
Folder 55	Jozhe, Benedict, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 56	Kaiser, Henry, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 57	King, Walter Jr., 1959

	1 Photograph
Folder 58	Kirk, Ruth, undated 3 Photographs
Folder 59	Lamotte, Susan, 1962 1 Photograph
Folder 60	LaVatta, George, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 61	Lawyers, undated 2 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Reid Chambers, Kent Frizzell
Folder 62	Leavitt, Luther, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 63	Lindley, Lawrence, 1973 1 Photograph
Folder 64	Little Soldier, Nathan, 1958 1 Photograph
Folder 65	Mack, Irene D. [P34162], 1960 2 Photographs
Folder 66	Madrano, Dan, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 67	Marshall, Ray, 1977 1 Photograph
Folder 68	Martin, Phil, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 69	McKinley, Francis, 1961 1 Photograph
Folder 70	McNickle, D'Arcy, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 71	Means, Ted, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 72	Menninger, Karl MD, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 73	Milam, J.B., undated

	1 Photograph	
	т Епосодгари	
Folder 74	Miller, Arvid and Family, 1959 1 Photograph	
Folder 75	Mofsie, Louis, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 76	Morago, Jay Jr., 1958 1 Photograph	
Folder 77	Nash, Hon. Philleo, undated 2 Photographs	
Folder 78	Office of Minority Business Enterprise, 1950 3 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Alex Armendaris, John Jenkins	
Folder 79	Old Elk, Dan, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 80	Oliver, Lester, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 81	Ortez, George, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 82	Parker, Frank W., undated 2 Photographs	
Folder 83	Pasco, Juan, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 84	Patterson, Brad, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 85	Peters, Calvin J., undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 86	Peterson, Helen L., undated 3 Photographs	
Folder 87	Platero, Dillon, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 88	Potts, Marie, undated 2 Photographs	
Folder 89	Powell, Fr. Peter, undated	

	2 Photographs
Folder 90	Pyle, Frank, undated
Folder 91	1 Photograph  Racine, Delores M., undated
Polder 91	1 Photograph
Folder 92	Rainer, John, undated 4 Photographs
Folder 93	Randall, Charles (Chief Big Cloud), undated 1 Slides (photographs)
Folder 94	Red Eagle, Harry and Mrs., undated 2 Photographs
Folder 95	Roe Cloud, Elizabeth B., undated 3 Photographs
Folder 96	Rogers, Will Jr., 1956 1 Photograph
Folder 97	Roubideaux, Ramon, 1953 1 Photograph
Folder 98	Rowledge, Jesse, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 99	Russell, Charles, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 100	Seaton, Sec. Fred, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 101	Short, W.W. [P34163], undated 2 Photographs
Folder 102	Slickpoo, Allen, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 103	Sneed, Woody, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 104	Standing Bear, Henry, 1948 1 Photograph
Folder 105	Starr, Peter, undated

	4 Dhatamanh	
	1 Photograph	
Folder 106	Steiner, Stan, 1967 1 Photograph	
Folder 107	Stevens, Jesse, undated 2 Photographs	
Folder 108	Thompson, Morris, 1973 1 Photograph	
Folder 109	Toledo, Gov. George, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 110	Toneki White, Sammy, 1979 1 Photograph	
Folder 111	Tournaben, Russ, undated 4 Photographs	
Folder 112	Trimble, Charles [P34208], undated, 1972 7 Photographs	
Folder 113	U.S. Congressmen, undated 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: E.V. Berry, Robert Duncan, Ed Forman, James Haley, Clem Miller, Lloyd Meeds, Ben Reifel, J.J. Rhodes	
Folder 114	U.S. Senators, undated 8 Photographs Notes: Pictured: James Abourezk, Quentin Burdick, Alan Cranston, Peter Hoyt Dominick, Henry Dworshak	
Folder 115	U.S. Senators, undated 9 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Sam Erwin, Robert Kennedy, John Melcher, Karl Mundt, Richard Neuberger, Joseph O'Mahoney, Stewart Udall, Milton Young	
Folder 116	Vocu, Leo W., undated 2 Photographs	
Folder 117	Ward, Edison, undated 1 Photograph	
Folder 118	Wauneka, Annie [P34164], undated 4 Photographs	
Folder 119	Wesley, Clarence with Daughter Lorraine, undated 6 Photographs	

Folder 120	West, Dick, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 121	Westerman, Floyd, 1973 1 Photograph
Folder 122	Wetsit, Joshua, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 123	Whiteman, Edward Posey, 1959-1960 4 Photographs
Box 591; Folder 124	Wilson, Woodrow, undated 3 Photographs 1 Negatives (photographic)
Folder 125	Winnemuca, Avery, 1940 1 Photograph
Folder 126	Yallup, Thomas, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 127	Yankton, Noah, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 128	Youngbird, B.J., 1959 1 Photograph
Folder 129	Unidentified Headshots, undated 17 Photographs
Folder 130	Unidentified Miscellaneous, undated 15 Photographs

#### Subseries 20.2: Events

485 Negatives (photographic)

1,647 Photographs

Folder 131 AID Workshops, c.1954-1959

4 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Elizabeth Herring, D'Arcy McNickle

Folder 132 AID Workshops, 1968-1970

6 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Ron Halfmoon, Michael N. Taylor

Box 591 Affiliated Tribe of Northwest Indians (ATNI), 1986

### 21 Negatives (photographic)

Folder 133	Alaska Nationa 4 Photographs	I Guard Scouts [P34166], undated
Folder 134	Alaskan Indian 11 Photographs Notes:	Conference, Alaskan Federation of Natives Assembly, 1968 s Pictured: Richard Ketzler, Richard Frank, John Borbridge, Capt. Hobson, Pt. Barrow, Col. Marston, Sen. Christianson, Edgar Paul Boyko, Emil R. Notti, Donald Wright, Benny Benson
Folder 135	Alberta Native (7 Photographs Notes:	Communication Society (ANCS), c.1971-1972  Pictured: Charles Trimble
Folder 136	All Pueblo Cour 1 Photograph	ncil Indian Peace Conference, undated
Folder 137	American Antho 4 Photographs Notes:	Pictured: Bob Rietz, Robert Thomas, Dr. Sol Tax, Helen Peterson, Viola Pfrommer, Tillie Uahler (sp?), Helen Maynor Schurbeck, Ira Grinnell
Folder 138	ARROW, Inc. [I 5 Photographs Notes:	-
Folder 139	ARROW, Inc. V 5 Photographs	Vindow Display, undated
Folder 140	Attorney's Brea 1 Photograph Notes:	Pictured: Dick Schifter, Arthur Lazarus, Howard Pain, Joshua Whetsit, John Cragun, Marvin Sonosky, Pasquel Sherman
Folder 141	Boxing Match, 3 Photographs	undated
Folder 142	Breakfast for C 11 Photographs Notes:	ongressmen and Committee Staff I, 1960 s Pictured: Clarence Wesley, Helen Peterson, Barbara Sutherland, Bernadine Eschief, Frank George, James Gamble, Jack Taylor, Ed Edmondson, Virginia Bedsole, Jo Gummelt, Dixie Duncan, Maricia Callaghan, Lorraine Wesley, Charles and Roseanna White Eagle, Wayne Aspinall, John Cragun, Edgar Chenoweth
Folder 143	Breakfast for C 12 Photographs	ongressmen and Committee Staff II, 1960

	Notes: Pictured: See Folder 142 plus; Robert Wolf, Al Dodge, Irene Mack,
	Francis Leon, Jerome Grignon, John Fletcher, Porter Ward, Joseph Garry, Oswald George
Folder 144	Bureau of Indian Affairs, 1971, undated 8 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Louis Bruce, Charles Fagin, Hans Walker, Sid Carney, Glenn L. Emmons, Francis McKinley
Folder 145	Carlisle Indian School Visit, 1959 10 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Sam Buffalo, Woodrow Wilson, Nathan Little Soldier, Edward Whiteman, Edward Rothstein, Capt. Robert M. Smith
Folder 146	Cherokee Action for Foster Children Committee, undated 2 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Lou Crowe, Laura Blankenship, Jean Arch, Mike Crowe, Sally Allison, Richard Crowe, Berdenia Crowe
Folder 147	Cherry Blossom Festival: Montana Float, 1961 2 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Mary Natani, Charles White Eagle, Bernadine Eschief, John White Eagle, William Hyde, Mike Taylor
Folder 148	Children [P34205], undated, 1960, 1969 12 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Evangeline Walker
Folder 149	Civil Liberties Trust, Gardner "Pat" Jackson with NCAI Leaders, 1958 11 Photographs
	Notes: Pictured: Woodrow Wilson, Helen Peterson, Jesse Rowlodge, Hilda Henderson Cragen, Elizabeth Morgan, Barry de Rose, Rev. Galen Weaver
Folder 150	Congressional Cemetary Visit: Ft. Sill Apache Delegation, 1960
	8 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Benedict Johze, Mr. Mithlo, William Hamilton, Helen Peterson, Oswald George
Box 591;	Conventions: Denver, Charter Members, 1944 1 Negatives (photographic)
Folder 151	1 Photograph
Folder 152	Conventions: Bellingham, 1950 1 Photograph
	Notes: Pictured: Reginald Curry
Folder 153	Conventions: Phoenix I, 1953 9 Photographs
	Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix I

Notes: Pictured: Sam Scott, Vernon Jackson, Quechan Tribal Council, Gila River Tribal Council, Woodrow Wilson, Fred Bush Head, Jesse Rowlodge, Clarence Wesley, Marvin Mull Folder 154 Conventions: Phoenix II, 1953 10 Photographs Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix II Pictured: Ramon Roubideaux Notes: Folder 155 Conventions: Phoenix, Portraits I, 1953 10 Photographs Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix, Portraits I Notes: Pictured: James Hamilton, C.C. Victory, Ira Wayne Flood, Mr. and Mrs. Chough, M.H. Pilcher, Victor Pepion, Edison Ward, Robert Yellowtail Folder 156 Conventions: Phoenix, Portraits II, 1953 10 Photographs Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix, Portraits II Notes: Pictured: Avex Miller, Dan Madrano, George Adams, James Mosier, Bernice Green, Gustavus White, Mrs. Victor Pepion, Jason Cuch Folder 157 Conventions: Omaha, 1954 10 Photographs Folder 158 Conventions: Spokane I, 1955 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Viola Olinger, Joseph Garry, Helen Peterson, Clarence Wesley, Joe Black Eagle, Frank Parke, D'Arcy McNickle, Elizabeth Peratrovich, Henry Black Elk, Hon. Moses Two Bulls Folder 159 Conventions: Spokane II, 1955 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Henry Black Elk, Moses Two Bulls, Delores Clifford, Dewey Clifford, Dr. Harold Fey, Joseph Garry, Leona Garry, Francis Pipestem, Howard Mckinley, Paul Jones, Mary Howard, George Friedlander, John Cragun, Glen Gabraith Folder 160 Conventions: Spokane III, 1955 7 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, Father Dunn, Father Thomas Connelly, Sister Providencia, Sister John of God, Father John Brown, Elizabeth Roe-Cloud

Folder 161 Conventions: Salt Lake City, 1956

5 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Charles Jackson, Vernon Jackson, Sam Scott, Glenn

Emmons, Joseph Garry, Burnette, Appah, Red Horn, Cuch

Folder 162 Conventions: Claremore, 1957

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Ed La Plante, Helen Peterson, Joseph Garry, Dennis

Bushyhead

Folder 163 Conventions: Missoula, Attendees, 1958

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Anna Davis, Georgeanne Robinson, Genevieve Tomey,

Gloria Wells, Freda Beasley, Forrest Gerard, Helen Peterson, Leo

Vocu

Folder 164 Conventions: Missoula, Attendees II [P34207], 1958

6 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, Earl Old Person, Roger Ernst, Walter Wetzel,

Ann George, Paul Pitts, Leona Garry

Folder 165 Conventions: Missoula, Attendees III, 1958

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Freda Beasley, Avex Miller, Lucy Convington, Mitch Michel

Folder 166 Conventions: Missoula, Attendees IV, 1958

9 Photographs

Folder 167 Conventions: Missoula, Group Portraits I, 1958

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Nez Perce Delegation (Henry Penney, Moses Thomas,

Harrison Lott, Allen Slickpoo, Joseph Blackeagle, lewis Holt, Frank Pennery), Blackfeet Delegation (Meade Swingley, Florence Schmidt, Walter Wetzel, Nora Spanish, William Spanish, Charles Momberg, Earl Old Person), Le Vocu, Cong. Lee Metcalf, Helen Peterson,

Alfreda Janis, Gloria Wells

Folder 168 Conventions: Missoula, Group Portraits II, 1958

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Helen Peterson, Avex Miller, Cong. Lee Metcalf, Joseph

Garry, Owen Panner, Walter Voorhees

Folder 169 Conventions: Missoula, Group Portraits III, 1958

10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Delegations from Fort Peck, Blackfeet, Flathead, Crow,

Cheyenne, Rocky Boys, Fort Belknap, Nez Perce, Coeur D'Alene,

Spokane, Kalispels

Folder 170 Conventions: Missoula, Secretary of the Interior Roger Ernst, 1958

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Roger Ernst, Joseph Garry, Father Byrne of St. Ignacious,

Earl Old Person, George Kipp, Robert Whitebird, Alfred Senecal

Folder 171 Conventions: Missoula, Speakers, 1958

Folder 172 Conventions: Phoenix I, 1959

11 Photographs

Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix I

Notes: Pictured: Hilda Henderson Cragun, Louis Ballard, Lloyd Kiva, Joseph

Garry

Folder 173 Conventions: Phoenix II, 1959

11 Photographs

Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix II

Notes: Pictured: Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Manning, Allen Slickpoo, Joseph Garry,

Clarence Wesley, N.B. Johnson, Paul Pitts

Folder 174 Conventions: Phoenix III, 1959

11 Photographs

Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix III

Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, Alvin Josephy, Helen Peterson, Woodrow

Wilson

Folder 175 Conventions: Phoenix IV, 1959

10 Photographs

Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix IV

Notes: Pictured: Clarence Wesley, Lester Oliver, Alfred Widmark, Hugh

Maytubby, Delores Racine

Folder 176 Conventions: Phoenix V, 1959

11 Photographs

Image(s): Conventions: Pheonix V

Notes: Pictured: Helen Peterson, Joseph Garry, Alfred Widmark, Dolores

Racine, Hugh Maytubby, H.J.W. Belvin, Lester Oliver, Paul Pitts, Fred

Mahone, Avex Miller, Lee Thomas

Folder 177 Conventions: Denver I [P34194, P34195], 1960

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Clarence Westley, ? Burch, Lester Oliver

Folder 178 Conventions: Denver II [P34196, P34199], 1960

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Clarence Wesley, Vivian Arviso, Georgeann Robinson, Paul

Pitts, Earl Old Person, Marie Potts, Irma Bahnsen, Lorena Berger, Dr. and Mrs. Stearns, Leo Vocu, Helen Peterson, Irene Mack, Allen

Quetone, David Hall, Allen Slickpoo

Folder 179 Conventions: Denver III [P34193, P344200], 1960

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Harrison Lot, Earl Gould, Allen Slickpoo, Henry Penney,

Vivian Arviso, Irene Mack, Earl Old Person, John B. Cummins, Frank

Takes Gun, Walter Wetzel

Folder 180 Conventions: Denver IV, 1960

Notes: Pictured: John Rainer, Robert Jim, George LaVatta, Mrs. Dewey

Clifford, Walter Wetzel, Jerome Hewankaru (sp?), Elizabeth Morgan,

Irene Mack, Felix White

Folder 181 Conventions: Denver V, 1960

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Walter Wetzel, Shirley Palmer, Dan Finley, Glen Whitelaw,

Lucy Covington, Helen Peterson, Clarence Wesley, Sam Buffalo,

Paul Pitts Vivian Arviso

Folder 182 Conventions: Denver VI, 1960

9 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Henry Aripa, Helen Peterson, Sol Tax, Lester Oliver,

Clarence Wesley

Folder 183 Conventions: Denver (Grouped Photographs) I, 1960

20 Photographs

Folder 184 Conventions: Denver (Grouped Photographs) II, 1960

19 Photographs

Folder 185 Conventions: Denver (Grouped Photographs) III, 1960

21 Photographs

Folder 1986 Conventions: Denver (Grouped Photographs) IV, 1960

31 Photographs

Folder 187 Conventions: Lewiston I [P34201, P34202], 1961

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Alfred Widmark, George LaVatta, Brenda Bearchum, Paul

Pitts, Philleo Nash, Louise Showaway, Eliza Bill, Gerald Reed, Pete Homer, John Rainer, John Pino, Ida Early, Nelson Jose, Elizabeth Roe Cloud, Bernadine Eschief, Ann Tussing, Marie Potts, Helen

Peterson, Mary Natani

Folder 188 Conventions: Lewiston II, 1961

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: George LaVatta, Amelia Skye Askew, John Beecher,

Dorothy Davids, Paschal Sherman, John Pino, Helen Peterson, Mae Taylor, Norma Blackeagle, Loretta Green, Erin Forrest, Leo Vocu,

Joseph Garry, Oswald George, Harrison Porter, John Rainer

Folder 189 Conventions: Lewiston III, 1961

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Alfred Widmark, Bernadine Eschief, Dorothy Davids, Earl

Gould, Mary Natani, Ansel Carpenter, Elizabeth Roe Cloud, John

Rainer, Forrest Gerard

Folder 190 Conventions: Lewiston IV, 1961

Notes: Pictured: Earl Gould, Mae Taylor, Nancy Halfmoon, Blanch Gould,

Cecelia Eschief, Mary Natani, Ann Tussing, Angus Wilson, Phyllis Penney, Bernadine Eschief, George LaVatta, Amelia Skye Askew, John Beecher, Paschal Sherman, John Pino, Helen Peterson, William

Creech, Leonard Edmo, James Osborne, Tom Eschief

Folder 191 Conventions: Lewiston V, 1961

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Juanita Groves, Fern Fisher, Georgeann Robinson,

Lawrence Nicodemus, Dan Finley, Lewis Holt, Austin Gould, Allen Slickpoo, Bernadine Eschief, Frank Penney, Mary Natani, Earl Gould, Helen Peterson, Angus Wilson, Alfred Widmark, Teddy James,

Raymond Thacker, Brenda Bearchum, Nelson Jose

Folder 192 Conventions: Lewiston VI, 1961

18 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Nancy Halfmoon, Dorothy Davids, Josephine Blackeagle

Grant, Earl Gould, Juanita Groves, Georgeann Robinson, Fern Fisher, Ellen Moses, Clarence Wesley, Brenda Bearchum, W.W.

Short, Martin Cross, Helen Peterson

Folder 193 Conventions: Cherokee, 1962

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Walter Wetzel, Woodrow Wilson

Folder 194 Conventions: Reno I, 1971

13 Photographs

Folder 195 Conventions: Reno II, 1971

13 Photographs

Folder 196 Conventions: Reno III, 1971

13 Photographs

Box 591; Conventions: San Diego I [P34204], 1974

Folder 197 10 Photographs

43 Negatives (photographic)

Folder 198 Conventions: San Diego II, 1974

10 Photographs

Folder 199 Conventions: San Diego III, 1974

10 Photographs

Folder 200 Conventions: Omaha, 1976

14 Photographs

Folder 201 Conventions: Dallas, 1977

Folder 202	Conventions: Rapid City I, 1978 10 Photographs
Folder 203	Conventions: Rapid City II, 1978 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Kirk Kickingbird, Alan Parker, Helen Peterson
Folder 204	Conventions: Rapid City III [P34210], 1978 11 Photographs
Folder 205	Conventions: Rapid City IV, 1978 10 Photographs
Folder 206	Conventions: Rapid City V, 1978 11 Photographs
Folder 207	Conventions: Rapid City VI, 1978 11 Photographs
Folder 208	Conventions: Rapid City VII, 1978 12 Photographs
Folder 209	Conventions: Rapid City VIII, 1978 13 Photographs
Folder 210	Conventions: Rapid City, Miss NCAI, 1978 8 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Nora Yazzie
Box 591; Folder 211	Conventions: Reno, 1979 58 Negatives (photographic) 6 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Clarence Skye, Delfin Lovato, Joe Deha Cruz, Gary Kimble
Box 591	Conventions: Pheonix, 1986 24 Negatives (photographic)
Folder 212	Council Meetings: White Mt. Apache, Navajo (Window Rock), 1959 3 Photographs
Folder 213	Executive Committee, Group Portrait, 1977-1978  1 Photograph
Folder 214	Executive Council Meeting , 1956 1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, D'Arcy McNickle
Folder 215	Executive Council Meeting I, 1959 10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Ossie George, Frank Church, Gracie Pfost, Paschal

Sherman, Paul Pitts, Helen Peterson, Felix White, Don Gormley, Lester Olver, Darry DeRose, Gloria Wells, Walter Voorhees,

Woodrow Wilson, George Friedlander

Folder 216 Executive Council Meeting II, 1959

10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: James Gamble, L. Olman, Avex Miller, Delbert Frank,

Jim Trick, Sam Buffalo, Melvin Roberston, Owen Panner, Hilda Henderson Cragun, Father Dunn, George Lovecky, A. Wayne Gilpin,

J. Dan Howard, Marvin Sonosky, James McLean

Folder 217 Executive Council Meeting III, 1959

10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Don Gormley, John Cragun, Barry DeRose, Gloria Wells,

Sam Thomas, Walter Voohees, Woodrow Wilson

Folder 218 Executive Council Meeting IV, 1959

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Mr and Mrs Robert McCormick, Charles Rievas, Helen

Peterson

Folder 219 Executive Council Meeting, Contact Sheets

9 Contact sheets

Folder 220 Executive Council Meeting I, 1961

10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Leslie Fourstarr, Alice Reifel, W.W. Keeler (and Mrs.),

Georgeann Robinson, Robert Fox, Sophie Aberle, Clarence Wesley, Elmer Bennett, Porter Ward, Joe Pedro, Ben Reifel, Joseph Garry, John Crow (and Mrs.) Woodrow Wilson, Phileo Nash (and Mrs.), Allen Quetone, Mrs. L. White, A.M. Halpern, Grace Murphy, Mary Defender

Folder 221 Executive Council Meeting II, 1961

8 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Sophie Aberle, Clarence Wesley, Ben Reifel, Roy Taylor

(and Mrs.), John Wilkinson, James Hall, Robert Fox, Quentin Burdick, Hon. Nygaard (and Mrs.), Grace Murphy, Dennis Bushyhead (and Mrs.), Georgeann Robinson, Hugh Maytubby (and Mrs.), John Crow, W.W. Keeler, Ed Edmundson, Bob Whitebird, Joe Pedro, Woodrow Wilson, Paul Pitts, Fred Hoffman, Allen Quetone, Earl Boyd Pierce,

Phileo Nash, William Zimmerman

Folder 222 Executive Council Meeting, c.1969-1970

14 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Earl Old Person, Chris Canfield

Box 591 Executive Council Meeting, 1975

### 18 Negatives (photographic)

Folder 223	Great Lakes Inter Tribal Council (GLITC) Dinner Dance, 1970 3 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Earl Old Person, Eugene Taylor
Folder 224	Group Shots: Miscellaneous Events, undayed 7 Photographs
Folder 225; Box 591	Inaugural for John F. Kennedy I [P38057-P38068], 1961 12 Photographs 17 Negatives (photographic)
Folder 226	Inaugural for John F. Kennedy II [P34214, P34167], 1961 13 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Clarence Wesley, Vivian Arviso, Allen Quetone, Thomas Yallup, Alex Saluskin, Otis Shilow, Eagle Selatsee
Folder 227	Inaugural for John F. Kennedy III, 1961 8 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Arlis Whiteman, John Cummins, Vidal Ballard, Bernadine Eschief, Evaldo Bruckner, Roy Robbins, Theodore Jamerson, Sam Buffalo, Mary Riley, Lee Harvey, Rufus Altaha, Fred Banashley, Lester Oliver, Mrs. Clarence Wesley, Loretta Way
Folder 228	Inaugural for Richard Nixon [P34203], 1973 5 Photographs
Folder 229	Industrial Development Promotion Conference, Chicago I [P34165], 1969  10 Photographs  Notes: Pictured: James J. Wilson, Ruben Garcia, Charles A. Fagan III, Nora Begay, Phillip V. Sanchez, Dick Preston, Peter MacDonald, Donald Wright, Lee Motah, Edison Evans, Hubert Humphrey, Theodore Jamerson, Henry Littlefield
Folder 230	Industrial Development Promotion Conference, Chicago II, 1969 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Hubert Humphrey, Henry Littlefield, Thomasine Hill, David Lester, Richard Daley, Grace Thorpe
Folder 231	Industrial Development Promotion Conference, Chicago III, 1969 11 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Roger Jourdain, Nora Begay, Thomasine Hill
Folder 232	Industrial Development Promotion Conference, St. Louis, 1969 4 Photographs
Folder 233	"Industry + Indians: Profits + Progress" National Conferences I, 1968 11 Photographs

	Louella	: Robert Lewis, Herbert Striner, Henry Old Coyote, L.R. Whiteman, Casey Camp, Margery Stevens, Chaucina Vincent Price
Folder 234	13 Photographs Notes: Pictured Bernard St. John	its + Progress" National Conferences II, 1968  : Cato Valandra, Marie Helen LaRaque, Henry Old Coyote, Cummings, John Holds, Bill Hayes, Clint Johnson, Grover, Richard Thompson, Grace Estes, Floyd Taylor, James Croft, ourdain, Mifaunway Shunatona Hines
Folder 235	13 Photographs Notes: Pictured	its + Progress" National Conferences III, 1968  : Fred Heckman, Hopkins Smith, Peter MacDonald, Jack Roger Jourdain, Burdette Mirago, Joseph Tydings
Folder 236	"Industry + Indians: Prof 13 Photographs	its + Progress" National Conferences IV, 1968
Folder 237	Whitema Helen P David F	ps I, 1959  : Helen Maynor, Mr. Hogan, John Cragun, Edward an, William Wall, Gardner "Pat" Jackson, Paschal Sherman, eterson, Barney Richard, John Cleveland, Woodrow Wilson, Hall, Gloria Wells, Russell Moore, Robert Bennett, Frank Grace Estes
Folder 238	Helen M	ps II, 1959  : Russell "Big Chief" Moore, Helen Peterson, Robert Bennett, flaynor, Hazel Poling, Roseanna White Eagle, Mary Louise er, Tom Colosimo, Edward Whiteman, Sam Buffalo
Folder 239	Woodro	ps III, 1959  : Roseanna White Eagle, Joseph Garry, Robert Bennett, w Wilson, Frank George, Z. Simpson Cox, Russell Moore, ida Jay Morago, Sam Thomas, Sam Buffalo
Folder 240	Birdshea	ps IV, 1959  : Russell Moore, Mr. and Mrs. Ben Young Bird, Joe ad, Helen Peterson, Robert Bennett, Wade Head, Same Helen Maynor, Roseanna White Eagle
Folder 241		ps V, 1959 : Russell Moore, Woodrow Wilson, Frank George, Ben Young len Peterson, Paschal Sherman, Helen Maynor

Folder 242 Legal Workshop, Washington D.C. [P34168], 1957

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: James Iron Cloud, Kurt Smith, Joseph Garry, Alfreda Janis,

Clarence Wesley, Helen Peterson, Teddy James, Dora John, John Rainer, Grace Parsons, Gloria Wells, Ray Simpsons, Glen Wilkinson, Arthur Lazarus, Richard Schifter, Owen Panner, Marvin Sonosky

Folder 243 Lower Brule Delegated in NCAI Office, 1961

8 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Clarence Thomas, Frank Estes, Alfred Ziegler, J.W. "Jiggs"

Thompson, Helen Thompson

Folder 244 Luncheon for Annie Wauneka, c.1957

8 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Annie Wauneka, Helen Peterson

Folder 245 Meetings: Capitol Building, c.1956

3 Photographs

Folder 246 Meetings: Portland, OR, c.1958

5 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: George LaVatta, George Friedlander, Avex Miller, Eagle

Seelatsee, Austin Buckles, Boyd Jackson, Joseph Garry, Frank

Parker, Robert White

Folder 247 Meetings: Scottsdale, AZ, 1953

1 Photograph

Notes: Pictured: Royal Hasserick, Clarence Wesley, Howard McKinley,

Albert Eyava

Folder 248 Meetings with Chief Justice Earl Warren, undated

1 Photograph

Notes: Pictured: California Delegates

Folder 249 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. James Abourezk, 1976

1 Photograph

Notes: Pictured: James Abourezk, Forrest Gerard

Folder 250 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. Clinton Anderson, 1970

5 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Clinton Anderson

Folder 251 Meetings with Congressmen: Cong. Quentin Burdick, undated

5 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Quentin Burdick, B.J. Youngbird

Folder 252 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. Barry Goldwater [P34191, P34192], 1960

	Notes:	Pictured: Barry Goldwater, Fred Naltazan, Clarence Wesley, Royal Marks, Jesse Stevens, Peter Homer, Leland Gould, Dan Eddy, Richard Herless, Herman Jaffoon, Jay Gould
Folder 253	Meetings with 0 4 Photographs Notes:	Congressmen: Sen. Carl Hayden, 1958  Pictured: Carl Hayden, Annie Wauneka
Folder 254	Meetings with 0 1 Photograph Notes:	Congressmen: Sen. John F. Kennedy, 1960  Pictured: John F. Kennedy, Jackie Kennedy, Frank George, G. Mennen Williams
Folder 255	Meetings with 0 6 Photographs Notes:	Congressmen: Cong. Lee Metcalf, undated  Pictured: Lee Melcalf, Gloria Wells, Forrest Gerard, Helen Peterson, Leo Vocu, Joseph Garry
Folder 256	Meetings with Cundated 6 Photographs Notes:	Congressmen: Cong. Lee Metcalf and Cong. Ed Edmondson,  Pictured: Lee Melcalf, Ed Edmondson, Woodrow Wilson, Fred Bushyhead, Sam Buffalo, Helen Maynor, Howard Payne
Folder 257	Meetings with ( Anderson, c.19 7 Photographs Notes:	Congressmen: Sen. A.S.M. Monroney, Sen. J. Murray, Sen. Clinton 54  Pictured: A.S.M. Monroney, J. Murray, Martin Cross, Helen Peterson, Alex Saluskin, Paschal Sherman, Tenyson Berry, Clinton Anderson

Folder 258

Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. J. Murray, Sen. Mike Mansfield, Cong. Lee
Metcalf, 1956, 1958
10 Photographs
Notes: Pictured: J. Murray, Mike Mansfield, Lee Metcalf, Joshua Wetsit,

Austin Buckles, Joseph Garry, Philip Beaumont, Edward Whiteman, William Hall, John Wooden Legs

Folder 259 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. Joseph O'Mahoney, c.1952 2 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Joseph O'Mahoney, Oscar Chapman, Joseph Packineau, Carl Whitman, James Hall, R.W. Quinn, Mark Mahto, Benedict Heart,

B.J. Youngbird, James Driver

Folder 260 Meetings with Congressmen: Cong. Ben Reifel, Cong. E.V. Berry, undated

1 Photograph

Notes: Pictured: Ben Reifel, E.V. Berry, Mrs. Ben Reifel, William Fire

Thunder, Ellen Janis

Folder 261 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. Ted Stevens, undated

Folder 262 Meetings with Congressmen: Cong. Stewart Udall, 1967, undated

4 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Stewart Udall, Orville McKinley, Warm Springs Tribal

Council, Louis Bruce, Earl Old Person

Folder 263 Meetings with Congressmen: Sen. Harrison Williams, 1963

1 Photograph

Notes: Pictured: Harrison Williams, Robert Burnett, Benedict Jozhe, Alve

Agard, Philmon Berry

Folder 264 Meetings with Lawyers and Attorneys, 1956-1958

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Helen Peterson, Elizabeth Peratrovich, Frances Horn,

Arthur Lazarus, C.C. Victory, J.W. Harry Belvin, John Cragun, Barry

DeRose, Howard Payne, Richard Schifter

Folder 265 Meetings with President John F. Kennedy [P34169], 1963

11 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: John F. Kennedy, Walter Wetzel, Stewart Udall, Edison Real

Bird, Lee Metcalf, Eva Northrop, William Spanish, Osley B. Saunooke

Folder 266 Meetings with President Richard Nixon, undated

2 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Richard Nixon, Leo Vocu

Folder 267 Meetings with Surgeon General Leonard A. Scheele, 1961, undated

10 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Leonard A. Scheele, Helen Peterson, Paul Pitts, G.H.

Huffman, Clarence Wesley, Mary Kerrington, E.W. Aiton, Peter Homer, Leland Gould, Jay Gould, Herman Laffoon, Dan Eddy, Jesse Stevens, Rupert Parker, Sterling Mahone, Royal Marks, David Price, Jesse Rowlodge, Fred Bushyhead, Vane Hoge, Woodrow Wilson

Folder 268 Meetings: Unlabled, unlabled

16 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Helen Peterson, Joseph Garry

Folder 269 Meetings: Unlabled, c. 1970

12 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Martin Seneca, Shirley Keith, Eugene Parker

Folder 270 Meetings: Unlabled, undated

3 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Charles Trimble

Folder 271 Meetings: Unlabled, 1963

2 Photographs

Notes: Pictured: Walter Wetzel

Box 591 Menominee Restoration, 1975

Page 346 of 352

### 27 Negatives (photographic)

Folder 272	Miss Indian America visit to Washington D.C., 1967 11 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Wahleah Lujan, Stewart Udall
Folder 273	Miss NCAI, Miss Indian America, 1971-1979  14 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Maxine Norris, Louise Edmo, Margaret Pinkham
Folder 274	Miss NCAI, Miss Navajo [P34209], undated 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Nora Begay, Thomasine Hill
Folder 275	Miss NCAI on Tour, 1970 10 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Tina Manning, Frank Church
Folder 276	National Conference on Indian Self-Determination, Kansas City, 1971 2 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Robert Jim, Louis Bruce, Leo Vocu, John Rainer, Spiro T. Agnew
Folder 277	National Tribal Chiefs, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 278	National Tuberculosis Association Meeting, Helena, 1949 1 Photograph
Folder 279	Navajo Reservation Conditions [P34171-P34173], 1952 10 Photographs Notes: Photographs by Peter Mygatt and Lawrence Kafer
Folder 280	New Council Members Swearing In, undated 1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Virgil Red, Sam Burch, LaVerne McKelrey, Bunny Kent
Folder 281	New York City: Sheraton Park Hotel, 1959  1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Allen Quetone, Joseph Garry, Walter Voorhees, Clarence Wesley
Folder 282	N.E.W.S. Contact Sheets, 1973-1978 19 Contact sheets
Folder 283	N.E.W.S. Photos: Demonstration, undated 1 Photograph

Folder 284	N.E.W.S. Photos: Gila River Career Center and Pima Chandler Industrial Park, c.1977 6 Photographs
Folder 285	N.E.W.S. Photos: Metlakatla Alaska, Yakima Tribal Council, 1977 6 Photographs
Folder 286	N.E.W.S. Photos: Miscellaneous Meetings and Conventions, c.1973 10 Photographs
Folder 287	N.E.W.S. Photos: Portraits, c.1977  11 Photographs  Notes: Pictured: Llyod Meeds, Mark O'Hatfield, Lee Metcalf, James Abourezk, Sam Steiger, Ada Deer, Adolph Dial, Jake Whitecrow, Louis Bruce, John Borbridge
Folder 288	N.E.W.S. Photos: South Dakota, Various, 1976 5 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Jerry Flute
Folder 289	N.E.W.S. Photos: Task Force (D.C.) and AIPRC, 1976 7 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Ernie Stevens
Folder 290	Northwest Alaska Native Association, 1972  1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Richard Baenen, Foster DeReitzes, Harrison Loesch
Folder 291	Office of Economic Opportunity, undated 1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Robert Howard, James Griffith, Phillip V. Sanchez
Folder 292	Pacific International Trade Fair Contributions, 1959 1 Photograph
Folder 293; Box 591	P.L. 280 Conference, Denver I, 1975 7 Photographs 21 Negatives (photographic) Notes: Pictured: Elmer Saville, P. Sam Deloria
Folder 294	P.L. 280 Conference, Denver II, 1975 6 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Mike Chosa
Folder 295	Postcards: Cherokee Indian Weavers, undated 4 Postcards
Folder 296	Race Relations Institute, Fisk University, 1955 2 Photographs

	Notes: Pictured: Madeline White Eagle, Helen Peterson
Folder 297	Reservation Photographs, Miscellaneous [P34215-P34224], 1951, undated 12 Photographs Notes: Taken at Zuni Pueblo, Fort Totten, Fort Hall, Flathead, Fort Defiance, Uintay and Ouray, Blackfeet, Santa Clara
Folder 298	Seattle World's Fair: Totem Pole Carvers, 1962 1 Photograph
Folder 299	Soil and Moisture Conservation Unit (SMC) Cartographic Section, Concho I, 1959-1960, 1956 5 Photographs
Folder 300	Soil and Moisture Conservation Unit (SMC) Cartographic Section, Concho II, 1977 22 Photographs
Folder 301	Southern Plains Indians Museum Visit, Oklahoma, 1952 1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Mr. and Mrs. John Rainer, Frank George
Folder 302	Southern Ute Reservation, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 303	Staff, 1978 10 Photographs
Folder 304	Staff, 1980 2 Photographs
Folder 305	Staff Holiday Party, c.1958  10 Photographs  Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, Ozzie George, Helen Peterson, Hilda Henderson Cragun, Hillman Berry, Paschal Sherman, Ira Grinnell, John Cragun, George Weaver
Folder 306	Staff, Miscellaneous [P34225], 1954, 1958-1961  12 Photographs  Notes: Pictured: D'Arcy McNickle, Louis Bruce, Helen Peterson, Joseph Garry, Ruth Muskrat Bronson, Clarence Wesley, Robert Burnett, Frank George, Benadine Eschief, Harrison Lott, Martin Cross
Folder 307	Study Tour to Puerto Rico, 1959 3 Photographs Notes: Pictured: Joseph Garry, Helen Peterson, Luis Munoz Marin, Carl Whitmar
Folder 308	Summer Trainee, 1959 3 Photographs

	Notes: Pictured: Lorraine Wesley
Folder 309	Television Interviews, undated 2 Photographs
Folder 310	Tribal Groups: Crow Delegates, undated 1 Photograph
Folder 311	Tribal Groups: Fort Berthold Reservation, 1956  1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Carl Whitman, John Wilkinson, Frank Hart, Ben Youngbird
Folder 312	Tribal Groups: Kiowa Group in DC, 1933 1 Photograph
Box 591	Tribal Groups: Nez Perce Council, 1961 1 Negatives (photographic)
Folder 313	Tribal Groups: Rosebud Sioux, undated 12 Photographs
Folder 314	Tribal Groups: Salt River Pima, c.1959 1 Photograph
Folder 315	United Scholarship Service Meeting, undted 1 Photograph Notes: Pictured: Vine Deloria Jr.
Folder 316	United States Department of the Interior, 1965-1972 6 Photographs Notes: Pictured: C. Swallow, Morris Thompson, Wally Hickel, Louis Bruce, Webster Two Hawk
Folder 317	Unveiling of Charles Curtis Bust, undated 2 Photographs Notes: Pictured: N.B. Johnson, J. Hugh, Paul Jones, Helen Peterson
Folder 318	Visit to Wounded Knee Memorial I, undated 11 Photographs
Folder 319	Visit to Wounded Knee Memorial II, undated 12 Photographs
Folder 320	Washington D.C. Miscellaneous [P34189-P34190], undated 11 Photographs
Folder 321	Washington D.C. Miscellaneous Contact Sheets, undated 3 Contact sheets

Folder 322	White Buffalo Council, Denver, 1965 6 Photographs
Folder 323	Unidentified: Conference, Sheraton Universal, undated 10 Photographs
Folder 324	Unidentified: Conference, Spokane, undated 13 Photographs
Folder 325	Unidentified: Contact Sheets, undated 13 Contact sheets
Folder 326	Unidentified: Convention, undated 20 Photographs
Folder 327	Unidentified: Meetings I, undated 16 Photographs
Folder 328	Unidentified: Meetings II, undated 11 Photographs
Folder 329	Unidentified: Meetings III, undated 13 Photographs
Folder 330	Unidentified: Meetings IV, undated 11 Photographs
Folder 331	Unidentified: Meetings V, undated 14 Photographs
Folder 332	Unidentified: Staff, undated 10 Photographs
Folder 333	Unidentified: Tribal Visit, undated 11 Photographs
Folder 334	Unidentified: Miscellaneous I, undated 9 Photographs
Folder 335	Unidentified: Miscellaneous II, undated 15 Photographs
Box 591	Unidentified: Miscellaneous Negatives, undated 245 Negatives (photographic)

## Series 21: Audio and Film Recordings

Scope and Contents:

This series contains audio and video materials created by and for NCAI to maintain a record of organizational proceedings and events between 1952 and 1997. A seperate collection finding aid has been created for this collection and can be found here: National Congress of American Indians audio and film recordings 1952-1997

Return to Table of Contents